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¢ Gulf Power

1988 Financial Summary

1988

1987

Percent
Increase
(Decrease)

Oiperating Revenes

5 502,497

Chioblar Nt My Dl

£ ) W

Operating Expenses

8§ 413.469

Net lneome After Dividends on

e

Proferred Stock 8 45,698 s Iz 217% s !
hilowatthour Sales (In Thousands)
Witlun Service Area
{(Territorial Sales) 7.500,330 720011 L
Off System Sales (Non Territorial) 1,638,916 PRy i
Tonal 9,139,246 (TR BTN o |
Customers Served (Year End) 279.747 AT )
Fuel Cost Per Net Kilowatthour
Crenerated (Conts) 1.86 2s BT
RHeturn on Average Common
Fquiy (Percent} 13.41 1424 I
Gross Property. Additiens 5 67,042 b RS [N
Giross Lohiny Plant
[Year End) 81,397,495 $1 410 Tht S
ESET e Xk R i AT A PR TES 5
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President’s Letter to Stockholders

The vear 1988 was good for Gulf Power
Company. Our financial performance,
quality of service to customers, and
increased productivity and efficiency in all
areas of our operations reflected the hard
work and dedication of all our employees

Net income was $45.7 million, resulting
in 4 rate of return on average common
equity of 13.41 percent. This rate of return
reflects the impact of a $1.5 mullion refund
which we made to our retail customers as a
result of the change in the federal tax rates.

Territorial sales of electricity in 1988
totaled 75 billion kilowatthours. an increase
of 4 percent above 1987 sales. And,
customers at year-end totaled 271,747,
which s an increase of 2.3 percent above
the level in 1987.

Although our 1988 earnings were
certainly good, our projections indicate that
rate relief is needed in 1989. On November
14, 1488, we filed for an increase n our
retail rates of $25.8 million with the Florida
Public Service Commission. (The reasons for
this reguested increase are discussed in the
Financial Summary section )

It s important to note that Gulf has not
rarsed 1s rates since 1984, and even with
this requested increase, our rates will be
among the lowest rates in the nation the
Southeast, and the state of Florida and will
till enable us to be the competitive cnergy
choice of our customers in Northwes!
Flonda

This past year was marked by fine
accomplishments in all areas of our
operations. Some of these will be discussed
in more detail in the following pages.
However, | want to eraphasize that | believe
we are making great strides toward mo . ing
Our company nto a more competitive
posture. This s the mesult of comprehensive
oreganizational and operational reviews
which began i the early 80s

Being a competitive company Is one ol
our primary goals. Therefore, in order to
keep our prices competitive and the quality
of our service high, we have to look ver)
carefully at every expense item 1n our
budget. This is a way of life for us as we
move to the end of this decade
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[ want to emphasize that some very
positive things are happening an Gull
Power < service area which promise benefits
for cur company O econcmi
development effores are already payving
dividends Last vear 39 businesses visited
the Nortiowest Florda regior Twelve of
those announced relocation @ expansion
plans The combined efforts of government

oflcsads chambers of commueree. and

Bostriess leaders are makimg Che attraction of

nesy busiesses booour area o realiny o
it the opeping of our Susiness
Developnient Center at the Corporate Office
i Pensacolia s a sigmibeant ood o helping
peospects understand the many posttin e
of life i Northwest Florda

fr ook to 1989 we are confident that
a batr decion will be rendered i our retail
riale case Preparing. iing and presenting a
ritte case s burdensome and costly task
bt one that s absolutely necossary | am
alsor bopetul that our industry sl nor have
Porhear the costs assoctated wih passage of
costly and untfair Federal acid am
[egislation Therefore with a Gor rate
decision continued expense control and no
addimonal costs resulting from aond rain
fegisbation | believe that we wi'l be i
excellent shape as we enter the Yos

This letter would certaimly not be
cotmplete without acknowledgn. the Tine
prople who make up Gulf Power Company

[rom our electrne generating plants to our
affices they are the ones who day n and
daay out help us mantam one of the highest
public confidence levels of any uahity in the
natton And sooto all of theno Toapress my
stheere gpprectalion

[owoudd also Ike to express niny
apprecigtion Lo our board of directors whaose
sitpport and guidanee are extrem |y
tiportant i making us i stceessul
Cotipnatts

/;7 /4&7

Dronaglas Mot rary
Prostdent and Chael Execainoe 0L oer
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Finandal Summary
Earnings

In 1988, Guif continued to experience growth in kilowatthour sales and
customer<, Total territorial sales in 1988 amounted to 7,500 million
kilowatthours — a 4.0 percent increase over the 7,213 million kilowatthours sold
in 1987. At year end, Gulf served 279,747 customers throughout Northwest
Florida which represented a 2.3 percent increase over the 273,544 customers
served at the end of 1987.

Gulf Power's financial performance in 1988 showed an improvement over
levels reached in the prior year as net income after dividends on preferred stock
increased to $45.7 million — up 8.2 percent from results recorded in 1887, This
increase occurred despite a decrease in operating revenues of $29.4 million
which included a 1.5 million refund to customers as a result of 1987 earnings
exceeding the approved return allowed by the Florida Public Service Commission
(FPSC). A decline in fuel clause revenues and the termination of sales to Gulf
States Utilities were the major contributors to the drop in revenues; however, a
considerable reduction in fuel costs, as well as a reduction in the federal income
tax rate from 40 percent in 1887 to 34 percent in 1988, resulted in a decrease in
operating expenses which more than offset the decrease in operating revenues
Part of the reduction in fuel costs can be attributed to the termination of an
existing contract with Peabody Coal Company through a $60 million buy-down
payment and entrance into a new agreement at considerable savings. To finance
the buy-down, the company issued $35 million of first mortgage bonds and
received $25 million in capital contributions from its parent company, The
Southern Company. Amortization of the buy-down costs and the related carying
costs are being recovered uirough the fuel adjustment clauses. The company’s
1988 return on average common equity was 13.41 percent as compared to [3.23
percent in 1987.
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Rate Matters

On November 14, 1958, the company filed a petition for an increase in
annual retail revenues of $25.8 million. This 1s 4 6.3 percent increase in total
retail revenue. The return on average common equity requested was 14.0
percent. The increased revenues sought by the company are necessary to
maintain its financial integnity and permit it to eam a reasonable rate of retum

The primary factor causing the need for retail rate relief in 1989 is the
dedication of substantial additional amounts of Plant Daniel and Plant Scherer
generating capacity to Gulf's retail customers and the associated operating
expenses. Of the $188 million increase in retail rate base from 198 to 1989,
$158 million is related to Plant Daniel and Plant Scherer

On January 3, 1989, the FPSC denied the company s request for intenm
reliefl and voted to suspend the rates pending the outcome of heanngs scheduled
for the first two weeks of July, 1989

Division Operations

Employees who work in Gulf Power's three divisions — Western. Central,
and Eastern — know they are the ones who work every day. year-round with
customers. They also know that customers depend on electnicity to run theur
homes, their businesses, and their factories. With this in mund, they [ocus their
efforts on providing the very best service to customers. All three divisions
placed increased emphasis on this aspect of their operations in 1988

In the Western Division, which has offices in Pensacola, Milton, Century.
and Gulf Breeze, Quality Improvement Teams were implemented i [988 The
teams, made up of 6-10 people, identify, analyze and solve work-related
problems. These teams are not only coming up with more efficient ways of
operating, but they are working on better ways to serve customers

Gulf's Central Division, with offices in Fort Walton Beach, Niceville,
DeFuniak Springs, and Crestview, initiated REACT (Responsible Employee
Action Team). REACT places strong emphasis on a customer-onented business
philosophy and the progran has helped strengthen team work to determine
solutions to customer-related problems
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“Put Yourself in the Customer’s Shoes™" 1s the slogan adopted by Eastern
Division, which encompasses Panama City, Chipley, Bonifay. and Graceville The
thrust of this program is to have employees understand customer needs and
concerns by putting themselves in the customer's place.

Although residential growth declined in 1985, commercial and industnal
growth looked promusing.

In the Pensacola area, a successful effort was made to keep the USS
Lexington. a naval aircraft carmer, in Pensacola. The carner will be docke:! at
the Pensacola Municipal Auditorium and will be a major economic boon to the
downtown area.

At Pensacola’s Ellyson Field Industnial Park, plans were completed and
construction begun on two new buiidings: Sears Distribution Center and Starter
Sportswear Also, Athena Manufacturing, a latex glove manufacturer, began
construction of a plant which will account for $1.6 milion in sales of electnenty
per year.

In addition, major contracts with Champion Intemational, Monsanto. and
Pensacola Chnstian College were negotiated These will result in projected
additional sales of 75 million kilowatthours annually The contract with
Pensacola Christian College is significant because the college discontinued all
cogeneration except during on-peak time penods.

Numerous other commercial customers in the Western Division began
expansion projects which will further increase sales of electncity. Some of those
iitcluded: a new 50,000 square-foot shopping plaza in Pensacola, two new
schools in Santa Rosa County; three new United States Postal service buildings
in Pensacola, a shopping center in Navarre, a new fifteen-story dorm at
Pensacola Christian College; and a science building at Pensacola Junior College.

Central Division employees were rebeved when the Federal Review Panel
did not close or cut back on operations at Eglin and Hurlburt two large military
bases. Both bases experienced expansion in 1988 and pumped $765 million into
the Fort Walton area economy. The bases also spent nearly $74 milhon on
construction.

Some of the commercial expansions in the Central Division announced in
- 1988 were: a 35,000 square-foot expansion of Burton Manufactunng in Fort
Walton Beach Industnal Park; expansion at Okaloosa Correctional Institute; and
pians for a Cross-Bay bridge from Destin to Bluewater Bay

Commercial and industrial additions in the Eastern Division included
announcements such as Eastern Auto Parts Manufactunng. Flexpipe, Grolier
Telemarketing. Holmes County Correctional Institute, Northwest Flonda Tool
and Die, and Saunclus Engines.

Future economic development efforts in Bay County will be highlighted by a
commuaity campaign with the theme “Share the Future ™ Gulf Power officials,
working with the Bay County Chamber of Commerce spearheaded the campaign
to raise §1 million to fund construction of industnal speculative buildings. By
the end of 1988 the fund was up to $700 000. The goal of this program is to
make Bay County attractive to business and industrial prospects.

The company is also realizing major benefits [rom its new 3 megawaut
power-tie at Stone Container, located in Panama City. Previous annual sales of
3,000,000 kilowatthours are expected to more than double over the next two
vears as a result of this power-tie with a significant amount of that energy being
purchased during off-peak periods
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Marketing

The main focus of Gulf's marketing programs is to maintain and improve the
company s competitive position in all major market segments — residential
commercial, and industrial. During 1988 Gulf was extremely successtul in
meeting that challenge by implementing a vanety of programs

The Good Cents home energy efficiency program continued to be the flagship
of the marketing programs by emphasizing comfort, value and savings to both
new and existing residential customers. [n the commercial market, more specific
services were furnished to provide energy efficiency information. These services
included performing techrucal energy audits and keeping commercial customens
informed about the latest energy technology . Individualized case by case services
were developed to assist industrial customers so that the company could retain
and expand these loads

Economic development efforts resulted i the location of 12 new companes
in Northwest Florida. These new businesses will immediately add 268 new jobn
to the area with the possibility of 1,792 additional jobs in the futvre The
estimated benefit to Gulf Power is $1.822.500 in additional revenue through the
sale of 40,500,000 kilowatthours.

General Services

A decade of major construction to upgrade the company’s facilities was
completed in 1987, However, in 1988, several construction projects were
implemented as 2 means to increase the efficiency of serving customers and to
improve facilities for employees.

For example, a new meter [acility was opened in Pensacola at the Pine
Forest Line Service and Engineering site. The 9,600 square-foot facthty provides
offices, a shop, and warehouse space. The meter department Includes: & section
for standards: transformer and electronics labs, a meter training lab. a power
management center, and a field room for preparation and paper work. The
meter test lab receives, lests, and repairs over 25 (X0 meters annually By
testing and repairing meters, the company saves over a $1.250,000 expense that
would be incurred if meters had to be replaced.

Also at Pine Forest, the renovation and expansion of the main building was
completed to provide additional work space and private offices for supervisors

9
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Electric Operations
Fuel Supply

During 1988 Gulf purchased 6,112,034 tons of coal at an average cost of
$43.14 per ton. Changes in fuel purchasing policies, coupled with renegotiations
of existing coal contracts, allowed Gulf to reduce its fuel expenses from $238
million in 1987 to $209 million in 1988.

This reduction in fuel expense also results partially from continued
ki . = improvement in the efficiency of Gulf's electric generating units

7 LA o J, . : Generating Units
i Gulf Power personnel work diligently to keep electric generating unit heat
rates, or the amount of fuel input required to produce a kilowatthour of
electricity, as low as possible. Since 1980, through heat rate improvement
programs, the company has improved its average heat rate by 449 Biukwh. This
has resulted in savings of approximately $61 million in fuel costs dunng this
time.

Another program which is cost effective for the company and its customers
is the Generating Performance Incentive Factor program initiated by the Flonda
Public Service Commission in 1980. Since its inception, Gulf has received
rewards for improved efficiency totalling over $1.6 million.

In 1988, turbine efficiency tests were conducted on all of the company’s
coal-fired units. At Plant Crist, Gulf's oldest generating plant, major work was
done on several units. These projects included replacement of coal pulverizers
on Units 6 and 7, and installation of new primary air heaters on Urat 7. By
upgrading equipment on these units, future operating and maintenance costs will
be reduced.

Transmission and Distribution Systems

Major additions to the company’s transmission system were made in 1988 (o
better serve the growth of Gulf Power's industrial customers.

A 115,000 volt (115 kv) transmission line and a 57 megavolt-amperes (mva)
substation were constructed to provide the total energy needs of Pensacola
Naval Air Station. From a technical standpoint, the project was significant It
was the first 115 kv submarine power cable and the first submanne fiber optic
cable in the Southern electric system.

The contract for a similar project was finalized in 1988 which vill require
construction of a four-mile 115 kv submarine cable under Choctawhatchee Bay
to provide a second source of electniuity to the Destin peninsula

Another 115 kv transmission line and substation were coistructed at Caverns
Road in Manianna to serve the expanding Mananna Industnal Park, and a simular
installation was built to supply additional power to Stone Container in Panama
City.

Transmission system additions totaled $21 6 million 1n 1988 and distnbution
construction totaled $19.3 million.

In addition to these new construction acuvities, maintenance Work contnues
on Gulf's existing transmission and distribution systems to improve public safety
and continue reliable electric service

This effort included: a three-year tree timming cycle, numerous pole
replacements and relocations, National Electnical Safety Code inspections
transmission line improvements, and substation equipment testing
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Safety Awareness Program

As part of the company's commitment to safety, a Safety City multi-media
presentation was developed to help children and adults understand the
precautions which should be taken with electricity. This public awareness
program utilizes videotapes, slides, and a “live" miniature display of the most
common high-voltage, potentially dangerous situations.

Employees from the divisions and corporate office presented this program to
21,000 members of the general public in 1988.

Environmental Issues

Acid Rain

The 100th Congress adjourned in December 1988 without passing Clean Air
Act revisions designed to reduce emissions which purportedly cause acid rain.
While our company does not believe additional legislation is needed at this time,
the scientific debate continues on the causes and effects of acid rain. The
economic impact of proposed legislation is clear and it will have a sgnificant
effect on our customers,

Electric and Magnetic Fields

The Florida Environmental Regulation Commission has adopted standards for
electric and magnetic fields emanating from new transmission lines, distribution
lines, and electric substations. The standards, some of the first in the nation,
were developed after a two-year period of workshops and hearings across the
state. Active participation by Gulf personnel, along with other Florida utilities in
the rule development process, resulted in adoption of reasonable standards

Employee Relations

At the end of 1988, Gulf Power employed 1,601 individuals who work in a
wide variety of jobs in generating plants, line service operations, division offices,
and the Corporate Office.

In order to facilitate the company’s ability to prosper in a more competitive
environment, two new and related programs were introduced in !988. The No
Surprises Performance Management Program was updated and a system-wids
Pay for Performance Plan was developed for implementation in 1989. The No
Surprises Performance Management Program is designed to provide challenge.
stretch, and measurable output for each non-covered job. The Performance Pay
Plan will provide award opportunities for individual, department, and company
success. In addition to these initiatives, a Job Rotation Program was initiated to
give exempt employees, who have been in the same job for six years or longer
an opportunity to move into another position with the company

Training employees so they are better able to perform their present job
duties and prepare for advancement opportunities is viewed as a shared
employer-employee responsibility. Consistent with this philosophy, empioyees
were encouraged to pursue undergraduate and graduate degrecs through the
Educational Reimbursement Program. This program was enhanced by an
arrangement with Troy State University to offer evening classes at Gulf Power
facilities in all three divisions.

'y — 13
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Public Relations

The company's award winning public relations activities continued to
emphasize effective communication with employees, customers, media
representatives and other key publics. This commitment to communicating
openly with the publics we serve helped the company achieve a public
confidence level of 76 percent. which is one of the highest levels of any utility
in the nation.

Certainly one of the major events of 1988 was planning and coordinating of
Heartwatch, a community-wide program to certify individuals in cardio
pulmonary resuscitation. The project, jointly sponsored by Gulf and Baptis
Hospital, resulted in the certification of over 700 individuals. Gulf's corporate
office provided classrooms for three training days so that instructors could teach
the course and administer the written test.

Through the Partners in Education Program, the company provided a great
deal of support to its adopted school in Pensacola. Allie Yniestra. Employees
served as tutors, classroom readers, room parents, and scout troop leaders.

The company's Speakers Corps continued to help civic organizations with
their programs and members reached almost 3000 people with their programs in
1988.

Within the company, Gulf Currents, the employee news magazine. Gulfline,
the video news program; and Worth Mentioning, a bi-weekly newsletter. served
to inform employees about important events and issues alfecting the company

The advertising section worked closely with the corporate marieung
department to develop advertisements in support of the company s marketng
programs. Advertising campaigns included those for: Good Cents, safety, heat
pump, outdoor lighting, economic development. parade of homes, and produ-t
value.

The media section responded to nearly 200 inquiries during the year Most of
those related to the Florida Public Service Commission audit. the company s rate
increase request, storm procedures, and external investigations.

Vision Design, the company’s teleproduction facility, moved into new
headquarters at Corporate Woods in Pensacola. The state-of-the-art video
production center is a diversification division of Gulf Power. Msjor projects were
completed for several national clients in 1988 and plans are to market the
facility throughout the Southeast in 1989.

Return on Avera.ge Common Equity

Company Return %

16%

15%

14%







Financial Information

Report of Management

The Management of Gulf Power Company
has prepared and 15 responsible for the
financial statements and related information included n
this report. These statements were prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting pnnciples
appropnate in the circumstances and necessarily include
amounts that are based on the best estimates and
Judgments of management. Financial information
throughout this annual report is consistent with the
financial statements

The company maintains a system of internal accountng
controls to provide reasonable assurance that assets are
safeguarded and that books and records reflect only
authorized transactions of the company Limitations exist
in any system of internal controls, however, based on a
recognition that the cost of the system should not exceed
its benefits. The company believes its system of internal
accounting controls maintains an appropriate cost/benefit
relationship

The company s system of internal controls is evaluated
on an ongoing basis by the company's qualified internal
audit staff. The company's independent public
accountants also consider certain elements of the internal
control system in order to determine their auditing
procedures for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the financial statements

The audit committee of the board of directors,
composed of the directors who are not employees,
provides a broad overview of management's financial
reporting and control functions. Periodically, this
committee meets with management, the internal auditors,
and the independent public accountants to ensure that
these groups are fulfilling their obligations and to discuss
auditing, internal controls, and financial reporting
matters. The internal auditors and independent public
accountants have access to the members of the audit
commitlee at any time

Management believes that its policies and procedures
provide reascnable assurance that the company’s
operations are conducted according to a high standard of
business ethics. In management's opinion, the financial
statements present fairly, in all matenial respects, the
financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of
the company in conformity with generally accepted
accountng principles

Report of Independent
Public Accountants

T the Board of Directors of
Grulf Power Company

We have audited the accompany ing
balance sheets and statements of
capitahization of GULF POWER COMPANG
{a Maine corporation and a wholly owned
subsidiary of The Southern Company | as of
December 31 1888 and 1887 and the
related statements of income  varmings
retained in the business, other paid n
capital and cash flows for cach of the three
yvears in the penod ended [ecember 11
1988 These financial statements are the
responsibility of the company ‘s
management Our responsibality s to
express an optmion on these financial
statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits in accordance
with generally accepted auditing standards
Those standards require that we plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance aboui whether the financial
statements are free of matenal
misstatement An audit includes examining
on a test basis, evidence supportng the
amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements An audit also includes assessing
the accounting pnnciples used and
significant estimates made by management
as well as evaluaung the overall finaneial
statement presentation We bebieve that our
audits provide a reasonable basis for our
oplnion

In our opinion, the financial statements
referred to above present fairly  in all
material respects, the financial position of
Gulf Power Company as of Decembaer 1]
1988 and 1987 and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the penoeds
stated, in conformity with generally
accepled accounting principles

Arthur Andersen & (o

Atlanta, Georgla
February 10, 1984




Selected Financial Data

Years Ended December 31 1988 1987 15553t
Condensed Statements of Income (Thousands of Dollams).
Operating Revenues . . . ... .. .. .. ... .. 502,497 Bl won VID BOG
Operating Expenses:
Operation and Maintenance . 312,613 345,325 135,222
Depreciation and Amortization 47,530 44,619 14,386
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 27,087 26,240 24 Kid
Federal and State Income Taxes 26,239 41,703 i 548
Total Operating Expenses 413.469 447 893 439 410
Operating Income 89,028 84,012 76,304
Other Inco™e, Net B10O 3.516 8 hily
Income Before Interest Chlrges 89,53_8 __)4.7_5234 N R4, u2h
Net Interest Charges . 38,379 39,286 i.: .wl
Net Income 51,459 48,242 52 634
Dividends on Prererred Bt.ocl( 5,761 6,026 i_ 21
Net Income After Dividends on Preferred Stock 45,698 42,217 46 421
Cash Dividends on Common Stock
(Thousands of Dollars) =~ .. : 35,400 34,200 33,100
Return on Average Common Equity (Percent) - . . 13.41 1322 16 06
Total Assets (Thousands of Dollars) : : 1,007,225 1,061,182 1,028 864
Gross Property Additions (Thousands of Dollm} ..... 67,042 97,611 00, 160
Capitalization (Thousands of Dollars): o
Common Stock Equity 358,310 323,012 314,005
Preferred Stock 65,162 56,162 ah, 162
Preferred Stock Subject to Mandawry Redempdon ........ 12,780 14,0600 16,600
Long Term Debt . 497,089 474,640 482 B6Y
Total Capitalization 923,291 866,814 868,526
Kilowntthmlr Sales (In Thousands)
Residentual 3,164,641 3,066,041 2,963,602
Commercial 2,088,686 1,886 332 1,913,130
Industrial . 1,968,091 1,830,031 1,745,074
sales for Resale 272,843 316,466 116,306
inher - 16,267 15,241 14,003
Total Territorial Saley ! .. 1,600,330 7,213,011 6,852,014
Sales o Unlities Outside Territory . 1,638,916 1,821,924 1,263,750
Toul Kilowatthour Sales . 9,139,246 9,034 936 8,245,764
(}perlting Revenues (Thousands of Dulllr!)
Residential 184,036 186 701 200,726
Commercial 107,616 116,067 116,263
Industnal 72,634 80,286 79,873
Sales {or Hesale 11,369 14,213 15,706
(ther 1,402 1,367 1,343
Total Hevenues from Terntorial Sales 377,088 411,623 413,889
Revenues from Sales wo Utilities Outside 'It’rrit-)r_v 106,044 120,243 w1, 187
Total Kevenues from Sales of Electricity 483,100 531,866 506,086
Other Revenues 19,397 39 10,720
Total Operating Revenaes 502,497 531,005 516 806
Customers (Year End) 279,747 273,644 266,720
Employees (Year End) 1,601 1,603 1,644
Average Revenue per Kidowatthour — Total Sales (Cents) 5.29 589 613
1.86 2.08 2.66

Average Cost of Fuel Ic-r Net Kilowatthour Generated (Cents)
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Gulf Power Company

1985 1084 1983 1982 1981 1980 1879 107H
H1K.224 470,) W0 433,410 357,366 321,197 268,714 220, 062 214,220
da0. 362 303,667 272,038 204,853 193,152 180,926 148 817 135 4060
a7.775 33,061 31,479 31,010 27,636 23 687 21,408 16 836
22 886 21,696 21,370 20,080 17,223 13,146 11,429 11,488
40,061 45, K11 34,454 32,716 25,666 13,124 14.0952 17,4871
440,084 384,156 359,321 288,650 263,677 230 8K 146 664 IR 204
78140 76,045 74,089 64,696 67,520 37 631 32 966 3015
K 1356 7,426 4,044 2,623 3,505 6,147 H, 148 I, n44
W6 ,275 83,71 78,133 71,219 61 025 43,078 47,516 RO, 1)
4 6k 36,695 36,087 33,658 30,195 23 816 17,701 16,104
51.775 46,076 42,046 37,660 30,830 20,163 19,814 21,765
6.291 6,40 6,536 6,671 6,654 6,660 H.402 4.770
45,484 40,436 36,611 31,088 24,136 173,503 14.412 16 985
30, 800) 27, 00 24,900 23,600 20,500 18,600 16,800 15,050
15.61 15 11 14.70 13.789 11.37 7.18 813 11 6K
W21.635 BY2 124 841,628 787,146 756,234 711,194 612,450 555 040
92,541 156,443 51,131 50,300 64,004 94,231 69 614 R
301,674 280,790 252,831 230,231 220,625 203,812 172,074 150 647
Hh, 162 bb, 162 56,162 B5,162 55,162 55,162 5h. 162 45 162
18,250 19,100 21,260 22,000 22,750 23,500 14,260 15 000
410,915 394,459 382,203 377,678 352,166 339,276 281,916 261 6]
786,003 750 11 711,636 684,671 650,703 621,750 522 KL 462 M
2,730 432 2,660,048 2,471,714 2,963,615 2,360,619 2,334,747 2,226,026 2,244,478
1.777.418 1,668,344 1,498,762 1,431,670 1,352,499 1,202,833 1,269,356 1,254 650
1,770,687 1,771,100 1,612,393 1,431,738 1,482,275 1,464,420 1,662,364 1.620.743
345.450 317.666 267,247 273,067 353,806 531,887 519,216 530,266
14,702 14,566 14,637 14,607 14,383 14,683 14,396 14,314
6,644 589 6,223,313 5,804,763 5,515,497 5,663,681 5,668,585 6.680,357 5,671 352

2,043,141 1,866 65 1,273,351 571,675 326,102 258,060 -

8,687,730 8,088..78 7,168,104 6,087,172 5,880 783 5,926,664 5,b80 357 6,571 .52
186,415 174 302 160,127 167,794 143,011 113,233 06 425 ) G
109,631 08,408 95,426 80,500 80,207 67,9256 60, 1138 A6 HT0
81,621 K3,638 77,0356 67,463 64,205 56,003 49 387 47219
17.8936 1€ 530 15,449 14,330 16,350 18,777 16 413 15,8967
1346 1 134 1,334 1,311 1,136 1,106 1,021 940
3946, 949 374,212 358,371 331,488 304,918 266,044 223,382 200 646

108, 853 40,172 68,885 17,713 10,444 7.140 - -
U5, 802 464,384 427,256 349,201 315,362 263,184 224,382 208 646
12,422 5,716 6,154 8,164 5,836 6,630 H, 680 5,574
518,224 470,100 433,410 357,366 321,197 268,714 228 062 14,220
257,693 245317 231,750 221,173 213,626 205,831 196,056 191.775
1,600 1,460 1,463 1,412 1,410 1,347 1,287 1,195
H.82 574 5.86 5.74 5.35 444 4.00 374
2.70 2.60 2.67 2.49 2.23 1.t 172 1 67
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Results of Operations and Financial Condition

Results of Operations

Net Income

Gulf Power Company's net income after preferred stock
dividends was $46 7 million for 1988, which represented
a 11 41 percent return on average cummon equity.
Earnings for 1988 increased by 8.2 percent over 1987 and
were 1 6 percent under those of 1986

Revenues

Changes 1n operating revenues over the last three years
are the result of the following factors:
Increase (Decrease) From

Prior Years
18988 1987 | B
(In Thousands)
Retaul
Customer growth $ 9,717 8§ 7424 § BTG
Weather (2.225) 1,542 1397
Change in base rates — - =
Fuel cost recovery
and other (38,215) (8,760) L]
Total retail (31,723) (784) w18l
Sales for resale —
Within territory (2,844)  (1.482) 2.231)
Off system (14,1889) 20,066 (17,666,
Total sales for resale (17,043) 27,664  (18,897)
tmher operaling revenues 19,358 (10,681) (1,702)
Total operating
Fevenues £(2D,408) $16,099 8(2,418)
FPercent increase (decrease) (5.5) 3.1 (0.5)

KRetall revenues decreased $31.7 milllon or 8.0 percent
in 198K, compared to a decrease of $0.8 million or 0.2
percent in 1887 and an increase of $18.2 million or 5.1
percent in 1986 The decrease in revenues in 1988 is
prmanly the result of lower fuel cests The company's
electne rates include fuel cost recovery clauses under
which fuel costs are billed to customers; therefore, when
fuel costs are reduced, revenues are reduced by a similar
amianint

Sales for resale within the service territory decreased
$2 K million or 20.0 percent in 1988, compared to a $1.5
mullion or 8.5 percent decrease in 1987 and a $2.2 million
or 12 4 percent decrease in 1986, The decrease in 1988
reflects the loss of two wholesale customers on June |,
16988

Gulf Power and the other vperating affiliates of the
Southern electric system have entered into agreements
for the sale of capacity and energy from specific {ossil
generating units (unit power sales) and capacity and
energy from system fossil units for sales which call for
the delivery of specific amounts of power over a specified
time penod. if that power is not needed in the four-state
service area (other long-term sales). Under these
contracts, 1 6 billion, 1.8 billlon, and 1.3 billion
kilowatthours were sold by the company in 1988, 1887,
and 1986 respectively

Revenues from these sales consist of capacity and
energy components. Capacity revenues refllect the

recovery of fixed costs and a retum on v estinent under
the contracts Energy is sold at its vanable cost Off
system sales, by components, were

1988 P N7 [RLE

tin T!ml]uhd-u
Capacity 5 68,707 8 ThIlM  EhIOL
Energy 37.337 o (TR
Total $108.044 S120 244 S0 INT

The above amounts include substanticl revenues from
contractual agreements with Gulf States Unlities (Gulf
States) that may not be collectable In late 1886 Gulf
States discontinued most payments due under these
contracts  Effective July 1 1888, the Southem electne
system suspended all transactions called for by the
agreements because of Gulf States refusal to pay For
additional information on off system sales and Gulf States
see¢ Note 6w the [inancial statements

Kilowatthour sales for 1988 and the peroent chanpe by
year are shown below

Amount Prercent U hange
{Millions of Kilowatthours) 1988 19NN | HNT | sty
Hesidential 5.154 3.3 Il 5
Commercial 2,089 L (] Th
Industrial | 064 70 o4 4
Sales for resale
Within territory 273 (13.K) (' IW T
Off-system 1.639 (10.0) IR {36 T
(ther 16 67 &3 14
Total 8,139 1.2 Hh o

The company’s maximum demand from customers in
1988 occurred in June and was | 614,200 kilowatts which
was (.3 percent below the maximum demand of 1HRT A
reduction in billings due to recovery of lower Tuel costs
caused the average revenue per kilowatthour to decrease
from 5.80 cents in 1087 to 6 28 cents in 1988 A greater
proportion of off-system energy sales 1o total sales and
reduced billings due to lower fuel and purchased power
costs resulted in a decrease in the average revente per
kilowatthour from 6 13 cents in 1956 to 5 K8 cents n
1887,

Expenses

The decrease in operation expenses that occurred
during 1988 was due primarily to lower fuel prices which
reduced fuel cost In addition, operation expeises
experienced a decline due to the reduction in
uncollectable expenses that resulted from the termination
of off-system energy sales to Gulf States (Se¢ Note o
the financial statements for more information on Gulf
States.) During 1988, the compan) rematned a net seller
of interchanged power, but with a lower level of wales
than in 1987 As a result, the credit for net purchased
and interchanged power sales decreased in 1088 The nise
in operation cxpenses in 1087 resulted primarnily from
increased uncollectable expenses related to Gull States
and higher fuel expense resulting from inereased
genersuon requirements The decline in operation
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expenses in 1886 reflects decreased fuel expense resulting
from lower unit cost of fuel, as well as decreased
generation requirements. Fuel costs in cents per
kilowatthour generated were 1.86 in 1988, 2.08 in 1087,
and 2.55 in 1986.

Maintenance expenses increased 8.2 percent in 1988
compared to 1987 due to a higher level of plant
maintenance

The 17 percent decrease in income taxes in 1988 can be
attributed primarily to the decrease in the federal income
tax rate (See Note 6 to the financial statements
concerning the income tax provisions.)

Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents the cost of capital charged to utility
plant under construction which is not included in rate
base The equity portion of AFUDC represents non-cash
income. However, the normalization of the income tax
effect of the debt portion currently results in a2 net non-
cash charge to income. In addition, when facilities are
completed and included in rate base, previously
capitalized amounts significantly increase cash flow since
revenues are higher because of the increased rate base
and additional depreciation expense. AFUDC, net of
income taxes, as a percent of net income after dividends
on preferred stock amounted to 2.4 percent, 3.9 percent,
and 28.4 percent in 1988, 1987, and 1986, respectively, (a
major portion of the amount in 1986 resulted from the
purchase from Georgia Power Company, an affilizte, of a
25 percent undivided interest in Plant Scherer Unit 3).

Effects of Infiation

The company is subject to rate regulation and income
tax laws that are based on the recovery of historical cost
Therefore, inflation creates an economic loss because the
company is recovering its cost of investments in dollars
that have less purchasing power. While the rate of
inflation has been relatively low in recent years, inflation
continues to have an adverse effect on the company due
to the large investment in long lived utility plant.
Conventional aceounting for historical cost does not
recognize this economic loss nor the partially offsetting
gain that arises through financing facilities with [lixed-
money obligations, such as long-term debt and preferred
stock. Any recognition of inflation by regulatory
authorities is generally reflccted in the rate of return
allowed.

Future Earnings Potential

The results of operations discussed above are not
necessarily indicative of future earnings. It is expected
that higher operating costs and carrying charges ou
increased investment in plant, if not offset by
proportionate increases in operating revenues (either by
periodic rate increases or increases in sales), will
adversely affect future earnings. Future earnings will also
depend upon growth in energy sales which will be subject
to & number of factors, including the volume of sales to
neighboring utilities, energy conservation practiced by
customers, the elasticity of demand, weather, and the
rate of economic growth in the service area. (See Note §
to the financial statements for information concerning the
dispute with Gulf States related to unit power and other
long-term power sales contracts with the company )

On November 14, 1885, the company filed a pettion for
an increase in annual retail revenues of $26 8 mithon
This 15 a 6.3 percent increase in total retadl revenue The
return on average commaon l‘qtlll)’ rt‘qutw!mi WS
14.0 percent The increased revenues sought by the
company are necessary to maimntain s financial integnty
and permit it to earn a reasonable rate of retum

The primary factor causing the need for retall rate
relief in 1480 is the dedication of substantia! additional
amounts of Plant Daniel and Plant Scherer generating
capacity to Gulf's retatl customers and the associatedd
operating expenses.

The company requested that all or a pant (at least the
$18.2 million which is related solely to Plants Daniel and
Scherer) of the increase be allowed to become effective
on an interim basis on February 1, 1888, subject to
refund, with interest, of any portion subsequently
disallowed On January 3. 1888, the Flonda Public
Service Commission (FPSC) denied the request for interim
relief and voted to suspend the rates pending the
outcome of hearings scheduled for the first two weeks of
July 1889 The new permanent rates are expected Lo
become effective by mid-October On January 27, 1084,
the company filed a motion for reconsideration of the
interim decision. On February 24, 1888, the company
filed an addendum to the moton for reconsideration in
order to provide the FPSC with more recent data and to
emphasize an even greater need for interun reliel At this
time, no action has been taken by the FPSC on the
petition.

The Tax Reform Act of 1886 reduced the federal
corporate income tax rate from 46 percent in 1886 1o 40
percent in 1987 and 34 percent for 1948 and future
years. Under the FPSC Income Tax Rule, when income
tax rates are reduced the utility shall refund those
revenues which are assoctated with any tax savings
which cause the utility to earn in excess of the midgomnt
of the range of the rate of rewurn approved by the FPS(
in the utility's last rate case The FPSU approved a 13 75
percent return on equity for the company to be used in
1988 and 1889, instead of the 16 6 percent mudpoint
allowed in the company’'s last rate case

Also, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB)
has issued new rules for accountng for income taxes that
will be effective in 1980 These rules will require that
deferred taxes be provided on the equity component of
AFUDC. These rules also require the adjustment of
accumulated deferred income tax balances to reflect
changes in income tax laws and rates The accounting for
and impact on net income related to these ad) stments
will depend greatly on future ratemaking treatment
Depreciation related deferred Income {axes will contiy e
to be reversed over the bves of the related assets because
of the requirements of the Tax Reform Act of 1886 Other
deferred income taxes will be reversed in accordance
with regulatory ratemaking treatment




Financial Condition

The major changes in the company's financial condition
tn 1988 were additions of $67 million to utility plant and
a $60 million buy-down of an existing coal contract

Funds provided from financing activities were
comprised of $36 million from the issuance of first
mortgage bonds, $25 million of common equity
contributions received from the parent company, and
$3.7 million from the proceeds of previously isued
pollution control obligations. These funds were offset by
the maturities of $0.4 millon related to first morigage
bonds, maturities of $6 2 million related to other long
term debt, and 31 .8 million for preferred stock
reacquired. The balance of funds for construction
expenditures was provided from operations and other
sources. (See the Statements of Cash Flows for further
details )

The company continued to make progress in 1988
toward meeting its long-term goal of increasing common
equity as a percent of total capitalization. At year end,
this ratio was 38.8 percent compared to 37.2 percent at
the end of 1987. Conversely, the long-term debt ratio has
decreased from 64.8 percent to 57 8 percent during the
same period. The composite interest rate on long-term
debt has increased from 8 47 percent at December 31,
1987 to 8.50 percent 2t December 31, 1988, primarily as a
result of issuing $35 million of first mortgage bonds used
in the financing of the buy-down of an existing coal
contract and the maturity of $8.0 million in 4.0 percent
first mortgage bonds. (S5ee Note 3 where the coal contract
buy-down is discussed.) The composite dividend rate on
preferred stock decreased from 8.28 percent in 1987 to
#.2]1 percent in 1988 as a result of reacquiring a portion
of the 11.36 percent and 10.40 percent prelerred stock
subject to mandatory redemption. (See the Statements of
Capnalizauon for further details.)

The company’s gross property additions are estimated
to total 8205 million for the three years 1986 through
1991 (869 million in 1989, $68 million in 1990, and $68
milbon 1n 1891 )

Changes in environmental regulations could
substantially increase the company's capital requirements
and operating costs. Passage of acid rain legislation or the
ughtening of existing regulations governing power plant
emussions has a significant chance of occurring by the end
of 1889 Legislation amending the Clean Water Act; the
Resource Conservation and Recovery Act; the
Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation,
and Liability Act, and the Emergency Planning and
Community Right to-Know Act affects many areas of the
company s operatons, including the generation,
transmission, and distribution of electric energy. The full
impact of these requirements cannot be determined at
this ume, pending the development and implementation
of apphbecable regulations. [n 1985, the Environmental
Protecuon Agency (EPA) promulgated air quality control
regulations related to stack height requirements of the
Clran Air Act The 'S Court of Appeals for the District
of Columbia Circuil issued a decision In litigation
concernung the EPA s stack height rules in January, 1988
The decsion, which the 'S Supreme Court has declined

Lo review, remands the matter to the EPA for
reconsideration of cerian of the stack height rules At
this ume, the impact of the court’s decision on final rules
and the ultimate impact on the company cannot be
determined

In addition to the funds required for the construction
progran, approxamately $40 5 million will be required by
the end of 189] in connection with matunties of long
term debt and preferred stock subpeet 1o mandatory
redemption

The Tax Reform Act of 1886 will significantly decrease
the amount of capital provided through imvestment tax
credits and deferred tncome taxes compared with
amounts in prior yearns. Although lower taxes mitraily
reduce the arunt of revenues required to earn a
specified return on investment, the cost of the increased
capital requirements will ulumately exceed the benefits
of reduced tax rates, resulting in higher revenue
requirements. These factors will also reduce interest and
preferred stock dividend coverage ratios

At December 3], 1888, the company hac $14 2 nulhon
of cash and temporary cash investments and $51 4 .nilhon
of unused credit arrangements with banks to meet its
short-term cash needs (See Note 3 to the financial
statements )

It is anticipated that the funds required for construction
and other purposes will be denved from sources similar
to those used in the past. Howevoer, in order to issue
additional first mortgage bonds and preferred stock. the
company must comply with certain earmings coverage
requirements contained in its mortgage indenture and
corporate charter The ability to maintain these coverages
and Lo generate adequate amounts of internal funds for
construction is dependent upon increasing sales,
controlling expenses, and receiving adequate and umely
rate increases that will provide an adequate return on
investment

On the basis of the requirements contained n 1's
mortgage indenture and corporate charter, the company »
mortgage coverages (2 00 required) were 1 27 and J 67 at
December 31, 1988 and 1887, respectively, and the
charter cove:ages (1.50 required) were | BO and | K1 at
December 31, 1988 and 1887, respectively The amount of
securities which the company will be permitted to ssue
in the future will depend upon market conditions and
other factors prevailing at that time.
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Balance Sheets

Gulf I’uwor Company

At December 31 ~1e8s 1957
ASSETS (In Thousands
UTILITY PLANT:
Plant in service, at original cost (Note 4) 81,367,923 $1 115 664
Less accumulated provision for depreciation 425,520 NN 24N
Net Plant in Service . 942,403 © B47.405
Construction work in progmss ('40:9 4) 29,572 11,113
Total ... .. 971,975 T 957 51N
Less property related accumulated deferred income taxes (Note 1) 178,657 166 707
Total 793,318 ~ TR0.AL]
OTHER PROPERTY AND [NVF.S'I‘I!F.NI‘S 6,756 Toaone
CURRENT ASSETS: N o
Cash 282 h, 226
Temporary tanh investments, at cost which appronmau-s- market 13,960 A 060
Receivables -
Customer at‘vmmt.n receivable 34,615 H2126
Accrued utility revenues 11,310 W.H25
Affiliated companies s 6,7H4 12,0000
Other accounts recejvable [No!.e 5) A 23,904 29 90N
Accumulated provision for unmllecu.ble accounis (Note 5H) (31,807) (21,753
Refundable income taxes . . ; 4.745 H AN
Materials and supplies, at avernge cost —
Fuel stock o 61,480 45 982
Materials and uperlun; a.uppl.les T — 32,992 2N K2K
Fuel cost under recovery . ... ... SR AT 1.218
Prepayments 3,677 BT T
Vacation pay deferred (Nou' l) 3,340 o d2m
Total 178,300 IKT 208
DEFERRED CHARG%
Debt expense, being amortized 3.281 4,204
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 6.892 7.210
Deferred coal contract costs {Note 3) 106,263 55,884
Miscellaneous R SpEn D DA 4,415 _ 3.B38
_Wokal < sue i s s e S 120,851 704l
TOTAL ASSETS I ————— 81,007,225 __‘L" 31 }h’
c.u'rr.\umm AND uun.rmas - o
CAPITALIZATION (see mﬁpﬂnymg statements):
Common stock equity . e § 358,310 $ 3Zi0)2
Preferred stock = ... ....... . . .. ....... 55,162 550 162
Preferred stock :.ubjec: to mmdatory redemption (Nuw tl) 12,750 14,000
Long-term debt ... . oo v e ieen s o 497,069 _AT4640
Total ... = ... ... . 923,291 K6 K14
CURRENT UAB!L[TIES
Preferred stock to be redeemed within one year (Note 8) 1,250 1.750
Long-term debt due within one year (Note ;s 15,008 134,225
Accounts payable —
Affiliated companies . .. . 8,360 10,474
(B 5 (7 R S PR : 21,2306 24,027
Customer deposits . ... ... . . 16,316 16 565
Taxes accrued —
Federal and state income . o e 4.061 287
Other . ... ... L. 6,622 .66
Interest accrued . S 10,247 H 554
Fuel cost over recovery .. .. . - 9430
Vacation pay accruvd'?Note 1) 3,340 3.200)
Miscellaneous (Note 1) 2,748 2,144
L T y o #8184 97,145
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES:
Accumulated deferred income taxes . . : 17,678 22,082
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 62.451 04,597
Accumulated provision for pmperly insurance (Note 1) 4.970 3.770
Miscellaneous = . ... 10,661 5,861
Total 85,750 _ KT220
Commitments and Conti nt Haft oteul 1, 2; 3 6, and 6)
TOTAL CAPITALIZATI $1,051 182

81,097,225

The aceompanying noles are an infegral part of these stalements.
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Statements of Capitalization

At December 31

1988

Amaount

Gulf Power Company

1487

COMMON STOCK EQUITY:
Common stock (no par value) — authorized and

(In "I‘t\ollm;rld_s)

outstanding 992,717 shares § 38,060 8 48,060
Other paid i capital (See accompany ing statements) 207,150 1H2 . 160
Premium on preferred stock 399 300
Earnings retained in the business (Note 10)

(See accompanying siatements) 112,701 102 404

Total common stock equity 358,310 323,012
CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK:
$10 par value, authorized 10,000,000 shares,

outstanding none
$100 par value, authonzed 551,626 shares,

outstanding 551,626 shares —

4.64% Senes 5,102 102
5. 16% Series 5,000 FRELT
H 44% Series 5,000 5,000
7.52% Sernies 5,000 5,000
7.88% Senes 5,000 5 O
B.2H8% Series 15,000 15,0000
B.52% Senes 5,080 5.6
0.52% Sertes .. . L. 10,000 10, nm
Total (annual dividend requirement $4,162,000) 55,162 A5, 162
CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK SUBJECT TO
MANDATORY REDEMPTION:
$100 par value, authorized 250,000 shares,
outstanding 140,000 shares (Note 5}
10.40% Series . 7.500 8,260
11.36% Senes 6,500 7.600
Total (annual dividend requirement $1, 618 000) 14,000 165,760
Less amount due or to be redeemed within one year 1,250 1,750
Total excluding amount due within one year 12,750 14,000
LONG-TERM DEBT:
First mortgage bonds —

Maturity Interest Rates

February 1, 1958 4% — B, 000

April 1, 1988 40% . 7.000 7,000

July |, 1990 5% 3,880 3 50

1994 through 1998 4% to OY% 60,631 27.000

1999 through 2003 T%% to BU% 96,123 a6, 124

2004 through 2008 8%% w 8% 60,000 60,000

2000 10%% 30,000 30, (i)

2016 104% % 60,000 5, mu

Total first mortgage bonds . . .. 306,044 281 013
Pollution control obligations (Note 7) . . 167,506 153,578
Notes payable (Note T) 50,714 55 BRY
Unamortized debt premium ulismunl] net (2,788) (2.ulh)

Total long-term debt (annual interest

requirement $44,210,000) 512,174 487 B6L
Less amount due within one year (Note 9) 15,0056 1 !. .:.t'a

Total long-term debt, extludjng amount
due within one year . 487,069 474,640
8923,291 $H66, 314

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION

The accompanying notes are an tnlegral part of these stalements

Percent of Total

1988

K 8%

6.0

1.4

53.H
100 U"s

1187

172N

i h

JeMd 0y

110

-

_A_



Statemellts Of Il'lcome Gulf Power C-Olhp.all_\'

For the years ended December 31 1988 1987 140
(In Thnu-um.iﬂ
OPERATING REVENUES (Note 5) . i s $502,497 O3] W05 $515 80
OPERATING EXFENSES:
Operation —
Fuel ) 208,721 295 1786 215,262
Purchased and interchanged puwer net . (19.585) (25 H37) 14.582
Other . . : 81,668 04 2854 TOLT
Maintenance A 41,919 HH 748 45251
[Depreciation and amortzauon . e 3V ¥ 47,630 44,619 RIORETH
Taxes other than income taxes ) 27,087 26,246 24 8564
Federal and state incore taxes (Note 6) . 26,239 il 70 94N
Total operating expenses : 413,462 44, K03 $309 410
OPERATING INCOME ... SO o TR = ; 89,028 84012 TH 8
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE }
Allowance for equity funds used duﬂng construction 457 1,014 T 8
Other. net 353 2,500 720
INCOME BEFORE INTEREST CHARGES . S 89,838 87,528 B4 025
INTEREST CHARGES:
Interest on long-lterm debt . 36,962 38,1385 30470
Allowance for debt funds used dun.ns gunstnu:‘linn (BOB) (1.004) (K651
Amortization of debt discount, pm:uium and expense, net 5687 555 48N
Other interest charges ... ... ; 1,638 1,350 wTh
Net Interest charges . ) G L e e 38,379 39 .ZBﬁ 32 20
NETINCOME = . ... ...... Vi R . 51,459 v 242 52 634
DIVIDENDS ON PREFE:RRED smcx rer T 5,761 6,025 213
NET INCOME AFTER DIVIDENDS ON PREFEREED STOCK | $ 45,698 $ 4z, 217 $ 4642 1

Statements of Earnings Retained in the
Business

For the years ended December 31 1988 Tes7 B 19K
(In Thousands)
BALANCE, beginning of peried . .. . ... . . .. $102,403 $ 84,786 $ R1.065
ADD (DEDUCT):
Net income after dividends on preferred stock . . i 45,698 42,217 46,401
Cash dividends on common stock . ... .. ’ (35,400) (34.200) {33 1K)
BALANCE, end of period (Note 10) ... ... ) rpene mymle s $112,701 $1002, -ml § 04 K6

Statements of Other Paid-In Capital

For the years ended December i1 1988 ]:;57 _ ;:am;h
(In ’I"ht-uv.and«}

BALANCE, beginning of period / : 3 . £182,150 $182,150 $182. 150

Cash contnbution to capital by parent mmpa.ny o 25,000 = :

BALANCE, end of period | ST s $207,150 £1K2, 150 $1K2 150

The accompany'ng noles are an integrul part of these stalemenls
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Statements Of CaSh_ FIOWS Gulf Power Company

For the years ended December 31 1988 1987 st
{In Thousand- |

OFPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income § 51,4569 $ 4N 242 L RN |
Adjustments to reconcue net lncornr to net cash
provided by operating activities —

Depreciation and amortization . .. . 3 58.202 Dl8T2 1L.614
Deferred income taxes o 10,138 20375 15.214
Deferred investment tax credit .. ... .. - MK 1 644
Allowance for eqully funds used during construction (457) 1L013) (7 804
Other, net .. 9.404 120913 oK)
Changes in current mﬁ.s a.nd lubihlk's .
(Increase) decre.se receivables, net H, 84 (4,844} 15012)
(Increase) decrease fuel stock . (15,.48) 23,854 4 104
Increase materials and operating suppﬁm (4.164) (2,804 (H.447)
Increase (decrease) accounts payable . (4,905) 10,4846 444
Increase (decreas:) other, net | (H 880) N, th1i
Net cash provided from operating activities 98,323 146,505 132 1
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Gross propenty additions . (67.042) (W7.5011) (B0 1640}
Adjustments to gross property nddjtlom. net 607 {hy2) ALY
Deferred coal contract costs (Note 3). . .. ... (60,000) . (40 61)
(ther investing activities .. ... . (3. 824) (313 (2.018]
Net cash nsed in investing activities (130,259) (HH 516 1140 812)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds:
Capital contributions frum parent company . 25,000
First mortgage bonds . . - 35,000 Iy
Pollution control bonds RIS 3,677 RERUTH Ry
(Other long term debt ’ - 60 6
Redemptions
Preferred stock subject to mands!ory redempuon (1,750) (2, 5Mn) (T5H0
First mortgage bonds . (9,369) (46.6400)
Pollution control bonds : ! o . (50) (32 ,054) (51
Other long term debt . s i e (6.175) (4,774)
Payment of common stock :tlvidends S (35,400) {.‘H_;:[un 133, 100)
Payment of preferred stock dividends . .. ... . : (5.761) (6,025) ($.21)
Miscellaneous . (220) (163 (6,064)
Net cash provided lrom (ased hl) l'lmndn( activities 5,952 {4 ) I-m 27.746
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS : 8 (25.984) $ 2 Hlll s . 067
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the year for interest (net of amount capitalized) $§ 39,160 $ 47 006 $.25.861)
("ash paud (refunded) during the year for income taxes 8 21,443 s l’ l m 86 ur’;

The accompanying noles are an ntegral part of these siatemenis.
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Notes to Financial
Statements

December 31, 1988, 1987 and 1988

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES:

General —

The company is a wholly owned subsidiary of The
Southern Company which Is the parent company of five
operating companies, a system service company, Southern
Electric International, Inc. (SEI), and The Southem
Investment Group, Inc. (SIG). The cperating companies
provide electric service in four southeastern states.
Contracts among the companies — dealing with jointly
owned generating facilities, interconnecting transmission
lines, and the exchange of electric power — are
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) or
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The
system service company provides, at cost, specialized
services to The Southern Company and to the subsidiary
companies. SEI markets to utilities and industrial
concerns the technical expertise of the Southern electric
system in planning and operating electric power facilities
SIG was formed to research and develop new business
opportunities,

The parent company is registered as a holding company
under the Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935.
Both the parent company and its subsidiaries are subject
to the regulatory provisions of the Act. The company is
also subject o regulation by the FERC and the Florida
Public Service Commission (FPSC). The company follows
generally accepted accounting principles and complies
with the accounting policies and practices prescribed by
these commissions.

Statements of Cash Flows —

In 1988, the company adopted Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Statement No. 95, Statement of
Cash Flows. This statement replaced the Statement of
Sources of Funds for Gross Property Additions, and prior
periods have been restated for comparative purposes. For
purposes of this statement, temporary cash investments
— which are principally securities with maturities of 80
days or less — are considered cash equivalents.

Revenues —

The company accrues for service rendered but unbilied
at the end of each fiscal period.

Fuel Costs —

Fuel costs are expensed as the fuel is used. The
company's « ectric rates include fuel cost recovery
clauses under which fuel costs are billed to customers.
The retail clause is based on a six-month projected cost of
fuel and purchased power and a true-up during a
succeeding six-month period of the difference between
the projected and actual costs and is subject to a public
hearing procedure requiring prior approvsl of a change in
the level of the recovery factor.

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clause —

The company's retail electric rates include an Energy
Conservation Cost Recovery Clause which allows recovery
of costs associated with energy conservation programs
and their implementation. The charge ts applied o ali
retall kilowatthours sold, similar to the Fuel Charge

Utdlity Plant —

Utility plant is stated at original cost. This cost includes
appropriate administrative and general costs, payroll-
related costs such as taxes, pensions, and other benefits.
and the estimated cost of funds used during construction
The cost of maintenance, repairs, and replacement of
minor items of property is charged to maintenance
expense. The cost of replacements of property (exclusive
of minor items of property) is charged to utility plant

Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC) —

AFUDC represents the estimated debt and equity costs
of capital funds which are necessary to finance the
construction of new facilities. While cash is not realized
currently from such allowance, it is realized over the
service life of plant through increased revenues resulting
from & higher rate base and higher depreciation expense
The FPSC-approved composite rate used to calculate
AFUDC was 8.03 percent in 1988 and 8.78 percent in
1987 and 1886.

Depreciation and Amortization —

Depreciation of the original cost of depreciable utility
plant in service is provided primarily using composite
remaining life rates which approximated 3.8 percent in
1988, 3.9 percent in 1987 and 3.8 percent in 1886 When
property subject to depreciation is retired or otherwise
disposed of in the normal course of business, its cost
together with the cost of removal, less salvage, .. charged
to the accumulsted provision for depreciation.

Retirement Plans —

The company has a defined benefit, trusteed,
noncontributory pension plan which covers substantially
all regular employees. Benefits are based on the greater
of amounts resulting from two different formulas yecars
of service and final average pay. or years of service and a
flat-dollar benefit. The company uses the entry age
normal method with a frozen initial lability”" actuanal
method for funding purposes, subject to limitations under
federal income tax regulations. Amounts funded were
$3.3 million, $1.6 million and $3.6 million in 1988, 19¥7
and 1986, respectively. On January 1, 1887, the company
implemented FASB Statement No. 87, Employers’
Accounting for Pensions, which requires use of the
“praojected unit credit’’ actuarial method for financial
reporung purposes.

)
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The funded status of the plans at December 31 were as
follows

1988 1987
(In Thousands)
Actuanal present value of
benefit obligations:
Vested Benefits 841,297 838,176
Nonvested Benefits ; 1,423 2,707
Accumulated benefit obligation 44,720 41,872
Additional amounts related to
projected salary increases 18,074 20,124

Projected benefit obligation 83.794_-71,{15\"i
lLess Fair value of plan assets,

primarily equity and fixed income

securitles 92,707 H1,461
Unrecognized net loss (gain) (14,684) 2,782
Unrecognized pnior service cost 6 -

Unrecognized net transition asset (12,417) (i3,147)

Prepaid pension cost recognized

in the Balance Sheets $ 1,908 § 0

The rates assumed in the actuanal calculations were

1988 1987
Discount 8.5% 75%
Annual salary increase 6.0 6.0
Long-term return on plan assets 8.6 8.5
The components of net pension cost are shown below:
1988 1987
(In Thousands})
Benefits carned during the year $§ 3,326 $3,131
Interest cost on projected
benefit obligation 6,188 4,707
Actual return on plan assets (10,618) (3,0568)
Net amortization and deferral 3.492  (3,286)
Net pension cost 8 1,385 81,584

Pension cost amounted to $3 6 million in 1986 Of
pension costs recorded, $1.0 million in 1888, $1.1 million
in 18T and $2 8 milbon in 1986 were charged 1o
operrating expenses, and the balances, were charged to
construction and other accounts

The company also provides certain health care and life
insurance benefits for retired employees. Substantiaily all
employees may become eligible for these benefits when
they retire Prior to 1987, the costs of such benefits were
recognized as payments were made. In 1887, to reflect
the full cost of such benefits, the company began
recognizing these benefit costs on an accrusal basis using
the “aggregate cost’’ actuanal method, which spreads the
expected cost of such benefits over the remaining periods
of employees’ service as a level percentage of payroll
costs. Acerued costs for medical benefits are funded to
the extent deductible under federal income tax
regulations, accrued costs of life insurance benefits, other
than current cash payments for retirees, are not currently
bemng funded The total costs of such benefits recognized
were $2 0 million in 1988, $2 2 million in 1687, and
$136,000 1n 1986

Provision For Injuries and Damages —

The company s subject to claims and suits ansing in the
ordinary course of business As permitted by regulatory
authorities, the company s providing for the uninsured
costs of injuries and damages by charges to income
amounting to $1 2 milbon annually  The expense of
setthng claims 1s charged to the provision to the extent
available. The accumulated provigion is included i
miscellaneous current babihities in the accompanying
balance sheets

Provision For Property lnsurance —

As permitted by regulatory authonues, the company is
providing for the estimated cost of uninsured property
damage by charges to income amounung to 81 2 milhon
annually The expense of repainng such damage as occurs
from tme to time is charged to the provision to the
extent it is avallable

Income Taxes —

The company provides deferred income taxes for ali
income tax timing differences Investment tax credits
utilized are deferred and amoruzed to income over “he
average lives of the related property, Provisions for
property-related deferred income taxes reflect
consumption of part of the value of the plant and
equipment to which the provisions relate  Accordingly
the related accumulated deferred income taxes (ADIT) are
a valuation reserve which is deducted from plant
investment in the Balance Sheets Other ADIT are
included in taxes accrued or deferred credits and other
liabilities. FASB Statement No 96, Accounting for [ncoms:
Taxes, which must be implemented by 1880, will require,
among other things, conversion to the liabihity method of
accounting for ADIT This change. which the company
expects to adopt in 1990 on a prospective basis, will
necessitate recording ADIT for all book-tax basis
differences, providing ADIT for the equity compeaent of
AFUDC, and restating ADIT at the rates at which they
are expected to be settled. Certmn ADIT have been
recorded at rates higher than the rates specified in the
Tax Reform Act of 1986 The amounts resulting from the
change in tax rates will be used to reduce future tax
expensc for accounting and ratemaking purposes Tax law
requires that these amounts related to accelerated
depreciation be used to reduce tax expens: over the hves
of the related assets Amounts pot related 1o accelerated
depreciation are not covered by normalization
requirements and will be reversed in accordance with
regulatory ratemaking treatment The statement also
precludes netting of deferred tax liabilities against assets
The company is included in the consolidated federal
income tax return of The Southern Company (See Note 6
for further information regarding income taxes )

Vacation Pay —

The company’'s employees earn vacation ih one year
and take it in the subsequent year However, for
ratemaking purposes, vacation pay s recognized ss an
allowable expense only when paid Consistent with tns
ratemaking treatment, the company accrues a current

(
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liability for earned vacation pay and records a current
asset representing the future recoverability of this cost
Such amounts were $3.3 million and $3.2 million at
December 31, 1988 and 1987, respectively. In 1888, an
estimated 82 percent of the 1988 deferred vacation cost
will be expensed, and the balance will be charged to
construction and other accounts.

2. RATE MATTERS:

The Tax Reform Act of 1886 provided for a reduction in
the federal corporate income tax rate from 46 percent to
34 percent in July 1987 On January 20, 1987, the FPSC
approved the operation of Rule 25-14.003, which deals
with any increase or decrease in income tax rates. The
rule states that any earmings over the approved midpoint
in the last authorized return on common equity resulting
from a decrease in income tax rates will be refunded in a
subsequent period. Gulf Power stipulated to a return of
14 6 percent for 1987 instead of the last authorized
midpoint of 15.6 percent. On March 1, 1888, Gulf filed a
report with the FPSC identifying earnings of $1.1 million
that exceeded the approved amount. This amount plus
interest was refunded in May 1988 as a credit to the
customers’ bills. On December 20, 1888, the FPSC ordered
Gulf to refund an additional $313,000 plus interest. This
additional refund is due to adjustments made by the
FPSC to Gulf's original March 1 filing. This refund was
charged to income in 1988 and is expected to be made
during the first half of 1989, On March 1, 1889, Gulf filed
a report with the FPSC stating that jurisdictional earnings
for 1988 did not exceed the 13.756 percent approved
return for the year and would not require a refund.

On November 14, 1888, Gulf filed a petition for an
increase in annual retail revenues of $25,703,000. This is
a 6.3 percent increase in total retail revenue. The rate of
return requested is 8.63 percent and the return on
common equity requested Is 14.00 percent. Hearings are
scheduled to be held in Tallahassee during the first two
weeks of July, with new permanent rates becoming
effective by mid-October.

3. CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM, FINANCING,
AND FUEL COMMITMENTS:

The company’s gross property additions for 1989, 1980,
and 1991, are estimated to be $69 million, 868 miltion,
and $68 million, respectively.

The construction program is subject to periodic review
and revisions, and actual construction costs to be
incurred may vary from the above estimates because of
factors such as changes \n environmental regulations, new
estimates of costs, revised load estimates and the
availability and cost of capital.

To finance a portion of such construction costs, the
company plans to sell additional first mortgage bonds and
preferred stock to the public and obtain additional pald-in
capital from its parent, The Southern Company. In
addition, the company plans to use interim financing in
the form of notes payable to banks and commercial

paper

As of December 31, 1988, unused credit arraungements
with banks totaled §51.4 milllon which expire at vanous
times during 1989, In connection with these lines ol
credit, the company has agreed to pay certain fees and or
maintain compensating balances with the banks The
compensating balances, which represent substantially all
the cash of the company except for daily working funds
and like items, are not legally restncted from withdrawal

To supply a portion of the fuel requirements of 1ty
generating plants, the company has entered into vanous
long-term commitments for the procurement of fuel In
most cases, such contracts contain provisions for price
escalations, minimum production levels and other
financial commitments. Additional commitments will be
required in the future to supply the company s fuel
needs

In order to take advantage of lower cost coal supphes,
agreements were reached in December, 1986, tor the
termination of two long-term contracts for the supply of
coal 1o Plant Daniel, which 1s jointly owned by the
company and Mississipp Power Comrpany, an operating
affiliate. The company's portion of the unamortized
amounts of payments made (o suppliers was 850 7 million
at December 31, 1888 This amount 1s being amortized on
a per-ton basis to the cost of the repacement coal to
match costs with savings achieved Also, in March 188K,
the company made an advanced payment of $60 million
to coal suppliers under an arrangement to lower the cost
of future coal purchased under a revised agreement The
unamortized amount of this payment was $556 5 million at
December 31, 1888 The prepayment is being amortized to
fuel expense over a ten-year period

4. JOINT OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS:

The company and Misstssippi Power Company jointly
own Plant Daniel, a steam-electric generating plant
located in Jackson County, Mississippi. In accordance
with an operating agreement, Mississippt Power Company
acts as the company’s agent with respect to the
construction, operation, and maintenance of the plant

The company and Georgla Power Company jointly own
Plant Scherer Unit No. 3, a steam-clectne generating
nlant, located near Forsyth, Georgia In accordance with
an operating agreement Georgla Power Company acts as
the company’s agent with respect to the construction
operation, and maintenance of the unit

The company's pro rata share of expenses related to
both plants is included in the corresponding operating
expense accounts in the Statements of [ncome

At December 31, 1988, the company’'s percentage
ownership and investment in these Jointly owned
facilities were as follows:

L sl ruction

Flani

Total
Generaling Mega watt Percent In Work 1
Pl Capacity  wnershup Servier Frogrem
(In Thousands)
Scherer Unit
No. 3 (coal) LYE.) 25 $19] 760 $ IN5
Daniel (coal) 1,000 50 2003 954 20K
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5. OFF-SYSTEM SALES AGREEMENTS:

The company and the other operating affiliates of the
Southern electne system have entered into long term
contractual agreements for the sale of capacity and
energy to certain nonaffibated utilities located outside of
the system's service territory. Centain of these
agreements are nonfirmi and are based on capacity of the
system in general. (Mher agreements are firm and pertain
to capacity related to specific generating units Because
the energy 15 generally sold at cost under these
agreements revenues from capacity sales pnmanly affect
profitability  Off -system capacity revenues have been as
Tollows

(nher
Uit Long-Term
Year Power Power Total
(In Thousands)
1985 $67 Tdn § 069 $65,707
1HRT $7:4. 038 $2.281 $7H 214
1486 $45 048 $7.0034 $6.4,0032

Long term nonfirm power has been sold o Flonda
Power & Light Company (FP&L), Jacksonville Electne
Authority (JEA), Florida Power Corporation (FPC), anl
Mississippl Power & Light Company. These contracts
expired at the end of 1986 A similar contract with the
city of Tallahassee, Flonda, expires in the year 2000

lnit power from specific generating plants 1s being sold
to FP&L. JEA and beginning in 1984 to FPC The
company 's portion of these contracted sales, peaked at
660 megawatts in 1988 These sales will be 511
megawatts in January, 1989, will decrease to 1489
megawatts in February, 19889 and continue at this level
through mid- 1895 Thereafter, these sales will begin
Increasing to approximately 200 megawatts and remain at
that level — unless reduced by the customers after 19949
- untl the expiration of the contiacts in 2010 These
megawaltls of capacity sales do not include any amounts
under contracts to Gulf States Utlities Company (Gulfl
Staros) which were suspended in 1988 as discussed below

On July 20 1986, Gulf States filed suit in the 1.8
Instriet Court for the Eastern District of Texas against
The Southern Company, s operating subsidiaries, and
the system service company . The complaint seeks a
Judgment declanng that Gulf States i1s excused from
further obhgation under 1ts unit power and other long
term power sales conracts with the company and the
other operating affilistes, and an award to Gulf States for
unspectfied damages Gulf States alleges, among other
thungs, that the Southern electnie system failed to
negotiate and renegotiate in good faith to reduce the
amount of capacity purchases under the contracts and
engaged in fraudulent conduct in entering into the
contracts The court permitted Gulf States to make
pavments due under such contracts by depositing funds
with the court pending the outcome of the lawsult
Subsequently, Gulfl States recelved orders from the Texas
and Lousiana commssions disallowing the recovery of
the capacity charges under these contracts As a result of
this action. Gulf States advised the Southern Company 's
opeerating affiliates that future capacity charges applicable

tor these junsdictions would fot b deposited with the
court or pard to the operating atfibiates af taalt
States refusal to pay  the operating af Dilutes saspeepded
performance under thise contracts effecnve July 1 THRS
om December 6 1985 the Southern clectrie ssstern filed
a counterclanm agaanst Gull States in the proceeding
seeking recovery of all past due pay ments and daaniages
for breach of the contracts The case o pending beelore
the U8 District Court g Texas

Py i

In consolidated procecdmgs inmtated by coalf States and
The Southern Uompany s opeerating subsidiares the FERU
i 1988 found the contracts not to bee wegust or
unreasonable, granted the declaraton rebel sought by
The Southern Company « operating subsidianes and
dismissed the complamt Dled by Gull States Gulf States
has appealed this decision to the TS Court of Appseals
for the Dstnet of Columbia The FERC had previous)y
ruled that it does not have junsdiction ove o the quesbion
of whether The Southern Company negotiated i ooxd
faith to reduce the amount of Capactty paare hases and
engaged in fraudulent conduct i enternog inte the
contracts

Revenues through June 19858 nelude sales to Guall
States for unit power and other long term contracts . Most
of these revenues have been withheld by Gull Stoves
Revenues recorded after July 1 TRR do not andhade ans
amounts for sales to Gulf States ender these
Because of disclosure tn reports filed with the SEC by
Gulf States concermng its financial condition the
withheld revenues, after tases have been e bided from
net come through charges to the provision for
uncollectable accounts as shown below

cvontracis

1984 [1INT | timit
[ Millions)
Total revenues $11.6 8224 T
Hevenues withheld 9.9 = 7
Provision for uncollectable
’RCCOUnts 9.9 IN 7 A
Excluded from after tax income 6.2 ([ 12

At December 31, 1UBH, the tatal amount owed Lo the
company from Gulf States wias 836 mullion The altimate
outcome of this matter cannot now be determuned
however, in management s apinion, the outoome will pot
have a matenal impact on the company s financial
statements

Capacity and energy sales to FP&L the conpany ~
largest single customer, provided revenues of $76 7
million in 1988, $77 4 mulbon in TYRT and $55 5 madlvm
in 1986, or 163 pervent, 146 percent and 100R pereent
respectively, of operating revenues

6. INCOME TAXES:

The 'S Attorney for the Northerne Dastrict ol G
and the Internal Revenue Serviee (TS ane conduc g an
investigation of coertam tax accounting practices of he
Southern Company s operatung subsidparies nclading Gl
Power Management s informed that the investigiation
was inptated regarding tax accounting Tor cmergen v
spare parts {or generating plants. but has been expanded
to include other matters ancluding politieal contnbiton:




The full extent of the investigation and its ultimate
outcome cannot now be determined; however, in
management's opinion, the outcome will not have a
material impact on the company’s financial statements.
Details of the federal and state income tax provisions
are shown below:
1988 1987 1986

(In Thousands)

Total provision for
income laxes:

Federal —
Currently payable
(refundable) 815,662 825,180 #{5718)
Deferred — current
year. . 22,127 22,100 58,640

Deferred e reversal
of prior years
Deferred investment

(13,653) (20,284) (18,634)

tax credits o - 868 1,634
24,036 27,872 035,922
State —
Currently payable
{refundable) (462) 3,011 (632)
Deferred — current
year S 3,312 2,888 6,937
Deferred — reversal
of prior years . .. (1,648) (2,326) (1,730)
1,202 4473 4,674
Total . .onvus ; 26,238 32,3456 40,506
Less income taxes charged
(credited) to other
income . e (1,001) 642 648
Federal and state
income taxes charged
to operations . . 826,239 $31,703 839,848

Deferred income taxes result primarily from the
company's use of accelerated methods of depreciation
and other write-offs of property costs, as provided for by
the income tax laws, being greater than the book
depreciation of such costs. Other deferred income taxes
are provided for certain costs or revenues that are
recognized for income tax purposes in periods different
from those used for book purposes. Income taxes
deferred in prior years are reversed (and charged or
credited to income) when the book depreciation of
property costs exceeds the related tax deductions or
when other timing differences reverse. As explained in
Note 1. certain amounts resulting from the change in tax
rates will be reversed in accordance with regulatory
ratemaking treatment. See Management's Discussion and
Analysis for further information on the impact of the Tax
Reform Act of 1886 and the new rules on accounting for
income taxes.

Deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the
life of the related property with such amortization
normally applied as a credit to reduce depreciation and
amortizition in the Statements of Income. The
amortization of these credits amounted to $2.3 million in
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1988, $2.5 milllon in 1987, and $2.0 million in 1886 At
December 31, 1088, all investment tax credits available to
reduce federal income taxes payable had been utilized

The provision for income taxes currently payable
includes the tax effects of the reversal of prior year's
timing differences for which deferred income taxes were
not provided At December 31, 1988, the remaining
balance of such timing differences was approximately
$8.9 million of which deferred income taxes of $1.3
million have not been provided

The tota! provision for federal income taxes as a
percentage of income before federal income lax
amounted to 31.8 percent, 366 percent, and 40 6 percent
for 1988, 1087, and 1988, respectively The difference
between these rates and the federa! statutory rate (34
percent in 1888, 40 percent in 1987, and 46 percent in
1886) resulted, in 1988 and 1987, primarily from the
exclusion from taxable income of amortization of
investment tax credits of 1.1 percent and 1.3 percent.
respectively, however, in 1885, the difference between
provisions of 40.6 percent and the federal statutory rate
reflected mainly the exclusion from taxable income of the
allowance for equity funds used duning construction of
5.1 percent.

7. POLLUTION CONTROL OBLIGATIONS AND NOTES
PAYABLE:

Obligations incurred in connection with the sale by
public authorities of tax-exempt pollution control revenue
bonds are as follows

December 31
1988 1987
{In Thousands)
Colla*~ralized —
8% due 2004 .. $ R O30 & H B
6.76% due 2006 . . 12,800 2 KO0
6% due 2006 12,500 12,600
11.60% due 2011 21,200 21,200
10% due 2013 20,000 20000
8.26% due 2017 32,000 32,000
Noncollateralized —
5.80% due serially®
1988-2003 8,N75 H.125
10.60% due 2014 42,000 47 1HN)
Less funds on deposit
with trustee . = 3.677
Total . .. 8157,506 8153 87N

*Serial maturities applicable to pollution control
obligations are 850,000 for each year 1989 through 2002,
with the remaining balance due in 2003

The company has authenticated and delivered 1o
trustees a like principal amount of first mortgage bonds
as security for obligations under collateralized installment
agreements. The principal and interest on the firs!
mortgage bonds will be payable only in the event of
defauit under the installment purchase agreements

Long-term debt also includes $60.7 million for the
company's portion of notes payable issued In connecuon
with the termination of Plant Danie! coal contracts [see
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Note 3 for information on fuel commitments). The notes
bear interest at 8 25 percent with the principal being
amortized through 1995 Interest on the notes is being
charged to fuel stock. The estimated annual maturities of
the notes payable through 1993 are as follows 8566
million in 1988, $6. 1 mulhon in 1880, $6.6 million in 1691
$7 2 milion in 1992, and $7.8 million in 1893

8. CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK SUBJECT
TO MANDATORY REDEMPTION:

The company has issued two series of preferred stock
which are ertitled to the benefit of a mandatory sinking
fund The company 15 required to purchase or redeem at
par five percent of the shares annually commencing in
the fifth year of issue The amount of redemption
requirements through 1893 amounts to §1,250.000
annually

9. LONG-TERM DEBT DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR:

A summary of the improvement fund requirement and
scheduled matuntes of long term debt due within one
vear 1s as follows

December 31,
1988 1987

(In Thousands)
Bond improvement fund

requb ement $ 3,130 32 K60
lass Portion to be satisfled

by bonding property additions 3,130 2. 860
Cash improvement fund

reguirement — =
First Mortgage Bonds 9,344 8,000
Current portion of notes

payable (Note 7) 5,611 5,176
Pollution control bond

maturty (Note 7) 50 B

Total $16,005 $13,225

The indenture’s first mortgage bond iImprovement
{sinking} fund requirement amounts to one percent of
cach outstanding series of bonds authenticated under the
indenture prior to January 1 of each year, other than
those securing pollution contrul obligations. The
requirement nay be satusflied by depositing cash,
reacquinng bonds, or by pledging additional property
equal to one and two thirds times the requirement

10. COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS:

The company s first mortgage bond indenture contains
vartous common stock dividend restrictions which remain
in effect sa long as the bonds are outstanding. At
December 1. 1988, $62 million of retained earnings was
restricted against the payment of cash dividends on
common stock under the terms of the mortgage
mdenture

The company s charter imits cash dividends on common
stock to 50 percent of net income avallable for such stock
dunng a prior penod (f the ratio of common stock equity
to total capitahization, including retained earnings,
adjusted to reflect the payment of the proposed dividend,
is below 20 percent and to 76 percent of such net income
if such ratio 15 20 percent or more but less than 256
percent At December 31 1988, the ratio was 37 percent

11. ASSETS SUBJECT TO LIEN

The company s mortgage  as amended and
supplemented . secunng the first mortgage boneds issoed
by the company . constitutes a direct fiest henoon
substantially all of the company s fixed propery and
franchises

12. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

Summanzed quarterly Dnancial data for WSS gned [0sT
are as follows

Net Income

Afller
Dividends

Operating  Operating on Preferred

(uarter Ended Revenues Income Stock

(1 Thonesaands)

March 31, 1988 $117 HKN SRR I I § w_oln
June 30, P8y | 24 054 2 A1n 12 asii
Sept 30, 1088 14001 A1 Rba 200
Dec 31, 1988 116012 11 MU 2 uho
March 31, 1887 127,244 $1% TN $ T
June 30, 1887 1138 654 24170 12164
Sept. 30, 1087 158 #65 Wl o 18475
Dec 31, 1987 106,152 12 2]1W 2oasd

The company s business 15 mfluenced by seasonal
weather conditions and the timang of rate inercases
among other factors

General Information

Gulf Power Company 15 a subsidiary of Tl
Southern Company  The other operating subsdiaries
of The Southern Company are Alabama Power
Company, Geordia Power Company - Mississippi
Power Compan . and Savannah Electric Other
subsidiaries include Southern Electrie International
Inc . an international consulting firm . The S athern
Investment Group, Inc , which researches and
develops new business and investment
opportunities and Southern Company Serviees b
an organization which provides enginecnng ol
technical serviees, al cost, Lo the other mencbers of
the Southern electric system Together these
companies make up one of the largest most
efficient. and rehable mvestor-owned electoe atiity
systems in the nation, providing electnoity to sonn
10 million people i the Southeast The Southern
Company ranks near the top an the electrio utihin
industry m terms of the number ol commaon shares
outstanding. The Southern Company's service arca
covers over 120,000 square males and ineludes most
of Alabama and Georgia as well as northwest
Flonda and soutiwast Mississippi
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C. WALTER RUCKEL"

Chairman of the Board

Vanguard Bank and Trust Company
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President and Chief Executive Officer
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Chagrin Falls, Ohio
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Vince Whibbs Pontiac Company
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GULF POWER 1987 HIGHLIGHT)

Prosee et
i1 Lt
1987 | s [ reas
Iaellar Nitveogpits Lo Lhviisa
Uperating Revenoes § 531,905 & [T wim U
Ohpreraling Experises 5 447.8493 s P qn |1
Net Inconme After Dividends on
Preferred Stock 8§ 42.217 ~ T | 1
Kilowatthour Sales (In Thousands)
Woithin Servioe Area
I Termarial Sales) 7.213.011 [IRTRUR Y ~
L osystem Sales Non Ternoonal) 1.K21.924 [ 2% T s
Toal 9.034.935 S~ 240 T b
U stomers Seryved (Year End) 273,544 2ot T A '
Fuel Cost Per Net Ribow atthour
Ceeperated (L ents) 2 08 3 -3
Return on Average C ommon
Eepinty (Peroent) 13 23 | 5w
Cetiss Progpeerty Additions s 97.511 b W il
taree~ b talits Plam
$1.345.766 N (i -

Yoar b

About The Cover — In 1487 Gull Power Compans completsd aomugor conston o

program which was begun n 19O o upgrade all of s facthites The oo
teatures the pew (orporate Office building in Pensacola The Loshaped stro ture sooves

ver prheotosrage

a~ the admanistratiy e headguarters for the company and houses a varens af sappor?
<ervpoes far edectre gencrating plants division offices anmd hine sersvace tacafoes woboa L
are docated throughout Northwest Florula
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Propidents et

’ am pleased to report that 1987 marked
another good vear for Gulf Power
Company The company today 1s in excellent
position to face the challenge of a more
compelitive environment in its growing
service area of Northwest Florida

It is important to point out, however. that
we are in good shape today. not only
because of our accomplishments in 1957, but
also because we began taking a hard look at
every aspect of our business at the beginning
of this decade.

Certainly. a measure of our success in 1987
was our financial performance. Net income
for the vear was $42.2 million. With these
earnings. the company achieved a return on
average common equity of 13.23 percent.
This good earnings record was accomplished
while we maintained electric rates among
the lowest in the Southeast

Another significant performance factor is
that through renegotiation of fuel contracts
and spot purchases of coal, the cost of fuel
has been reduced. This has enabled us to
keep our rates low, and in the early part of
1988, the charge for 1000 kilowatthours of
electricity will be at its lowest rate since
1980.

Naturally, by being able to keep our rates
Jow, we have also increased our public
confidence level, as monitored by an
independent research firm. The rates,
however, are not the sole factor in boosting
this level. Our employees are providing
quality service for our customers in all
aspects of their association with Gulf Power.

A major accomplishment of 1987 was
completion of the company’s corporate
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headquarters which is now centrally located
in the Gateway District of Pensacola
overlooking Pensacola Bay. This move
brought together almost 54 employees who
had been working at seventeen different
leased facilities. Renovation of the Pace
Boulevard building. which had formerly
housed corporate offices. was also completed
in 1987 This structure now serves Western
Division emplovees.

Additionally. a satellite line service facility
m Destin. and a new appliance showroom in
Panama City were opened. thus enabling us
to better serve our coastal communities’
commercial and residential needs.

With the completion of these projects. a
<56 mullion construction program undertaken
in 1975 to upgrade all of our facilities was
contluded. Today. in looking across our
svstem. all of our offices. warehouses, shops.
and line service facilities are relatively new
and with only slight renovations should serve
our needs, and those of our customers, well
into the 21st Century.

In addition to completing this construction
program, we made the final payment for our
25 percent ownership of Georgia Power’s
Plant scherer Unit 3. This added capacity
will serve our customers’ needs for
electricity into the 1990s, which means we
should not face any large power plant
construction in the near future.

Within the company, we continue to stress
the importance of efficiency and
productivity in all areas and we continue our
commitment to “‘work smarter.”” We have
completed organizational reviews in all major
area~ of the company. This study is helping

ensure that we have people in jobs suited to
their talents and that the structure of the
organization is streamlined

As we come to the end of the 1950s. 1t 18
our vision as a company to be the
competitive energy supplier of choice in
Northwest Flenida. In order to remain the
competitive choice, | believe 11 1s imperative
for us to keep our rates low. while providing
quality service This mission requires that we
utilize cost effective technology 1n all areas
of electricity supply and demand

Our growth as a company s directly tied to
the growth of the area we serve This annual
report highlights the growth of Gulf Power
Company over the years and features
significant projects completed in 1957 —
projects which affect the sales of electricity
today and in vears to come We believe that
we are, indeed partners in the growth of
Our service area

As | have stated on numerous oceasions
the strength of our company s in our ven
fine and dedicated emplovees They are the
ones who. day in and day out work to make
it possible for our customers to have the
conveniences of life which electricity
affords.

My sincere appreciation to our employ ees
the officers of the company and our board f
directors for their continued support and
help in making 1987 another fine vear in
Gulf's history

/ @7 //z %7

Douglas L. McCUran
President and Chief Excoutine Offjcer
March 9. 198K
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P inGowty

r he history of a service organization is
vssentially a history of the community it
serves In the case of an electric utility.
there .s an even more intimate association.
Electr.city not only serves the community,
but in many ways. also changes it and
contrit.utes to its fibre.

Gulf Power's contribution of electricity to
the growth of Northwest Florida began on
February 10. 1925, when Southeastern
Power and Light Company. a holding
company operating street railway systems
and electric and gas firms in Alabama.
Georgia and Mississippi. acquired the
properties of Pensacola Electric Company.,
then operating under receivership by Stone
and Webster.

Gulf Power Company was organized
October 29, 1925, as a subsidiary of the
holding company and became an actual
operating public utility February 6, 1926,
through tae acquisition of Chipley Light and
Power Company in Chipley, Florida.

The Pernsacola Electric Company was
merged into Gulf Power in May 1926. At
that time, Northwest Florida counted a scoie
of isolated and individually-operated
generating facilities which had been created
to provide electricity for ice plants, lumber
vards and electric transit systems. Each one
was severely limited in capacity, reliability
and expansion capability.

Despite inheriting an active public transit
system with 30 cars annually transporting
over a million passengers, the company’s
goals were detached from such limited
markets.

Company objectives were [0 Increase
production efficiency. and thus lower rates
to increase the geographical service area by
constructing new transmission lines. to
acquire smaller. less efficient electnc
companies. and to encourage and promote a
wider, more comprehensive appreciation and
utilization of electricity  In 1926 this was an
ambitious undertaking

The residential rate was 17¢ per
kilowatthour in Pensacola. which did hittle to
encourage greater usage. the service area
was limited to Pensacola and Chipley with
virtually no generating capacity or
transmission facilities, and the average home
had only a few light bulbs. perhzps a radio
or an iron, and consumed less than 300
kilowatthours per vear.

Today, the company's onginal goals are
being realized. Gulf power has grown into a
strong. efficient orgamzation of 1.603
emplovees who are actively involved i theu
communities. Gulf Power a subsidiary of
The Southern Company, serves over 273 544
customers in ten Nerthwest Flonda counties

Our service-oriented employees. sales of
energy and capacity to neighboring utiities
service to record numbers of new customers
guidance by a board of directors from
throughout Northwest Florida and continued
support by retirees and employees™ families
are making Gulf Power a vital part of the
Sunshine State’s present and future growth
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Pratnegs in oy

T hroughout Gulf Power's history of
expansion across Northwest Flonda,
small offices and warehouses were leased in
communities as needed. Generally, these
buildings were located in the “downtown’
area for easy access by customers. In those
early days of the company's history, the Gulf
Power office was a place where people came
to pay their bills and visit. Customer service
representatives and electric servicemen
knew customers not only by name, but also
knew their families.

For thirty vears, the company continued to
maintain leased facilities. However, customer
growth continued with greatest gains in the
Pensacola area.

In 1955, the decision was made to
purchase property at 75 North Pace
Boulevard in Pensacola for a building to
house the administrative functions of the
company and ali of the Pensacola district
operations. The building, completed in 1958,
met and served space requirements until the
mid-70s.

By 1974, it was apparent that the building
was not large enough to accommodate
growth needs for both Western Division and
General Office Administration functions. In
1478, the first in a series of construction
projects was undertaken.

What was to begin a decade of
construction was initiated with a Western
Division line service and engineering facility
at Pine Forest and the renovation of the old
Chase Street building for a Westemn Division
commercial office.

With Western Division employees relocated,
the Pace Boulevard facility was remodeled to
accommodate general office employees and
functions. Even then, the installation of
open office partitions was just a stop-gap

measure. By the early 80s, general office
employees began moves to leased facilities.

In the meantime, smaller leased facilities
across the service area merited attention.
Buildings were in poor repair, space had
become inadequate, and leases were facing
renewal. After thorough study. it was
apparent that it would be more cost-
effective and efficient for Gulf to own its
facilities.

One by one, Crestview, DeFuniak Springs.
Chipley, Graceville, Bonifay, Panama City,
Milton, and Niceville operations were moved
into new offices with warehouses and line
service facilities where needed. In addition.
these new facilities were equipped with
sophisticated computers, improved
communications systems, and drive-in
windows for customer convenience. Each
building was planned to maximize the use of
space, while providing customers with easy
access to apply for electric service and pay
their bills.

Director of general services and
purchasing, Charles Jordan, who was
actively involved in overseeing the
construction program, states, "Gulf Power is
the first contact most people have with a
community. It is important for us to make a
good first impression because sometimes that
first impression is the only chance we’ll
have."

Part of that first impression is the building.
Without exception, the new Gulf Power
structures are simple and efficient, but
aesthetically pleasing. Anothei factor
contributing to that first impression is the
attitude of the Gulf Power representative
who meets with a new customer. By making
the company s facilities efficient and
pleasant, employee morale is greatly
increased and the work environment
encourages top quality service
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The galleria of the Corporate
Headquanriers features artifacts
unearthed during the
archaelogical exploration of the
site¢ prior 1o construction

Archaeologists discovered relics
dating back to a 2 000 year-oid
Indian camp sile
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While these customer service facilities
were being completed. space at the Pace
Boulevard office and in the Western Division
commercial office was becoming a problem.
By the mid-80s. general office employees
were working in leased facilities which by
1987 numbered 17 different locations.

On July 23, 1983. the Gulf Power Board of
Directors approved construction of a new
corporate headquarters in Pensacola. In
March of 1987. employees moved into their
new L-shaped complex overlooking the
Bayvfront in Pensacola.

Renovation was begun on the 30-year-old
Pace Boulevard building to accommodate
Western Division commercial office
personnel. By the end of 1987, this project
was completed. thus culminating a
significant period of expansion in Gulf Power
(Company s history.

Gulf’s Corporate Office. as well as its other
facilities. reflect the company's 62 years of
service and commitment to the people across
\Northwest Florida who depend upon reliable
electric service. This substantial investment
further symbolizes the company's firm belief
in the growth potential of the area.

he growth of any electric utility in our

rapidly expanding Southeastern
economy is limited only by its ability to
serve a yrowing customer base. At Gulf
Power, we are proud that we have had. and
will continue to have in the forseeable
future. the electric generating capacity
necessary to serve the needs of our ever-
increasing customers.

The availability of adequate generating
capacity for Northwest Florida is no
accident. While we have not experienced
construction of new and expensive
generating plants within our service territory
since 1973, we have also been fortunate

Above, the Pace
Boulevard Building,
renovated for Western Division Commercial
Offices, was completed in 1987. More spacious
headquarters have improved the work
environment for customer assistants. Opposite
page, the inviting entrance to the new Corporate
Headquarters is enclosed in glass and lined with
large trees and plants.
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Partners, in Growths

enough 1n recent years 1o buy portions of
generating plants already under construction
by sister Southern Company utilities

Gulf Power took advantage of the
opportunity to buy inte a plant with
Mississippr Power in 1976, when slower than
expected customer growth in Mississippi
provided us an opportunity to purchase a
portion of the then-unfinished Daniel
Electric Gen~rating Plant just north of
Pascagoula. Because all of Gulf's Plant
Daniel capacity wasn t immediately required
by our own customers. some of the capacity
was marketed to utilities outside the
Southern electric system in the form of firm
power sales until 1t 18 needed to sorve
Northwest Flondians

Our 50 percent. undivided interest in Plant
Daniel provides an additional 500,000
kilowatts of generation That's energy for
today and tom: rrow purchased at
vesterday's prices And. because larger
generating plants are tyvpically cheaper per
kilowatt to consiruct than smaller plants. we
benefited from the economies of scale,

The Scherer Electric Generating Plant
north of Macon, Georgia operated by Georgia

-

Power Company s another tacthts iowi |
Gull Power mamtains partial ownershope o
25 percent mterest an Lo 4 of Plant b
added 204 5000 kilowatts 1o our 1ot
generating capability, when it hegal
commercial operation on January | ]0s
Onee again we were abide 1o realize
tremendous cost savings through coonone -
of scale while ar the same tme pur bosr
only that additional generating caron i
necessary to serve our steadiy e reas e

customer Joads At the present tin
portion of that capacity gs also beng
marketed off system o other utilitne-

With Scherer Dot 4 on line 1987 noagss
the first year since World War 1 tha o
Power did not hi. e any generating ani-
under design or construction  Impron e
In operating techmques and ausilar,
equpment upgrade resulted ina gain n
demonstrated capability of our existing
Renerating units in Grulf s servie terrog
The capability increased from | 7720 o
kilowatts to 1377 200 Kilow arrs auring | es7
This significant achievement was
accomplished through the demonstrat on ap
hard work of our employees

A new System
Control Center in
the Corporate
Office monitors
electrical
transmissior and
distribution for
the company s
entire service
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A s an electric uulity serving the
northwest region of one of the nation's
fastest growing states, Gulf Power Company
was fortunate enough to once again
experience an annual increase in the number
of customers served In 1987, customer gains
0 our service area equated to an annual
growth rate of 2 6 percent That's shghtly
helow the 35 percent growth rate recorded
for 1ust but 1t was a healthy increase
hightighted by the addinon or expansion of
<omme ong term and diverse customenrs 1o all
e v ispons

Draring 148 construction Was begun on a
wew 11D kilovolt transmission line to serve
thee Penisaoola Naval Alr Station INAD) The
o nallon Western Division project. which
alaer st Ladded the construction ol &4 New
<absldation on hise represents just pan of

Spntient to better serve the base s

e term energy Deeds Ble trical demand
there s expected tomerease by 25 percent
cver the next Dive years

Above. Jim Stewar: and Gary Nellis, executives
with Stone Container, meet with Stan Sexton, &
senior power management representative in
Gulf's Eastern Division.

Contributing to that 25 percent InCrease
will be the scheduled relocation of an active:
duty aircraft carrier o Pensacola in 1991
The U S S Kitty Hawk is being sent 10
replace a training carrier. the U.S.5.
Lexington, as part of the Navy <
homeporting efforts to redistnbute 1ts fleet
of crusers, destrovers and carners around
the country

Arpval of the Kitty Hawk will mean more
than just increased revenues for Gulf Power
[t will bring an additional 2.000 military
personnel to Pensacola and create another
200 civihian jobs at NAS thereby boosting the
local military payroll by $40-345 milhon
annually Secondary expansion in areas such
as retatl business and home butiding s
expected o bring even more new jobis to the
local area and impact the economy by an
additional $10-315 million |l
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Our Western Division wasn't the only
division to beanefit from a military relocation
in 1987. In the Central Division, Hurlburt Air
Force Base began accommodating early
arrivals from a 23rd Air Force Special
Operations Command Headquarters move
which is scheduled for completion in 1890.
At that time, more than 5,000 military,
dependent and civilian support personnel
will have relocated to the Ft. Walton Beach
area from Scott Air Force Base in Illinois.
(verall, the 23rd’s move to Northwest
Florida will mean the creation of an
additional 645 secondary jobs and an
estimated economic impact of $93 million.
The base's current 10,000 kilowatt electrical
load 1s expected to double by 1993 due to
the increase in activities there.

In the Eastern Division, a couple of
industrial expansions are typical of the non-
residential growth which is taking place in
Northwest Florida. During 1987, Stone
Container Corporation bought out an existing
southwest Forest Industries pulp and paper
products operation in Panama City. As part
of the buy-out and mill modernization
program, Stone and Gulf Power signed a new
30.000 kilowatt power contract, and the
electrical facilities necessary to serve the
plant’s increasing electrical needs were
constructed. This new “"power tie'" is
expected to bring Gulf Power an additional
$1 2 million annually in after-fuel revenues
and increase Stone’'s annual energy usage
more than 70 million kilowatthours.

In late 1987, construction was begun on a
substation to serve increasing electrical loads
associated with the Hugh Nelson Industrial
Park. The park is also located within our
Eastern Division, just north of Panama City.
Contributing to those load increases was the
opening of an Allied Bendix operation. In
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he vear. 1957, was one of slow but

steady growth for Northwest Florida.
Yet. Chamber of Commerce leaders across
the region echo the same refrain. “*Growth is
inevitable

With Florida growing at the fourth fastest
pace In the nation, it's just a matter of time
before a lot of the growth moves to the
northwest region of the state. The three
major cities in Gulf's service territory.
Pensacola. Fort Walton, and Panama City
continue to experience growth.

However. the northern section of our
reglon is now experiencing unexpected
population growth. In fact, over the past
decade the growth rate has been
approximately 18", Factors contributing to
thi~ growth include:

B Gracevilles recent growth with the opening
of a new outlet center featuring 25 major
apparel manufacturers.

B Blountstown's aggressiveness in pursuing
the development of a new agricultural park.

8 Milton's ability to secure Burnside-Ott and
Acoustical Screens as new tenants in the
santa Rosa Industrial Park along with the
expansion of their airport to meet the growing
air transportation needs of the region.

8 Chipley's continued progress in promoting
commercial acuviy in its downtown area
through redevelopment and the expansion
plans of Westpoint Pepperell.

B Mananna's selection as a site for both
federal and state prisons, emploving
approximately 4K workers.

@ Defuniak Springs and South Walton County
being tamgeted for new commercial and resort
development as well as possibilities for a new
commercial alrport

B C.estview's fast residential and commercial
growth coupled with new growth in the
industrial park.

8 Bonifay's construction of a new state prison
and the ground work preparation for
possibilities of a new industnal park

Steady growth 1s reflected in the service
area and Gulf's economic development
department continues its efforts to recruit
manufacturing business and industry to this
region. Last year eighteen new industries
resulted in 1,825 new jobs and an increase in
sales of electricity of 12 mullion
kilowatthours.

With Gulf’s industrial rates being among
the lowest in the Southeast. the area 15
becoming even more attractive to large
industries, Since the cost of electricity 1s an
important part of operational expenses.
lower rates place this area in a more
competitive posture

Population-wise, projections indicate that
by the vear 2000 there will be 925 700
people living within Gul{’s service area

Gulf Power has planned and continues to
plan for this growth. To meet the service
needs of this projected growth. Gulf will
have the generating capacity. a reliable
transmission and distribution system. line
service facilities. efficiently run offices and
well-trained employees.

Gulf Power will continue an active role in
the planning in the communities we serve in
order to ensure that growth 1s orderly and
that we have in place the infrastructure
needed to support added population

“(Growth is inevitable’” and Gulf Power i~ a
full partner in this growth. Gulf's investment
in electric facilities area-wide. and our
investment in the communities we serve
symbolizes that the sun 1s rnsing over
Northwest Florida.
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Financial Information

Report of Management

The Management of Gulf Power Company
has prepared and is responsible for the
financial statements and related information included in
this report These statements were prepared in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
appropriate in the circumstances and necessarily include
amounts that are based on the best estimates and
judgments of management. Financial information
throughout this annual report is consistent with the
financial statements.

The company maintains a system of internal accounting
controls to provide reasonable assurance that assets are
safeguarded and that books and records reflect only
authorized transactions of the company. Limitations exist
in any system of internal controls, however, based on a
recognition that the cost of the system should not exceed
its benefits. The company believes its system of internal
accounting controls, together with its internal auditing
function, maintains an appropriate cost/benefit
relationship.

The independent public accountants provide an
objective assessment of how well management meets its
responsibility for fair financial reporting. They regulariy
review Lhe system of internal accounting controls and
perform such tests and other procedures they deem
necessary Lo reach and express an opinion on the fairness
of the financial statements.

The audit committee of the board of directors,
composed of the directors who are not employees,
provides a broad overview of management's financial
reporting and control functions. Periodically, this
committee meets with management, the internal auditors,
and the independent public accountants to ensure that
these groups are fulfilling their obligations and to discuss
auditing, internal control, and financial reporting matters.
The internal auditors and independent public accountants
have access to the members of the audit committee at
any time.

Managemen! believes that its policies and procedures
provide reasonable assurance that the company's
operations are conducted with a high standard of business
ethics. In management's opinion, the financial statements
present fairly the financial position, results of
and sources of funds for gross property additions of Gulf
Power Company .

Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors of
Gulf Power Company

We have examined the balance sheets and
statements of capitalization of GULF
POWER COMPANY (a Maine corporation
and a wholly owned subsidiary of The
Southern Company) as of December 31
1987 and 1986, and the related statements
of income, earnings retained in the
business. other paid-in capital and sources
of funds for gross property additions for
each of the three years in the penod ended
December 31, 1987 Our examinations were
made in accordance with generally accepted
suditing standards and, accordingly
included such tests of the accountng
records and such other auditing procedures
as we considered necessary in the
circumstances,

In our opinion, the financial statements
referred to above present [arly the
financial position of Gulf Power Compan)
as of December 31, 1887 and 1986. and the
results of its operations and the sources of
funds for gross property additons for the
periods stated, in conformuty with generally
accepted sccounting principles applied on a
consistent basis

Arthur Andersen & Co

Atlanta, Georgia,
February 5, 1088
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Selected Financial Data
Years Ended December 31 1987 1986 1985
Condensed Statements of Income ('Ihounndl of Doll.l.rl]
Operating Revennes 631,905 515 BO6 H518.224
Operating Expenses:
Operation and Maintenance 845,328 335,222 349 362
Depreciation and Amortization . 44,619 39,386 7.776
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes 26,246 24,854 22 886
Federal and State Income Taxes 31,703 30,948 0,06
Total Operating Expenses 447,883 436 410 440 U84
Operating Income 84,012 76,306 8,140
(nher lncome, Net 3616 & 520 H 135
Income Before Interest Mu 87.628 H4 525 B6.27
Net Interest Charges 39,2868 32,291 34 500
Net Income 48,242 52.634 51,775
Dividends on Prefcmd Stock . 6,028 6.213 6.2091
Net lncome After Dividends on Pﬂteﬂed Stock 42,217 46 421 45 484
Cash Dividends on Common
Stock (Thousands of Dollars) 34,200 33100 30, B0
Return on Average Common Equity (Percent) 13.23 15 06 15 61
Total Assets (Thousands of Dollars) 1,051,182 1.026 864 921,635
Gross Property Additions (Thousands of Dollars) 87.611 90 160 G2 541
Capitalization (Thousands of Dollnn)
Common Stock Equity 323,012 314 995 301 674
Preferred Stock 56,162 55 162 5H 162
Preferred Stock Subject to Mandatory Redemption 14,000 16 500 18 250
Long-Term Debt 474,840 4R2 866 4loglT
Total Capitalization 866,814 864 526 Tho (13
Kilowatthour Sales (In Thousands).
Residential 3,085,041 2 963 502 X n- 432
Commercial 1,086,332 1,913 1309 Lt -318
industrial 1,639,631 1.745.074 1 '.'.u K7
Sales [or Resale 316,468 315 306 345 450
(Mther 15,241 14 903 14 702
Total Territorial Sales 7,213,011 6.952 014 6.644 589
Sales to Utilities Outside Territory 1,821,924 1.283 750 2.043 141
Total Kilowatthour Sales 9,034,938 B 245 Thd B 6HT T30
Opentl.n; Revenues (Thousands of Dol.l.m)
Residential 199,701 200 725 186 415
Commercial 118,057 116,253 109 631
Industnal 80,298 TH.BTY 81,624
Sales for Resale 14.213 15 705 17 636
Other 1,367 1 343 1 346
Total Revenues from Territorial Sales 411,623 413 889 3606 949
Revenues from Sales to Utilities Outside Territory 120,243 al 187 108 853
Total Revenues from Sales of Electricity 531,866 506 086 505 B2
Uther Revenues . . . a9 10 720 12 422
Total Operating Revenues . 631,908 515 806 518.224
Customers (Year End) 273,644 266,730 257,693
Cmployees (Year End) . 1,603 1 544 1.509
Average Revenue per l(nowulhour - TDI.I.I Sales (Centa) 5.689 613 5 82
Average Cost of Fuel Per Net Kilowatthour Generated (Cents) . 2.08 265 270
1
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Gulf Power Company

1984 1883 1682 1881 1680 1979 1878 1977
470,100 433,410 357,355 321,197 268,714 229,062 214,220 183,928
303,567 272,038 204,853 193,162 180 926 148,817 136,309 116,703
33,061 31,479 31,010 27,636 23,687 21,408 16,836 15,239
21,696 21,370 20,080 17,223 13,146 11,429 11.489 10,019
35,831 34,434 32,716 25,666 13,124 14,082 17871 14.835
394,155 359,321 288,650 263,677 230,883 106,608 181,206 156 896
75,945 74,089 68,606 57,620 37.831 32,366 33,015 27.033
7.426 4,044 2,823 3,506 6,147 5,149 3.844 3,638
83,371 78,133 71,219 61,0256 43,078 37.616 36,859 30,671
36,646 36,087 33,550 30,196 23,816 17.701 15,104 13.844
46,676 42,046 37,660 30,830 20,163 19,814 21,765 16.827
6.340 6,535 6,671 6,604 6,660 6,402 4,770 4611
40,336 35,611 31,080 24,136 13,503 14,412 16,985 12,216
27.200 24,8900 23,600 20,600 19,600 16,800 15,650 14 800
16 11 14.70 13.79 11.37 7.18 8.93 11 68 913
892 924 B41,628 787,146 755,238 711,194 612,450 565,840 510,197
156.443 51,131 50,300 64,006 04,231 60,614 50,968 82 295
280,990 262,831 230,231 220,625 203,812 172,074 150,847 140,312
55,162 55,162 55,162 65,162 56,162 55,162 45,162 45 162
198,000 21,260 22,000 22,750 23,600 14,250 15,000 15,000
394,859 382,203 377,578 352,166 339,276 281,316 251.681 227 BOY
750,011 711.536 684,871 650,703 621,750 522 802 462 600 428,283
2. 560,648 2.471.714 2,363,615 2,360,618 2,334,747 2,226,026 2,243,479 2.156 3483
1.559,344 1,498,762 1,431,670 1,362,499 1,202,833 1,266 356 1,253,550 1.206 666
1.771.100 1,612,383 1,431,738 1,482,275 1,464,425 1,652,363 1.529.743 1,404,138
317,666 297,247 273,067 353,005 531,897 619,216 530,266 535 482
14,656 14,637 14,607 14,383 14,683 14,396 14.314 13,858
6,223,313 5,804,753 5,515,407 5,663,681 5,668,605 6,580,357 5.571,3562 £ 406,627

1,865,065 1,273,361 571,675 326,102 258,060 — - =
8.089,278 7.168,104 6,087,172 5,880,783 5,026,664 6,680,357 6.571,362 5,406,627
174,302 169,127 157,704 143,011 113,233 86,425 80,660 78.397
28,400 95.426 90,560 80,207 67,9256 60,136 55 870 48,230
83,548 77,035 67,463 64,206 65,003 49,387 45,219 38,715
16,830 15.449 14,330 16,358 18,777 16,413 15,067 13,050
1,334 1,334 1,311 1,138 1,108 1,021 940 B44
374,212 358,371 331,488 304,918 256,044 223,382 208,646 179,245

90,172 68,886 17,713 10,444 7,140 - - -
464,384 427,256 349,201 316,362 263,184 223,382 208,646 179,245
5716 6,164 8,164 6,835 5,630 6,680 5,574 4 684
470,100 433.410 357,356 321,197 268,714 220,082 214,220 183,929
245,317 231,760 221,175 213,626 205,831 196,056 181,776 186 566
1,460 1.463 1.412 1,410 1,347 1.287 1,195 1.108
5.74 5.98 5.74 6.35 4.44 4.00 374 332
2.60 2.57 2.49 2.23 1.99 172 1 67 1 38
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Results of Operations and Financial Condition

Results of Operations
Net Income

Gulf Power Company's net income after dividends on
preferred stock for 1887 totaled 842 2 million This is a
decrease of ¥ | percent under 1986 earnings and 7 2
percent under 1885

Revenues

The increase in operaling revenues during 18987 was
attributable mainly o an increase in of{-system energy
sales In 1886, a decline in off-system energy sales caused
a shght decrease In operating revenues Increases in
operating revenues during 1885 were attributable
pnmarily to increased energy sales to residental and
commercial customers and off-system utilities
Kilowatthour sales increased 9.6 percent in 1987,
compared to a 5 | percent decrease in 1086 and a 7 4
pereent increase in 18985 Total territorial sales increased
by 3 8 percent in 1987, and non-terrtorial saies increased
by 40 8 percent The company and the other operating
affiliates of the Southern electric system have entered
into agreements for the sale of capacity and energy from
specific fossil generating units (unit power sales) and
capacity and energy from system fossil units for sales
which call for the delivery of specific amounts of power
over a specified time peniod. If that power is not needed
in the four-state service area (other long-term sales).
Under these contracts. ] 8 billion. 1.3 billion, and 2.C
billion kilowatthours were sold by the company in 1887,
1986, and 1945, respectively, pwvidj.n; revenues of
spproximately $120.2 million, $91.2 million, and $108.0
millon, respectively (See Note 5 to the financial
statements for more information on off-system sales.) The
company’s maximum demand from customers in 1887
occurred In August and was 1,617,400 kilowatthours —

3 6 percent below the all-time maximum demand
achieved In 1986 A greater proporton of off-system
energy sales Lo total sales and a reduction in billings due
o recovery of lower fuel and purchased power costs
caused the average revenue per kilowatthour w decrease
from 6 13 cents in 1986 to 5.89 cents in 1087, In 1986, a
smaller proportion of off-system energy sales to total sales
caused the average revenue per kilowatthour 10 Increase
from 5.82 cents in 1985 to 6 13 cents in 19886

Expenses

The increase ir operation expenses that occurred dunn;
1987 was due primarily to the uncollectable accoun
expense related to Gulf States Utilities (Gulf Su.wl) ofl-
system energy sales. (See Note § to the financial
statemnents for more information on Gulf States ) A rise in
fuel expense, which was due to increased generation
requirements, partially offset by & decrease in the unit
price of coal, also contributed W the increase in operation
expenses. Ln addition, operation expenses related 1o Plam
Scherer Unit No. 3 began when the unit wen! into service
in January. 1887 During 1687, the company was a net
seller of interchanged power versus the net purchaser it
had been in previous years. As a result, purchased and

interchanged power expenses decreased in [88T The
decrease In operation expenses in 1986 resulted (rom
decreased fue! expense due to decreases in the unit (o
of fuel, as well as decreased generation requiremno nt.
The rise In operation expenses occurnng tn 1887 was
primarily from increased generation requirements with
some increase in the cost of fuel Fuel costs in cents per
kilowatthour generated were 2 08 in 1887 2 50 n 14k
and 2 70 in 1885

Maintenance expenses uicreased Y 8§ percent in THRT as
compared with 1686 due to a tagher level of scheduled
maintenance

The 20 3 percent decrease in income taxes in 1HRT can
be attributed 1o lower taxable Income and the decrease in
the federal income Lax rate (See Note 6 to the linanoial
statements concerning the Income lax provisions |

Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC)

AFUDC represents the cest of capial charged te utiliny
plant under construction which i1s not included in rat
base The equity portion of this credit represenis non
cash income However. the normahzation of the income
tax effect of the debt portion results in & non cash
charge In addition, when [acibties are completed and
wncluded in rate base, previously capitalized amounts
significantly increase cash flow since revenues are higher
because of the increased rate base and additional
depreciation expense AFUDC net of income taxes as a
percent of net income after dividends on preferred stock
amounted to 3 9 percent 25 4 percent and 20 6 percent
in 1887, 1986, and 1985, respectively (a mayor portion of
the amounts in 1686 and 1885 were for the purchase
from Georg'a Power Company of a 25 percent undivided
interest in Plant Scherer Unit No 1)

Effects of Inflation

The company is subject to rate regulation and income
tax laws that are based on the recovery of hustoncal cost
Therefore, inflation creates an economic loss bexause the
company is recovering Its cost of investments in daollar
that have less purchasing power While the rute of
inflation has decreased, inflation conunues to have an
adverse effect on the company du= to the large
investment in Jong lived utility plant Conventonal
asccounting for historical cost does not recognize this
economic losa nor the partially offsetting gain that arises
through financing fecilives with fixed-money oblgations
such as long-term debt and preferred stonk Any
recognition of inflation by regulatory authonties is
generally reflected in the rate of return allowed
Futare Earnings Poteniial

The resulta of operations discussed above are not
necessarily indicative of future earnings It 1s expected
that higher operating costs and carrying charges on
increased Investment in plant, if not offset by
proportionate increases in operaung revenues (either by
peniodic rate increases or increases in sales) wull
adversely affect future earnings Future earmings will als
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depend upon growth in energy sales which will be subject
to a number of factors, including the volume of sales to
neighbonng utilities, energy conservation practiced by
customers. the elasticity of demand, weather, and the
rate of economic growth in the service area (See Note 5
to the financial statements for information concerning
attempts by Gulfl Siates to modify or void their
obligations under unit power and other long-term power
sales contracts with the company )

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 provides for a reduction in
the federal corporate income tax rate, repeal of the
investment tax credit, less favorable depreciation rates, a
new alternative minimum tax, and other items The net
effect on the company s Lo reduce income Lax expense
because of the decrease in the tax rate, to reduce cash
flow because of lower deferred taxes and the Joss of the
investment tax credit and to increase external financing
requirements as a result of reduced cash flow. Under the
Flonda Public Service Commussion (FPSC) Income Tax
Rule when income tax rates are reduced or increased.
the utility shall refund or collect those revenues which
are assoclated with any tax sevings or tax deficiency
which cause the uulity 1o earn in excess of or below the
midpeint of the range of the rate of return approved by
the FPSC in the utility's last rate case On January 20,
1987 the FPSU approved a 13.6% return on equity for
the company to be used instead of the 15.6'% midpoint
allowed in the company's last rate case This new return
was 1o be used for the income tax rule in 1887 only On
December 1 1987 the FPSC approved a 13.756% return on
equit) for the company to be used in 1888

Also the Financial Accounting Standards Board has
1ssued new rules for accounung for tncome taxes which
become effective in 1989 These rules will require that
deferred taxes be provided on the equity component of
AFUDC These rules also require the adjustment of
accumulated deferred income tax balances to reflect
changes in income tax laws and rates The accounting for
and impact on net tncome related to these adjustments
will depend greatly on future ratemaking treatment
Depreciation-related deferred income taxes will continue
to be reversed over the lives of the related assets because
of the requirements of the Tax Reform Act of 1086 Other
deferred income taxes will be reversed in accordance
with regulatory ratemaking treatment

Financial Condition

The major changes in the company s financial condition
in 1987 were additions of $87.6 million to utility plani. A
major portion of these additions was for the continued
investment in the company's 25 percent undivided
interest in Georgla Power Company's Plant Scherer Unit
No 3 of $32 3 millon

Funds provided from financing acuvities were
comprised of 83 § million from the proceeds of previously
tssued pollution control obligations offset by $2.5 million
for preferred stock reacquired and maturities of 4.7
million related to long-term debt. The balance of funds
for gross property additions was provided from operations
and other sources (See the Statements of Bources of
Funds for Gross Property Additions for further details )

The company continued to make progress in 1887
toward meeting its long-term goal of increasing common
equity as a percent of total capitalization. At year end,

this rauo was 37 2 percent compared to A6 ! peroent al
the end of 1886 Conversely the long term debt ratin has
decreased from 55.5 percent 1o 54 K percent dunng the
same peniod The composite interest rate on long tern

debt has decreased from B 74 percent at Decenber 1)
1086 1o 8 47 percent at December 31 1957 prinanis

because the company redeemed 832 mullion of 12 60

polluton control bonds by 1ssuing $34.° malhan of pollutiog
control bonds at ¥ 25% The composite dividend rate on
preferred stock also decreased from N 4T percent an [hse

to B.28 percent 1n 1987 as & resul! of reacquinng «
portion of the 1] 6% and 10 40% preferred stock subjeat
to mandatory redemption (See the Statements of
Capitalization for further details |

The company's gross property sdditions are estiunated
to total 8251 million for the three years 19n8 through
1990 (374 million 1n 1885 BX2 million 1n [HK4 and 8§47
million in 1880 )

Legislation being considered by Congress concerning
acid rain could make additonal pollution control
equipment necessany for certain coal fired electre power
plants The enactment of legslation mandatng H‘liut treis
in sulfur dioxide emissions in the service areas of the
system companies would substantually increase capital
requirements and operating costs

In addition to the funds required for the constractog
program, approximately 840 2 milbon will be required by
the end of 1890 in connection with matunties of lang
term debt and preferred stock subject to mandaron
redemption

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 will sigrufnicantly inorcas
future external fInancing requirements because of
reductions in capital previously provided through
investment tax credits and deflerred income taxes
Although lower taxes initially reduce the amount of
revenues required to earmn & specilied return on
investment, the cost of the increased capital requirements
will ultimately exceed the benefits of reduced tax rates
resultng in higher revenue requirements These factor
will also reduce interest and preferred stock dividend
coverage ratios

At December 31, 1887 the company had $40 2 muhon
of cash and temporary cash investments and $5 7 milbon
of unused credit arrangements with banks to meet its
short-term cash needs (See Note J to the linancial
stalements )

It ts anticipated that the funds required fur construction
and other purposes will be derived from sources similar
to those used In the past However. in order to issue
additonal first morigage bonds and preferred stock  (he
company must comply wilth certain eamings coverage
requirements contained in its morngage inden.ure and
corporate charter The ability to maintan these coverages
and to generate adequate amounts of tnternal funds for
construction is dependent upon increasing sales
controlling expenses, and receiving adequate and umel
rate increases Lhat will provide an adequate return on
investment

Om the basis of the requirements contained 1n 1ts
mortgage indenture and corporate charter the company s
mortgage coverages (2.00 required) were 3 67 and 3 6] at
December 31, 1887 and 1986, respectively and the
charter coverages (1 50 required) were | 8] and | B5 at
December 31, 1987 and 1986, respecuvely The amount of
securities which the company will be permitted Lo i1ssue
in the future will depend upon conditions prevailing at
that time
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Balance Sheets

Gulf Power Company

At December 31

1987

1986

ABSETS
UTILITY PLANT:

{In Thousands)

Plant in service. at original cost (Note 4) 81,385,683 81,068 891
Less accumulated provision for depreciation . 388,248 350,117
Net Plant in Service . ....... . 947,405 718874
Construction work in progress (Note 4) e S 10,113 188, 066
MOERY . .. o . e mmemere RSO e S b R g 857,618 807 840
Less property-related accumulated deferred income taxes (Note 1) 168,707 152 589
Total Zisis T : 780,811 755,251
OTEER PROPERTY AND mvmm:m 2,932 2,619
CUII.ENT ASSETS:
6,226 f 0]
Ternporary cash investments, at cost which sppmximm market 35,000 27.431
Receivables —
Customer accounts receivable . . ... ...... - 32.126 33,78y
Accrued utility revenues ... . ... ........ 9,625 B.A14
Affibated companies ;5 12,000 726
Other accounts receivable (Note 5) - 29,908 18.211
Accumulated provision for ble accounts (Note 6) (21,7563) (3 (054)
Refundable income tax .. ................... 6,639 =
Materials and supplies, at average cost —
Fuel stock 45,932 6l TR
Materials and opemmg supplies . 28,828 26,024
Prepayments - Tt ; 677 788
Vacation pay deferred (Note 1) 2 R AR 8,200 3.000
Total e ¢ S T § AN 187,208 ]ﬁﬁ,{ﬂé
DEFERRED CHARGES:
Debt expense, being amortized . . .. e 3,203 2.736
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt .. .. .... 7.210 5.6011
Deferred coal contract lermlmuon costs (Note 3) 565,889 60,663
MUBCEILBIWEORE . . i . viaiiis vvinin voce v s o e o . - 3,839 5479
Total . o . -/~ 70,141 74.479
TOTAL ASSETS - PO e e e S e 81,051,182 §1 025 BA4
e e
CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES
CAPITALIZATION (see nccompanylng mtemenu}
Common stock equity . ... . ... ... . .....iiaiain.s . § 323,012 § 314095
Preferred stock ... .. .... .. i iaarae e B5,162 55,162
Preferred stock sut;lect to ml.nd.lmry redmpuon {(Note B) . 14,000 16,500
EORELOrImd bt . oo : ciossucavsriisinm s e o s S S HH S 474,640 482 860
Total . i i ideaae e e eiieewaaoee s e g 866,814 868 526
Preferred stock to be redeemed within one year (Note 8) .. . .. 1,760 1,750
Long-term debt due within one year (Note 8) ........... . .. 13,2256 4.823
Accounts payable —
Affiliated companies  ..... ... 10,473 6.206
Ler L — 24,027 17.718
CUsomer GEDORIE . ... . . oo s voive s oo vm sy mmwie iy 0 = ssin e - 15,865 14715
Taxes accrued —
Federal and state income . . .. ... ...... .. .co0ivoonn 287 4,229
P 7.563 6.757
IRLETESt BOCTUBE . . . . o oot ee i e 9,684 11,024
Fuel cost over recov 8,330 —
Vacation pay accrued B G aanni etk e T AR 3,200 3,000
HARBOUS [NOBR: 1) . i o v s edialas soo oo w o sindina. wvs | AR 68N = LR 2,144 3,869
1 e 97,148 74,181
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTEHER m=
Accumulated deferred income taxes . e . 22,992 23,650
iccumumed deferred l?vm tax credits (N l) l:m 52%3
ccumulated pmvuion or property insurance e L) e e B24
Miscellaneous . . . . ... ... 8,861 2.040
o 1+ T I I T T g R RS s RN e S Ul 27,220 B5. 157
Commitments and Gon%m Matters |§.ﬂ‘g 1l 2 3, and B)
........... 81,081,182 §1.028 B64

The accompanying notes are on inlegral part of these baloncy shesls
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Statements of Capitalization

Gulf Power Company

Amount Percent of Total
At December 31 1987 1886 1887 1086
(ln Thousands)
COMMON STOCE EQUITY:
Common stock (no par value) — authorized and
outstanding 992,717 shares : $ 38,080 § 38,060
Other paid-in capital (See accompmyw statements) 162,160 182,150
Premium on preferred stock 399 309
Earnings retained in the business (Huu 10)
(See accompanying statements) 102,403 04,388
Total common stock equity 323012 314,965 37.2% 36 2%
CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK:
$10 par value, authorized 10,000,000 shares,
outstanding none
$100 par value, authorized 551,626 shares,
outstanding 551,626 shares —
4.64% Senes 5,102 5,102
5.16% Senes 6,000 5,000
5.44% Series 5.000 5,000
7.52% >eries 5,000 5,000
7.88% Series 5.000 5,000
B 2% Series 16,000 15,000
8 52% Senes 6,060 5.060
9 52% Senes 10.000 10,000
Total (annua; dividend requirement 84,162,000) p5.162 55,162 6.4 6 3
CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK SUBJECT TO
MANDATORY REDEMPTION:
$10¢ par value, authorized 250,000 shares,
outstanding 157,500 shares (Note 8) —
10 409 Series 8,250 9,750
11 36% Senes 7.500 8.500
Total (annual dividend requirement §1,710,000) . 16,760 18,250
Less amount to be redeemed within one year 1,760 1,750
Total excluding amount due within one year 14,000 16,500 1.6 14
LONG-TEEM DEBT:
First mortgage bonds —
Maturity Interest Rates
February 1, 1988 1% 8.000 8,000
April 1, 1989 A% % 7,000 7.000
January 1, 1980 5% 3,880 3,880
1963 through 1997 4%% to 6% 27.0600 27,000
1998 through 2002 T % to BY% 70,123 70,122
2003 through 2007 Twu'% to 8%% 60,000 60,000
2008 through 2012 9% to 10M % 56.000 55,000
2016 10%% 60,000 50.000
Total first morigage bonds 281,013 281,013
Pollution control obligations (Note T) 153,878 149,832
Notes payable (Note 7) . .. 55,889 60,663
Unamoruzed debt premium (dhcwnt) net (2.918) (3.616)
Total long-term debt (annual interest
requirement $41,866,000) . 487,885 487,692
Less amount due within one year (Note ) 13,228 4 823
Total long-term debt, excluding amount
due within one year 474,640 482 B6D 54.8 55 5
8806814 8860526 100.0% 10C 0%

TOTAL CAPITALIZATION

e accompanying noles are an inlegral part of thess solemenis
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Statements of Income

Gulf Power Company

For the years ended December 31 1987 1986 1985
(In Thousands)
OPERATING REVENUES (Note b) . $5631,805 8515804 $51K 224
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operation —
PRI 1o siw o3 wiedre st SGIT R ¥ 238,176 216,262 230 Y44
Purchased and murclun.ed power, net (25,837) 14,592 12911
Other 94,238 70,117 50 851
Maintenance . . ...... .. 38,748 35.20! 35.654
Depreciation and amortization. . . 44,619 30.386 37,775
Taxes other than income taxes 26,246 24,854 22 B&6H
Federal and state income taxes (Note 6) 31,703 39 648 40 061
Total operating expenses 447,893 430 410 440,083
OPERATING INCOME . 84,012 76.396 Th 140
OTEER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Allowance for equity funds used durms construction 1,013 7,809 6 843
Other, net. 2,602 720 1.242
INCOME BEFORE INTEIBST C.I!AIGEB 87,628 84,025 86275
INTEREST CHARGES:
Interest on long-term debt . . .. ...... 38,385 38 470 40 760
Allowance for debt funds used during construction . q (1,004) (B.651) (7T.676)
Amortization of debt discount, prerruurn and expeme net 655 4845 287
Other interest charges 1,350 75 1120
Net interest charges 39.286 32.291 34 500
NET INCOME .. .. 48,242 52,634 51.775
DIVIDENDS ON mmm STOCK . 6,025 6,213 6.261]
NET INCOME AFTER DIVIDENDS ON uzrr.nm STOCK & 42,217 8 46421 $ 45 484

Statements of Earnings Retained in the

Business
For the years ended December 31 1987 1986 "985
(In Thousands)
BALANCE, beginning of peried .~ . ........ . ...... ¢ $4.386 $ B1.065 $ 6638
ADD (DEDUCT):
Net income after dividends on preferred stock. ... . ... .. . 42,217 46,421 45 484
Cash dividends on common stock . .. . ... o (84,200) (33.100) (30.800)
BALANCE, end of period (Note 10) ... ... ... ... . $102,403 $ 94,386 $ B1.065

Statements of Other Paid-In

Capital

For the years ended December 31 1985
(In Thousands)
BALANCE, beginning of period . . ... . .... .. L 182,160 §182.150 $176.150
Cash contribution tu capital by parent cnmpmy ..... - - 6.000
BALANCE, end of period . . . ... ... ..0ouumneai i $182,150 $182,160 8182 1560
The accompanying noies are an (niegrel part of these ploleminis.
24
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Statements of Sources of Funds

for Gross Property Additions

Gulf Power Company

For the years ended December 31 1987 1986
(In Thousands|
FUNDS FROM NOPERATIONS:
Net Income 6 48,242 § 52,634 8 51775
Add (deduct) pnncipal noncash iu-ms -
Depreciation and amortization 61,672 41 618 3G [u5
Deferred income laxes, net . . 2,377 45.213 18 467
Deferred investment tax credits . BEB 1,634 5716
Allowance {or equity funds used during construction (1,013) (7.809) (6, 84
102,146 133.261 Tk et
Less —
Dividends on common stock 84,200 33.100 B0 Mn
Dividends on preferred stock - 6,025 6213 6 201
Net funds provided from operations 61,821 93,878 71 b
FUNDS FROM FINANCINGS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS:
First mortgage bonds . — 50,000 -
Bonds retired, reacquired, or refunded at mnluriu — (46 640 (2 =bi
Preferred stock reacquired (2,500) (750) 1750
Capital contributions by the parent oompnn; - = toiNn
Proceeds from poliution control obligations, net 3.946 9,850 18 724
Other long-term debt (4.774) 60,663 -
Other long-term debt used for coal commct termination - (60.663)
Net funds provided from financings and capital contribations (2.828) 12.460 21 116
FUNDS FROM OTHER SOURCES:
Decrease (increase) in temporary cash investments (7.668) (14,431 16 6100
Decrease (increase) in other net current assets
(excluding long-term debt and preferred
stock due within one year). 31,361 (8.B44) (15 64
Other, net (i1 cluding allowance for equlty funds
used during construction) . 16.138 7.097 t1 14
Net rundlprovidedtro-otberm 38,918 (16,27H) (134)
GROSS PROPERTY ADDITIONS s §7,611 $ 90 160 8 o2 '»41
The aroompanying noles are an tnlegral part of these stotemenis
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Notes to Financial
Statements

December 31, 1087, 1986 and 1885

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES:

General —

The company is &8 wholly owned subsidiary of The
Southern Company which is the parent company of four
operating companies, a system service company, Southern
Electric International, Inc. (SEI), and The Southern
Investment Group, Inc. (81G). The operating companies
provide electric service in four southeastern states.
Contracts among the companies — dealing with jointly
owned generating facilities, interconnecting transmission
lines, and the exchange of electric power — are regulated
by the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission (FERC) or
the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). The
system service company provides, at cost, specialized
services to The Southern Company and to the subsidiary
companies. SE]l markets to utilities and industrial
concerns the technical expertise of the Southern electric
system in planning and operating electric power facililies.
SIG was formed In 1885 to research and develop new
business opportunities.

The parent company is registered as a holding company
under the Public Utlity Holding Company Act of 1835.
Both the parent company and its subsidiaries are subject
to the regulatory provisions of the Act. The company is
also subject to regulation by the FERC and the Florida
Public Service Commission (FPSC). The company follows
generally accepted accounting principies and complies
with the accounting policies and practices prescribed by

these commissions.

Revenues —

Revenues are included in income for energy delivered,
whether billed or unbilled, at the end of each fiscal
period.

Fuel Costs —

Fuel costs are expensed as the fuel is used. The
company’s electric rates include fuel cost recovery
clauses under which fuel costs are billed to customers.
The retail clause is based on a six-month projected cost of
fuel and purchased power and a true-up during a
succeeding six-month period of the difference between
the projected and actusl costs and is subject to & public
hearing procedure requiring prior approval of a change in
the level of the recovery factor.

Energy Conservation Cost Recovery Clanse —

The company's retall electric rates include an Energy
Conservation Cost Recovery Clause which allows recovery
of costs associated with energy conservation programs
and their implementation. The charge is applied to all
retail kilowatthours sold, similar to the Fuel Charge.

Utility Plant —

Utility plant is stated st original cost. This cost includes
appropriate administrative and general costs, payroll-
related costs such as taxes, pensions, and other benefits,
and the allowance for funds used during construction
The cost of maintenance, repairs, and replacement of
minor items of property is charged Lo maintenance

. The cost of replacements of property (exclusive
< minor items of property) ks charged to utility plant

Allowance for Funds Used During
Construction (AFUDC) —

AFUDC represents the estimated debt and equity costs
of capital funds which are necessary to finance the
construction of new faciliies. The FPSC-approved
composite rate used to calculate AFUDC was B 78 percent
in 1087 and 1886, and 9.87 percent in 1885

Depreciation and Amortization —

of the onginal cost of deprectable utility
plant in service is provided using composite depreciation
rates which approximated 3.9 percent in 1687, and 3 8
percent in 1986 and 1685. When property subject to

is retired or otherwise disposed of in the

normal course of business its cost, together with the cost
of removal less salvage, is charged (o the accumulated
provision for depreciation.

Retirement Flans —

The company has a defined benefit. trusteed, non-
contributory pension plan which covers substanually all
regular employees. Benefits are based on the greater of
amounts resulting from two different formulas which
consider years of service and either final pay or a flat
dollar benefit. The company uses the “entry age normal
method with frozen initial lability actuaral method for
funding purposes, subject to limitations under federal
income tax regulations. On January 1, 1987, the company
implemented FASB Statement No 87, “'Employers’
Accounting for Pensions’, which requires use of the
'projected unit credn’’ actuarial method for financial
reporting purposes. The effect of this change was 1o
increase net income by approximately $513,000 The
funded status of the plan at December 31, 1987 15 as
follows (in thousands):

Actuarial present value of
benefit obligations:
Vested Benefits
Nonvested Benefits

Accumulated benefit obligation
Additions] amounts related to
projected salary increases
Projected beneflt obligation
Feir value of plan assets, primanly equity
and fixed income pecurities

Unrecognized net loss
Unrecognized net Lransition asset

Prepaid pension cost recognized
in the Balance Sheets i

§(38.175)
(2.797!
(41.972)

(29.124)
(71,096)

B1.461
2,782
(13.147)

<

L
-2
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The discount rate used to measure the projected benefit
obligation was 7 5 percent, the assumed annusl rate of
salary increases was 6.0 percent, and the assumed long:
term rate of return on plan assets was 8.5 percent. The
components of net pension cost for 1887 were (in
thousands)

Benefits earned during the year § 3,131
Interest cost on projected benefit
obligation 4,797
Actual return on plan assets (3,058)
Net amortization and deferral (3,286)
Net pension cost £].684
e

Pension cost amounted to 83,688,000 in 1886 and
$3,234.000 in 1985 Of pension costs recorded, §1,126.000
in 1887, 82,789,000 in 1986, and $2,374,000 in 1885 were
charged to operating expenses, and the balances were
charged to construction and other accounts.

The actuarial present value of accumulated plan
benefits as of January 1, 1086, based on an eight percent
assumed rate of return totaled 833,289,000, of which
531,666,000 and $1,723,000 represented vested and non-
vested benefits, respectively. Plan net assets svailable for
benefits at January 1, 188C were $68,258,000.

The company also provides certain heslth care and life
insurance benefits for retired employees. Substanually all
employees may become eligible for these benefits when
they retire. Prior to 1987, the costs of such benefits were
recognized as payments were made. In 1887, 1o reflect
the full cost of such benefits, the company began
recognizing these benefit costs on an accrual basis using
the ''aggregate cost’' actuarial method, which spreads the
expected cost of such benefits over the remaining perinds
of employees’ service as a level percentage of payroll
costs. Accrued costs for medical benefits will be funded
to the extent deductible under federal income tax
regulations; accrued costs of life insurance benefits, other
than current cash payments for retirees, are not currently
being funded. The effect of the change was to reduce net
income by §1,144,000. The total costs of such benefits
was $2,205,000 in 1987, §136,000 in 1986, and $116,000
in 1985,

Provision For Injaries and Damages —

The company is subject to claims and suits arising in the
ordinary course of business. As permitied by regulatory
authorities, the company is providing for the uninsured
costs of injuries and damages by charges Lo income
amounting to §1.2 million annually. The expense of
setiling claims is charged to the accumulated provision to
the extent available. The accumulated provision is
included in miscellaneous current liabilities in the
accompanying balance sheets.

Provision For Property insurance —

As permitted by regulatory authorities, the company Is
providing for the estimated cost of uninsured property
Aamage by charges to income amounting to 61.2 million
annually. The expense of repairing such damage as occurs
from time to time is charged to the sccumulated provision
to the extent it is available.

Income Taxes —

The company provides deferred income taxes for all
income tax timing differences Investment tax credits
utilized are deferred and amortized to income over the
average lives of the related property Provisions for
property-related deferred income taxes reflect
consumption of part of the value of the plant and
equipment to which they relate Accordingly. the related
accumulated deferred income taxes (ADIT) are a
valuation reserve which i1s deducted from plant
investment in the Balance Sheets Other ADIT are
inciuded in taxes accrued or deferred credits and other
labilities. FASB Statement No. 86, Accounung for Income
Taxes, which must be implemeanted by 1889 will require
mmong other things, conversion to the lability method of
eccounting for ADIT. This change will necessitate
adjusting ADIT to the rates st which they are expected Lo
be settled Certain ADIT have been recorded et ratos
higher than the rates specified in the Tax Reform Act of
1986 The amounts resulting from the change in tax rates
will be used to reduce future tax expense for accounting
and ratemaking purposes Tax law requires that these
amounts related to accelerated depreciation be used tu
reduce tax expence over the lives of the related assets
Amounts not related to accelerated depreciauon are not
covered by normalization requirements and will be
reversed in accordance with regulatory ratemaking
treatment. The company is included tn the consobdated
federal income tax return of The Southern Company (See
Note 6 for further information regarding income taxes )

Vacation Pay —

The company's empioyees earm Vacalon un one year
and take it in the subsequent year However, for
ratemaking purposes vacation pay is recognized as an
allowable expense only when paid Consistent with thu-
ratemaking treatment, the company accrues 8 curtent
Hability for earned vacation pay and records a current
asset representing the {uture recoverability of thus cost
Such amounts were $3,200,000 and $3,000,000 at
December 31, 1987 and 1886 In 1088, approximately K]
percent of the cost of vacations wil! be expensed

2. BATE MATTERS:

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 prmvided for a reduction in
the federal income tax rate from 4u percent to
34 percent in July 1887. Under the Flonda Public Service
Commission (FPSC) Income Tax Rule, when income tax
rates are reduced or incressed, the utility shall refund or
collect those revenues which cause the uotility to earn in
excess of or below the return approved by the FPSC The
FPSC 13.6 percent return on equity for the
mm for 1887 and !3.75 percent return on equiiy for
I _

On March 1, 1088, the company filed its calculations of
the jurisdictional results for 1987 with the FPSC Ths
calculation, if approved by the Commission, will require a
refund of 81,143,000. The company has proposed that
this be refunded through the Fuel Adjustment Clause
mmmamnmmmnmh 1889 In
the opinion of management, the refund tha! s ultimately
approved by the FPSC would not have caused a matenal
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effect on the results of operations for 1887 and financial
position of the company at December 31, 1987

3. CONSTRUCTION PROGRAM, FINANCING,
AND FUEL COMMITMENTS:

The company’s gross property additions for 1885, 1080,
and 1380, are estimated Lo be $74 million, $82 million,
and §85 million. respectively

The construction program is subject to periodic review
and revisions, and actual construction costs to be
incurred may vary from the above estimates because of
factors such as changes 1n environmental regulations, new
estimates of costs, revised load estimates and the
avalability and cost of capital

To finance a portion of such construction costs, the
company plans to sell additional first mortgage bonds and
preferred stock to the public and obtain additional paid-in
capital from 1ts parent. The Southern Company In
addition. the company plans to use interim financing in
the form of notes payable and commercial paper

As of December 31, 1687, unused credit arrangements
with banks totaled $5].2 million which expire at vanous
umes dunng 1888 In connection with these lines of
credit. the company has agreed to pay certain fees and or
maintain compensating balances with the banks The
compensatng balances, which represent substantially all
the cash of the company except for daily working funds
and like items ure not legally restricted from withdrawal

To supply & portion of the fuel requirements of its
generating plants, the company has entered into various
long-term commitments for the procurement of fuel In
most cases, such contracts contain provisions for price
escalations, minimum production levels and other
financial commitments Additional commitments will be
required in the future to supply the company's fuel
needs

In order to take advantage of lower cost cual supplies,
agreements were reached in December, 1986, for the
termination of two long-term contracts for the supply of
coal to Plant Daniel, which is jointly owned by the
company and Mississippi Power Company, an operating
affiliate The company's portion of the unamortized
amounts of payment made Lo suppliers lotaled
855,880,000 at December 31, 1987. This amount is being
amoriized on a per-ton basis w the cost of the
replacement coal to match costs with savings acideved
(See Note 7 where the financing of these contract
terminations is discussed )

4. JOINT OWNERSHIP AGREEMENTS:

The company and Mississippi Power Company jointly
own Plant Danjel, a 1,000 megawstt steam-electric
generating plant, located in Jackson County, Mississippi
In recordance with an operating agreement, Mississippi
Power Company acts as the company's agent with respect
to the construction, operation, and maintenance of the
plant

The company and Georga Power Company jointly own
Plant Scherer Unit No 3 which has a total nameplare
capacity of 818 megawatts In accordance with an
operating agreement. Georfaa Power Company acts as the
company's agent with respect Lo the construction
operation, and maintenance of the unut Lt Moo 3 began
commercial operation on Januany 1. 1987

The company's pro rata share of expenses related to
both plants s included 1n the corresponding operating
expense account in the Statements of Income

Al December 31, 1887, the company s percentage
ownership and investment in these jointly owned
facilities were as follows

Total Plan: T e TR

Generaing Mrgawmat! Periem In Wt
Plant Capacity  renershup Servuoe Frrogress
tIn Thousands)
Scherer Unu
No 3 (coal) BlR 25 $1ET UK $ o
Dantel (coal) 1,000 B0 211 4R° $1 hlu

5. OFF-SYSTEM SALES AGREEMENTS.

The company and the other operaung affibates of the
Southern electnc system have entered inte long term
contractual agreements for the sale of capacity and
energy o certain nonaffilated utiities located outside ol
the Southern electric system s service termitony L ertan of
these agreements are nonfirm and are based on capacity
of the system in general Other agreements arv firm and
periain to capacity related to specific generating units
Since the energy s generally sold at cost under these
agreements, revenues from capacity sales pnimanly
impact profitability Off-system capacily revenues has
been as follows

Other
Unit Long Term
Year Power Power Tonal
{In Thousands)
1987 $73 838 $2.251 876 214y
1986 845,008 87 434 $503 032
1886 839 764 88,136 $47 RGO

Other long-term power has been sold to Flonda Power
& Light Company (FP&L). Jacksonville Electric Authonty
(JEA), Florida Power Corporation and Mississippi Power
& Light Company These contracts expired at the end of
1986 Similar contracts with Gulf States and the City of
Tallahassee, Florida, expire In 1992 and 2000
respectively The Gulf States contract represented 87
percent of the total capacity under these 1wo contracts in
1987
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Unit power from specific generating plants ts being sold
to FP&L, JEA and Gulf States. The company's portion of
these contracted sales was 504 megawalts in 1687 The
sales will peak at 660 megawatts in 1888 with
substantally lesser amounts from February, 1888 through
May, 1865

Capacity and cnergy sales to FP&L, the company 's
largest single customer provided revenues of 877 4
million in 1987 $55.8 million in 1986 and $66.8 million in
1985 or 14 6. 10.8 and 12.9 percent, respectively, of the
company’s revenues.

On July 2, 1886, Gulf States filed suit in the United
States District Court for the Eastern District of Texas
against The Southern Company, its operating subsidiaries,
and the system service company The complaint seeks a
Judgment declanng that Gulf States is excused from
further obligation under its unit power and other long
term power sales contracts with the company and the
other operating affillates and awarding Gulfl States
unspecified damages. Gulf States alleges, among other
things, that the Southern electric system failed to
negotiate and renegotiate in good faith to reduce the
amount of capacity purchases under the contracts and
engaged in fraudulent conduct in entering into the
contracts The court permitted Gulf States to make
payments due under such contracts by depositing funds
with the court pending the outcome of the suit. However,
dunng October and November of 1886, Gulf States
received orders from the Public Utility Commussion of
Texas and the Louisiana Public Service Commission which
disallowed the recovery of the capacity charges to Gulf
States under the unit power and other long-term power
sales contracts As & result of this action, Gulf States has
advised the company and the other operating affiliates
that the capacity charges for unit power and other long:
term power sales allocated tc the Texas and Louisiana
junisdictions would not be deposited with the court or
paid to the company. The case is still pending before the
U'.S Distnct Court in Texas.

By order dated May 12, 1987, an administrative law
Judge of the FERC, in consolidated proceedings initiated
by Gulf States and The Southern Company's operaung
subsidianies, found the contracts not to be unjust or
unreasonable, granted the declaratory reliefl sought by
The Southern Company's operating subsidiaries, and
dismissed the complaint filed by Gulf States. This decision
has been appealed by Gulf States to the full commission
where it is pending. The FERC had previously ruled it
does not have jurisdiction over the question of whether
The Southern Company negotiated in good faith to reduce
the amount of capacity purchases and engaged in
fraudulent conduct in entering into the contracts.

Revenues for 1987 and 1886 include sales to Gulf States
for unit power and other long-term power sales
amounting to $22.4 million and $17.6 millien,
respectively Of these amounts, a total of $26 million was
deposited with the cournt or withheld by Gulf States
Because of disclosure in reports filed with the SEC by
Gulf States concerning its financial candition, & total of
$18 5 million (810.56 million, after taxes) and $2.4 million

(81 .2 million, after taxes) has been excluded from net
income through charges to the provision for uncollectable
sccounts in 1987 and 1886, respectively In management «
opinion, the outcome of the lawsuil will not have a
matenal impact on the company’s 1887 financial
statements, however, the ultimate outcome of this matter
cannot now be determined

6. INCOME TAXES>:

A detail of the federal and state Income tax orovisions
is shown below

1887 1886 19m°

{In f'!n rusands

Total provision for
income Laxes

Federal —
Currently payabie
(refundable) 825,188 $(H Tk 811 who
Deferred — current
year 22,109 58 610 B 2RT
Deferred — reversal
of prior years (20.294) (18 6340 (1T 045
Deferred investment
tax credits REsH I 634 5Tl
27,872 35921 35 uins
State —
Currently payable
(refundable) 3,911 (533) 2 THb
Deferred — current
year 2. 888 £ AT oW
Deferred — reversal
of prior yean (2,826) (1,7301 (] 60
4,478 4.674 4 vus
Total 82,345 40686 40821
Less income taxes charged
to other income 642 64h ]

Deferred income taxes resull pnmanly {rom the
company's use of sccelerated methods of dereciation
and other write-offs of property costs. as provided for by
the income tax laws, being greater than the book
depreciation of such costs Other deferred income Laxes
are provided for certain costs or revenues that are
recognized for income tax purposes in penods different
from those used for book purposes Income taxes
deferred in prior years are reversed (credited to income)
when the book depreciation of property costs exceeds Lhe
related tax deducUons or when other Uming differences
reverse. As expiained in Note | cerain amounts resulung
from the change in tax rates will be reversed in
accordance with regulatory ratemaking treat nent
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Deferred investment tax credits are amortized over the
Life of the related property with such amortization
applied as a credit to reduce depreciation and
amortization in the Statements of Income. The
amortization of these credits amounted to §2,502,000 in
1987, $1.803.000 1n 1986, and $2,0565,000 in 1685 At
December 31, 1887, all investment tax credits available to
reduce federal income taxes payable had been utilized

The income taxes currently payable include provisions
for the reversal of prior year's uming differences not
previously recognized At December 31. 1887, the
remaining balance of such timing differences was
approximately 86 6 million of which deferred income
wxes of 83 6 million (st 1988 tax rate) have not been

provided

The tota! provision for federal income taxes as &
percentage of income before federal income tax
amounted to 36 6 percent, 40,6 percent, and 41.0 percent
for 1887 1086, and 1985, respectively. The difference
between these rates and the federal statutory rate (40
percent in 1987 and 46 percent in 1986 and 1885)
resulted 1n 1887 primarily from the exciusion from
taxsble income of amortization of investment tax credit
of 1 3 percent, however, in 1886 and 1885, the difference
between provisions of 40 6 percent and 41.0 percent,
respecuively and the federal statutory rate of 46 percent
was attributable matnly to the exclusion from taxable
income of the allowance for equity funds used durng
construction of 5 | and 4 5 percent. respectively

7. POLLUTION CONTROL OBLIGATIONS AND NOTES
PAYABLE:

Obligations incurred in connection with the sale by
public authonties of tax-exempt pollution control revenue
bonds are as follows

December 31,
1987 1986
(In Thousands)
Collateralized —
8% due 2004 § 8930 § B8830
6.76% due 2006 12,800 12 800
6% due 2006 12,800 12,600
11.60% due 2011 21,200 21,200
12.60% due 2012 - 32,000
10% due 2013 20,000 20,000
8.26% due 2017 32,000 -
Nencollateralized —
5.900%-7.40% due senally
1987-2003 8,125 8,176
10 60% due 2014 42,000 42,000
Less funds on deposit
with trustee 8,677 7.673
Total . 8163,878 8149632

Serial maturities applicable to pollution control
obligations are 850,000 for each year 1988 through 2002,
with the remaining balance due in 2003

The company has authenticated and delivered o
trustees a like principal amount of first mortgage bonds
as security for obligations under collateralized installmen:
agreements The principal and interest on the first
mortgage bonds will be payable only n the event of
default under the installment purchase agreements In
June, 1987 the company tssued 832 million of an b 25
percent series of bonds due in 2017 In turn the 84!
million of 12 60 percent senes due in 2012 was redeemed

in August, 1987

Long-term debt elso includes $55 B86.000 for the
company's portion of notes payable 1ssued in connection
with the termination of Plant Daniel coal contracts (see
Note 3 for information on fuel commitments) The notes
bear interest at 8.25 percent with the pnncipal being
amortized through 1985 Interest on the notes is being
charged to fuel stock The estimated annual matunties of
the notes payable through 1892 arc as follows 85 177
million in 1888, 85 611 milhon in 16088 86 Ok million 0
1990, $6.506 million 1n 198] and $7 1561 mulbon in 1842

8. CUMULATIVE PREFERRED STOCK SUBJECI
TO MANDATORY REDEMPTION.

The company has issued two senes of preferred stock
which are entitled 1o the benefit of » mandatory sinking
fund The company is required Lo purchase or redeem at
par. five percent of the shares annually commenaing n
the fifth year of tssue The amount of redemption
requirements through 1882 amounts to §1.250 001
annually In January 1988, the company exercised
options to redeem additional preferred stock wmounung
to $500,000

8. LONG-TERM DEBT DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR

A summary of the improvement fund requirement and
scheduled maturites of long term debt due witlun one
year is as folows

December 31
1987 1 QK
{ln Thousands|
Bond improvement fund
requirement 82,860 82 860
Less. Pordon to be sausfied
by bonding property additions 2,860 2 860
Cash improvement fund
requirement -
First Morigage Bonds 8,000 =
Current portion of notes
payable (Note 7) B.178 4,773
Poliution contro! bond
maturity (Note 7) 5O 500
Total . 818,225
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The indenture’'s first morgage bond improvement
(sinking) fund regquirement amounts to one percent of
each outstanding series of bonds authenticated under the
indenture prior to January 1 of each year, other than
those securing pollution control obligations. The
requirement may be satisfied by depositing cash.
reacquiring bonds, or by pledging additional property
equal to one and 'wo thirds times the requirement.

10. COMMON STOCK DIVIDEND RESTRICTIONS:

The company's first mortgage bond indenture contains
various common stock dividend restrictions which remain
in effect so long as the bonds are outstanding. At
December 31, 1887, 843,270,000 of retained earnings was
restncted against the payment of cash dividends on
common stock under the terms of the mortgage
indenture

The company s charter Limits cash dividends on common
stock to 50 percent of net income avallable for such stock
during & prior period if the ratio of common stock equity
to total capitalization. including retained earnings,
adjusted to reflect the payment of the proposed dividend,
is below 20 percent and to 75 percent of such net income
if such ratio 1s 20 percen! or more but less than 25
percent At December 31 1887, the ratio was 37 percent

11. ASSETS SUBJECT TO LIEN:

The company's morigage, as amended and
supplemented, securing the first mortgage bonds issued
by the company. constitutes a direct first lien on
substantially all of the company's fixed property and
franchises

12. QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED).

Summarized quarterly financial data for 1987 and 1486
are as follows

Net Income
Alter
Dividends
Operating Operating on Preferred

Quarter Ended Revenues Income Stock
(In Thousands)

March 31, 1887 $127,244 818,508 | ]
June 30, 1987 138,654 23,1756 12,164
Sept 30, 1987 168 865 30,110 19 475
Dec. 31, 1987 106,162 12.219 2 ‘:M
March 31, 1886 8113626 $18.210 S b 064
June 30, 1986 126 282 18 484 11 304
Sept 30, 1988 160,546 26 604 16 428
Dec 31, 1986 116,352 13 084 L

The company's business is influenced by seasonal
weather conditions and the timing of rate increases

31
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PART 1

Item 1.  BUSINESS

Gulf Power Company

GULF is a corporation which was organized under the laws of the State of
Maine on November 2, 1925, and admitted to do business in Florida on January
15, 1926, in Mississippi on October 25, 1976 and in Georgia on November 20,
1984. The principal executive offices of GULF are located at 500 Bayfront
Parkway, Pensacola, Florida 32501, and the telephone number is (904)
444-6111.,

GULF is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SOUTHERN, a holding company
registered under the Holding Company Act. GULF is engaged, within the
northwestern portion of Florida, in the generation and purchase of
electricity and the distribution and sale of such electricity at retail in
71 communities as well as in rural areas, and at wholesale to a
nonaffiliated utility and to a municipality (see Item 1 - BUSINESS -
"Competition" herein). GULF also sells electric appliances.

The SOUTHERN System

SOUTHERN owns all the outstanding common stock of the operating affiliates,
ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI and, effective March 3, 1988, SAVANNAH,
which supply electric service in Alabama, Georgia, Florida, Mississippi and
Georgia, respectively. The transmission facilities of each of the operating
affiliates and SEGCO are connected to the respective company's own
generating plants and other sources of power and are interconnected with the
transmission facilities of the other operating affiliates and SEGCO by means
of heavy-duty high voltage lines. SOUTHERN also owns all of the outstanding
common stock of SEI, a subsidiary established to market to utilities :nd
industrial concerns the technical expertise of the SOUTHERN system in
planning and operating electric power facilities; SIG, a company formed for
the purpose of researching, developing and investing in new business
opportunities; and the system service company.

SOUTHERN has filed an application with the SEC under the Holding
Company Act requesting authority to form a new subsidiary. The application
requests that the new subsidiary be permitted to operate, maintain and
perform other ancillary services for all nuclear generating units within the
Southern electric system. The ownership interests in these generating units
will not be affected.

Operating contracts covering arrangements in effect with principal
neighboring utility systems provide for capacity exchanges, capacity
purchases and sales, transfers of economy energy and other similur
transactions. Additionally, the operating affiliates of the SOUTHERN sy.tem
have entered into voluntary reliability agreements with the subsidiaries of
Middle South Utilities, Inc., Florida Electric Power Coordinating Group and
Tennessee Valley Authority and with Carolina Power & Light Company, Duke
Power Company, South Carolina Electric & Gas Company and Virginia Electric
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1989, $68.1 million in 1990 and $68.3 million in 1991. The foregoing
construction estimates include allowance for funds used during construction
of $140,000 in 1989, $154,000 in 1990 and $257,000 in 1991. Total
construction additions during 1989 are expected to be apportioned as follows:

Thoucands
of Dollars
Generating facilities -
Miscellaneous additions and improvements to
eXisting plants...cciieeraennereraastacaiaenannnns $16,014
Pollution control equipment for existing piants ..... 4,398
zc’l 2
New business facilities ......ccvvivieenrinnnanenrennn. 13,271
Transmission plant .o.eecveecraincerroonnronearenenanes 2,305
Joint 1ine and substatfon plant ........coiivneninnann. 14,846
Distributfon plant ...eeeiiiiiiierarnnnrnneereeasennnn. 11,051
General and miscellaneous plant ........ccevvnivnnnenns /1,267

=

The construction program is subject to periodic review and revision,
and actual construction costs may vary from the above estimates because of
factors such as changes in load growth, environmental requirements,
equipment delivery schedules, costs of labor, equipment and materials, the
cost of capital and the granting of timely and adequate retail and wholesale
rate increases by appropriate commissions.

Reference is made to Item 1 - BUSINESS - "Regulation - Environmental
Regulation" herein for information with respect to environmental

requirements.

Financing Program

GULF's construction programs and other general corporate purposes
historically have required significant external financing, including sales
of first mortgage bonds and preferred stock and the receipt of additinnal
paid-in capital from SOUTHERN. While GULF expects to meet its capital
requirements for the foreseeable future largely from internal sources,
external financings will continue to be necessary from time to time. [f for
any reason, including market conditions or insufficiency of coverages (see
Item 1 - BUSINESS - "“imitation on Issuance of First Mortgage Bonds ond
Preferred Stock" herein), the traditional external sources of funds are
unavailable, GULF would have to seek alternative and possibly custlier means
of financing or would have to recuce funds requiremerts by postponing or
cancelling capital expenditures or further reducing vperating expenses,

Under provisions of its charter, GULF's preferred stockholders have
approved an increase in the amount of securities representing short-term
unsecured indebtedness which it may have outstanding until January 1, 1990,
from 10% of capital, surplus and secured debt to 20% thereof. At December
31, 1988, such 20% limitation amounted to $187 million. GULF may not issue
short-term indebtedness in an amount in excess of 5% of its outstanding
cecurities (other than short-term indebtedness) without specific

I-3

j RS




[tem

Item
[tem
[tem

Item

Item
Item

[tem
[tem

[tem
[tem
[tem

Item

Item

]

F~ SN N ]

10
1
12

13

14

GULF POWER COMPANY
1988 FORM 10-K ANNUAL REPORT

Table of Contents

PART 1
Business -
GUIE POWET COMPANY..uvvurcenrennnanencnsonanecasnsnns
The SOUTHERN System........ceceriennannrareacscananans
General Problems of the Industry.......covecivieennns
Construction Program........c.covieenennnnanennonnenns
Financing Program...........ocverreeennnraneenennenans
Limitation on Issuance of First Mortgage
Bonds and Preferred StOCK.......ocvvviunnnerianrnn,
Fuel Supply..... U T
Territory Served....oveeeerrnnneionnerrosennnannanns
Competition....ccciienenniinsenernnsncnonsnns A
Regulation...... TRl 18 0 B SR RS 414 R w9
Rate MALLErS...oceovscsacssaseseriosaornncnmnrassssns
Off-System Power Sales........covuuienrniinnnenncnnnnn.
Employee Relations........coveimeiiinneniinnnnnannnee:
Operating Statistics.....vvererrreenennronencninenns
Properties ......... e e el T e R e e i e
Legal Proceedings ......oceeeeecenansaannertssaranansons
Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders ...
PART 11
Market for Registrant's Common Equity and Related
Stockholder Matters ...ecevienenerencieiriaanannsanes
Selected Financial Datad .......ovvuvvnnnenrnncencinnnns
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations .................
Financial Statements and Supplementary Data ...........
Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on
Accounting and Financial Disclosure..............oee.
PART 111
Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant ....
Executive Compensation .....c.vieeveninevieninannaneann
Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and
MANAgement .......ccccesennscncaraiaaaseriiasiertanes
Certain Relationships and Related Transactions ........
PART 1V
Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules, and Reports
on Form B-K ... .ievieeinnns o T W e B
i

]
o
T

L]

— e ey
[} L) i 1) ] 1 [}
L PO ) = =

e g b g Bt g i bt g e
i
— e — — = @ ~NOU B

[
e R —

Iv-1

vY

J




DEFINITIONS ' |

When used herein the following terms will have the meanings indicated: '

Term Meaning
AEC ...... B Alabama Electrir Cooperative, Inc.
ALABAMA ....... PR ot Alabama Power Company
EPA L iiiiiiinrninananns United States Environmental Protection Agency
FERE: iuvsimmemunssnsnnmes Federal Energy Regulatory Commission
GEORGIA wuivwonsvvaisammeine Georgia Power Company
GULF wnmirssamsemmeraae: evsn s Gulf Power Company

Gulf States ............ Gulf States Utilities Company

Holding Company Act .... Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935

MISSISSIPPT siwewwowies . Mississippi Power Company

operating affiliates ... ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI and
SAVANNAH

PSE soiesaamnsmwve s Public Service Commission

SAVANNAH. . .couvnnnne .... Savannah Electric and Power Company

SEL: cuaee v e . Securities and Exchange Commission

SEGCD .ovsessvaans VEa Southern Electric Generating Company

SEl .uvvvieveseseseesssas Southern Electric International, Inc.

SEPA L iiisesnnassacanuns Southeastern Power Administration

SERC ...sefiena ST Southeastern Electric Reliability Council
SIG ..... 4w s LT . The Southern Investment Group, Inc.
SOUTHERN :cucvinsninanans The Southern Company

SOUTHERN system ........ SOUTHERN, the operating affiliates,

SEGCO, SEI, SIG and the system
service company

system service company . Southern Company Services, Inc.

ii
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0 and $68.2 million in 1991, The foregoing

construction estimates include allowance for funds used during construction

of $140,000 in 1989, $154,000 in 1990 and $257,000 in 1991. Total
construction additions during 1989 are expected to be apportioned as follows:

1989, $68.1 milifon in 199

Thousands
of Dollars
Generating facilities -
Miscellaneous additions and improvements to
existing plants.......... J R R R $16,014
Pollution control equipment for existing plants ..... 4,398
New business facilities .......c...ee R T I L 13,271
Transmission plant ....coeapenenrersrees g ST (AR 2,305
Joint 1ine and substation plant ......eecececes A 14,846
Distribution Plant ....eeeesaesneemermerrrmsrsnrrrmnns 11,051
General and miscellaneous plant .....ceceermrmrmesornss 7,267

==

The construction program is subject to periodic review and revision,
and actual construction costs may vary from the above estimates because of
factors such as changes in load growth, environmental requirements,
equipment delivery schedules, costs of labor, equipment and materials, the
cost of capital and the granting of timely and adequate retail and wholesale

rate increases by appropriate commissions.

USINESS - “Regulation - Environmental

Reference is made to Item 1 - B
ith respect to environmental

Regulation" herein for information w
requirements.

Financing Program

GULF's construction programs and other general corporate purposes
historfcally have required significant external financing, including sales
of first mortgage bonds and preferred stock and the receipt of additioral
paid-in capital from SOUTHERN. While GULF expects to meet its capital
requirements for the foreseeable future largely from interncl sources,
external financings will continue to be necessary from time to time. If for
any reason, including market conditions or insufficiency of coverages (see
Item 1 - BUSINESS - "Limitation on Issuance of First Mortgage Bonds and
preferred Stock” herein), the traditional external sources of funds are
unavailable, GULF would have to ceek alternative and possibly costlier means
of financing or would have to reduce funds requirements by postponing or
cancelling capital expenditures or further reducing operating expenses.

Under provisions of its charter, GULF's preferred stockholders have
approved an increase in the amount of securities representing short-term

unsecured indebtedness which it may have outstanding until January 1, 1990,
from 10% of capital, surplus and secured debt to 20% thereof. At December

31, 1988, such 20% limitation amounted to 3187 million. GULF may not 1ssuv
short-term indebtedness in an amount in excess of 5% of its outstanding
securities (other than short-term indebtedness) without specific
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authorization of the SEC under the Holding Company Act. As of Decemver Jl,
1988, this 5% limitation amounted to $26 million. GULF has received
authorization from the SEC under the Holding Company Act to issue from time
to time, prior to April 1, 1989, up to $50 million of short-term unsecure.
indebtedness and has requested that such authority be extended to April 1,
1991. Unused credit arrangements with banks at the end of 1988 totaled $5]
million. These credit arrangements expire at various times during 1989. As
of February 28, 1989, GULF had no short-term borrowings outstanding.

Limitation on Issuance of First Mortgage Bonds and Preferred Stock

The amounts of first mortgage bonds and preferred stock which GULF can issue
are subject to the earnings coverage requirements contained 1n 1ts mortgage
and charter, respectively. The most restrictive of these provisions require
(i) for the issuance of additional first mortgage bonds (other than for
certain refunding purposes), that before income tax earnings, as defined,
cover pro forma annual interest charges on first mortgage bonds and
indebtedness secured by prior or cqual ranking lien at least twice, and (i1)
for the issuance of additional preferred stock, that gruss income after
taxes available for interest cover pro forma annual interest charges and
preferred stock dividends at least one and one-half times, in both cases for
a period of twelve consecutive calendar months within the fifteen calendar
months immediately preceding a proposed new issue. These coverages, for
first mortgage bonds and for preferred stock, for the year ended December
31, 1988, were 3.27 and 1.80, respectively. The amount of securities that
GULF will be able to issue in the future will depend upon, among other
things, its financial condition, market conditions prevailing at the time
and the receipt of requisite regulatory approvals.

Fuel Supply

The generation of electricity by GULF is almost entirely from coal, with o
minimal amount of oil and gas also used. The sources of generation from
various fuels for 1986 through 1988 and the estimate for 1989 are as
follows:

Percent of Total Kilowatthour Generation

o Actual Estimated
1986 1987 1988 1989
EoaY nseresammamanams ey 99% 100% 100% 100%
0T and GAS viwsivwsmsmagennss 1 * * »
5 hex. [ R }_g_m Llf"’g: m 100%
*Less than 0.5%.
1-4
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PART 1

Item 1.  BUSINESS

Gulf Power Company

GULF is a corpcration which was organized under the laws of the State of
Maine on November 2, 1925, and admitted to do business in Florida on January
15, 1926, in Mississippi on October 25, 1976 and in Georgia on November 20,
1984. The principal executive offices of GULF are located at 500 Bayfront
Parkway, Pensacolia, Florida 32501, and the telephone number is (904)
444-6111,

GULF is a wholly-owned subsidiary of SOUTHERN, a holding company
registered under the Holding Company Act. GULF 1s engaged, within the
northwestern portion of Florida, in the generation and purchase of
electricity and the distribution and sale of such electricity at retail in
71 communities as well as in rural areas, and at wholesale to a
nonaffiliated utility and to a municipality (see Item 1 - BUSIRESS -
“Competition” herein). GULF also sells electric appliances.

The SOUTHERN System

SOUTHERN owns all the outstanding common stock of the operating affiliates,
ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI and, effective March 3, 1988, SAVANNAH,
which supply electric service in Alabama, Georgia, Florida, Mississippi and
Georgia, respectively. The transmission facilities of each of the operating
affiliates and SEGCO are connected to the respective company's own
generating plants and other sources of power and are finterconnected witlh the
transmission facilities of the other operating affiliates and SEGCO by means
of heavy-duty high voltage lines. SOUTHERN also owns all of the out<tanding
common stock of SEI, a subsidiary established to market to utilities and
industrial concerns the technical expertise of the SOUTHERN system in
planning and operating electric power facilities; SIG, a company formed for
the purpose of researching, developing and investing in new business
opportunities; and the system service company.

SOUTHERN has filed an application with the SEC under tne Holding
Company Act requesting authority to furm a new subsidiary. The application
requests that the new subsidiary be permitted to operate, maintain and
perform other ancillary services for all nuclear generating units within the
Southern electric system. The ownership interests in these generating units
will not be affected.

Operating contracts covering arrangements in effect with principa
neighboring vtility systems provide for capacity exchanges, capacity
purchases and sales, transfers of economy energy and other similar
transactions. Additionally, the operating affiliates of the SOUTHERN system
have entered into voluntary reliability agreements with the subsidiaries of
Middle South Utilities, Inc., Florida Electric Power Coordinating Group and
Tennessee Yalley Authority and with Carolina Power & Light Company. Duke
Power Company, Soutn Carolina Electric & Gas Company and Virginia Electric
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and Power Company, each of which provides for the establishment and periodic
review of principles and procedures for planning and operation of generation
and transmission facilities, maintenance schedules, load retentioun programs,
emergency operations, and other matters affecting the reliability of bulk
power supply. The operating affiliates have joined with other utilities in
the Southeast (including those referred to above) to form the SERC to
augment further the reliability and adequacy of bulk power supply. Through
the SERC, the operating affiliates are represented on the National Electric
Reliability Council.

An intra-system interchange agreement provides for coordinating
operations of the power producing facilities of the SOUTHERN system and the
capacities available to such system from nonaffiliated sources and for the
pocling of surplus energy available for interchange. Coordinated operation
of the entire interconnected system is conducted through a central power
supply cnordination office maintained by the system service company. The
avaiiable sources of energy are allocated to the operating affiliates to
provide the most economical sources of power consistent with good
operation. The resulting benefits and savings are apportioned among the
operating affiliates.

The system service company has contracted with each operating
affiliate, SEI, SIG and SEGCO to furnish, at cost and upon request, the
following services: general executive and advisory services, power pool
operations, general engineering, design engineering, purchasing, accounting
and statistical, finance and treasury, taxes, insurance and pensions,
corporate, rates, budgeting, public relations, employee re:iations, systems
and procedures and other services with respect to business and operations.
SOUTHERN also has a contract with the system service company for certain of
the specialized services.

General Problems of the Industry

In recent years the electric utility industry in general has experienced
problems in a number of areas including the high cost of capital needed for
construction programs, the cancellation or deferral of major construction
projects, difficulty in obtaining sufficient return on invested capital and
in securing adequate rate increases when required, difficulty in meeting
earnings coverage requirements in mortgages and charters, high costs and
licensing and other delays associated with compliance with environmental and
nuclear regulations, changes in regulatory climate, prudence audits ana the
effects of inflation and other factors on the costs of operations and
construction expenditures. GULF and the other operating affiliates have
been experiencing certain of these problems in varying degrees and GULE 15
unatle to predict the future effect of these or other factors upon 1°s
operations and financial condition. The electric utility industry fis
expected to become increasingly competitive in the future as a result of
dereguiation, competing technologies and other factors.

Construction Program

GULF is engaged in a continuous construction program to accommoddate existing
and estimated future loads on its system. Planned construction additions
and/or acquisitions of property are expected to approximate $0%.2 million 1n

1-2
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The average costs of fuel in cents per net kilowatthour generatea for
1986 through 1988 are as follows:

Average Costs of Fuel in Cents
Per Net Kilowatthour Generated

1986 1987 1588
Coal ...... e ereeeaes 2.53 2.07 1.86
041 and GAS: .iwsv e * % *
Weighted Average .... 285 2.08 1.86

*Not meaningful because of the minimal amount of oil and gas used as a
source of generation.

GULF had on hand at its plants as of March 10, 1989, an estimated
64-day recoverable supply of coal, based on projected 1989 nameplate burn
requirements. This estimate includes GULF's portion of the coal stockpile
at Plant Daniel and at Plant Scherer (see Item 2 - PROPERTIES herein). It
is estimated that approximately 3.7 million tons of coal will be consumed by
GULF's generating units (including GULF's ownership interests in Plant
Daniel and Plant Scherer) during 1989, GULF has contracts and commitments
providing for coal in quantities which are adequate in tne opinion of GULF's
management, absent unforeseen emergencies.

In order to take advantage of lower cost coal supplies, MISSISSIPPI in
December, 1986, terminated two contracts for the supply of coal to Plant
Daniel. Payments totaling $121 million were made to the suppliers. GULF 1s
responsible for one-half of such payments as the owner of a 50% undivided
interest, as a tenant in common, in Plant Daniel. This amount will be
amortized on a per-ton basis to the cost of replacement coai through 1995 to
match costs with savings achieved. As of December 31. 1988, GULF's
remaining obligation for the contract terminations totaled $50.7 million.
MISSISSIPPI has signed contracts for 80% of the annual requirement at Plant
Daniel. The remainder will come from spot market or additional long-term
contract purchases.

In March, 1988, GULF entered into a contract which lowered its cost of
coal. The contract required a $60-million prepayment relating to coal
deliveries to be received over the ensuing 10 years. The prepayment is
being amortized to fuel expense over the 1ife of the contract. At December
31, 1988, the unamortized amount of the prepayment totaled $55.5 mill‘on.

The average price per ton of coal delivered during 1988 was
approximately $43. Changes in fuel prices are reflected in a fuel cost
recovery clause contained in the rate schedules applicable to all energy
sales. (See Item 1 - BUSINESS - “"Rate Matters - Rate Structure" herein.)

Territory Served

The territory in which GULF provides electric service has an area of
approximately 7,400 square miles with a population of approximately

1-5
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£75,000. The largest communities served are Pensacola, Panama City and Fort
Walton Beach with estimated populations, including suburbs, of 257,000,
113,000 and 129,000, respectively.

During the year ended December 31, 1988, GULF derived approximately 3/%
of its revenues from residential sales, 21% from commercial sales, 141 from
industrial sales and 28% from other sources, primarily sales to
nonassociated utilities cutside its service territory (see Item 1 - TUSINESS-
"7ff-System Power Sales" herein). During the same period, the percentages
of total revenues from industry by industrial classification were: chemicals
and allied products, 33%; government, 33%; oil and gas extraction, B:; paper
a1¢ allied products, 8%, and for all other industrial classifications, 18%.

Capacity and enerygy sales to Florida Power & Light Company, GULF's
largest single customer, provided revenues of $76.7 million during 1988, ar
15.3% of GULF's total operating revenues.

Epgpetition

Four electric cooperative associations, financed by the Rural Electrifi-
cation Administration, operate within GULF's service area. Iwo of these
cooperatives purchased a portion of their requirements from GULF duiiig
1988. Sales to these two cooperative associations during the year amounted
to 32.1 million kilowatthours, with related revenues of $1.3 million. On
May 31, 1988, these two cooperative associaticns began purchasing their full
rec sirements from AEC.

A nonaffiliated utility also operates within GULF's service area. [his
utility purchases a portion of its requirements from GULF. For the yea:
1988, GULF's sales to this utility totaled 216.7 million kilowatthours, with
related revenues of $9.1 million. GULF also provides the requirements for
one municipal system. This municipality in 1988 purchased 24.0 million
kilowatthours from GULF, with related revenues of $1.0 million.

GULF and AEC have entered into an interconnection agreement which
prov des for interconnection at two points between the respective electric
systems and provides the terms and conditions of power supply between the
part'es, including provisions for supply of short-term power, ecanomy energy
tran actions and emergency service. In addition, transmission service is
also supplied by GULF to AEC. The rates for such services are based on 4
formulary approach which results in the charges being updated annua'ly.
GULF': rates for service to AEC are subject to FERC approval.

GULF has a contract with SEPA (a federal marketing agency) providing
for tre use of GULF's facilities at jovernment expense to deliver to certain
cooperatives, entitled by statute to preference in the purchase of power
from ' FPA, quantities of power equivalent to the amounts of power allocated
to them by SEPA from certain United States Government hydroelectric
projects. GULF also purchases certain amounts of capacity from StPA
pursuant to such contract.

G'LF and its operating affiliates may experience increasing competition
for available off-system sales of capacity and energy as neighboring
utilities add significant amounts of generating capacity and as the costs of
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alternative sources of energy decline. Additionally, the future effect of
cogeneration and small-power production facilities on GULF's system cannot
currently be determined but may be adverse.

The competition for retail energy sales among competing suppliers of
energy is influenced by various factors, including price, availability,
technological advancements and reliability. These factors are, in turn,
affected by, among other influences, political and environmental
considerations, taxation and supply.

Regu]at1gg

State Commission - GULF is subject to the jurisdiction of the Florida
PSC which has broad powers of supervision and regulation over public
utilities operating in Florida, including their rates, sales of securities
and service regulations.

Holding Company Act - SOUTHERN is registered as a holding company under
the HoTding Company Act and it and its subsidiary companies, including GULF,
are subject to the regulatory provisions of the Act, including provisions
relating to the issuance of securities, sales and acquisitions of securities
and utility assets and services performed by the system service company.

Federal Power Act - The Federal Power Act subjects GULF to regulation
by the FERC as a company engaged in the transmission or sale at whclesale of
electric energy in interstate commerce, including regulation of accounting
policies and practices.

Environmental Regulation - GULF is subject to federal, state and local
air and water quality requirements which, among other things, control
emissions of particulates, sulfur dioxide and nitrogen oxides into the 1ir;
transportation, storage and disposal of hazardous and toxic wastes; and
discharges of pollutants, including thermal discharges, into waters of the
United States. GULF expects to comply with such requirements, which
generally are becoming increasingly stringent, through appropriate
combinations of low sulfur fuel and chemicals, addition of environmental
control facilities, changes in control techniques and reduction of the
operating levels of generating facilities. Failure to comply with such
requirements could result in the complete shutdown of individual generating
units not in compliance, as well as the imposition of civil and criminal
penalties.

GULF's capital expenditures for pollution control facilities wcre
approximately $5.7 million in 1986, $7.8 million in 1987 and $4.3 million in
1988. GULF estimates that its capital expenditures for such facilities,
which are included in its current construction program, responsive to
specific environmental requirements will be approximately $4.4 million in
1989, $6.3 million in 1990 and $1.1 million in 1991.

Changes in environmental regulations could substantially increase
GULF's capital requirements and operating costs. Passage of acid rain
legislation or the tightening of existing regulations governing power plant
emissions has a significant chance of occurring by the end of 1989.
Legislation amending the Clean Water Act; the Resourze Conservation and
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Recovery Act; the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act; and the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
affects many areas of the SOUTHERN system's operations, including the
generation, transmission, and distribution of electric energy. The full
impact of these requirements cannot be determined at this time, pending the
development and implementation of applicable regulations. In 1985, the EPA
promulgated air quality control regulations related to stack heignht
requirements of the Clean Air Act. The U.S. Court of Appeals for the
District of Columbia Circuit issued a decision in litigation concerning the
EPA's stack height rules in January, 1988. The decision, which the U.5.
Supreme Court has declined to review, remands the matter to the tPA for
reconsiderat on of certain of the stack height rules. At this time, the
impact of the court's decision on final rules and the ultimate impact on
GULF cannot be determined.

GULF has received for each of its operating plants all state and
federal air and water quality permits, licenses or variances presently
necessary for their oporation. GULF continues to meet current air quality
standards of the State of Florida pursuant to air operating permits.

GULF cannot determine at this time what additional steps it may be
required to take as a result of the implementation of existing or future
quality control requirements for air, water and hazardous or toxic
materials, but such steps could adversely affect GULF's operations and
result in substantial additional costs.

Rate Matters

Rate Structure - The rates and service regulations of GULF are uniform
for each class of reta‘l service throughout its service area. All of GULF's
system-wide rates contain provisions for increasing or decreasing the
amounts billed to customers by the amount of any changes in local taxes
assessed against the service, anc adjustments, up or down, for any
fluctuations in the cost of fuel or the energy component of purchased
power. The fuel cost recovery clause is based on a uniform formula ordered
by the Florida PSC for all electric utility companies in the State of
Florida. This clause provides for a six-month projected cost of fuel and
purchased power and the true-up, including interest, in a succeeding
six-month period of the difference between projected and actual costs, and
is subject to a public hearing procedure requiring prior approval of 3
change in the level of the adjustment factor.

GULF's standard residential rate and general service non-demand rate
are in straight-line meter form, each with a stated customer charge and
summer-winter differentials. GULF's general service demand and large power
service rates contain flat demand and energy charges with a separately
stated customer charge. GULF makes available optional time-of-use rates for
all classes of metered retail service.

Rate Proceedings - On November 14, 1988, GULF filed with the Florida
PSC a request to increase retail revenues by approximately $25.8 million
annually effective February 1, 1989. The Florida PSC is expected tu render
a decision by the fall of 1989.

1-8
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0ff-System Power Sales

GULF and its operating affiliates (excluding SAVANNAH] have entered 1nto
unit power sales contracts with Jacksonville Electric Authority and Florids
Power & Light Company and, beginning in 1994, Florica Power Lorporation
regarding sales of capacity from specific coal-firea generating plants.
GULF's portion of these capacity sales comes from 1ts ownership i1nterests 1
Plant Scherer and, through January, 1989, Plant Daniel. GSales will
fluctuate from 511 megawatts in January, 1989, to between 149 and (Ul
megawatts from February, 1989 through May, 1995, and, unless reduced by the
customers after the year 1999, to 212 megawatts thereafter through ZUIU,
when the contracts expire. Similar contracts for these capacity sales and
other long-term power sales were entered into with Gulf States but
subsequently suspended as discussed below. GULF's revenues under unmit power
sales contracts in 1988 were approximately $101.6 million (including $32.5
million of associated energy charges, which were substantially offset by
energy expense).

The operating affiliates of SOUTHERN also have a contract with the Lity
of Tallahassee, Florida, for the sale of other long-term power from sys*em
fossil units on a system availability basis. This contract expires 1n
2000. During 1988 approximately 20.0 million kilowatthours were sold by
GULF under other long-term power contracts, providing revenues of
approximately $1.4 million (including $404,000 of associated energy charges,
which were substantially offset by energy expensel.

On July 2, 1986, Gulf States filed suit in the United States Freeriet
Court for the Eastern District of Texas against GULF, the other operating
affiliates (other than SAVANNAH) and the system service company. Ihe
complaint seeks a judgment declaring that Gulf states 1s excused trom
further obligation under its unit power ard other long-term power sales
contracts with GULF and its operating affiliates and an award to Lulf States
for unspecified damages. Gulf States alleges, among other things, thatl LULH
and the other defendants failed to renegotiate in gooa tai'th to reduce inhe
amount of capacity purchases under the contracts and engaged in frauduloent
conduct in entering into the contracts. The court permitted Gulf States to
make payments due under the contracts by depositing funds with the court
pending the outcome of the suit. Subsequently, Gulf States received orders
from the Texas and Louisiana PSCs disallowing the recovery of tiie capacity
charges under these contracts. As a result of these actions, Gulf States
advised SOUTHERN's operating affiliates that capacity charges applicaole to
these jurisdictions would not be deposited with the court or paid to
SOUTHERN's operating affiliates. Because of Gulf States' refusal to pay,
the operating affiliates suspended performance under the contracts effective
July 1, 1988, Revenues recorded after July 1, 1988, do not include any
amounts for sales to Gulf States under these contracts. On December 5,
1988, the operating affiliates filed a counterclaim against Gulf States 1n
the proceeding seeking recovery of all past due payments and damage< for
breach of the contracts. The case is pending before the U. 5. Uistrict
Court in Teras.

In consolidated proceedings initiated by Gulf States and SUUTHERN s
operating subsidiaries, the FERC in 1988 found the contracts not to be
unjust or unreasonable, granted the declaratory relief sought by SUUTHERN

1-9 | R




and its operating affiliates and dismissed the complaint filed by Gulf
States. Gulf States has appealed this decision to the U. S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit. The FERC had previously ruled
that it does not have jurisdiction over the question of whether SOUTHERN
negotiated in good faith to reduce the amount of capacity purchases and
engaged in fraudulent conduct in entering into the contracts.

Revenues for 1988, 1987 and 1986 include unit power and other long-term
power sales to Gulf States amounting to $11.5 million, $22.4 million and
$17.6 million, respectively. Of these amounts some $9.9 million, $18.6
million and $7.4 million, respectively, were deposited with the court or
withheld py Gulf States. Because of disclosure in reports filed with the
SEC by Gulf States concerning its financial conditior., approximately $6.2
million, $10.5 million and $1.2 million, after taxes, for 1988, 1987 and
1986, respectively, has been excluded from GULF's net income after dividends
on preferred stock through charges to the provision for uncollectible
accounts. In management's opinion, the outcome of the lawsuit will not have
a material impact on GULF's financial statements (incorporated by reference
herein); however, the ultimate outcome of this matter cannot now be

determined.

See Item 1 - BUSINESS - “Territory Served" and "Operating Statistics’
herein for additional information regarding nonterritorial energy sales.

Employee Relations

GULF had 1,601 employees on its payroll at December 31, 1988.

GULF has an agreement with a local union of the International
Brotherhood of Electrical Workers. This agreement is applicable to certain
employees in manual classifications. The agreement pruvides for rates of
pay, hours of work and other conditions of employment for such employees.
The agreement is a three-year contract extending to August 15, 1989, A
separate agreement with the union subjects the terms of the pension plan of
GULF to collective bargaining with the union at five-year intervals.
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Operating Statistics

Year Ended December 31,
1587 ~ T58E

Electricity Generated and Received (Millfons of
Kilowatthours):

103/

l Fuel generation - after station loss and use 8,264 8,552 8,457 11,470 11,209
Purchased and net interchanged energy:
Associated companies 392 549 15 11,980) (1,009)
Others (134) 44 188 44 45
Total Y LIRS B 720 §.57] 15
. Electricity Disposed of (Millions of Kilowatthours): o
Energy sold 8,089 8,688 8,246 9,038 9,119
Company use and loss 433 457 474 49K 500
' Total 557z FREH 5,720 9,533 5,645
Cost of Energy Generated and Received
( Thousands of Dollars):
Fuel generation $248,927 $270,975 $254,602 $280, %06  $253,b669
. Purchased and net interchanged energy:
Associated companies 7,258 11,281 10,061 (27,628) 121,010)
| Others {(3,701) 1,632 4,511 1,791 1,414
: Other production expenses 1,002 {3,677) 3,829 3,037 {3,451
Total rax s AL aE R e R i 0T YR
Average Cost of Fuel per Het Kilowatthour Generated
{Cents) 2,60 273 .55 2,08 1,86
Sales (Millions of Kilowatthours):
Residentfial 2,561 2.736 7,904 3,055 3, 155
Cummercial 1,559 1,777 1,913 1,986 Z,uBd
Industrial Y. 273 1,71 1,745 1,840 1,964
Sales for resale n7 346 Jis e 213
i Other 15 15 15 16 e
Total territorial energy sales 5,223 5,545 £,952 7.213 7,500
Nonterritoria) energy sales 1,866 2,043 i,294 1,822 1,639
Total energy sales 005 S ;S vz A Ko R M
Opersting Revenues (Thousands of Dollars):
Residential $174,302 $186,415 $200,725 $199,700 $1684,036
Commercial 98,408 109,631 116,253 116,057 167,615
Industrial 83,538 81,621 79,873 BO, 29% 12,634
Sales for resale 16,630 17,936 15,705 14,213 11, 369
Other 1,334 1,346 1,343 ¥, 357 1,402
Total revenues from territorial sales 73,21 396,349 I, 07,6523 377.05E
Revenues from nonterritorial sales 90,172 108,853 91,187 120,243 106,044
' Total revenues from sales WA 3BT 505,807 505,086 53T, 856 00
Other revenues 5,76 12,422 10,720 19 19,397
-’ Total operating revenues U0 BIEZA BEEE BT 0L
Customers (End of Period):
Residential 217,138 227,845 235,329 2410138 240,450
Commercial 27,939 29,603 31,142 32,139 33,030
Industrial 177 183 197 2ub 206
! Other 63 6 67 61 b
| . Total LI BTN ISR LY
* Average Annual Use per Residertial Customer
(Kilowatthours) |g|22? ia.gg‘! 12,729 10,763 | B4
. Average Revenue per Kilowatthour (Cents):
Residential 6.81 6.81 6.77 t.54 5.83
Commercial 6.3 6.17 6.08 5.84 S-14
Industrial 4,72 4,61 4.58 4. 36 1.69
' Total 5,74 5,82 6,13 5,89 5.29




Item 2. PROPERTIES

The location, type of fuel and nameplate capacity of GULF's generating
stations as of December 31, 1988, are summarized as follows:

Nameplate
Generating Capacity
Station Location {Kilowatts)
Fossil Steam Plants
Crist Near Pensacola, Fla. 1,045,000
Lansing Smith Near Panama City, Fla. 305,000
Scholz Near Chattahoochee, Fla. 80,000
Daniel Near Pascagoula, Miss. 500,000(1)
Scherer Unit No. 3 Near Macon, Ga. 204,500(2)
Gas Turbine ' ’
Cansing Smith
Unit A Near Panama City, Fla. 39,400
Total 2,173,800

(1) Owned by GULF and MISSISSIPPI as tenants in common in the
proportion of 50% each. The capacity shown is GULF's portion.

(2) GULF and GEORGIA own this generating unit as tenants in common in
the proportion of 25% and 75%, respectively. The capacity shown is
GULF's portion.

Through Dec~mber 31, 1988, the all-time maximum demand from customers
of GULF was 1,67 /,800 kilowatts and occurred on August 1, 1986. The maximum
demand for 1988, which occurred on June 28, was 1,613,200 kilowatts.

During the period from January 1, 1984, to December 31, 1988, GULF
made gross property additions of $503.7 million to, and property retirements
of $51.3 million from, its utility plant.

It is the opinion of the management of GULF that its operating
properties are adequately maintained and are in good operating condition.

Titles to Property - GULF's interests in the steam-electric generating
plants and other important units of GULF's property are owned in fee by
GULF, subject only to the mortgage lien created by the Indenture dated as of
September 1, 1941, between GULF and The Chase Manhattan National Bank
(National Association) and The Citizens & Peoples National Bank of
Pensacola, as Trustees, as supplemented and amended, and to excepted
encumbrances as defired therein. GULF's electric transmission and
distribution lines are constructed principally either under franchises or
permits from governmental authorities or on rights of way held by GULF by
easement from apparent owners.
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Item 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

Gulf States v. GULF, et al.
1U.8. District Court, Eastern District of Texas)

(See Item 1 - BUSINESS - “Off-System Power Sales" herein.)

See Item 1 - BUSINESS - “Rate Matters - Rate Proceedings” herein for a
description of certain retail rate matters.

The United States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia and the
Internal Revenue Service are conducting an investigation of certain tax
accounting practices of SOUTHERN's operating subsidiaries, including GULF.
Management is informed that the investigation was initiated regarding tax
accounting for emergency spare parts, but has been expanded to include other
matters, including political contributions. The full extent of the
investigation and its ultimate outcome cannot now be determined; however, 1in
management's opinion, the outcome will not have a material effect on GULF's
financial statements.

In late March, 1989 the SEC authorized entry of an order for a p-ivate
investigation to determine whether SOUTHERN, its operating subsidiaries
(except SAVANNAH) and SEGCO may have violated federal securities laws and
the Holding Company Act in connection with certain disclosures in or
omissions from securities offering materials, proxy statements, reports and
documents filed with the SEC, and which were also provided to investors and
others, relating to certain tax and financial accounting practices, spare
parts accounting, tax deductions and liabilities, contingent liabilities und
other matters affecting the net income and financial condition of SOUTHERN
and its subsidiaries, maintenance of books and records, internal accounting
controls and political contributions. Management believes that this
investigation is related to the United States Attorney ard the Internal
Revenue Service investigations referred to in the preceding paragraph. The
final outcome of this matter cannot now be determined; however, in
management's opinion the outcome will not have a material adverse effect on
GULF's financial statements.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A YOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

None.
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PART 11

5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT'S COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED STOCKHOLDER
MATTERS

(a) There is no market for GULF's common stock, all of which is owned
by SOUTHERN.

(b) Number of common stockholders at February 28, 1989:
One.

(¢) Common dividends are payable at the discretion of GULF's Board of
Directors. The common dividends paid by GULF for the past two
years we=e as follows:

(In Thousands)

March, 1987 .......c... $8,500 March, 1988 .......... $8,600
June, 1987 ....cec... .. 8,600 June, 1988 ........... 8,900
September, 1987 ...... 8,500 September, 1986 ...... 8,900
December, 1987 ....... 8,600 December, 1988 ....... 9,000

The amount of common dividends that may be paid is restricted in
accordance with GULF's first mortgage bond indenture and charter.
At December 31, 1988, GULF had $112,701,000 of earnings retained
in the business, of which $62,021,000 was restricted against the
payment of cash dividends on common stock. ({See Noite 10 to the
financial statements incorporated hy reference herein.)

6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

Incorporated oy reference to page numbers 18 and 19 1n GULF's Annual
Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1988.

7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CORDITION AND
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Incorporated by reference to page numbers 20 through 22 in GULF's
Annual Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1988.

8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

Incorporated by reference to page numbers 17 and 23 through 32 in
GULF's Annual Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31,
1988.

9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE

None.
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PART 111
Item 10. DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

{a} ldéntification of directors.

Positions and
Offices (Other

than Director) Served as
Held With Director
Nane Age GULF _dince
D. L. McCrary 59 President 4-28-83
J. F. Horton 57 Senior Vice President 9-21-77
Edward L. Addison 58 None 3-20-78(1)
Reed Bell (2) 62 None 1-17-86
W. D. Hull, Jdr. (2) 56 None 10-14-83
C. W. Ruckel (2) 61 None 4-20-62
J. K. Tannehill (2) 55 None 7-19-85
V. J. Whibbs, Sr. (2) 68 None 1=21<77

Notes to Item 10{(a):

(1) Previously served as a director of GULF from July, 1973, to June, 1977

(2) Member of 1989 Audit Committee.

Each of the above {is currently a director of GULF, serving a term
running from the last annual meeting of GULF's stockholder (June 28. 1988)
for one year until the next arnual meeting or until a successor is elected

and qualified.

There are no arrangements or understandings between any of the
individuals listed above and any other person pursuant to which he was or is
to be selected as a director or nominee, other than any arrangements or
understandings with directors or officers of GULF acting solely in their
capacities as such.

111-1
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(b) Identification of executive officers.

Position< and Served
Offices held as Executive
With Officer
Name Age GULF _since
D. L. McCrary 59 President and Director 5-1-83
J. F. Horton 57 Senior Vice President 7-21-7¢
and Director
B. F. kKickliter 59 Vice President - 4-14-78
Division Operations
Earl B. Parsons, Jr. 50 Yice President - 4-14-78
Electric Operations
A. E. Scarbrough 52 Vice President - Finance 9-21-77
Earl V. Lee 59 Controller 12-17-70
Bonnie B. Sprinkle 59 Corporate Secretary 10-19-84
Warren E. Tate 46 Treasurer 10-19-84

Each of the above is currently an officer of GULF, serving a term
running from the last annual meeting of the directors (July 15, 1988), for
one year until the next annual meeting or until his/her successor is elected
and qualified.

There are no arrangements or understandings between any of the
individuals listed above and any other person pursuant to which he was or 1s
to be selected as an officer, other than any arrangements or understandings

with directors or officers of GULF acting solely in their capacities as such.

(c) Identification of certain significant employees.
None.

(d) Family relationships.
None.

(e) Business experience. The following includes: (1) a br'ef account
of the business experience during the past five years of each director,
executive officer, and each person nominated or chosen to become a director
or executive officer, including his principal occupations and employment
during that period and the name and principal business of any corporation or
other organization in which such occupations and employment were carried on,
and (2) an indication of any other directorships held by each director or
person nominated or chosen to become a director in any company with a class
of securities registered pursuant to Section 12 of the Securities Exchange
Azt of 1934 or subject to the requirements of Section 15(d) of that Act or
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any company registered as an investment company under the Investment Company
Act of 1940, and directorships in certain other companies.

D. L. McCrary - Elected President and Chief Executive Officer in 1983,
responsible primarily for formation of overall corporate policy. Uirector
of SOUTHERN and Citizens & Builders Federal Savings Bank.

J. F. Horton - Elected Senior Vice President in 1975; responsible for
appliance sales and service, marketing, employee relations, governmental
affairs and economic development.

fdward L. Addison - President of SOUTHERN since 1983. Director of SOUTHERN,
ALABAMA, GEORGIA, MISSISSTPPI, SAVANNAH, SEGCO, Phelps Dodge Corporation,
Protective Life Corporation, First Atlanta Corporation, The First National
Bank of Atlanta and CSX Corporation.

Reed Bell - Medical Doctor, private practice. Previously he served with the
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, Olney, Maryland and as Medical
Director, Sacred Heart Children's Hospital, Pensacola, Florida.

W. D. Hull, Jr. - President and Director of the SunCommercial Bank in Parama
City, Florida.

C. W. Ruckel - Chairman of the Board of The Vanguard Bank and Trust Company
and Vanguard Banks, Inc., Valparaiso, Florida. President and owner of
Ruckel Properties, Inc., Valparaiso, Florida.

J. K. Tannehill - President and Chief Executive Officer of Stock Equipment
Company, Chagrin Falls, Ohio. Director of Lynn Haven SunCommercial Bank,
Lynn Haven, Floiida.

V. J. Whibbs, Sr. - Chairman of the Board of Vince Whibbs Pontiac-GMC
Trucks, Inc., Vince Whibbs Mazda Company, Pensacola, Florida. Director of
Southwestern Dealers Insurance Co., SOUTHERN, GEORGIA, AmSouth Bank of
Florida and AmSouth Bancorporation.

B. F. Kickliter - Elected Vice President - Division Operations in 1978;
responsible for all division operations and general services of GULF.

Earl B. Parsons, Jr. - Elected Vice President - Electric Operations in 978,
responsible for electric operations, including production and distribution
of electrical energy.

A. E. Scarbrough - Elected Vice President - Finance in 1980; responsible for
all accounting and financial services of GULF.

farl V. Lee - Eiected Controller in 1980; responsible for the Controller's
duties in accordance with the By-laws.

Bonnie B. Sprinkle - Elected Corporate Secretary in 1984 ; resnonsible for
the Secretary's duties in accordance with the By-laws.

I11-3

1004 4




Warren E. Tate - Elected Treasurer in 1984. Also serves as Director of
Information Services. Responsible for the Treasurer's duties in accordance
with the By-laws and the information services function of the company.

(f) Involvement in certain legal proceedings.
None.

Item 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

(a) Cash compensation. The following table gives the aggregate
compensation of the five most highly compensated executive officers whose
cash compensation exceeds $60,000 and all executive officers of GULF as a
group for services in all capacities for GULF for the year 1988:

Name of Individual Capacities
or in which Cash

Number in Group Served Compensation(1)

D. L. McCrary President and $ 379,860
Director

Earl B. Parsons, Jr. Vice President 177,021

J. F. Horton Senior Vice President 161,461
and Director

A. E. Scarbrough Yice President 148,343

B. F. Kickliter Vice President 146,233

A1l Executive Officers

as a Group

(B persons) $1,261,103

Note to Item 11(a):

(1) Included in this column are salaries, the vested amounts of GULF's
contributions for 1988 to the Employee Savings Plan, awards made pursuant to
the Productivity Improvement Program and amounts accrued during 1988 under
the separate supplemental benefit plans, as described herein.

Employee Savings Plan

The Employee Savings Plan permits eligible employees who elect to
participate to contribute, or have contributed by their employing company or
their behalf, any whole percentage - but not more than 16 percent - of their
compensation on an after-tax basis and/or a before-tax basis. Contributions
of up to six percent of the participant's compensation are supplemented by
matching contributions by the employing company in an amount ranging from 50
to 75 percent, based on length of service. The total before-tax
contributions made on behalf of a participant under the plan and all other
401 (k) plans, simplified employee pension plans, and 403(b) annuity plans in
which he participates, could not exceed $7,313 in 1988. The Internal
Revenue Code imposes additional restrictions on the amount of contributions
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that may be contributed by or on behalf of certain "highly compensated
employees" as defined by the Internal Revenue Code. Participants are fully
vested in all amounts contributed to the plan.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan

In 1977, the SOUTHERN system implemented an Employee Stock Ownership
Plan. Under the plan as amended effective January 1, 1987, the employing
companies may make tax deductible contributions to the plan in an amount or
under such formula determined at the sole discretion of Southern Lompary
Services, Inc. Such contributions are used to purchase shares of common
stock of SOUTHERN for the respective accounts of eligible employees anc are
allocated to the accounts of participents in proportion to their
compensation. Participants are fully vested in all amounts contributed to
the plan. No contributions were made under the plan in 198b.

Productivity Improvement Plan

Upon recommendation of the SOUTHERN'S Compensation Committee, the
boards of directors of SOUTHERN and its subsidiaries cdopted a Productivity
Improvement Plan, effective January 1, 1982. This plan is designea to
provide certain key employees with incentives to achieve goals which will
have a direct and significant influence on corporate performance
Eligibility to participate in the plan depends upon the level of position
held. For the year 1988, six executive officers of GULF participated 1n tne
plan,

Cash awards may be granted to a participant under the plan based on the
individual performance component, which rewards achievement ot 1ndividual
objectives, and the corporate financial component, which rewards achievement
of corporate objectives. Awards under the two components are computed and
granted independently. No awards will be made under either component unless
SOUTHERN 's earnings are sufficient to pay the current dividend. No awards
will be made under the corporate financial component unless the dividend 1s
earned throughout the four-year computation period. Also SOUTHERN's return
on its common equity must meet certain criteria re'ative to that achieved by
a peer group of other electric utilities in the Southeastern United States
before awards may be granted.

Individual performance component awards may be made annually anu are
based on the degree that individual objectives are achieved 1n the preceding
year. These objectives are set annually for each participent ard are
tailored to the job responsibilities. A performance component award
potential ranges from zero to 20 percent of the individual's salary range
midpoint. Actual awards within this range are based on the degree of
achievement of objectives and SOUTHERN's return on common equity relative 1o
that of the peer group companies. The amount available for all individual
awards is limited to a maximum of 10 percent ot the total salary range
midpoints of all participants. A participant may receive payment of the
award after each calendar year or may defer receipt until termination of
employment with the SOUTHERN system.
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Awards under the corporate financial component may be made annually.
The computations are based on consecutive overlapping four-calendar-year
periods. The award potentizl under this component ranges in eight
gradations from five to 50 percent of salary range midpoint, based upon the
individual's job level. The amount paid to participants depends on
SOUTHERN's return on common equity ranking with respect to the peer group
companies. A participant may receive payment after the computation period
or may defer receipt until termination of employment with the SOUTHERN
system.

Pursuant to the plan as amended effective January 1, 1968, in the
discretion of the Compensation Committee, awards may be calculated without
regard to certain expenses incurred by SOUTHERN system companies, except for
the single calendar year determined by the Compensation Committee. The
Compensation Committee determined that the expense incurred by SOUTHERN as o
result of the write-off in 1987 of $229 million (after taxes) of the cost of
Plant Vogtle would be considered in calculating awards paid only in calendar
year 1988 and therefore was not considered in calculating awards paid in
calendar year 1989.

Executive Stock Plan

The Southern Company Executive Stock Plan was approved by SOUTHERK's
stockholders at the 1988 annual stockholders meeting. The plan is
administered by the Compensation Committee of the board of directors of
SOUTHERN. The Committee is permitted to grant, in its discretion, Incentive
Stock Options and Nonqualified Stock Options (collectively, "Stock
Options"), Stock Appreciation Rights, and/or Restricted Stock to certain key
employees of the SOUTHERN system recommended by the president of SOUTHERN
and approved by the Committee. In 1988, three GULF executive officers
participated in the plan. The plan will terminate December 7, 199/, unless
terminated sooner by SOUTHERN's board of directors.

Stock Options must be paid in full when exercised by the participant.
The Committee, in its discretion, may permit the option price to be paid 1n
whole or in part through the transfer to SOUTHERN of shares of SOUTHERN's
common stock previously acquired by the participant; provided, however, that
the shares transferred must have been held by the participant for longer
than six months and no Restricted Stock may be transferred as payment.

A total of 3 million shares of common stock is available for grarts vy
the Committee under the plan. The Committee initially granted Nonqualified
Stock Options only; howev-r, the other types of awards provided for in the
plan may be granted in the future. The maximum number of shares of common
stock that a participant may purchase under such a Stock Option 1s based on
the participant's base salary level. Participants may be granted the optior
to purchase up to the number of shares of common stock having a total fair
market value on the date of the grant ranging from 50 to 135 percent of a
participant's base salary level.

The grants made in 1988 will become 25 percent vested one year from the

date granted and will vest 25 percent per year, thereafter, until fuily
vested. Participants also will become fully vested upon their termination
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of employment with the SOUTHERN systew by reason of deatnh, disability, or
retirement. The Committee may eliminate all vesting requirements in the

event applicable accounting principles require that the Stock Options pe

charged against the earnings of SOUTHERN in the year in which they are

granted.

The table below presents information with respect to nonqualified Stock
Options granted in 1988. The price at which the options may be exercised is
$21.75 per share. No options were granted in 1988 in tandem with Stock
Appreciation Rights.

Person or Group Number of Shares
D. L. McCrary 6,527
Earl B. Parsons, Jr. 2,132
J. F. Horton 1,561
3 Executive Officers as a group 10,220

(b) Compensation pursuant to plans. GULF provides its employees with
pension benefits under a separate pension plan. A separate supplemental
benefit plan was adopted effective January 1, 1983. This plan provides
benefits which are restricted from being paid under any of the qualified
defined contribution and defined benefit plans as a result of limitations
set forth under Sections 401(a)(17), 401(k), 401(m), 402(g) and 415 of the
Internal Revenue Code.

The following table sets forth the estimated combined annual pension
benefits under the pension and supplemental benefit plans in effect during
1988 which are payable by GULF to employees upon retirement at the normal
retirement age after designated periods of accredited service and at a
specified compensation level. As of December 31, 1988, the applicable
compensation level for Messrs. McCrary, Parsons, Horton, Scarbrough and
Kickliter would have been $283,920, $142,656, $135,792, $122,748 and
$122,628, respectively. As of December 31, 1988, Messrs. McCrary, Parsons,
Horton, Scarbrough and Kickliter have 34, 26, 31, 25 and 37 years,
respectively, of accredited service under the pension plan of GULF.

Years of Estimated Pension Benefits

Accredited

Service Estimated Annual Life Annuity Payable at Normal

Under Retirement Date Based on Indicated Salary(1)

Plans (Before Reduction for Social Security Offset)
$100,000 $200,000 $300,000 $400,000 $500,000

10 ... 16,000 32,000 48,000 64,000 80,000

20 ... 32,000 64,000 96,000 128,000 160,000

30 ... 48,000 96,000 144,000 192,000 240,000

R0 sa 64,000 128,000 192,000 256,000 320,000

(1) Employee compensation covered by the pension 2no supplemental
benefit plans for pension purposes is limited to base salaries and

wages.
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The amounts shown in the foregoing table were calculated pursuant to the

terminal pay formula and are based on a single life annuity without

reduction for joint and survivor annuities (although married employees are

required to have their pension benefits paid in one of various joint and .
survivor annuity forms, unless the employee elects otherwise with his/her

spouse's consent) or computation of the Social Security offset which would

apply in most cases. This offset amounts to one-half of the estimated

Social Security benefit (primary insurance amount) in excess of $168 per

month times the number of years of accredited service, divided by the total

possible years of accredited service to the normal retirement age.

(c) Other compensation.
None .

(d) Compensation of directors. (1) Ouring 1988, directors of GULF
were compensated at the rate of $8,000 per year, plus $500 for each meeting
of the board of directors attended, and, on authorization by the board of
directors, $500 for each meeting attended as a member of a committee of the
board of directors, except that employee directors received no fees or |
compensation for service as a member of the board of directors or any board
committee. (2) No director received compensation for services as a director
during the year ending December 31, 1988, in addition to or in lieu of that
specified by the standard arrangements specified above.

(e) Termination of employment and change of control arrangement.
None. S

Item 12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT

{a) Securitv ownership of certain beneficial owners.

Amount and
Name and Address Nature of Percent
of Beneficial feneficial of
Title of Class Owner Ownership _Class
Common Stock The Southern Company 992,717 100%
64 Perimeter Center East Shares
Atlanta, Georgia 30346 Directly

(b) Security ownership of management. The following table shows the
number of shares of SOUTHERN common stock and GULF preferred stock owned by
the directors, nominees and officers as of December 31, 1988. It is based
on information furnished by the directors, nominees and officers. The
shares owned by all directors, nominees and officers as a group constitute
less than one percent of the total number of shares of the respective
classes outstanding on December 31, 1988.
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Name of Director
or Nominee or
Number of Persons

in Group
D. L. McCrary
J. F. Horton

Edward L. Addison
W. D. hull, Jdr,
J. K. Tannehill
Y. J. Whibbs, Sr.

The 14 Directors,

Title of Class

SOUTHERN Common
SOUTHERN Common
SOUTHERN Common
SOUTHERN Common
SOUTHER# Common

SOUTHERN Common

Nominees and Officers

as a Group

Note to Item 12(b):

SOUTHERN Common
GULF Preferred

Number of Shares

Beneficially Owned(1)

20,922 shares
8,504 shares
21,84Y snares
500 shares
2,000 shares

1,380 shares

94,968 shares
15 shares

(1) As used in this table, "beneficial ownership“ means the sole or

shared power to vote, or to direct the voting of, a security

and/or investment power with respect to a security (1.e.,
power to dispose of, or to direct the dispisition of, a security!.

(c) Changes in control.

GULF knows of no arrangements which may at a subsequent date

result in a change in control of GULF.

Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

(a) Transactions with management and others.

(b) Certain business relationships.

None.

(c) Indebtedness of management.

None.

(d) Transactions with promoters.

None.
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During 1988, GULF paid a
total of $344,792 for equipment and supplies to Stock Equipment Company, a

company in which Mr. Tannehill, a director of GULF, serves as President and
Chief Executive Officer.
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Item 14.

PART 1V

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES, AND RLPORTS ON FURM H-K

(a) The following documents are filed as a part of this report on Form

10-

(1)

(2)

(3)

K:

The financial statements listed below are incorporated by
reference to page numbers 17 and 23 through 32 in GULF's Annual
Report to Stockholders for the year ended December 31, 1988:

Report of Independent Public Accountants

Balance Sheets at December 31, 1988 and 1947

Statements of Capitalization at December 31, 1983 ang 1987

Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 1986, 1987
and 1986

Statements of Earnings Retained in the Business for the Years
Ended December 31, 1988, 1987 and 1986

Statements of Other Paid-in Capital for the Years Ended Uecember
31, 1988, 1987 and 1986

Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 1988,
1987 and 1986

Notes to Financial Statements

Financial Statement Schedules:

Report of Independent Public Accountants on Schedules

'l Utility Plant, Including Intangibles

VI Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Utility Plant
VIIT Valuation and Qualifying Accounts and Reserves

IX Short-term Borrowings

X Supplementary Income Statement Information

Schedules I through X111 not listed above are omitted as
not applicable or not required.

Exhibits:
Exhibit
Number
3(a) - Articles of Incorporation of GULF and amendments
thereto through October 22, 1982. (Designated in
Registration No. 2-63764 as Exhibit 2(a)-2, in
Registration No. 2-65199 as Exhibit 2(a)-3, in
Certificate of Notification, File No. 70-6343, as
Exhibit F and in Certificate of Notification, File
No. 70-6747, as Exhibits A and B.)
3(b) - By-laws of GULF as amended effective April 16,

1986, and as presently in effect. (Designated in
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1986,
File No. 0-2429 as Exhibit 3(b).)
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(3)

Exhibits:

Exhibit

Number

4

10(a)

10(b)

10(c) (1)

10(c)(2)

10(c)(3)

(Continued)

- Indenture dated as of September 1, 1941, between

GULF and The Chase Manhattan Bank (National
Association) and The Citizens & Peoples National
Bank of Pensacola, as Trustees, and indentures
supplemental thereto through June 1, 1987.
(Designated in Registration No. 2-4833 as txhibit
B-3, in Registration No. 2-62319 as Exhibit
2(a)-3, in Registration No. 2-63765 as Exhibpit
2(a)-3, in Registration No. 2-66260 as Exhibit
2(a)-3, in Registration No. 33-2809 as Exhibit
4(a)-2, in Certificate of Notification, File No.
70-7132, as Exhibit D and in Certificate of
Notification, File No. 70-7374, as Exhibit A.)

Service contracts dated as of January 1, 1984,
between Southern Company Services, Inc. and
ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI, SEGCO and
SOUTHERN. (Designated in SOUTHERN's Form 10-K for
the year ended December 31, 1984, File No. 1-3526,
as Exhibit 10(a).)

Interchange contract dated October 28, 1988,
effective January 1, 1989, between ALABAMA,
GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI, SAVANNAH and Southern
Company Services, Inc. (Designated in SAVANNAH's
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 14885,
File No. 1-5072, as Exhibit 10(b).)

Plant Robert W. Scherer Unit No. Three Purchase
and Ownership Participation Agreement dated as of
March 1, 1984, between GEORGIA and GULF.
(Designated in Form U-1, File No. 70-6573, as
Exhibit B-4.)

Amendment Number One to the Plant Robert W.
Scherer Unit Number Three Purciiase and Ownership
Participation Agreement between GEORGIA and GULF,
dated as of July 1, 1986. (Designated in
SOUTHERN's Form 10-K for the year ended

December 31, 1987, File No. 1-3526 as Exhibit
10{0)(2).)

Plant Robert W. Scherer Unit Ko. Three Operating
Agreement dated as of March 1, 1984, between
GEORGIA and GULF. (Designated in Form U-1, File
No. 70-6573, as Exhibit B-5.)
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(3) Exhibits:

Exhibit
Number

10(d) (1)

10(d)(2)

10(e)(1)

10(e)(2)

T0(f)(1)

10(f)(2)

(Continued)

Amended and Restated Unit Power Sales Agreement
dated February 18, 1982, between Florida Power &
Light Company and ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF,
MISSISSIPPI and Southern Company Services, Inc.
(Designated in MISSISSIPPI's Form 10-K for the
year ended December 31, 1981, File No. 0-6849, as
Exhibit 10(c)(2).)

Amendment No. 1, dated May 18, 1982, to Amended
and Restated Unit Power Sales Agreement, dated
February 18, 1982, between Florida Power & Light
Company and ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI
and Southern Company Services, Inc. (Designated
in GEORGIA's Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1982, File No. 1-6468, as Exhibit 10(r)(3).)

Amended and Restated Unit Power Sales Agreement

dated May 19, 1982, between Jacksonville Electric

Authority and ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI

and Southern Company Services, Inc. (Designated

in GEORGIA's Form 10-K for the year ended December

31, 1982, File No. 1-6468, as Exhivit 10(s)(2).) |

Amendment No. 1, dated August 30, 1984, to Amended
and Restated Unit Power Sales Agreement, dated May
19, 1982, between Jacksonville Electric Authority
and ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI and
Southern Company Services, Inc. (Designated in
SOUTHERN's Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1984, File No. 1-3526, as Exhibit 10(r)(2).)

Unit Power Sales Agreement dated February 25,
1982, between Gulf States Utilities Company and
ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI and Southern
Company Services, Inc. (Designated in
MISSISSIPPI's Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 1981, File No. 0-6849, as Exhibit
10(e).)

Amendment No. 1, dated May 12, 1982, to Unit Power
Sales Agreement, dated February 25, 1982, between
Gulf States Utilities Company and ALABAMA,
GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI ana Southern Company
Services, Inc. (Designated in GEORGIA's Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 1982, File No.
1-6468, as Exhibit 10(t)(2).)
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(3) Exhibits:

Exhibit
Number

10(f)(3)

10(g)

10(h)

10(1)

10(3§)

13

25

(Continued)

Amendment No. 2, dated December 6, 1983, to Unit
Power Sales Agreement, dated Februery 25, 1982,
between Gulf States Utilities Company and ALABAMA,
GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI and Southern Company
Services, Inc. (Designated in GEORGIA's Form 10-K
for the year ended December 31, 1983, File No.
1-6468, as Exhibit 10{t)(3).)

Unit Power Sales Agreement dated July 19, 1988,
between Florida Power Corporation and ALABAMA,
GEQRGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI, SAVANNAH and Southern
Company Services, Inc. (Designated in SAVANNAH's
Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988,
File No. 1-5072 as Exhibit 10(d).)

Unit Power Sales Agreement dated July 20, 1988,
between Florida Power & Light Company and ALAPAMA,
GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI, SAVANNAH and Southern
Company Services, Inc. (Designated in SAVANNAH's
Form 10-K for the year ended Decemher 31, 1988,
File No. 1-5072 as Exhibit 10(e).)

Unit Power Sales Agreement dated August 17, 1988,
between Jacksonville Electric Authority and
ALABAMA, GEORGIA, GULF, MISSISSIPPI, SAVANNAH and
Southern Company Services, Inc. (Desiagnated 1n
SAYANNAH's Form 10-K for the year ended December
31, 1988, File No. 1-5072 as Exhibit 10(f}.)

Agreement between Gulf and AEC, effective August
1, 1985, (Designated in Form 1U-K for the year
ended December 31, 1985, File No. 0-2429 as
Exhibit 10(g).)

Copy of Annual Report to Stockholders of GULF for
the year ended December 21, 1988.

Power of Attorney and resolution.

Exhibits listed above which have heretoiore been filed with the SEC, and
which were designated as noted above, are hereby incorporated herein by
reference and made a part hereof with the same effect as if filed herewith.

(b) No reports on Form 8-K were filed during the fourth quarter of 1988.
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ARTHUR ANDERSEN & Co.

ATLANTA, GEORGIA

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS ON SCHEDULES

To Gulf Power Company:

We have audited in accordance with generally accepted auditing
standards, the financial statements included in Gulf Power Company's annual
report to stockholders incorporated by reference in this Form 10-K, and nave
issued our report thereon dated February 10, 1989. Our audits were made for
the purpose of forming an opinion on those statements taken as a whole. The
schedules listed under Item 14(a)(2) are presented for purposes ot complying
with the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and are not part of the
basic financial statements. These schedules have been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements
and, in our opinion, fairly state in all material respects the financial
data required to be set forth therein in relation to the basic financial
statements taken as a whole.

ARTHUR ANDERSEN & CO.

February 10, 1989.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE ¥--UTILITY PLANT, INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

FOR THL YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 198H
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

Col. A Col. B Cel. C Col. D Col. E col. F
Balan:ce at Other Changes Balance at
Beginning Additions --Jebit or End
Classification of Period at Cost Retirements (Credit) of Period
(Note T] (Note 2] o

Electric plant:
Plant in service--

Intangibles--
Organization $ 7 § - $ - $ - $ 7
Franchises and consents ] - - = ]
Production plant--
Steam 797,450 6,094 11,431 (2,213) 791,900
Other 4,150 2 - - 4,152
Transmission plant 106,352 5,971 617 1,471 113,177
= Distribution plant 325.037 20,955 4,961 2,390 343,421
. General plant--
Transportation equipment 13,900 1,541 668 7 14,780
Other 85,745 4,483 54 (1,273) 88,901
Construction work in progress 10,113 25,514 - (6,055) 29,572
Plant held for future use 3,014 482 - (337) 3,159
Electric plant acquisition (3) - - 8,428 8,425
Total utility plant ;!;ggg;ggg ;g!;ggg §2.418 i[;3§?!3§§
Notes:
(1) Retirements charged to accumulated provision for depreciation (Schedule VI).
(2) The net debit of other changes represents:
Transfers to plant in service $ 5,689
Transfers from construction work in progress (5,689)
Transfer to electric plant acquisition adjustment 8,680
Transfer from electric plant purchased (8,680)
[y Transfer to nonutility property (1,414)
- Amortization of electric plant acquisition adjustment {252}
1 Adjustment for depreciation of electric plant
= purchased 3,796
Miscellaneous adjustments 288
§ 2418
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GUL™ POWER COMPANY

SCHED''LE V--UTILITY PLANT, INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 198;
(Stated 1n Thousands of Dollars)

Zol. A Col. 8 Col. C Col. D
Balance at
Beginning Additions
Classification of Period at Cost Retirements
(Note 1)
Electric plant:
Plant in service--
Intangibles--
Organization $ 7 $ - $ -
Franchises and consents 1 - -
< Production plant--
~ Steam 604,190 43,283 3,502
Other 4,150 B -
Transmission plant 99,507 3,459 453
Distribution plant 295,052 19,663 3,537
General plant--
Transportation equipment 12,223 2,128 451
Other 47,674 14,610 1,076
Construction work in progress 188,966 13,616 -
Plant held for future use 6,177 752 -

Electric plant acquisition
Total utility plant
notes:

10 - -
$T.257.957 7311 2.019

(1) Retirements charged to accumulated provision for depreciation (Schedule VI).

(2) The net credit of other changes represents:

Transfers to plant in service $ 192,203
Transfers from construction work in progress (192,203)
Miscellaneous adjustments (683)

§ (683

RIS |

Col. € Col. F
Other Changes Balance at
--Debit or End

(Credit) of Period
(Note 2)
$ - $ 7
= 1
153,479 797,450
B 4,150
3,839 106,352
13,859 325,037
- 13,900
24,537 85,745
(192,469) 10,113
(3,915) 3,014
i13) (3)
5 ;ggg) /




GULF POWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE V--UTILITY PLANT, INCLUDING INTANGIBLES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 3],‘J9@§
[Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F
Balance at Other Changes Balance at
Beginning Additions --Depit or End
Classification of Period at Cost Retirements (Credit) of Period
(Fote 1) (Note 2)

Electric plant:
Plant in service--

Intangibles--
Organization $ 7 $ - $ - $ - $ 7
Franchises and consents 1 - - - 1
= Production plant--
& Steam 595,415 7,048 3,144 4,871 604,190
Other 4,198 - 42 (6) 4,150
Transmission plant 98,683 1,178 269 (85) 99,507
Distribution plant 274,656 17,243 2,957 6,110 295,052
General plant--
Transportation equipment 11,970 1,635 1,459 77 12,223
Other 38,035 4,799 450 5,290 47,674
Construction work in progress 148,969 57,378 - (17,381) 188,966
Plant held for future use 6,392 879 - (1,094) 6,177
Electric plant acquisition 22 - - (12) 10
Total utility plant 1,178,348 390,780 38,321 § (2,230 $1.257.957
Notes:
(1) Retirements charged to accumulated provision for depreciation (Schedule VI).
(2) The net credit of other changes represents:
- Transfers to plant in service $17,174
= Transfers from construction work in progress (17,174)
Ut FERC audit adjuctment (1,759)
- Miscellaneous adjustments (471)
$ !Z;2§Q)
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GULF POWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE VI--ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF UTILITY PLANT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988
tate n ousands o ollars

Cal. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F
Additions Deductions

Amounts Charged to Retirements,
__________ Renewals and

Balance at Replacements Cther Changes Balance at

Beginning Operating Other Salvage (See Note 1, Removal --DebiL or End
Description of Perfod Expenses Accounts Recoveries Schedule V) ffost (Credit) of Period
e TRote J) [Note 47

Accumulated provision for
depreciation:
Electric plant--
Production plant--

Steam $231,567 $28,383 $ 503 $2,273 $11,430 § 865 $(3,701) $254,131
Other 3,131 77 - - - i 3,208
Transmission plant 42,945 3327 - - 617 220 3,928 41,507
w= Distribution plant 96,024 13,468 - 1,142 4,961 2,286 (3,608) 106,995
= General plant--
Transportation equipment 4,183 - 1,195 120 668 - {346) 5,176
Other 10,398 4,308 94 2 54 16 229 14,503
Total accumulated
provision for
depreciation 388,248 $49,563 $1,792 $3,537 $17,731 $3,387 $({3,498) $425,520
Notes:
(1) See Mote 1 to financial statements incorporated by reference herein for the policy of GULF with respect
to depreciation.
(2) Amounts charged to electric operation as “Depreciation and amortization® on the
statements of income are as follows:
Depreciation $49,563
Amortization of deferred investment tax credit (2,285)
Amortization of preliminary survey and investigation charges 252
347,530
s (3) Represents provisions apnlicable to the following:
o Coal car depreciation $ 503
ot Transportation equipment charged to transportation expense clearing
a account 1,195
Merchandise and appliance service 94
3,752

(4) The net credit of other changes represents prior year adjustments
(salvage, correcting entries, etc.).
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GULF POWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE V1--ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF UTILITY PLANT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1997
[5tated in Thousands of DoTlars]

Col., A col. B Col. C Col. D Lol, & Lol, f
Additions Oeductions
Amounts Charged to Retirements,
---------- Renewals and
Balance at Replacements Other Changes Balance at
Beginning  Operating Other Salvage (See Note |, Removal --Dedit or tnd
Description of Period Expenses Accounts Recoveries Scnedule V) Cost {Credit) of Period
T ote Thote 3) a " [Note 4] T )
Accumulaced provision for
depreciation:
Electric plant--
Production plant--
Steam $208,082 $27,316 $ i85 $ 3 $3,502 $ 837 $(20) $231,567
Other 2,846 285 - - - - - 3,13
Transmission plant 40,483 j, oz - - 453 106 - 42,945
Distribution plant 86,829 13,514 - 940 3,537 1,754 (32) 96,024
General plant--
Transportation equipment 3,331 - 1,190 112 450 - . 4,133
Other 8,546 2,928 94 48 1,077 111 30 10,398
Total accumulated T T '
provision for
depreciation $350,117 $47,064 $1,769 $1,103 $5,019 2,808 $(22) $388,248

Notes:

(1) See Note 1| to financial statements incorporated by reference herein for the policy of GULF with respect

to deprectation,

(2) Amounts charged to electric operation as "Depreciation and amortization” on the
statements of income are as follows:

Depreciation

$47,0064

Amortization of deferred investment tax credit (2,445)

(3) Represents provisions applicable to the following:
Coal car depreciation $§ 485
Transportation equipment charged to transportation expense clearing

account 1,190
Merchandise and appliance service 94

{4) The net cred. t of other changes represents prior year adjustments
{salvage, correcting entries, etc.).

----_--.-E-----_---
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SCHEDULE VI--ACCUMULATED PROYISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF UTILITY PLANT

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1986
[Stated in Thoucand, of DolTars)

Col., A Col. B Col. C Col. T {al. E Col. F
Additions Dedu-tions

Amounts Charged to Retirements,
---------- Renewals and

Balance at Replacements Other Changes Balance at

Beginning Operating Other Salvage (See Note 1, Removal --Debit or End

Description of Perfod Expenses  Accounts Recoveries Schedule ¥) Cost (Credit) of Period

(Note 2] TNote 3] "Note )

Accumulated provision for
depreciation:
Electric plant--
Production plant--

Steam $190,790 $21,395 $ 485 $§ 57 $3,144 $ 799 $ 702 $208,082

Other 2,605 288 - - 42 - 5 2,846

Transmission plant 37,552 3,528 - 3 268 143 189 40,483

- Distribution plant 77,457 14,07 - 780 2,958 1,187 1,334 86,829
i General plant--

= Transportation equipment 3,081 - 1,185 524 1,459 - - 3,13

Other 6,823 _ 2,097 68 5 _ 450 20 (23) 8,545

Total accumulat:d
provision for

depreciation $318,308  $41,379  $1,738  $1,369 $8,321 $2,149  $2,207 $350,117

Notes:

(1) See Note 1 to financial statements incorporated by reference herein for the policy of GULF with respect
to depreciation.

(2) Amounts charged to electric operation as "Depreciation and amortization” on the
statements of income are as follows:
Depreciation $41,379
Amortization of deferred inve-*ment tax credit (1,993)

(3) Represents provisions applicable to the following:

Coal car depreciation $ 485
Transportation equipment charged to transportation expense clearing
account 1,185
o Merchandise and appliance service 68
H L78
——

(
.

(4) The net debit of cther changes represents prior year adjustments
(salvage, correcting entries, etc.).

(i




GULF PCWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE VIII--VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1988
TStated in Thousard- of Dollars)

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning Charged to Other End
Description of Period Income Accounts Deductions of Period
Deducted in the balance sheet from the
asset to which it applies:
Provision for uncollectible accounts:
= Gulf States $20,940 $ 9,943 $- $ - $30,883
& Other 813 1,545 - 1,334 (1) 1,024
Included in the current liabilities i : ; '
section of the balance sheet:
Provision for injuries and damages 642 1,200 - 919 (2) 923
Included in the deferrad credit section
of the balance sheet:
Provision for property insurance 3,770 1,200 - - 4,970
Provision for pensions and benefits = - = = -
Notes:
(1) Represents write-off of accounts considered to be uncollectible,
less recoveries of amounts previously written off.
(2) The deductions from this reserve were charged to:
Operations $918
E‘ Utility Plant ]
= L
il

J—
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GULF POWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE VIII--VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1987
TStated in Thousands of Dollars)

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. O Col. E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning Charged to Other End
Description of Period [ncome Accounts Deductions of Period

Deducted in the balance sheet from the
asset to which it applies:
Provision for uncollectible accounts

= Gulf States $2,437 $18,503 $ - $ - $20,940
d Other 617 1,848 - 1,652 (1) 813
o 3053 70,357 -y 1,557 21,753

Included in the current liabilities
section of the balance sheet:
Provision for injuries and damages 2,107 1,200 - 2,665 (2) 642
Included in the deferred credit section
of the balance sheet:

Provision for property insurance 2,824 1,200 - 254 3,770
Provision for pensions and benefits _ 354 - - 354 -
Notes:

(1) Represents write-off of accounts considered to be uncollectible,
less recoveries of amounts previously written off.

(2) Represents various claims and suits charged against the reserve.

N |




GULF POWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE VIII--VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS AND RESERVES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1986
[Stated in Thousanas of Dollars)

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E
Additions
Balance at Charged to Balance at
Beginning Charged to Other End
Description of Period Income Accounts Deductions of Period

Deducted in the balance sheet from the
asset to which it applies:
Provision for uncollectible accounts

o Gulf States $ - $2,437 $ - $ - $2,437
0 Other 461 1,276 - 1,120 (1) 617
Included in the current liabilities - -
section of the balance sheet:
Provision for injuries and damages 3,115 1,200 B 2,208 (2) 2,107
Included in the deferred credit section
of the balance sheet:
Provision for property insurance 3,138 1,200 - 1,514 2,824
Provision for pensions and benefits 232 122 - - 354
Notes:

(1) Represents write-off of accounts considered to be uncollectible,
less recoveries of amounts previously written off.

(2) The deductions from this reserve were charged to:

Operations $2,207
b Utility plant 1

{
.

5.
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GULF FOWER COMPANY

SCHEDULE [X--SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

DECEMBER 31, 1988, 1987 AND 1986
(Stated in Thousands of Dolliars)

Col. A Col. B Col. C Col. D Col. E Col. F
Weighted
Max imum Average Average
Category of Weignted Amount Amount Interest
Aggregate Balance Average Qutstanding Outstanding Rate
Short-term at End Interest During This During This During the
Borrowings of Period Rate Period Period(1) Period(1)
1988
o Notes Payable to Banks - - $20,000 $2,374 7.67%
]
o 1987
-~<NONE---
1986
$1 7.50% $7,500 $1,460 7.25%

Notes Payable to Banks

Notes:

(1) Average based on daily borrowings during period (averages and rates quoted on an actual

day year basis).
(2) See Note 3 to the financial statements incorporated by reference herein for details

regarding GULF's lines of credit and general terms of commitment agreements.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant has duly caused this report to be
signed on i1ts behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
GULF POWER COMPANY
By 0. L. McCrary, President

By Wayne Boston Date: Marcn 24, 1989
(Wayne Boston, Attorney-in-fact)

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this
report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf of the
registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date
D. L. McCrary President and Director
(Principal Executive
Officer)
A. E. Scarbrough Vice President - Finance

(Principal Financial
and Accounting Officer)

E. L. Addison
Reed Pell
F. Horton Directors
. Hull, Jr.
. Ruckel
. Tannehill
J. Whibbs, Sr.

- L OO X .
xx o

By Wayne Boston
(Wayne Boston, Attorney-in-fact) March 24, 1989
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S OPINION AS TO FAIR STATEMENT OF RESULTS

The condensed financial statements included hereir nave deen
prepared by Gulf Power Company (GULF), without audit, pursuant to tne ry'es
and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SET). As more
fully discussed in Note () to the Condensea Financial Statements nerein, an
yncertainty exists with respect to a civil suit filea against GULF. [n the
opinion of management, subject to the effect of such agjusuments, 1f any,
resulting from the uncertainty, the information furnisned nerein -eflects
all adjustments (whicn included only normal recurring adjustments! necessary
to present fairly the results for tne periods ended >eptemper 30, 1389 anc
1988, Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included 1n
financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules
and regulations, although GULF believes that the disclosures are adequate 2
make the information presented not misleading. It is suggested that these
condensed financial statements be read in conjunction witn tne financial
statements and the notes thereto included in GULF's latest annual report
stocknolders as incorporated and filed with Form 10-n,

- -
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GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS [UNAUDITED)
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Net income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities--
Deprecfation and amortization
Deferred income taxes

Allowance for equity funds used during construction

Cther, net

Changes in current assets and liabilities--
(Increase) decrease receivables, net
(Increase) decrease fuel stock
Increase materials and operating supplies
Increase (decrease) operating accounts payaple
Increase (decrease) other, net

Net cash provided from operating activities

INVESTING ACTIVITIES:

5ross property additions
Adjustments to gross property additions, net
“hanges in construction payables
Deferred coal contract costs
Jther investing activities
Net cash used in investing activities

FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds.
First mortgage bonds
Pollution control bonds
Capital contributions from parent company
Add (deduct): Bond discount and debt expenses, net
Redemptions.
Preferred stock
First mortgage bonds
Otrer Tong term debt
Payment of common stock dividends
Payment of preferred stock dividends
Net cash provided from (used in)
financing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND

TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT

BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT

END OF PERIOD

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Cash paid during the period for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized)
_ncome taxes

For the Nine Montns
Ended September 30,

1289 1988
$ 40,381 $ 47,276
18,113 13,663
3,730 9,15
{109) 3
{5,310) 6,82°
(9,133) LT
15,853 {14,565
{186 (3,074,
3,293 (6,076)
9,639 (2,715
y & a |°EE
({50,379) 146,404
2,554 (718)
14,500} 3,487
- {6Q,J0C
498 (2, .5
TST.827) LI
- 35,500
- 3,87
7,000 25,200
17 224
(500) (1,300
(8,146) 8,200
(4,080) (4,707
(27,900) (26,40C
(4,222) (4,328
(37,831) 19,518
16,613 (9,665
14,242 40,226
! 30.&22 30, 50!
§ 27,337 $ 25,538
12,162 3734

Tne accompanying notes are an integral part of tnese condensed statements

5
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GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars|

ASSETS

UTILITY PLANT:

Plant in service, at original cost

Less accumulated provision for depreciation
Net plant in service

Construction work in progress
Total

Less property-related accumulated deferred
income taxes
Total

OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS

CJRRENT ASSETS:
Cash
Temporary cash investments, at cost which
approximates market
Receivables--
Customer accounts receivable
Accrued utility revenues
Affiliated companies
Other accounts receivable
Accumulated provision for uncollectible
accounts
Refundable income tax
Materials and supplies, at average cost--
Fuel stock
Materials and operating supplies
Fuel cost under recovery
Prepayments
Vacation pay deferred
Total

DEFERRED CHARGES:
Debt expense, being amortized
Unamortized 1oss on reacquired debt
Deferred coal contract termination costs
Miscellaneous
Total

TOTAL ASSETS

At September 10,

1989

(Jnaudited)

At Decemper 21,

1988

$1,421,832
455,110
966,522
13,860

184,665
__T%5, 77

6,258

215
30,640

47,448
10,126

7,827
34,4347

(31,265)

45,627
33,178
4,097
2,360
1,178

3,158
6,654
99,764
7,377

—75.353

——

$1.104,806

$1,367,923
425,520

29.572

. =l

3,281

106,263
« 415

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condense¢d statements

107




GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

At Septemper 30,

1989 At Decemper 31,
(Jnaudited) 1988
CAPITALIZATION:
Common stock equity--
Common stock (without par value)--authorized
and outstanding 992,717 shares $ 38,060 $ 38,060
Other paid-in capital 214,150 207,150
Premium on preferred stock 39% 199
Earnings retained in the business 120,96] 112,701
L] u "
Preferred stock £5,162 £§5,162
Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption 12,250 12,750
Long-term deDt 487,488 497 0639
Total 328,370 LY EREN
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Preferred stock to be redeemed
within one year 1,250 1,254
Long-term debt due within one year 12,455 15,005
Accounts payable--
Affiliated companies 11,700 8,360
Other 16,688 21,235
Customer deposits 15,728 15,310
Taxes accrued--
Federal and state income 5,676 §,061
Other 13,119 6,622
interest accrued 12,442 10,247
Yacation pay accrued 1,178 3,340
Miscellaneous 2,889 2,748
Total §3|T25 B8, 734
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES:
Accumulated deferred income taxes 15,839 17,678
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 50,691 §2,45)
Accumulated provision for property insurance 5.?32 4,970
Miscellaneous 10,889 10,651
Total 83,7217 BT, 750
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES 104, 80 1,097, 225

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed stalements
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GULF POWER COMPANY

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

(A)

(8)

On November 14, 1988, GULF filed with the Florida Public Service
Commission (FPSC) a request to increase retail revenues Dy
approximately $25.8 million annually. On June 12, 1989, GULF withdrew
its request for permanent and interim rate relief before the FPSC.
This action was taken because of the current atmosphere cCreated oy tnhe
investigation discussec in Note (L) below. GULF intends to file 2 ~ew
request for an increase in rates at a later date. On June 28, 1989,
the FPSC opened a limited proceeding to investigate alleged
“irregularities” at GULF that were primarily related to matters
discussed in Note (C) below.

Peference is made to [tem | - BUSINESS - "Off-System Power Sales” 1'n
GULF's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1988, for a descripticn of the proceedings related to suits filed Dy
Gulf States Utilities Company (Gulf States) and The Southern Lompany s
(SOUTHERN) operating affilfates concerning off-system capacity and
energy sales contracts. [n consolidated proceedings initiated by sulf
States and SOUTHERN's cperating subsidiaries, the Federal Energy
Regulatory Zommission in 1988 found the contracts not to be unjust or
unreasonable, granted the declaratory relief sought by SOUTHERN's
operating subsidiaries and dismissed the complaint filed by Gulf
States. This decision has been affirmed by the U. S. Clourt of Appea s
for the District of Columpia “ircuit.

Because of disclosure in reports filed with the SEC by Guif
States concerning its financial conditifon, the w=ithheld revenues,
after taxes, have been excluded from net income after dividends on
preferred stock as shown below. (in thousanas)

Period Ended September 30, 1988

J Months 12 Months

Total Revenues $11,532 $16,506
Revenues Withhela 9,943 14,443
Provision for

Uncollectible

Accounts 9,943 14,449
Excluded From Net

Income After

Dividends on

Preferred Stock 6,201 8,758

In management's opinion, the outcome of the lawsuit will not nave
a material impact on GULF's Condensed Financial Statements; however,
the yltimate outcome of this matter cannot now be determined.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: (Continued)

(<)

Reference is made to [tem 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS 1n GULF 's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988, for
information regarding an investigation being conducted by the Jnmitex
States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia and the Interna’
Revenue Service (IRS) regarding tax accounting for spare parts and

other matters, including political contributions, and the related SE.
investigation. See PART [l - Item 1 - “Legal Proceedings” here:r ‘cr

a aiscussion of GULF's guilty plea and fine of $500,200.

See also PART Il - Item 1 - “Legal Proceedings” nerein for a
discussion of (1) a civil suit filed against GULF and other parties
that relate to the aforementioned investigations and (2} the
possibility of Arthur Andersen & Co. (AA & Co.), GULF's independent
accountants, being required to call attention to this uncertainty 3t
the time of their auait of GULF's 1989 financial statements.




GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Results of Operations

Net Income---

GULF's net income after dividends on preferred stock for the thirgd
quarte- of 1989 was $20.0 million, compared to the $21.2 million recorded 1n
the third quarter of 1988, The decrease in earnings 1s due primarily to an
increase in operating expenses.

Revenues--

Revenues for the third quarter of 1989 were virtually unchanged
from the corresponding period of 1988. Despite relatively miid summer
temperatures, retail energy sales increased 3.8% due primarily to an
expanding economy within GULF's service territory. Clapacity revenues from
non-ter~itorial customers decreased in accordance with the contracts. The
average revenue per kilowatthour of total sales increased from 4,83 cents
for the third quarter of 1988 to 5.18 cents during the corresponding period
of 1989,

fExpenses--

Fuel expenses in the third quarter of 1989 decreased, compared :c
+he tnird quarter of 1988, due to a 15.8% decrease in generation, partiail,
offset by an increase in the unit cost of fuel. The average cost of fue’
per kilowatthour generated increased from 1.90 cents in the third quarter of
1988 *0 2.14 cents in the third quarter of 1989, Generation decreased
because, compared to the third quarter of 1988, a greater amount of lower
cost generation was avafladble from affiliated companies. During the Current
year, affiliated companies began commercial cperation of three large base
load generating units. Maintenance expenses decreased because of the
greater amount of scheduled maintenance performed on GULF's generating units
guring the third quarter of 1988.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction--

The allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC)
represents the cost of capital charged to utility plant under construction
which is not included in rate base. The equity portion of AFUDC represents
non-cash income. However, the normalization of the income tax effect of the
dedbt portion currently results in a non-cash charge to income. [n agdition,
when facilities are completed and included in rate base, previously
capitalized amounts significantly increase current casn flows since re enues
are higher because of increased rate base and additional depreciation
expense. AFUDC, net of income taxes, as a percent of net income after
dividends on preferred stock amounted to 0.4% in the th'rd quarter of 1989,
compared to 1.1% in the third quarter of 1988.




GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Results of Operations (Continued)

Future Earnings Potential---

The results of operations discussed above are not necessarily
indicative of future earnings. [t is expected that nigner operating costs
and carrying charges on increased investment in plant, if not offset by
proportionate increases in operating revenues (either by periodic rate
increases or increases in sales), will adversely affect future earnings.
Future earnings will also depend upon sales of capacity to non-affiliated
utilities and growth 1n energy sales which will be subject to a number of
factors, including energy conservation practiced by customers, the
elasticity of demand, weather and the rate of economic growth in the service
area. See Notes (A) and (C) to the Condensed Financial Statements herein
for information regarding the respective issues of GULF's petition for a
retail rate increase and the subsequent withdrawal of this petition and the
resolution of the investigation by the IRS and U. S. Attorney as it relates
to GULF. The fine of $500,000 referred to Note (l) was charged against
earnings in Octoper, 1989.

The dedication of substantial amounts of Plant Daniel and Plan:
Scherer generating czpacity and the associated operating expenses to GULF 's
retail customers will adversely affect GULF's earnings until GULF obtains
adequate retafl rate recognition.

Also, the Financial Accounting Standards B3oard has issued new
rules for accounting for income taxes which are expected to be implemented
in 1991. These rules will require that deferred taxes be provided on the
equity component of AFUDC. These rules also require the sdjustment of
accumulated deferred income tax balances to reflect changes in income tax
laws and rates. The accounting for and impact on net income related to
these adjustments will depend greatly on future ratemaking treatment.
Depreciation-related deferred income taxes will continue to be reversed cver
the lives of the related assets because of the requirements cf the Tax
Reform Act of 1986. Other deferred income taxes will be reversed in
accordance with regulatory ratemaking treatment.

Financial Condition

The major change in GULF's financial condftion during the first
nine months of 1989 was gross property additions of $§50.4 millfon. The
principal sources of funds for these additions and the maturity cr
redemption of $12.7 million of long-term debt and preferred stock were funds
provided from operations and capital contrioutions by the parent company.
See the Condensed Statements of Cash Flows for further details.

GULF 's common equity ratio at September 30, 1989, was 40.2%,
compared to 38.8% at December 31, 1988.

B
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS CF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANC!AL CONDITION

Financia! Conaition (Continued)

GULF's gross property additions are estimated to total
approximately $205 million for the three years 1989 tnrougn 1991 (§73
million in 1989, $68 million in 1990 and $64 million 1n 1991). The
construction program is subject to revision because of factors such as the
granting of timely and adequate rate increases, new estimates of increased
costs, revised load projections and the availapility and cost of capital.

Changes in environmental regulatfons could substantially increase
GULF's capital requirements and operating costs. Passage of acid rain
legislation or the tigntening of existing regulations governing power plant
emissions nas a significant chance of occurring. Legislation amending the
“lean Water Act; the Resource Conservation anc Aecovery Act; the
Comprenensive Environmental Response, Zompensation, and L1adility Act, and
the Emergency Planning and Community Rignt-to-Know Act affects mapy areas of
GULF 's operations, including the generation, transmission, and distribytion
of electric energy. The full impact of these requirements cannot De
determined at this time, pending thne development and implementation of
applicable regulations. In 1985, the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA]
promulgated air quality control requlations related to stack heignt
requirements of the Clean Air Act. The u.S. Court of ippeals for tne
District of Columbia Circuit issued a decision n litrgation concerning tne
EPA's stack height rules in January, 1988. The decision, which the J.5.
Supreme Court has declined to review, remands the matter to the £PA for
reconsideration of certain of the stack neight rules. At this time, tne
impact of the court's decision on final rules and the ultimate i'mpact on
GULF cannot be determined.

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 will significantly decrease tne amount
of capital provided through investment tax credits and deferred income taxes
compared with amounts in prior years. Although lower tax rates initially
reduce the amount of revenues required to earn a specified return on
investment, the cost of the increased capital requirements will yltimately
exceed the benefits of reduced tax rates, resulting fn nigner revenue
requirements. These factors will 2l1so reduce fnterest and preferred¢ stock

dividend coverage ratios.

In addition to the funds required for the construction program,
$13.7 million will be required by September 30, 1990, in connection with
maturities of long-term dedbt and preferred stock subject to mandatory

redemption.

At September 30, 1989, GULF had $30.9 million of casn ang
remporary cash investments and $49.6 million of unused credit arrangements
With Danks to meet its short-term cash needs. These credit arrangements 72,
not he used in their entirety witnout addition:  regulatory approval. o..”
nad no SNOrt-term Sank Horrowings Jutstancing . Septemper l., 3o

LA
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Financial Tondition (Continued)

It is anticipated that the funds required for construction and
other purposes will be derived primarily from internal sources. Althougn no
financings are planned, for any future financings GULF must comply witn
certain earnings coverage requirements contained fn its mortgage 1ndenture
and corporate charter. On the basis of the requirements contained 1n 115
mortgage indenture and corporate charter, GULF's mortgage coverage (2.0C
required) and charter coverage (1.50 required) at Septemoer 30, 1989, were
3.05 and 1.69, respectively. The amount of securities wnich GULF w11l de
permitted to issue in the future w111 depend upon market conditions and
other factors prevailing at that time.




PART ] -
Item 1.

(a)

ol

GULF POWER COMPANY
OTHER INFORMATION

Legal Proceedings.

On October 31, 1989, pursuant to an agreement witn the J. S.
Attorney for the Northern District of Georgila, GULF entered 2
guilty plea to a two-count information charging that GULF
conspired (1) to make political contributions in violation of tne
Public Utility Holding Company Act of 1935 and (2] to 'mpede .ne
IRS in its collection of income taxes. The U. S, Attorney
charged that, through the payment of false or inflated 'nvoices
submitted by vendors, GULF reimbursed such vendors for payments
they had made to political candidates and certain others at tne
direction of GULF. In accordance with the plea agreement, Su.”
paid a fine in the amount of $500,000, whicnh will reduce 1ts ne:
income by that amount. The plea agreement provides that GJLF s
plea resolves and concludes any criminal liapility that GuLF may
have for acts committed up to the date of the plea arfsing out
of, or in any way related to any matters in any way connected
with any investigations as of such date.

GULF's guilty plea arises from a continuing 'nvestigation Oy
the U. S. Attorney and the [RS of certain tax accounting
practices and other matters, as descrided in [tem 2 - _ECA
PROCEEDINGS of GULF's Annual Report on Form 10-K for tne year
ended December 31, 1988, to wnich reference 15 nereby made.

On July 10, 1989, a civil complaint was filed in the .. S.
Jistrict Court for the Northern District of Florida against Sul*
SOUTHERM, Southerr Company Services, Inc., Alabama Power Zomnary,
Ceorgia Power Company, Mississippi Power Company and AA & Co.

The complaint alleges that GULF obtained excessive rate 1nCcreases
by improper accounting for spare parts and unlawful payments tc
government officials. The plaintiff seeks actual damages
estimated to be in excess of $10 million, plus tredle ang
punitive damages, on behalf of all ratepayers of GULF for allegez
violations of the Federal Racketeer Influenced and corrupt
Organizations Act, federal and state antitrust laws, and otne-
federal and state statutes and common law fraud. 4 motion <o
dismiss this action has been *iled.

This suit {s related to certain matters currently under
investigation by the U. S. Attorney for the Northern District of
Georgia, the IRS and the SEC as discussed 'n Note () to tne
Condensed Financial Statements herein. While GULF's management
be'{eves that it has not overcharged i1ts customers, the outcome
of this lawsuit cannot now be determined. AA & Co. has informen
GULF that {f tnis uncertainty still exists at the time of 1ts
audit of GULF's annual financial statements, 1ts opinion on sucn
stotements will call attentfon to tnis uncertainty.
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PART
[tem ).

(e)

[tem 6,

(a)

(bl

GULF POWER COMPANY

OTHER [NFORMATION
Legal Proceedings. (Continued)

Reference is made to Note (A) to the Condensed Financial
Statements herein for information regarding GULF's voluntary
withdrawal of its request for a retail rate increase.

Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K.

Exhibits.

FXRibit 25 - Power of Attorney and resolution. (Designated 1in
GULF's Form 10-K for the year ended Decemoer 31, 1988, File No.
0-2429, as Exhibit 25, and incorporated herein by reference.)

ReEorts on Form B-K.
3 ed a Form B-X dated July 10, 1989, in connection with a
-{vi1 complaint filed by a retail ratepayer in the U. 5. District

“ourt for the Northern District of Floriza against GJLF. For
curther discussion of this matter see [tem | - "Legal
"roceedings” herein.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to De signed cn 1ts dehalf dDy tne
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

SJLF POMER COMPANY

3y  Douglas L. McCrary, President

By A. t. Scarbrougnh, Vice President - Finance
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

3y 's/ dayne Bostaon
"Wayne Boston, Attorney-in-fact]

Date: November 10, 1985

1412




FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO
DOCKEY NO. 891345-El

GULF POMER COMPANY

SCHEDULE F3

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Quarter Ended June 30, 1989

OR

[ ] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
For the Transition Period from o

Commission File Number 0-2429

GULF POWER COMPANY

(Rznst nome of mpietrant a spocified = i3 charer)

Maine 59-0276810
(Stase or other jurisdictien of (RS Leploye ldentification Namber)
UTpOTEGoT O egamiestics)
500 Bayfromt Parkway, Fensscols, Florids - 32501
(Addem of priscipel cscutive offlees) (Zip Cods)
(204) 444-6111

(Begistrsas's telephons cumbae, indadiog mes code)

Indicate bv check mark whether the reqistrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed bv Section 13
or 15(d) of the Secunties Exchange Act ol 1934 dunng the preceding 12 months (or for such chorter penod
that the requstrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject 1o such fling requirements lor
the past 90 days Yes b No

Common stock. no par value — 992.717 shares outstanding & July 31. 1989




GULF POWER COMPAMY
INDEX TO QUARTERLY REPORT ON FORM 10-Q
June 30, 1989

Page
Number
PART | - FINANCIAL INFORMATION
Management's Opinfon as to Fair Statement of Results 3
Condensed Statements of Income for the Three Months, Six Months
and Twelve Months Ended June 30, 1989 and 1988 4
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows for the Six Months
Ended June 30, 1989 and 1988 5
Condensed Balance Sheets at June 30, 1989 and
December 31, 1988 6
Notes to Condensed Financial Statements 8
Management's Discussion and Analysis of Results of
Operations and Financial Condition 10
PART II - OTHER INFORMATION 14
SIGNATURES 16
2




B |
=5

GULF PORER COMPANY
MANAGEMENT'S OPINION AS TO FAIR STATEMENT OF RESULTS

The condensed financial statements included herein have been
prepared by Gulf Power Company (GULF), without audit, pursuant to the rules
and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Cosmission (SEC). As more
fully discussed in Note (C) to the Condensed Financial Statements herein, an
uncertainty exists with respect to a civil suit filed against GULF. In the
opinion of management, subject to the effect of such adjustments, 1f any,
resulting from the uncertainty, the information furnished herein reflects
all adjustments (which included only normal recurring adjustments) necessary
to present fairly the results for the periods ended June 30, 1989 and 1988.
Certain fnformation and footnote disclosures normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and
regulations, although GULF believes that the disclosures are adequate to
make the information presented not misleading. It 1s suggested that these
condensed financial statements be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and the notes thereto included in GULF's latest annual report to
stockholders as incorporated and filed with Form 10-K.



GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (UNAUDITED)
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

For the Three Months For the Six Months For the Iwelve Months

Ended June 30 Ended Jume 30 Ended June 30,
—Y9Ey 7988 Y989 1988 T989 988
OPERATING REVENUES $124,529 $124 036 $231,777  $24),924  $492,351 $507,931
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operation--
Fuel 49,669 56,433 82,397 107,927 183,191 229,978
Purchased and interchanged power, net (2,917) (13,415) 3,612 (2),848) 5,865 (39,998)
Other 18,452 22,555 36,374 45,820 12,122 92,837
Maintenance 13,656 10,580 22,388 18,354 45,954 39,704
Depreciation and amortization 12,194 11,722 24,286 23,439 48,376 46,281
Taxes other than {ncome taxes 7,080 6,535 14,100 13,017 28,11 26,515
Federal and state income taxes 5,920 6,311 10,573 11,983 24 829 27,054
Total operating expenses YOI'058  YOO.7ZT  Y93,730 Y98.897 AUG,508 22,370
OPERATING INCOME —X°%75 T3NS T W.047 T 43237 T BI,B43 85,50
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
=~ Allowance for equity funds used during
construction 23 86 75 309 223 n7
Other, net {36) 94 154 165 342 2,09
INCOME REFORE INTEREST CHARGES 20,467 23,495 38,276 43,706 ~ B4,408 88,373
INTEREST CHARGES:
Interest on long-term debt 9,151 9,234 18,385 18,494 36,852 37,459
Allowance for debt funds used during
construction (42) (214) {133) (435) (507) (782)
Amort{zation of debt discount, premium
and expense, net 147 147 293 293 587 582
Other interest charges 449 508 770 867 1,541 1,567
Net interesi charges ~ 9,705 9,675 19,315 19,213 38,473 38,876
NET INCOME 0757 Y3820 TB.98T 24,487 T A5.935 49,547
DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED STOCK 1,408 1,440 2,816 2,889 5,689 5,890
NET INCOME AFTLA DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED
. STOCK (See Notes) $ 9352 $12,380 §16,145 §$21,598 § 40,246 § 43,65]

{ ) Denotes red figure.

L

The accompanying nptes are an integral part of these condensed statements.




GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
(Stated 1n Thousands of Dollars)

For the Six Months
Ended June 30,

1989 1988

OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net {ncome $ 18,96! $ 24,487
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities--

Depreciation and amortization 30,608 23,253
Deferred income taxes 1,316 5,112
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (75) {309)
Other, net (2,328) 3,729

Changes in current assets and 1fabilfties--~
(Increase) decrease receivables, net (10,522) 3,392
Increase fuel stock (4,499) (18,009)

(Increase) decrease materials and

operating supplies 4 (2,110)
Increase (decrease) operating accounts payable 5,927 (9,367)
(3,846)

Increase (decrease) other, net 5,834
Net cash provided from operating activities 15:753 31,337
IMVESTING ACTIVITIES:

Gross property additions (32,681) (29,664)
Adjustments to gross property additions, net 2,780 (457)
Changes in construction payables (4,543 (3,529)
Deferred coal contract costs ; E (60,000)
Other investing activities 169 (2,863)
Net cash used fn investing activities RIS TS,
FIMAMCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds:
First mortgage bonds - 35,000
Pollution control bonds - 3,677
Capital contributions from parent company 4,000 25,000
Hotes payable, net 5,000 -
Add: Bond discount and debt expenses, net 1 {198)
Redemptions:
Preferred stock (500) (1,000)
First mortgage bonds (8,146) (8,000)
Other long term dedt (2,748) (2,535)
Payment of common stock dividends (18,600) (17,500,
Payment of preferred stock dividends (2,816) (2,889)
Met cash provided from (used 1n)
financing activities (23,799) 31,555
HET DECREASE IN CASH AND
TEMPORARY CASH IMYESTMENTS (12,811) (33,220)
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT
BEGIMMING OF PERIOD 14,242 40,226
CASH AKD TEMPORARY CASH IMVESTMENTS AT
END OF PERIOD $ 1,43 3 7,000

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for:
[nterest (net of amount capitalized) $ 19,960 $ 16,373
Income taxes 11,585 4,330

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed statements.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

ASSETS
At June 30,
1989 At Uecember 31,
(Unaudited) 1986
UTILITY PLANT:
Plant in service, at original cost $1,407,196 $1,367,923
Less accumulated provision for depreciation 446,282 425,520
net plant in service U0, 914 — 947,403
Construction work in progress 14,841 29,572
Total 975,755 YIS
Less property-related accumulated deferred
income taxes 182,927 178,657
Total 7!2:529 “‘TUTT‘B,
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 6,587 6,756
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash 33 292
Temporary cash investments, at cost which
approximates market 1,100 13,950
Receivables~-
Customer accounts receivable 37,914 34,615
Accrued utility revenues 15,156 11,310
Affilfated companies 8,021 6,784
Other accounts receivable 33,817 33,904
Accumulated provision for uncollectible
accounts (31,978) (31,907)
Refundable income tax 7,043 4,745
Materials and supplies, at average cost--
Fuel stock 65,979 61,480
Materials and operating supplies 32,951 32,992
Fuel cost under recovery - 1,218
Frepayments 2.& 3,577
Vacation pay deferred 2 3,340
Total 173;]73 176,300
DEFERRED CHARGES:
Debt expense, being amortized 3,199 3,281
Unamortized loss on reacquired debt 6,733 6,852
peferred coal contract termination costs 1015.631 106,263
Miscellaneous 598 4 415
Total 'IU,Iﬂ 'IZUI351
TOTAL ASSETS 31,091 354 i] 297,225

The accompanying notes are an {ntegral part of these condensed statements.

1030




GULF POKER COMPANY

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

At June 30,
1989 AL December 31,
(Unaudited) 1988
CAPITALIZATION:
Common stock equity--
Common stock (without par value)--authorized
and outstanding 992,717 shares $ 38,060 $ 38,060
Other paid-in capital 211,150 207,150
Prem}um on pr:fe:r:d stock . 339 399
Earnings retained in the business 110,247 112,701
» '
Preferred stock 55,162 55,162
Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption 12,250 12,750
Long-term debt 492,898 497,069
Total BZUl1BE 923'291
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Preferred stock to be redeemed
within one year _ 1,250 1,250
Long-term debt due within one yrar 8,345 15,005
Notes payable to banks 3 5,000 -
Accounts payable--
Affiliated companies 12,409 8,360
Other 18,570 21,235
Customer deposits 15,617 15,316
Taxes accrued--
Federal and state income 1,572 4,061
Other 9,482 6,622
Interest accrued 9,637 10,247
Fuel cost over recovery 889 -
vacat;$n pay accrued g.ggg 3,340
Miscellaneous 2,748
Total U7|552 HBI1EZ
DEFERRED CREDITS AMD OTHER LIABILITIES:
Accumulated deferred income taxes Y1,212 17,678
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 51,278 52,451
Accuu#}lted provision for property insurance 3.222 4,970
Miscellaneous 10,651
Total UJ.BZE 55|756
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES $1.091 354 $1,097,225

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed statements.

7
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GULF POWER COMPANY

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

(R)

(8)

(C)

On November 14, 1988, GULF filed with the florids Public Service
Commission (FPSC) a request to increase retail revenues by
approximately $25.8 million annually. On June 12, 1589, GULF withdrew
its request for permanent and interim rate relief before the FPSC.
This action was taken because of the current atmosphere created by the
investigation discussed in Note (C) below. GULF intends to file a new
request for an increase in rates at a later date. On June 28, 1989,
the FPSC opened a limited proceeding to investigate alleged
"irregularities” at GULF.

Reference 1s made to Item 1 - BUSINESS - "Off-System Power Sales” in
GULF's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1988, for a description of the proceedings related to suits filed by
Gulf States Utilities Company (Gulf States) and The Southern Company's
(SOUTHERN) operating affiliates concerning off-system capacity and
energy sales contracts.

Because of disclosure in reports filed with the StC by Gulf
States concerning its financial condition, the withheld revenues,
after taxes, have been excluded from net income after dividends on
preferred stock as shown below. (in thousands)

3 Months Ended 6 Montns Ended 12 Months Ended
June June June

7989 1988 TT9BY  T3EE

Total Revenues $

9,796 -

Revenues Withheld 4,921

Provision for
Uncollectible
Accounts

9,796 -

4,921

Fxcluded From Net
Income After
Dividends on
Preferred Stock - 3,070 - 6,110 -

In management's opinion, the outcome of the lawsuit will not have
a material impact on GULF's Condensed Financial Statements; however,
the ultimate outcome of this matter cannot now be determined.

Reference 1s made to Item 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS in GULF': Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988, for
information regarding an investigation being conducied by thz United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia and the internal
Revenue Service (IRS) regarding tax accounting for spare parts and
other matters, including political contributions, and the related SEC
fnvestigation.

$5,490 $ - $11.,519 $ - $22,41+

18,373

1,9 4




GULF POWER COMPANY
NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: (Continued)

See also PART Il - Item 1 - "Legal Proceedings” herein for a
discussion of a civil suit filed against GULF and other parties that
relates to the aforementioned investigations and the possipility of
Arthur Andersen & Co. (AA & Co.), GULF's independent accountants,
being required to call attention to this uncertainty at the time of
their audit of GULF's 1989 financial statements.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Results of Operations

Net Income---

GULF's net income after dividends on preferred stock for the
second quarter of 1989 was $9.4 million, compared to the §12.4 million
recorded in the second quarter of 1988, The decrease in earnings is due
primarily to an increase in operating expenses.

Revenues--

Despite an increase of 4.1% in energy sales, revenues only edged
up due to lower capacity revenues from non-territorial utilities. Energy
sales to retai)l customers increased 6.9% due to a 2.2% June-to-June {ncrease
in residential customers and the healthy economy in GULF'S service area.
Capacity revenues from non-territorial customers decreased in accordance
with the contracts and because of the suspension of performance by the
Southern electric system under the Gulf States contracts (see Note (B) to
the Condensed Financial Statements herein). The average revenue per
kilowatthour of total sales decreased from 5.19 cents for the second quarter
of 1988 to 5.13 cents during the corresponding period of 1989.

Expenses--

Fuel expenses in the second quarter of 1989 decreased, compared to
the second quarter of 1988, due to a 23.7% decrease in generation. The
decrease in generation is due to Plant Crist Unit No. 7, GULF's largest
generating unit, being out of service for scheduled maintenance for a
portion of the second quarter of 1989. The unavaflability of this unit also
made less energy available for the sale of purchased and interchanged power
and the net credit for this {tem decreased in the second quarter of 1989,
compared to the corresponding period of 1988. The average cost of fuel per
kilowatthour generated increased from 1.79 cents in the second quarter of
1983 to 2.07 cents in the second quarter of 1989, Other operation expense
in the second quarter of 1988 includes the charges to uncollectible accounts
for sales related to Gulf States.

Allowance for Funds Used During Construction--

The allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC)
represents the cost of capital charged to utility plant under construction
which is not included in rate base. The equity portion of AFUDC represents
non-cash income. However, the normalization of the income tax effect of the
debt portfon currently results in a non-cash charge to {ncome. In addition,
when facilities are completed and included in rate base, previously
capitalized amounts significantly increase current cash flows since revenues
are higher because of increased rate base and additional depreciation
expense. AFUDC, net of income taxes, as a percent of net income after

10
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Results of Operations (Continued)

dividends on preferred stock amounted to 0.5% in the second gquarter of 1989,
compared to 2.1% in the second quarter of 1988.

Future Earnings Potential---

The results of operations discussed above are not necessarily
fndicative of future earnings. It is expected that higher operating costs
and carrying charges on increased investment in plant, if not offset Dy
proportionate increases in operating revenues (either by periodic rate
{ncreases or increases in sales), will adversely affect future earnings.
Future earnings will also depend upon sales of capacity to non-affiliated
utilities and growth in energy sales which will be subject to a number of
factors, including energy conservation practiced by customers, the
elasticity of demand, weather and the rate of economic growth in the service
area. See Note (A) to the Condensed Financial Statements herein for
information regarding GULF's petition for a retail rate increase and the
subsequent withdrawal of this petition.

The dedication of substantial amounts of Plant Daniel and Plant
Scherer generating capacity and the assocfated operating expenses to GULF's
retail customers will adversely affect GULF's earnings until GULF obtains
adequate retail rate recognition.

Also, the Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued new
rules for accounting for income taxes which become effective in 1990. These
rules will require that deferred taxes be provided on the equity component
of AFUDC. These rules also require the adjustment of accumulated deferred
income tax balances to reflect changes in income tax laws and rates. The
accounting for and impact on net income related to these adfustments will
depend greatly on future ratemaking treatment. Deprecfation-related
deferred income taxes will continue to be reversed over the lives of the
related assets because of the requirements of the Tax Reform Act of 1986.
Other deferred income taxes will be reversed in accordance with regulatory
ratemaking treatment.

Financial Condition

The major change in GULF's financial condition during the first
six months of 1989 was gross property additions of $32.7 million. The
principal sources of funds for these additions and the maturity of $8.1
millfon of first lortgage bonds were funds provided from operations, an
increase in notes payable, capital contributions by the parent company and a
decrease in temporary cash investments. See the Condensed Staements of
Cash Flows for further detafls.

GULF's common equity ratfo at June 30, 1989, was 39.1%, compared
to 38.8% at December 31, 1988.

1
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GULF POMER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Financial Condition (Continued)

GULF's gross property additions are estimated to total
approximately $205 million for the three years 1989 through 1991 (§73
million in 1989, $68 mi1l4ion in 1990 and $64 million in 1991). The
construction program is subject to revision because of factors suc: as the
granting of timely and adequate rate increases. new estimates of increased
costs, revised load projections and the avaflability and cost of capital.

Changes in environmental regulations could substantially increase
GULF's capital requirements and operating costs. Passage of acid rain
legislation or the tightening of existing regulations governing power plant
emissions has a significant chance of occurring by the end of 1989.
Legislation amending the Clean Water Act; the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act; the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act; and the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
affects many areas of GULF's operations, including the generation,
transmission, and distribution of electric energy. The full impact of these
requirements cannot be determined at this time, pending the development and
implementation of applicable regulations. [In 1985, the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) promulgated air quality control regulations related
to stack height requirements of the Clean Air Act. Tne U.S. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit fssued a decisfon in litigation
concerning the EPA's stack height rules in January, 1988. The decision,
which the U.S. Supreme Court has declined to review, remands the matter to
the EPA for reconsideration of certain of the stack height rules. At this
time, the impact of the court's decision on final rules and the ultimate
impact on GULF cannot be determined.

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 will significantly decrease the amount
of capital provided through investment tax credits and deferred income taxes
compared with amounts in prior years. Although lower tax rates fnitially
reduce the amount of revenues required to earn a specified return on
investment, the cost of the increased capital requirements will ultimately
exceed the benefits of reduced tax rates, resulting in higher revenue
requirements. These factors will also reduce interest and preferred stock
dividend coverage ratios.

In addition to the funds required for the construction program,
$9.6 million will be required by June 30, 1990, in connectior with
maturities of long-term debt and preferred stock subject to mandatory
redemption.

At June 30, 1989, GULF had $1.4 million of cash and temporary cash
investments and $46.4 million of unused credit arrangements with banks to
meet 1ts short-term cash needs. These credit arrangements may not be used
in their entirety without additional regulatory approval. GULF had $5.0
million of short-term bank borrowings outstanding at June 30, 1989.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Financial Condition (Continued]

It is anticipated that the funds required for construction and
other purposes will be derived from internal sources. Although no
financings are planned, for any future financings GULF must comply with
certain earnings coverage requirements contained in its mortgage indenture
and corporate charter. On the basis of the requirements contained in its
mortgage indenture and corporate charter, GULF's mortgage coverage (2.00
required) and charter coverage (1.50 required) at June 30, 1989, were 3.11
and 1.69, respectively. The amount of securfties which GULF will be
permitted to issue in the future will depend upon market conditions and
other factors prevailing at that time.
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PART Il -
[tem 1.

(a)

(b)

Item 4.

Item 6.
(a)

GULF POWER COMPANY
OTHER INFORMATION
Legal Procesdings.

On July 10, 1989, a retail ratepayer of GULF filed a civil
complaint in the U. S. District Court for the Northern District
of Florida against GULF, SOUTHERN, Southern Company Services,
Inc., Alabama Power Company, Georgia Power Company, Mississippi
Power Company and AA & Co. The complaint alleges that GULF
obtained excessive rate increases by improper accounting for
spare parts and unlawful payments to government officials. The
plaintiff seeks actual damages estimated to be in excess of $10
million, plus treble and punitive damages, on behalf of all
ratepayers of GULF for alleged violations of the federal
Racketeer Influenced and Corrupt Organizations Act, the Federal
Power Act and Florida statutes, as well as common law fraud.

This suit 1s related to certain matters currently under
investigation by the U. S. Attorney for the Northern District of
Georgia, the IRS and the SEC as discussed in Note (C) to the
Condensed Financial Statements herein. While GULF's management
believes that it has not overcharged its customers, the outcome
of this lawsuit cannot now be determined. AA & Co. has informed
GULF that if this uncertainty stil] exists at tne time of fts
audit of GULF's annual financial statements, fts opinion on such
statements will call attention to this uncertainty.

Reference 1s made to Note (A) to the Condensed Financial
Statements herein for information regarding GULF's voluntary
withdrawal of its request for a retall rate increase.
Submission of Matters to a Yote of Security Holders.

GULF held its annual stockholder meeting on June 27, 1989 and the
following persons were elected to serve as directors of GULF:

Edward L. Addison C. Walter Rucke!
Reed Bell J. K. Tannehill
W. D. Kull, Jdr. Yince J. Whibbs, Sr.

Douglas L. McCrary

A1l of the 992,717 outstanding shares of GULF's common stock are
owned by SOUTHERN and were voted for the election of such
directors.

Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K.
Exhibfts.
5 . Power of Attorney and resolution. (Designated in

GULF's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988, File No.
0-2429, as Exhibit 25, and incorporated herein by reference.)

14
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PART II -
Item 6.

(b)

GULF POWER COMPANY
OTHER [NFORMATION
Exhibits and Reports on Form 8-K. (Continued)

Reports on Form 8-K.

GULF 7iTed a Form B-K dated June 12, 1989, in connection with its
voluntary withdrawal of a request for permanent and interim rate
relief. For further discussion of this matter see Note (A) to
the Condensed Financial Statements herein,

GULF filed a Form 8-K dated July 10, 1989, in connection with a
civil complaint filed by a retail ratepayer in the U. S. District
Court for the Northern District of Florida against GULF. For
further discussion of this matter see Item 1 - "Legal
Proceedings” herein.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

GULF POWER COMPANY

By Douglas L. McCrary, President

By A. E. Scarbrough, Vice President - Finance
(Principal Financfal and Accounting Officer)

By /s/ Mayne Boston
[Wayne Boston, Attorney-in-fact)

Date: August 10, 1989
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GULF POWER CCMPANY
MANAGEMENT'S OPINION AS TO FAIR STATEMENT OF RESULTS

The condensed financial statements included herein nave been
prepared by Gulf Power Company (GULF), without audit, pursuant to the rules
and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC). In the
opinfon of management, the information furnished herein reflects all
adjustments (which included only normal recurring adjustments) necessary to
present fairly the results for the periods ended March 31, 1989 and 1988.
Certain fnformation and footnote disclosures normally included in financial
statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles have been condensed or omitted pursuant to such rules and
regulations, although GULF believes that the disclosures are adequate 1o
make the information presented not misleading. It is suggested that these
condensed financial statements be read in conjunction with the financial
statements and the notes thereto included in GULF's latest annual report to
stockholders as incorporated and filed with Form 10-K.
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| GULF POWER COMPANY

l CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME (UNAUDITED)
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)
For the Three Months For the Twelve Months
I Ended March 3] Ended Marcn 31
Y99 T988 1989 1988
OPERATING REVENUES $107,248 $117,888 $491,857 $522,548
OPERATING EXPENSES:
Operation--
Fuel 32,728 51,494 189,955 240,063
Purchased and interchanged power, net 6,529 (8,433) (4,633) (37,909)
Other 17,922 23,265 76,224 95,408
Maintenance 8,732 7,774 42,877 36,858
I Depreciation and amortization 12,092 NN7 47.905 45,745
Taxes other than income taxes 7,020 6,482 27,626 26,216
Federal and state income taxes 4,653 5,672 25,220 30,743
Total operating expenses 89,676 97,971 405,778 337,178
OPERATING INCOME N7 DL 19,917 B, 683 85,320
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Allowance for equity funds used during
construction 52 223 286 869
Other, net 190 A 472 2,193
INCOME BEFQORE INTEREST CHARGES 17,812 20,211 87,87 86,437
INTEREST CHARGES:
Interest on long-term debt 9,234 9,260 36,935 37,983
Allowance for debt funds used during
' construction (91) (221) (679) (824)
Amortization of debt discount, premium
and expense, net 146 146 587 570
Other interest charges 321 359 1,601 1,374
' Net interest charges 9,610 9,5“ 33,“3
HET INCWE ] 1 ] " L]
DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED STOCK 1,411 1,449 5,723 5,934
lHET INCOME AFTER DIVIDENDS ON PREFERRED
STOCK i §|722 i 2.218 43,274  § 43,484]
l( ) Denotes red figure.
I The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed statements.
b ;
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GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (UNAUDITED)
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

For the Three Months
Ended March 31,

1989 1988
OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Ket income § 8,204 $ 10,667
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash
provided by operating activities--
Depreciation and amortization 14,276 13,636
Deferred incom: taxes (890) 1,523
Allowance for equity funds used during construction (52) (223)
Other, net (329) 1,416
Changes in current assets and liabilities--
Decrease receivables, net 9,101 4,650
Increase fuel stock (8,532) (9,844
(Increase) decrease materials and
operating supplies 1,005 (330)
Increase (decrease) operating accounts payable (373) 107
Increase (decrease) other, net 8,253 (59)
Net cash provided from operating activities 30,673 2
INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Gross property additions (11,201) (13,279)
Adjustments to gross propeéerty additions, net 3,380 (48)
Changes in construction payables (4,791) (3,533}
Deferred coal contract costs - {60,000)
Other investing activities 96 (879)
Net cash used in investing activities [TZ,578) L, 739)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds:
Capital contributions from parent company ¢,000 25,000
Notes payable, net - 20,000
Redemptions:
Preferred stock {500) {1,000}
First mortgage bonds . (8,000)
Other long term dedt (1,420) (2,119
Payment of common stock dividends (9,300) (8,600)
Payment of preferred stock dividends (1,411) (1,849)
Miscellaneous 5 (1)
Net cash provided from (used in)
financing activities (10,626) 23,83
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND
TEMPORARY CASH [NVESTMENTS 7,50 (32,365)
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT
BEGINNING OF PERIOD 14,242 40,226
CASH AND TEMPORARY CASH INVESTMENTS AT
END OF PERIOD $. 21,773 $ 7,861
SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash paid during the period for:
Interest (net of amount capitalized) $ 7,247 $ 7,277
Income taxes 453 2,790

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed statements.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

ASSETS
At March 31,
1989 At December 31,
(Unaudited) 1988
UTILITY PLANT:
Plant in service, at original cost $1,380,17N $1,367,923
Less accumulated provision for depreciation 436,416 425,520
Net plant in service 943,755 947,403
Construction work in progress 22,985 29,572
Total 966, 740 977,978
Less property-related accumulated deferred "
income taxes 180,792 178,657
Total ; 793!315
OTHER PROPERTY AND INVESTMENTS 6,660 6,756
CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash 823 292
Temporary cash investments, at cost which
approximates market 20,950 13,950
Receivables--
Customer accounts receivable 35,033 34,615
Accrued utility revenues g,180 11,310
Affiliated companies 5,842 6,784
Other accounts recefvable 33,256 33,904
Accumulated provision for uncollectible
accounts (31,961) (31,907)
Refundable income tax - 4,745
Materials and supplies, at average cost--
Fuel stock 70,012 61,480
Materials and operating supplies 31,977 32,932
Fuel cost under recovery - 1,218
Prepayments 3,381 3,577
Vacation pay deferred 2,702 3,340
Total TEUITQK 178,300
DEFERRED CHARGES:
Debt expense, being amortized 3,240 3,281
Unamortized 1oss on reacquired debt 6,813 6,892
Deferred coal contract termination costs 104,067 106,263
Miscellaneous 6,390 4,415
Total 120,510 120,857
TOTAL ASSETS 41,093,313 $1,097,225

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these conc:nsed statements.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

CONDENSED BALANCE SHEETS
(Stated in Thousands of Dollars)

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

At March 31,
1989 At December 31,
(Unaudi ted) 1988
CAPITALIZATION:
Common stock equity--
Common stock (without par value)--authorized
and outstanding 992,717 shares $ 38,060 $ 38,060
Other paid-in capital 209,150 207,150
Premium on preferred stock 399 399
Earnings retained in the business 110,195 112,701
—357.803 ~—J58, 310
Preferred stock 55,162 55,162
Preferred stock subject to mandatory redemption 12,250 12,750
Long-term debt 495,610 497,069
Total QZUIBZE 523,291
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Preferred stock to be redeemed
within one year 1,250 1,250
Long-term debt due within one year 15,075 15,005
Accounts payable--
Affiliated companies 10,008 8,360
Other 14,423 21,235
Customer deposits 15,558 15,316
Taxes accrued--
Federal and state income 2,553 4,061
Other 5,776 6,622
Interest accrued 13,149 10,247
Fuel cost over recovery 3,582 -
Yacation pay accrued g,?gg 3,340
Miscellaneous 2 2,748
Total 87,328 By THd
DEFERRED CREDITS AND OTHER LIABILITIES:
Accumulated deferred income taxes 16,614 17,678
Accumulated deferred investment tax credits 51,864 52,45)
Accumulated provision for property insurance 5,270 4,970
Miscellaneous 17,410 10,651
Total E5,|5§ 35,750
TOTAL CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES $1,093.313 ] 7,225

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these condensed statements.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

NOTES TO CONDENSED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

(A)

(B)

(C

On November 14, 1983, GULF filed with the Florida Public Service
Commission (FPSC) a request to increase retail revenues by
approximately $25.8 million annually. The FPSC is expected to render
a decision by the fall of 1989.

Reference is made to Item 1 - BUSINESS - "0ff-System Power Sales” in
GULF's Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
1988, for a description of the proceedings related to suits filed by
Gulf States Utilities Company (Gulf States) and The Southern Company's
(SOUTHERN) operating affiliates concerning off-system capacity and
energy sales contracts.

Because of disclosure in reports filed with the SEC by Gulf
States concerning its financial condition, most of the revenues
associated with Gulf States contracts, after taxes, were excluded from

net income after dividends on preferred stock as shown below. (1n
thousands)
3 Months Ended 12 Months Ended
March March
Total Revenues $ - $6,029 $5,487 $22,518

Revenues Withheld 4,875 5,057 18,724

Provision for

Uncollectible
Accounts - 4,875 5,087 18,724

Excluded From Net
Income After
Dividends on
Preferred Stock - 3,040 3,154 10,899

In management's opinion, the outcome of the lawsuit will not have
a material impact on GULF's Condensed Financial Statements; however,
the ultimate outcome of this matter cannot now be determined.

Reference is made to Item 3 - LEGAL PROCEEDINGS in GULF's Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988, for
information regarding an investigatfon being conducted by the United
States Attorney for the Northern District of Georgia and the Internal
Revenue Service regarding tax accounting for spare parts and other
matters, fncluding political contributions, and the related SEC
investigation.
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Results of Operations

Net Income---

GULF's net income after dividends on preferred stock for the first
quarter of 1989 was $6.8 million, compared to the $9.2 mi)lion recorded in
the first quarter of 1988 The decrease in earnings is due primarily to
lower operating revenues.

Revenues--

Revenues for the first quarter of 1989 decreased 9.0% from the
corresponding period of 1988, due to a 5.3% decrease in energy sales and
lower capacity revenues from non-territorial utilities. The decrease in
energy sales is attributable primarily to a mild winter, as evidenced by a
13.2% decrease in energy sales to residential customers despite a 2.3%
March-to-March increase in the number ot residential customers served.
Capacity revenues to non-territorial cus.omers decreased in accordance witn
the contracts and because of the suspension of performance by the Southern
electric system under the Gulf States contracts (see Note (B) to the
Condensed Financial Statements herein). The average revenue per
kilowatthour of total sales decreased from 5.55 cents for the first quarter
of 1988 to 5.53 cents during the corresponding period of 1989.

Expenses--

Fuel expenses in the first quarter of 1989 decreased, compared to
the first quarter of 1988, due to a 40.7% decrease in generation. The mild
winter experienced by GULF during 1989 was also prevalent throughout the
Southeast. As a result, lower cost base generation was available to GULF
from {ts affiliated companies and GULF became a net buyer of purchased and
interchanged energy. The average cost of fuel per kilowatthour generated
increased from 1.8 cents in the first quarter of 1988 to 1.94 cents in the
first quarter of 1989. Other operation expense in the first quarter of 1988
reflects the charges to uncollectible accounts for sales related to Gulf
States. Additiorally, other operation expense includes adjustments relating

to fuel cost recovery.
Allowance for Funds Used During Construction--

The allowance for funds used during construction (AFUDC)
represents the cost of capital charged to utility plant under construction
which is not included in rate base. The equity portion of AFUDC represents
non-cash fncome. However, the normalfzation of the income tax effect of the
debt portion currently results in a non-cash charge to income. In addition,
when facilities are completed and included in rate base, previously
capitalized amounts significantly increase current cash flows since revenues
are higher because of increased rate base and additional depreciation
expense. AFUDC, net of income taxes, as a percent of net fncome after
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Results of Operations (Continued)

dividends on preferred stock amounted to 1.6% in the first quarter of 1989,
compared to 4.1% in the first quarter of 1988.

Future Earnings Potential---

The results of operations discussed above are not necessarfly
indicative of future earnings. It is expected that higher operating costs
and carrying charges on increased investment in plant, if not offset by
proportionate increases in operating revenues (either by perfodic rate
increases or increases in sales), will adversely affect future earnings.
Future earnings will also depend upon growth in energy sales which will be
subject to a number of factors, including the volume of sales to nefghboring
utilities, energy conservation practiced by customers, the elasticity of
demand, weather and the rate of economic growth in the service area. See
Note (A) to the Condensed Financial Statements herein for information
regarding GULF's petition for a retail rate increase.

The primary factor causing the need for retail rate relief in 1989
{s the ded‘cation of substantial amounts of Plant Daniel and Plant Scherer
generating capacity and the assocfated operating expenses to GULF's retail
customers.

Also, the Financial Accounting Standards Board has issued new
rules for accounting for income taxes which become effective in 1990. These
rules will require that deferred taxes be provided on the equity component
of AFUDC. These rules also require the adjustment of accumulated deferred
income tax balances to reflect changes in income tax laws and rates. The
accounting Tor and impact on net income related to these adjustments will
depend greatly on future ratemaking treatment. Depreciation-related
deferred income taxes will continue to be reversed over the lives of the
related assets because of the requirements of the Tax Reform Act of 1986.
Other deferred income taxes will be reversed in accordance with regulatory
ratemaking treatment.

Financial Condition

The major change in GULF's financial condition during the first
three months of 1989 was gross property additions of $11.2 million. The
principal sources of funds for these additions were funds provided from
operations and capital contributions by the parent company. See the
Condensed Statements of Cash Flows for further detafls.

GULF's common equity ratio at March 31, 1989, was 38.9%1, compared
to 38.8% at December 31, 1988,

10

1104




GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Financial Condition (Continued)

GULF's gross property additions are estimated to total
approximately $205 million for the three years 1989 through 1991 (369
million in 1989, $68 million in 1990 and $68 million in 1991). The
construction program is subject to revision because of factors such as the
granting of timely and adequate rate increases, new estimates of increased
costs, revised load projections and the availability and cost of capital.

Changes in environmental regulations could substantially increase
GULF's capital requirements and operating costs. Passage of acid rain
legislation or the tightening of existing regulations governing power plant
emissions has a significant chance of occurring by the end of 1989.
Legislation amending the Clean Water Act; the Resource Conservation and
Recovery Act; the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and
Liability Act; and the Emergency Planning and Community Right-to-Know Act
affects many areas of GULF's operations, including the generation,
transmission, and distribution of electric energy. The full impact of these
requirements cannot be determined at this time, pending the development and
implementation of applicable regulations. In 1985, the Environmental
Protection Agency (EPA) promulgated air quality control regulations relates
to stack height requirements of the Clean Air Act. The U.5. Court of
Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit fssued a decisfon in litigation
concerning the EPA's stack height rules in January, 1988. The decision,
which the U.S. Supreme Court has declined to review, remands the matter 10
the EPA for reconsideration of certain of the stack height rules. At this
time, the impact of the court's decision on final rules and the ultimate
impact on GULF cannot be determined.

The Tax Reform Act of 1986 will significantly decrease the amount
of capital provided through fnvestment tax credits and deferred income taxcs
compared with amounts in prior years. Although lower tax rates fnitially
reduce the amount of revenues required to earn a specified return on
investment, the cost of the increased capital requirements will ultimately
excaed the benefits of reduced tax rates, resulting in higher revenue
requirements. These factors will also reduce interest and preferred stock
dividend coverage ratios.

In addition to the funds required for the construction program,
$16.3 million will be required by March 31, 1990, in connection with
maturities of long-term debt and preferred stock subject to mandatory

redemption.

At March 31, 1989, GULF had $21.8 million of cash and temporary
cash investments and $49.6 million (on April 1, 1989) of credit arrangements
with banks to meet its short-term cash needs. These credit arrangements may
a0t be used in their entirety without additional regulatory approval. GULF
had no short-term bank borrowings outstanding at Marcn 31, 1989.

1
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GULF POWER COMPANY

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF
RESULTS OF OPERATIONS AND FINANCIAL CONDITION

Financial Condition (Continued)

It is anticipated that the funds required for construction and
other purposes will be derived from sources similar to those used in trne
past. However, in order to fssue additional first mortgage bonds and
preferred stock, GULF must comply with certain earnings coverage
requirements contained in its mortgage fndenture and corporate charter. The
ability to maintain these coverages and to generate adequate amounts of
internal funds for construction s dependent upon increasing sales,
controlling expenses and receiving adequate and timely rate increases that
will provide an adequate return on investment.

On the basis of the requirements contained in its mortgage
indenture and corporate charter, GULF's mortgage coverage (2.00 required)
and charter coverage (1.50 required) at March 31, 1989, were 3.17 and 1.75,
respectively. The amount of securities which GULF will be permitted to
issue in the future will depend upon conditions and other factors prevall'ng

at that time.
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PART Il -

Item 1.

[tem 6.

GULF POWER CCHPANY

OTHER INFORMATION

Legal Proceedings.

Reference is made to the Notes to the Condensed Financial
Statements herein for information regarding legal proceedings in
which GULF {s involved.

Exhibits and Reports on Form B-K.

(a) Exhibits.
5 - Power of Attorney and resolution. (Designated

in GULF's Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 1988,
File No. 0-2429, as Exhibit 25, and inccrporated herein by
reference.)

(b) Reports on Form 8-K.
There were no Form 8-K's filed during the period.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its benhalf by the
undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

GULF POWER COMPANY

By Douglas L. McCrary, President

By A. E. Scarbrough, Vice President - Finance
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

By /s/ Wayne Boston
[Wayne Boston, Attorney-in-fact)

Date: May 12, 19883
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Florida Public Service Commissic:
Docket No.

GULF POWER COMPANY

Schedule F-4

April 12, 1985

Memorandum To: Mr. Earl V. Lee
Controller

From: Mr. John M, Okrak, Auditor
Pederal Energy Regulatory Commission

- F

Subject: staff Recommendations Related to Field Examination Cof
Gulf Power Company

The Staff has concluded an examination of the record of the Conmpany -c
establish the net changes in the original cost of electric plant and
related accumulated depreciation and amortization for the period Jar.a:
1, 1980 through December 31, 1984. The Staff also performed 2 selec::
review of accounting practices and procedures to determine corp.iiance

with the overall accounting and reporting requirements of the Commiss:c
included in the Regulations under the Federal Power Act,

As a result of this examination, a number of reporting and recorcdinc
deficiencies were noted. These deficiencies were discussed at a
conference on April 10, 1985, attended by the following individuals:

Corpany Representatives

E. V. Lee, Controller

A. Fell, Director of Internal Accounting Controls
. B. Russell, Supervisor of Audits

c. Engel, Manager of General Accounting

B. Mi1lls, Supervisor of Construction Accounting
panks, Coordinator of Internal Accounting Controls

T ELOO

Federal Energy Regulatory Commission Staff

Lee T. Cumberland, Auditor, Washington Staff
John M. Okrak, Auditor, Field Staff
Ted J. Glick, Auditor, Pield Statff

1114
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rne artached report summarizes the Staff's findings anc recommendations

is presented at the conference, and our understanding
response thereto., This report 18 to serve as a basis for a written

f =re Corpanv's

L3
sponse by the Company. As explained at the conference, the Staff's
commendations do not represent final FERC Staff positions con tnese

matters, and that written comments by the Company will be ccons.dered oy

re
ma
n

T
rzcommendations are made to

ne Chief Accountant and other Washington Staff Cfficials cefcre final

the Commission.

The Company's comments should be submitted within 30 days from the

receipt of this report. In
the Staff's recommendations,

instances where the Company dlsagrees with
the basis of such disagqreements should be

fully explained. These comments should be addressed to:

Mr, Joseph A.

Frangipane

Director, Division of Audits
Office of The Chief Accountant
Federal Energy Regulatory Commissicn

Room 601 R.B.
825 N, Capital

Street, N.E.

washington, D.C. 20426

-~
c

Attachment

he Staff wishes to express their appreciation for the exce
ooperation and courtesies extended during our stay at tn

llent
e Company.
Respectfully,
9LA~\%”£§¥5MJL
John M.Okrak
Staff Auditor
t 111,
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L ACCOUNTING FOR INCOME TAX ADJUSTMENTS

The letter directive dated October 1, 1981, from the FERC states
that the Company agreed to take appropriate corrective action on the
compliance exception listed belov. As of the current audit, the

Company has not taken the agreed upon action.

IMPROPER ACCOUNTING POR ENTRIES TO ADJUST ACCRUED INCOME TAXES 70

ACTUAL PER THE RETURN

In recording the entries to adjust the accrued i1ncome taxes to
actual per the income tax return, the Company debited or credited
Account 236, Taxes accrued, with the contra entry to the appropriate
account for accumulated deferred income taxes. No entry was rade to
the income statement in recording the adjustments. By recording the
adjustments as indicated above, the Conmpany never properly stated
the current and deferred income tax expense accounts,

The instructions of the Uniform System of ACCOuUNnts require that
the adjustments of accrued income taxes to actual e nade oy
adjusting cthe current tax accrual. In order to correctly account
for these adjustments, the appropriate entries must be reccrded in
the current and deferred income tax expense accounts,

The staff reconnmends that che Company establish procedures to

institute the above agreed upon accounting recommendation.

1. Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended action.

-4
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= INVESTMENT TAX CRED]

staff review of investment tax credits disclosed that the
Company failed to adjust such amounts recorced per books to reflec:
rhe settlement with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) applicable :c
ax years 1977 and 1978.

The staff recommends chat the Conpany adjusts ITC amounts upon
settlement with the IRS in the future through the 1ncome statement,
The Corpany recorded an adjustment for $421,079 in 1983 to properly
state the balance in Account 255, Accumulated deferred investment
tax credit. The adjustment was not recorded through the current
income tax expense accounts, however, the Company agreed to do SO 1Ln

the future,

2. Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recomnended action, and recommendatior

was recurded.

[A—Y
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3. DEFERRED INCOME TAX ACCC rING

The Company follows the practice of recording deferred taxes .n
Account 190, Accumulated deferred income taxes, by cebitirg such
account and crediting Account 410.1, Provision for cdeferrez incore
taxes, utllity operating lncome, of Account 410.2, Provis.cn for
ceferred income taxes, other income and deductions, with an amount
equal to that by which itncome taxes payable for the year are higher
because of the inclusion of certain items in income for tax
purposes, which items for general accounting purposes will not be
fully reflected in the utility's determination of annual net incone
until subsequent years. The feedback for these items is accounted
for by debiting Account 411.1, Provision for deferred incore :axes
Credit, utility operating income, or Account 411.2, Provis:on for
deferred incone taxes - Credit, other income ard deductions and
crediting Account 190,

The above accounting 1s not in accordance with the 1ns-ructions
to Account 190 of the Uniform System of Accounts which requires that
the provision for these deferred taxes be reccrded by cepizing such
account and crediting Account 411.1 or 411.2, as appropriaze. The
feecback of these items 1s to be accounted for Dy debdting Account
410.1 or 410.2, as appropriate, and crediting Account 19C.

“he staff recommends that the Company comply with these
instructions te Account 190 of the Uniform System of Accounts 1n the

future.

J. Conpanv's Response:

The Company agrees to take the recommended action.
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4 REACCZIUNTING R MATERIALS AND OPERATING _PPLIES PREVIOUSLY fx°

In 1982, the Company recorded entries debiting Account 154,
Materials and supplies, and crediting expenses for the val.e of
inventory on hand at Plant paniel 1n the amount of $578,C.9%9. Since
the value of this i1nventory had been recovered i1n prior pe er:cds ty
charges to expense when the i1tems were purchased, Lt was
Lnappropriate to record these amounts in Account 154 since this will
provide a duplicate recovery of the same costs.

staff recommends that the Company record the following entry to

remove previously expensed inventories from Account 154:

Account Description Debit crecLt
402 Maintenance expense $§578,019
154 Materials and supplies $578,019

4, Corpany's Response:

The Company does not agree with staff's recommendation. The Compary re-
classified the materials and supplies to inventory and reduced expenses
(Lased on a audit performed in 1982), to enable the Company to expense Lhe
1tems during the period in which the items were used and to wainté'n a recorc
of inventoried items, The Company has historically maintained ar inventory
of such items at all other locations.

The statement that the value of this inventory had been recovered in prior
perfods is incorrect. A review of the forecast data used in Docket No.
82-689-000 (the Company utflized a 1983 test period based on the 1387 budget),
the budgeted amcunts for both the generating plant repair parts and supplies
and the estimate of Plant Daniel's operation and maintenance expenses [net of
direct fuel) were very conservative. In fact, the Company's actual results

ere well above the forecast data as shown below.

10
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" 1982 1983 .
udget Actual Eudéet ACtua

Generat ng Plant Repair 6,900,000 10,471,125 6,900,000 8,471,701
Parts nd Supplies

Total Materials and 12,523,000 16,410,516 13,119,000 14,639,888
Supplies
Plant Daniel O&M 4,692,000 5,087,198 6,189,000 6,943,215

(Net of Fuel)
o
Since the Company is not presently planning tc file a wholesale rate case, the
proposed entry would have no effect on the rates we are collecting and would
result 1n the Company understating materials and supplies in our financial

statements and inventory control system.

11
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< sract .E OF SON OF JACESON COUNT ZOOLING LAKE

tn April 1981, Miss1ssippi Power Company (MPC), an asscciated

-crpany, filed with rhe Commission proposed journal entries relating
o the sale of 50% of the Jackson County Cooling Laxe =2 G..f Power
Conpany (Gul€). Such entries proposed to bill Gulf cne ralf ¢of the
original cost of the cooling water facilities,

In Septemper 1981, the Chief Accountant responded and required
MPC to transfer to Gulf one half of the previously accrued
amortization associated with the Jackson County Coocling Lake. As of
rhe current date no such transfer has taken place.

staff recommends that the Company record the following entry to

comply with the Chief Accountant's letter,

Account pescription Debit Credit
146 Accounts recelvable from
associated companies $859,655
111 Accumulated provision for
amortization of electric
utility plant $859,655

un

Czcrzanv's Fesponse:

The staff is recommending that Gulf Power Company recover from Mississipp
Power Company one half the amortization accumulated to the point ¢ sale of

the Blackwater Cooling Water Facility in Jackson County, Mississizit. The

essence of the proposed audit adjustment is that Gulf Power recelved a "used

or “"depreciated" asset for a gross "new" price. Gulf Power Compan)'s position

is that the proposed entry should not be made and recovery from Mi1ss1ss1pp?

Power Company is not required for the following reascns

Lf
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The Letter of Agreement between Mississippi Power Company &nd

Gulf was drafted with fairness an& equity to each Company ¢
customers upmost in mind. The intent of this Letter of Ac-eement
calls for Gulf to purchase its half of the Cooling Facilit. at
original construction cost and amortize this cost over the remaining
limited term 1ife of the facility. In other words, Guif's amorti-
zation should follow the use of the cooling facility by Gu!f Power
Company from the point of equalization in Daniel Units 1 ard 2 or
the in-service date of Unit 2 (June, 1981).

The Cooling Lake is an asset unlike other production plan:t assets.
The lake is constructed on property held by Jackson County,
Mississippi. Neither Gulf or Mississippi holds title to t~e lake
which obviously consists mostly of land. As land by nature is
non-depreciated, the “amortization" of this asset fis only a
recognition of the limited term lease-type agreement with the
Jickson County Port Authority. The lake does not depreciete or
"wear-out” with the passage of time or use. [t had the sare value
to Gulf on the date it acquired rights to use as 1t did tc
Mississippi, when they originally acquired their rights.

The agreement between Gulf and Mississippi regarding the cocling
lake reflects the nature and purpose of the lake. That purpose is
to provide cooling water service for 2 500 MW generating units.

Until the equalization and in-service date of unit 2, Mississippt

1 £

Power Company utilized only 50% of the capacity of the 'aiz ‘or
Unit 1. Gulif's benefit and use of the remaining capacity 2f the
lake began when Unit 2 began commercial operation in June 1381. As
stated above, the amortization in Gulf's books should refiect its
usage period. 1

13
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Staff will find the above reasoning evident in Missi1ssi1pp) Power (ozary's
response to 1ts last compliance audit. The entries made on Gulf's e-d
Mississippi's books reflect the intent, fairness, and equity of the sales

agreement for the Jackson County Cooling Lake.

14
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6. IMPROPER ASSI. MENT OF ALLOWANCE FOR FUN.. USED DURING CANSTR©c=:-

(AFUDC)

The Company uses an AFUDC rate that is approved ty tle Florica
Public Service Commission, This rate is consistently lower thap --e
AFUDC rate by the Order No. 561 formula. During the exav:nat.on c*
the assignment of AFUDC between Accounts 419.1, Allowance for other
funds used during Construction, and 4J2, Allowance for borrowed
funds used during construction - credit, scaff noted that this
assignment was in noncompliance with the Commission's letter
directive dated October 1, 1981,

The letter directive provided that the portion of debt allowance
included in Account 432 should be based on the debt components of
the 561 rate. When the rate actually used 1s less than tre 561
rate, the shortfall of these rates should be considered a reduction
in the equity components of the 561 rate.

Staff recommends that the Company establish procedures to
institute the agreed upon accounting recommendation per thre

Cormission's letter directive.

6§, Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended action.

—
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- +upROPER BALA .ES USED TO DETEPMINE THE TE FOR ALLCAANCE €C0F

FUNDS USED DURING CONSTRUCTION (AFUDC)

puring the examination of the rate for AFUDC pursuar: zo Order

No. 561, and Accounting Release NO. 13, staff noted that :-e Corpany
.sed .rproper balances to compute the rate, as follows:
1. The Company failed to consider the related unamor:.zed dett

discount, premium and expense 1n determination of the lonc-term debt

balance, and

2. In 1984, the Company failed to consider the monthly balances
of unused construction funds from Pollution Control Bonds in the
trustees' account in determination of the lJ-month average valance

of construction work in progress.

Staff recommends that in the future the Corpany comply with the
requicements of Order No. 561 and Accounting Release No., ... The

impact of the above 1tems did not result in excess AFUDC leing

capitalized.

", Corpanv's Response:

The Compa y agreed to take the recomrended acTion.

16

J—
——




000011

8. <-MPRCPER CAP:T IZATION OF THE ALLOWANCE 1 FUNDS USED DURINS

CONSTRUCTION (APUDC)

Due to implementation of & new Plant Accounting System :n 1963,
except for projects with amounts greacer than $5,000,000, :rxe
Company capitalized a full month's AFUDC during the i1n-service
ronth. This methodology assumed an i1n-service date at ronth end ‘ot
all plant additions,

Plant additions are placed in-service throughout the month..
Accordingly one-half month's AFUDC should be capitalized for the
in-service month, thereby assuming that all additions are placed
in-service at the middle of the month.

Staff recommends tha&t the Company institute procedures toc ensure
the capital:zaction of one~half month's AFUDC for the in-service
month as of January 1, 1985. The Company reversed $127,487 of AFUDC
improperly capitalized in Pebruary, 1985, This amount was
applicable to all projects which were interest bearing and placed

in-service during the period 6/1/83 through 12/31/84.

8, Corpanv's Pesponse:

The Company agreed to take the recommended action, anc

recommendation was recorded.
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9. 1MPROPER CAPI.ALIZATION OF THE ALLOWANCE .OR FUNDS USEZ 5URING

CONSTRUCTION (AFUDC) AFTER THE IN-SERVICE DATE

tn the examination of AFUDC capitalized, staff noted r._.~erous
work orders which were charged with AFUDC capitalizec after tre
1n-service date. This problem was also nozed during the prior FEIRC
audit,

Statf recommends that the Company revise 1ts procedures and
strengthen its internal controls to ensure that no AFULC is
capitalized past the in-service date as required by Plant
Instruction No. 3(17) and Accounting Release NOo. AR-3. When staff
brought to the Company's attention two work orders with sicnificant
amounts ¢f AFUDC overcapitalized, the Company reversed §46,.21 cf
AFUDC. Other amounts of AFUDC capitalized past the in-service date
were not significant enough to warrant adjuscment cof the r.ant

accounts.

9, Corpanv's Response:

m-e Corpanv aqgreed to take the reccrrended action, ang

recommendation was recorded.

15
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10. NEED 7O FORM. .ZE PROCEDURES TO ASSURE ¢ PLIANCE WITH 0 1

ACCOUNTING RELEASE NO. AR-5

The staff noted that AFUDC was accrued on suspended and delayed
construction and during periods of interrupted construc:.on. The
staff noted further that it was the Company's policy to commence
AFUDC when the first charges (normally engineering or materials)
wvere charged to work orders deemed to qualify for AFUDC,.

It is the Company's informal procedure that field engineegf,
contact the Plant Account Department i{f projects are postponed for
greater than one year. Staff noted one instance where this
procedure was ineffective. When it was brought to the Cormpany's
attention by the staff, the Company reversed $83,575 of AFUDC
improperly capitalized.

Accounting Release No. AR-5 provides that AFUDC may start from

the date that construction expenditures are continuously incurked on

a planned progressive basis. It further provides that no AR
should be accrued during periods of interrupted construction unless
the Company can justify the interruption as being reasonac.e under
the circumstances. (Underscores added.)

staff reconmends that the Company establisn forralizesd

procedures co assure compliance with Accounting Release Nc. AR-5.

10, Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended act.on, anc

recommendation was recorded.

19




.}, :vpROPER CAP..ALIZATION OF ALLOWANCE FOn FUNDS USED DURI}

CONSTRUCTION (AFUDC) ON THE RECONDUCTION (UPGRADE) OF THE

SCHOLZ-WEBB 113 K.V, LINE

puring the examination of work order No, 212401, Reccncuctcr
Scholz-webb 115-kV line, staff noted that the Conpany cap.:ai:zec
AFUDC on tne project expenditures during the period 6/1/83 through
8/31/83. Discussion with the engineer of the project disclcsed that
the project was constructed i{n two sections. One section was taken
out-of-service, reconductored and placed back in-service prior to
construction of the second section.

Electric Plant Instruction No. J(17) states: “When a part crly
of a plant or project is placed in operation or 18 completed and
ready for service but the construction work as a whole 15 i1n-
complete, that part of the cost of the property place¢ .n operation
or ready for service shall be treated as 'Electric Plant 1n Service'
and AFUDC thereon as a charge to construction shall cease. AFUDC on
that part of the cost of the plant which 18 incomplete ray Ce ccn-
trinued as a charge to construction until such tire as .t .s p.aced
1n operation cor 18 ready for service.® Capitalizing AFUIZC cn the
enzire arcunt of the work order's charces was not i1n CIrfp..arle =i
the requirerents of Electric Plant Instruction No. J{.7 /.

Staff recommends that the Company strengthen 1ts procec.re to
assure that AFUDC is not capitalized on portions of projec:s placed
in-service prior to the total project in the future. The AFUDC irm-
properly capitalized was not significant enough to wartant ad)'is-

tnenc of the plant accounts

ll. Cormpanv's Response:

The Corpany agreed zo take the recommenced &ction.

20 11704
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e ACCCUNTS FOR REDEMPTION OF FIRST  :TTAGE 8ONDS

v E

T-e Company's accounting for the redemption of 1tV Seri:es First
wortgage Bonds due 2010 i:n June, 1984 was not in ccrpliance with
Seneral Instruction No. .7 of the Uniform System of Accc.ris. AS

i

1y unamortized discount related to the redemption was -ri.:ten-off
-.rrently to Account 428, Amortization of dept cisccount AnC experse
and (2) no consideration was givan to unamortized debt expense

associated with the redemption.

General Instruction No. 17J(1) states,..."that the difference
between the amount paid upon reacquisition of any long-term debt and
rhe face value, adjusted for unamortized discount, expenses Orf
oremium, as the case may be, applicacle to the debt receemed shall
pe recognized currently 1n income and recorded in Account 421,
viscellaneous nonoperating :incore..."

~he staff recomrmends that the Company comply with the
requirements of Ceneral Instruction No. 17 when accounting for

reacquired debt 1in the future.

12, Corpanv's 2esponse:

iw
=
"

The Corpany agreed to take the reccrrended alt:icr,

recommendation was recorded,

21
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13. AFUDC AC..JED ON REBUILD AND CONVER:._N (UPCRADE) FIOJECTS

The Company accrued AFUDC on distribution rebuilding and
conversion projects. During the exgémination of wWork Order Nurter
721084, Reconductor 7,500' of copperweld line 11 Holicay Is.e, scaff
roted =hat the line was in-service curing the entire pericc of
construction and the property units were placed in-service in a
short period of time. Therefore, no AFUDC should have been accrued

thereon.

The staff recommends that the Company initiate procedures to
ensure that AFUDC is not capitalized on projects with a short
construction period. AFUDC {mproperly capitalized was not

significant enough to warrant adjustment of the plant accounts.

13. Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended acticn,

22
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4. IMPPOPER CAP ALIZATION OF CONTRACT LAB AN TRANSWMISSION LIt

UPGRADING PROJECT

During the examination of CONtCACTOr 1nvoices incurred on werk
order No. 212401, Reccnductor the Scholz-wWebb 115 K.V, ..ne, staff
noted the following improprieties of capitalization:

.. =-he Company did not allocate any charges to rmaintenance for

relocating the existing conductor and fixtures:

2. The engineer judgementally distributed sach invoice's
dollars between construction and cost of removal without any
support for such allocation;

J. The Company capitalized both the costs of checking
connections of all existing structures and checking he
condition of l0-guys and anchors.

Staff recommends that the Company revise 1ts procedures to
ensure that an equitable amount of contract labor 1s charged to
maintenance and cost of rsmoval, in accordance with the requirements
of tre Uniform System of Accounts, in the future. The anmount
.Tproper.y capitalized was not significant encugh %o warrant an

adjustrent of the plant accounts.

14, Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended action.

23
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PERSONNEL

Annually, applicable engineering and supervision personnel
perform a two-week time study to determine how much of their t.re s
related to construction., Staff noted that the study results, in
nost cases, was not being utilized. Rather, the ranagers (1) used
estimates based on current construction budgets and (1)
inadvertently failed to change other employees' times distributions.

Electric plant instruction No. 4B states, in part, °As far as
practicable, the determination of payroll charges includible 1in
construction overheads shall be based on time card distribuctions
thereof. Where this procedure is impractical, special stucies snal.
be made periodically of the time of supervisory employees devoted to
construction activities to the end that only such overhead costs as
nave a definite relationship to construction shall be capitaiized.®

staff recommends that the Company establish procedures to ensure
that time distributions of employees devoted to construction are
rased on Line studies which support a definite relationship to
construczion in the future. No adjustrnent of the plant accounts @s
proposed by staff due to the extrerme cifficulzy in cezer~ining an

appropriate arount of such adjustment.

15, Company's Response:

The Conmpany agreed to take the recommandecd act.on.

24
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16. :MPROPER CAP. .LIZATION OF MATERIALS ANT UPPLIES ON SVERHEAD

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM ORDERS (0DSQ)

The Company charges all costs incurred for a specific CCSO to
Account 107, Construction work 1n progress-:lectric. Suoseguenzly,
Zuring the mechanical classification of job charges, cost cf rerova.
and maintenance ate stripped off the ODSO cased on respeci.ve
standard removal hours and the estimated labor cost for ~aintenance.

During the examination of the mechanical classificacion of 0ODSO
No. 023084, Reconductor 7500' of copperweld line in Holiday !sle,
staff noted that the Company capitalized all the materials and
supplies that were charged to the job. The amount of $11,072 of
labor and indirects was stripped off the ODSO and charged zo -ne
appropriate maintenance account.

It 1s the staff's position that 1t was 1mproper 20 cracge the
maintenance accounts sclely with labor and indirect costs and not
naterial costs.

Staff recommends that the Company revise 1S procecures to
ensure chat an equitable anount of materials and supplies .n an CJS2
15 charged to the appropriate maintenance expense acccunt(s) in the

furire.

l16. Company's Response:

The Conmpany agreed to take the recommended action,

et
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17. UNREC DED RETIREMENTS OF CONDUC 3 AND GUYS

During the examinazion of Overhead distribution syster orders
023084 and 032767 and work order 212401, staff noted that the
Company inadvertently failed to retire 11,661 pounds cf copper
conductor, 2,310 pounds of aluminum conductor and 7 guys.

Staff recommends that the Company record the following entry to
retire the above noted items and charge the cost of removal for the
conductor to the appropriate account, Also, the Company should
strengthen its internal controls to ensure that items of the above

nature are detected and retired on a timely basis in the future,

Account Distribution Debit Credit
108 Accumulated provision for
depreciation of electric
utility plant $32,572
402 Maintenance expense $ 2,718
101 Electric plant in-service 29,8135%

17. Company's Response:

The Companyv reviewed the three Work Orders ir question. Retirerert ‘ournal
entries for the 11,611 1bs. of copper conductor and 2,310 1bs of aluminyr
conductor on ODSO's 023084 and 032767 are attached. These ertries were
recorded by the Company in May of 1985. A review cf Work QOrde- “o. 27124C]
indicated that all reguired retiremcnts were made in January 1984 The 7
guys mentioned as not being retired in the staff recommendat'on 2re there‘ore
not included in the retired amounts summarized below:

0DSO'S 023084 and 032767 (Recorded May 1985)

108 12.91€
101 12,978

Gv0 No. 212401 (Recorded January 1984)

[ ]
[¥,]
o

108 2C,
10] el
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18, NEED TO ALLS...’S ENGINEERING AND SUPERV. .ON AND GENETRAL CVEP-

- -

HEADS TO THE COST OF REMQOVAL

during the examination of engineering and suypervision anc
general overheads, staff noted that these overheacs related to
constr4ction and retirement work orders., However, the Ccrgpany
allocated tnese overheads only tO CCnstruction work orders.

staff recommends that the Company: (1) record the following
:ntry to reclassify the engineering and supervision and general
overheads applicable to the cost of removal for 1984; (2) perform a
study to determine the amount of overheads applicable to cost of
removal for the years 1960 through 1983; (3) submit this study :o
the washington Staff; and (4) revise its procedures to ensure that
an equitable amount of engineering and supervision and gener.!
overheads are charged to retirement work orders for the -ist of

remcval in the future,

Account No. Description Debit Credit
.08 Accurmulated Provision for
Depreciation of Electric
Jeilicy Plant £278,330
.07 Construction Work 1n Progress £278,11cC

(e}

Company's Fesponse:

Staff Recommendation No. 1:

Gulf Power Company believes no entry for the year 1984 reclassifying
engineering and supervision and general overheads to "cost of removal"
should be recorded at this time. After performing the study called for
under staff recommendations 2 and 3, Gulf submits that the logic of this

study be applied to all 5 historical years in questions (1980-1684).

27
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Ba

The same method used to determine overheads applicadble to "cost ¢
removal® for 1980-1983 should be app)ied to 1984. After the FERC staff
~eviews this study and approves the methodology, Gulf proposes to eljust
all 5 years (1980-1984) in a single journal entry in 1985. (Refereice
Schedule 2 for summary of study results and proposed journal entry.,

Staff Recommendations Ros. 2 and 3:

The attached schedules 1(a) and 1(b) show Gulf Power's study or method

of estimating the engineering and supervision and general overheads applicable
to "cost of removal” for the years 1980-1984. The advantages of tre attached
methodology include relative simplicity, logical reasoning, and ease of audit.
A1) components of the estimation can be verified etther to an offiz-2l
Operating Report schedule or to easily accessible Plant Accourting reports
and working papers.

The attached study simply uses Schedule 73 of Gulf's monthly Operating Report
containing year-to-date construction expenditures, remove year-to-daie over-
neads including £ & S, A & G, and AFUDC, removes the distorting effects of
infrequent major projects (generating plant construction), and adacs the

"cost of removal" expenditures reported on Schedule 75 of the Opereting
Report. The resulting figure is a “"pure" labor and material expended

f1gure combining “construction” (Account 107) and "cost of removal®

(Account 108). To arrive at E & S applicable to “cost of removal”, cost

of removal expenditures were taken as a percentage of this "pure’ labor/
material figure. This percentage is then applied to all £ & S adjusted or

net of that E & S relating to major projects to yield £ 84 S relati~; to

“cost of removal.”




shs 0000223

To arrive at general (A & G) overneads applicable to "cost of remcval”,

the pure” labor and material figure previously calculated 15 1ncreased

by the ¢ & S amount net of major projects £ & S. This new sum, or base’,
s civided into the "cost of removal” to obtain a new percentage. This

A & G percentage is applied to all general overheads (A & G) net cf major
project A & G. The result is A & G allocable to "cost of removal.®

The major generating PE's “"adjusted" in the calculations are accounted for
almost entirely by Plant Daniel in 1980 and 1981 and Plant Scherer in 1984.
Again, Gulf Power submits this study for FERC review and approval with ad-
justments for all 5 years i1n question (1980-1984) to be made simultaneously
in 1985. (Reference Schedule 2 for summary of study results anc¢ proposed
Journal entry.)

Staff Recommendation No. 4:

while the FERC staff was present at Gulf Power, it was pointed out that
Gulf had abandoned a proposed change to its mechanized plant accourting
sytem to a:low for allocation of engineering and supervision and generz]
overneads to "cost of removal” since it was not cost effective. Gulf Power
alternatively intends to allocate £ &8 S and A & G to “cost of remc.al” by
a manual monthly journal entry beginning 1985, retroactive to Januiry.
Currently, Gulf performs periodic studies throughout the year o e-r‘ve

at functional (Production, Transmission, Distribution, General) allocation
rates for £ & S and A & G to construction (CWIP) expenditures. As a basis
of this journal entry, Gulf proposes to use the same rates now developed
for construction to apply E 8 S and A & G to "cost of removal.” T-is

procedure would be logicai, accurate, and expedient.

11:
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GULF POWER COMPANY
1-1-80 THRU 12-31-84 FERC COMPLIANCE AUDIT; ITEM NO. 18
SUMMARY OF OVERHEADS ALLOCATED TO COST OF REMOVAL AND PROPOSED ENTRY

SUMMARY :
YEAR ES S
1980 $ 163,351.00
1981 83,043.59
1982 406,499.46
1983 363,069.76
1984 294,255.40

TOTAL $1,310,219.21

PROPQSED ENTAY:

CONTROL ACCOUNT 108
CONTROL ACCOUNT 107

A& G

$11,269.81
3,497.93
35,996.03
24,520.00

22,619.03

$97,902.80

L

$1,408,122.01

JCHEDULE 2

TOTAL

§ 174,620.81
86,541.52
442,495.49
387,585.76

316,874 43

$1,408,122 21

$1,408,12:.71
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.o, -wpaQPIR CA CALIZATION OF SOFTWARE :v :mextat:os -2s7§0002

Juring tne examination of administrative and general cverhead
capitalized, staff noted that, during the year 1982 :zhrouzs 19384,
s~e Company capitalized as such the cost to produce and revise oD
control lancuages (JCL's) for 1ts Standard Plant Account:.ng Syste-”
{SPAS) anc .:s Major Prosects Managenment System (MPMS), Tre arounts
of §804,409 for SPAS and £238,680 for MPMS wvere capizalized as
acministracive and general overhead. Prior to 1982, the Company
expensed as incurred all costs of developing the systems' software,

Electric Plant Instruction No. 4(A) states, in part, “General
overhead cost shall be charged tc particular jobs or units cn -re
vasts of the amounts of such overheads reasonably appchaE.e-
thererto.® These software costs were not applicable to only thé
specific obs which tney were .oaded on. Rather, they were
necessary to conduct the operation of Plant Accountiiig., ::ems of
-his nature are properly includable in Account 103, Miscellaneous
intangible costs.

Staff reconmrends that the Corpany record the follawirns entry =2
croperly scate the electric plant talances 1n accorcdance with :he
rec.irements cf the Uniform System of Accounts as for 1I73..&84. I-
e futire .-ne Cormpany should record the cost of rajor rew sof:ware
tnvolving relactively large expenditures i1n Account 301 anc amoft.ze
the amount to Account 404, Amortization of limited term electric

plant, over a period not to exceed five years.

Account Description Jebit Credit
103 Miscellaneous Intangible
Plant £1,043,089
107 Construction Wotk 1n Progress $1,043,089

.9. Cormpanv's Response:

The cricinal implementation ccsts as well as the recurrirg cevelorerial

in¢ -2intenance costs of the Standara Plant Accounting Syster 'S2:%) anc
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the Major Projects Management System (MPMS) are properly capitalizable

BAG costs as these systems record, monitor, and provide auditable data

of construction expenditures. The Company recommends the accounting for

these costs remain unadjusted and classified in Account 107, Construction

Work in Progress, for the following reasons:

1) These costs represent the continuing record-keeping cost component
of Gulf's construction (CWIP) program.

2) The developmental and maintenance costs of these systems are of an
“on-going" nature and not 1imited to a short (less than 5 years)
period of time.

3) Gulf will accrue benefits from these systems for many years to come,
Developmental costs represent enhancements or improvements to the
basic design.

4) The relationship of these costs to Account 303 and their concurrent
categorization as "limited term” is unclear to the Company.

The Company agrees that construction Work Orders during the 1982-1984

period would be allocated larger components of capitalized general admin-

istration as a result of implementation of these systems. However, the

Company believes these software costs of recording and monitoring an on-

going construction program more clearly constitute "general expenses ap-

plicable to construction” under Electric Plant Instruction 3(12) than

“1imited term" property under Account 303.
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:0. WHOLESALE ~UEL ADJUSTMENT CLAUSE FAC..R CALCUIAT:IZN 00002

The Company at 1ts Smith Generating Plant 1s mixing sodium

Jlfare with South African coal prior to burning 1t :n :t-e boller,
~-e sodium sulfate is only added when the South African ccal 1s
curned by 1:tself, 1f a mixcure of South African coal ang Zorestic
coal i1s pourned no sodium sulfate 13 added. The sodiun suifate 15
added to the ccal burned to change the chemical compositicn of -he
cocal and improve overall unit performance (i.e. unit capacity,
precipitator, etc.) due to the characteristics of the South African
coal. The cost of the gsodium sulfate is charged to Account 501,
Fuel, upon purchase.

The Company includes the cost of the sodium sulfate :n 1ts fuel
adjustnent clause (FAC) factor calculation for wnholesale customers.
Yowever, the cost of sodiun sulfate 1s an improper item f:r
inclusion in a fuel adjustment charge under Sectionl5.l4 of the
regulations of the Federal Power Act.

Section 35.14 staces that °the cost of fossil fuel srall
:nclyde no Ltems other than those l:.sted in Account (Sl ¢ =re
Cormission's Uniform System of Accounts for Public Utilit:es and
_icenses.® Acccunt 151 does not allow for the recorZ:inc ¢ s_z=
acdiz:onal ~aterials as sodium sulfate i1n the accoc.n:.

The staff recommends that the Corpany (.) cease tna pracrice cf
including the cost of sodium sulfate in the wholesale FAC :n rthe
future and (2) refund to its wholesale customers $38,947.60 plus
£8,862.381 of :nterest covering the period Decerber 1, .980 z-=rough

Cecerper 31, 1984,

<U. Corpanv's Response:

“he Company believes it is appropriate t0 recover tne cCsl Cf <52y~

sulfate through the Wholeszle Fuel Adjustment (layse Factor Calculaticn

395 1112
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(Wholesale FCA) because these costs are &1rect1y related to the

use of South African coal. By excluding the cost of sodium sulfeate
fror the Wholesale FCA, the FERC would deny the Company the cpport.nity
to recover prudently incurred costs until the Company's next wholesale
Rate Case.

We recommend that the Company be allowed to continue the recovery of
the sodfum sulfate cost through the Wholesale FCA. We are recovering

this cost through the Retail Florida Public Service Commission F.C A,

36 1140




-1 -spe=a1T=ATION CF THE ALLOWANCE FOR Funds vseo sviing 000031

e

s-yg=37C=-IN (AFYDC) CN POLLUTIZN CONTROL FACILITIES ALIOWED

- - -

TN RATE 2ASE

-»o Company's rate filings, related to Docker Nurbers T280-5216
ang IRSI-689%, .ncorporated rate base treatment ~1tn regarc o
several specific pollution control projects which were inclided 1n
Account 107, Construction work in progress (CWIP). Staff noted that
the Company did not cease capitalization of AFUDC on the CWIP
amounts included in rate base in the above noted rate proceedings.

Order No. 5585, which permitted the inclusion of pollution
-ontreol CWI? 1n rate base, noted that the Uniform System c?
Accounts' provisions provided for exclusion of AFUDC on CWl?
consistent with the rate -reatnent given such amounts.

staff recommends that the Conmpany:

1. Cease capitalizaticn of AFUDC on CWIP included i1n rate base
on the cdate such rates tecome effective in the future: and

2. re-ord the following journal entry to correct the accounts

is of Decemper 31, 1984,

AcCounc Description Debis Credit
£19.4 Allowance for other funds
used during construction $ 75 sd
<< Allowance for torrowed funds
used during construction -
credit 65,526
107 Conscruction work in
progress 123,238

<l. Corpanv's Response:

he Comcany does not concur with this audit point because this re:zpommendation

(1]

:csumes that the requested rate base treatment for “he STeC € e IrCiec S

37 1140




5 000072

was approved. n both referenced dockets, the (orpery settiec the

docket for a specified dollar amount, but did not address each 'ndividual

-

Sinze tRE LOTLAMy

tcsue in the case through testimony and/or hearircs.

d1d not receive 100% of their request these 1ters can be assumed 12

have a portion of that request that was not attained.

Lo
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s ACCIOUNTING TOR ZANK COMMIT™EN, FEZ

Tme Corpan' recorded commitment fees paid for tanxk .cans
sm~1rced but not borrowed in Account 930.2, Miscellanec.s Seneral

Zxpenses. Such costs are a financing cost chargeaole tc

(Al

tccount 431, other :nteres: expense.
The staff recommends that in the future, the Companrv record

~ank commitment fees in Account 431.

22. Company's Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended action.
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-3, Tn_AANGE OF B-ANT DANIEL UNIT_ #1 AND #: 0000341
In 1981, the Company sold & 50% interest in Plant lariel
“nit 02 and purchased a 50% interest in Plant Damiel Uri:t #1 fron

v;ss1ss1ppi Power Company (MPC). The Company did not fi.e for FERC
approval for the journal entries related to the transac:tiins
consisting of operating units, nor did it use Account 102, Electrc
plant purchased or sold, to record this transaction. The Corpany
received the approval of the Securities and Exchange Comcission for
the exchange related to the units.

Account 102 of the Uniform System of Accounts, states (a) this
account shall be charged with the cost of electric plant acquired as
an operating unit or system by purchase and shall be cred:tec with
rhe selling price of like property transferred to others rend:ng the
distribution to appropriate accounts in accordance with Electric
?lant Instruction 5; and (b) the utility shall file with the
Commission the proposed journal entries to clear from this account
the amounts recorded herein.

Tre followlng i-prcpriecies were noted in the recorZation of
trne exchange:

{A) The Ccrpany capitalized §$1,591,€615 of test per.c:Z energy
costs with regaecd to Daniel Unit #2. However, the Corpany Ji:d not
transfer any part of such costs to MPC., Since, MPC acqui.red a 50%
interest in Daniel Unit #2, it should have borne 50% of the teas:
period energy costs capitalized applicable to that unit cf
$795,807. Therefore, the inclusion of $795,807 test period enerjy

costs 1n Account 101, electric plant in service, 1s 1mproger.

40
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The Florida Public Service Commission (FPSC) in 1t8 crder at
Jocket No. 810136-EU allowed the inclusion for rate purpcses t-e
retai1l jurisdictional portion of the $1,59]1,615 of capitaiized tes:
cer10d energy Costs.

Thus, the scaff proposes that the Company (1) transfer -he FERC
Jurisdictional portion of these costs of $59,452 to MPC and (2)
transfer the FPSC unamortized jurisdictional portion of £519,493 to
Account 186, Miscellaneous deferted debits. The balance in Account
186 should be amortized to Account 406, Amoctization of electric
plant acquisition adjustments, over the life of the related piant,

(8) Although the Companies exchanged a 50% interest in Plant
2aniel Units ¢l and #2, no consideration was given in tre excrange
with regard to the deferred income taxes recorded on each Company's
books with respect to the property exchanged. The staff propcses
that since each Company 1s to have borne 50% of the total net cost
of zne plant, :hat tne net deferred income taxes recorded cn each
corpany's books for this property at the time of the exchance shou!d
"2ve zeen divided equally between Gulf and ¥PC.

(C) The adjustment recorded applicable to investrent -ax
tredits associated with the exchange of the units wnicn was -ased
upon each Company's applicable tax basis of the property 1s
inequitable. The staff proposes that since each Company .s to h.ve
corne 50% of the total net cost of the plant, that the net !.C
recorded on each Company's bouks at the time of the exchange should

rave ceen divided equally between Gulf and MPC.

41
11




-3- 000076

The staff recommends that the Company (1) use Account 102 to
record transactions involving operating units or systems ard fi1le
with the Commission the proposed journal entries to clear the
account 1n the future; (2) record the fcllowing journal entry to
correct the accounts as of December 31, 1984 for the cost cf test
period energy of Plant Daniel Unit #2; and (3) submit to the
washington Staff proposed journal entries to ad just the accounts as

of December 31, 1984 to properly account for deferred incore taxes

and ITC on the exchange.

Account No. Description Debit Credit
186 Miscellaneous Deferred Debts £519,491
108 Accumulated Provision for
Depreciation of Electric
Utilaty Plant 234,371
146 Accounts Receivable from
Associated Zompanies 59,452
101 Electric Plant in Service $795,807
403 Depreciation Expense 17,509

23, Coroany's Response:

Staff Recommendation #1:

Gulf Power Company agrees with the staff recommendation. In the future
Gulf Power Company will record all transactions involving purchase or
sale of operating units or systems in Account 102. C(learances of
Account 102 will be submitted for FERC approval. Gulf Power Corziny

intends to fully comply with Electric Plant Instruction No. 5.

115
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e 000037

Staff Recommendatior #2:

Gulf Power Company does not agree with the staff recommendation ang believes
that an adjusting entry removing Unit #2 Daniel Plant “test” costs from Plant-
‘n-Service is inappropriate. Gulf Power Company believes no transfer or
recoupment of the FERC jurisdictional amount of these "test" costs from
Mississippi Power Company is proper.

When Plant Daniel Unit No. 1 was placed in service in 1977, Mississippi

Power Company, sole owner at that time of Plant Daniel, passed 100% of the
Unit No. 1 "start-up" costs to its customers by ways of its fue! clause
adjustment. As a result, Gulf Power Company agreed to assume 100% of the
"start-up” costs of Daniel 2. However, Gulf Power was not able to pass

these costs along to its customers by way of the fuel clause adjustment.
Florida Public Service Commission Accounting Department Bulletin 76-7,

dated April 28, 1976, required capitalization of those “test” costs over

and above "normal: or non-test operating costs. This Bulletin, a copy of
which i< appended, follows closely the requirements of Electri. Plant
instruction No. 3 {iB), “Earnings and Expenses During Construction’. The
Florida Public Service Commission's staff recommendation regarding this

issue in Rate Case Docket No. B10136-EU, is also attached. This recommendation
reaffirms the above reasoning.

As in the case of the Danfel Cooling Lake covered by Item 5 of this audit, the
accounting for the exchange of Daniel Units 1 and 2 between Mississippr and
Gulf and the handling of Unit 2 “test" costs reflect the intent of the
Companies' Agreement and the desire for fairness and equity to each

Company's customers. The accounting for the "test” or "start-up" costs

for Damicl 2 reflects a basic difference in timing (Unit 1-1977 vs. Unit

2-1981) and state regulatory commission requirements.

43
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ctaff Recommendation #3:

seneral Instruction 18 of the Uniform System of Accounts requires that.

"Jhere there are timing differences between the periods 1f

which transactions affect taxable income and the periods

in which they enter into the determination of pretax accounting

income, the income tax effects of such transactions are to be

recognized in the periods in which the differences between book

accounting income and taxable income arise and in the periods in

which the differences reverse using the deferred tax method.”
As shown on the attached schedule, Gulf Power Company's books/tax tir:ng
differences were $22,949,091 both before and after the exchange. The ceferred
tax balance shown on the balance sheet of a public utility 1s equal 2 the tax
rate times the book/tax timing differences. Therefore, it would not be correct
to adjust Gulf's deferred tax balances, as recommended by the staff, because
Gulf's book/tax timing difference were not affected by the exchange. 'n addition,
tne uniform System of Accounts states, im instructions for Accounts i ana 282,
that:

"When the disposition relates to retirement of an item or

items under a group method of depreciation where there 1%

no tax effect in the year of retirement, no entries are

required in this account if 1t can be determined that the

related balance would be necessary to be retained to offset

future group item tax deficiencies.”
This statement covers the like-kind exchange between Gulf Power and Mississipp)
Power in that there is no tax effect to the exchange and the accumulates de‘erred

income tax balances are necessary to offset future tax deficiencies.

44
1154




0000

.tvestment tax credits (ITC) are derived by applying the prevailing statutory

rate to qualifving tax basis expenditures that are ready for service. .n order

=2 getermine qualifying tax basis expenditures to claim investment tax credits,
certain book costs, indirect construction costs, which were capitalized during
the construction period but claimed as current year deductions on various tax
returns must be excluded from the qualifying tax expenditure base. Included

in such costs are AFUDC, taxes, employees' benefits and depreciation expense

on transportation equipment utilized in the construction project. Gulf and
Mississippi Power Companies indirect construction costs applicable to Plant
Daniel Units 1 and 2 were different due to their respective capital cost used
in setting their AFUDC rates, their regulated depreciation rates associated
w1th transportation equipment, changes in the payroll tax laws during the
construction period and price escalation due to inflation. These differences
resulted in unequal qualifying tax basis expenditures for Gulf and Mississippi.
Included in timing differences not exchanged, as noted above, were ind rect
construction cests capitalized for book purposes but claimed as _urrent year
deductions for tax purposes which resulted in unequal qualifying tax expenditures
eligiple for ITC. Since ITC is calculated using qualifying tax basis expend:-
tures and there was no exchange of timing differences between Gulf anc
Mississippi, the equable method to “true-up" the investment tax credits
associated with Plant Daniel was to determine each company's prorata sha e

of qualifying tax basis expenditures generating the investment tar credits.

The tax credits were apportioned between Gulf and Mississippi in the Southern
Company's Consolidated Tax Return filed for tax year 1981, using the “true-up’
method described above which resulted in a transfer of tax credits from Gulf

to Mississippi of approximately $1.1 million.

15 115
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ALL INVESTOR OWNED ELECTRIC COMPANIES OPEPATED UNDER THE JURISDICTION OF
THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

-
FROM: OLRECTOR, ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT [‘0}/ ¢
RE . FAIR VALUE OF ENERGY PRODUCED DURING THE 1ESTING OF ELECTRIC CINERATING UNITS

The Uniform System of Actoun.s requires that the “fair val.e” cf energ,
generated during testing should be credited to the construction work orcer wnen

the output is intermingled with the sysiem, but does not indicate how the credit

. should be determined.

Recently various groups including the Federal Power Commission,

EZ1 and the AICPA have stucied the proper measurement of the value of energy

-mgg.durdng.t.buusting of electric generating units. We have reviewed the

vameJ ts of the various studies and the purpose of this Bulletin 15 20 establisn’a

mexid of valuing such energy.
TR P T Te BERBvIend: thas, of (8ctiys pmedtately the Frr@liey
SRR AR LRSI tesing of-ngM’iﬁim
SR Tripl loviagp

1. Actual cost of fuel and related power production expenses during the
testing period.

& vcostrof fuel and refat o expeRsEsfderi Ay
mg"perfod withr appropriat c<t-naiigk ™ _
operatingeff fcfency. The amOuwt sarestt:related tagluel joun
bes sqush:to-thequantity-of fuel” -t
semmass Weqaws Chour ¥ -under novead
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crouid alss e

The amcunt of power Presucticn expenses Iiner than f.el
1ajusteg 30 reflect rormal iDeratirg cocngitions. “his will insure -at e
¢ifference hbetween actual costs and "normal” or expected COStS will rema'n 1n
the construction work order. '

The amount of the "fair value” credit to the constructicn work order should
be concurrently charged to the zppropriate fuel and other production 2peration

and maintenance expense accounts.

”~

PGL/WOT/bC




O ————r

—

il G —CTATT S EkwllOnma—otcg 0 7\

S F Bu.r Compory Rare lase 00001%

Dec it No Gl013,-E U

ISSUE 7: 1f some portion of Plant Daclfel {s iocluded iv the rate
base should en edjustment be made to plaot iz service
te allocate Unit #2 start~up coste bstween GCul! and

Miseissippl Pover Cospany.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that no adjustment be made for this fesue.

DISCUSSION

The compaoy has {ocluded im plamt io service some §$1,65%1, 863
(systex) of cepitalized stert-up costs associasted with the Daniel 2
uoit. It is the company's conieotion that mo |¢Ju-t:c_nt should ove made
to share these costs with Migsiseipp! Pover Compacy  MPC), siczce
customers of Mississippl Pover absorbed 100l of the start up costs of
the Daciel #1 unit.

Company witoess Scarbrough tesctified that M.P.C. asssumed 10CI of
the stert-up cosce of Daniel #l and that these costs were passed to WPC
customers through che fuel adjustmest clause. Therefore, Gulf agreec to
essume 1002 of che starct-up costs of the Daniel ¢2 wunfc.(TR IXI,
Rather than pass all of the Unit #2 start-up costs through thr= fuel

a¢justzent clause, like MPC did with the Uoit #1 costs, Gulf was force.

45
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te cspiialize that portiocn of the Uit #2 costs that were over ape sbove

vhnst te operating costs would bave beem had the unit been cperating

uader zofmal operating conditions ratber than start-up. This was (o
accordance with F.P.S.C. Accounting Depsrtment Bulletin (aDB) 76-7,
issued oo April 28, 1976. (TR 1523, 1631, 1838, 3002)

Mr. Scarbrough further testified that «che $1,551,86) wvas
capitelized out of total etart-up costs of $15,251,098 for Damfel Duit
#2 sod 1f Daniel #1 start-up costs had been sccounted for on & basis
comparable vith the method used for Dsatel #2, {t would be becessary to
capitalized 31,678,256 out of the totsl stert-up costs of $11,80!, 968.
(TR 1823-4) Therefore, 1f the Coit Pl costs were accounted for ‘c the
same msoner as the Unit #2 costs snd both are shared equally betwees
Culf arnd MPC, Gulf would be required to decrease rate base by $775,932
(systec) for half of cthe Onit @2 costs, while et the same cime
iscressicg rate base by $839 128 for half of the Deniel #l costs borme
enlire.y oy MPC. The oet effect of cthese adjustments would ipcresse
Cu.f's requested rate base by $63,196,(System) (TR 1837-3) Mr.
Scarbrough adds thst “there is oo way, we (Culf) cen <collec: ano
ac us:zeat fros MPC {uv avy eveot.” (TR 3001)

Fublic Counsel hae takes <the position thst ope balf of the
cepitalized Daniel #2 start-up coste 795,607 (System) should be borze by
MFC &n¢ ctherefore Gulf's rste base should be reduced io the same

smount. Public Counsel presented no evidescs to support their positioce.

Ixecutive Agencies did cot address this fssue.

49
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Staff 1s of the opinlon that the company hss eccounted for the
Daciel Uzoit #2 costs io accordance with the Uoiform System of Accounts
and A.2.B. 787,

Although Company Witoese Scarbrough cestified chat GCulf had
commitied to & participatios agreement on Danfel Uait fl, prisr re the
in service date of the uwsit (Tr 1521), the start-up costs of Dait #)
vere iocurred and passed to MPC customers prior to aey equalizacion
paymects being made by Culf Pover. Wien these equalizatiocn payseots
vere made, bowever, mo Unit /1 start-up costs were fpcluded
since the Unit #1 costs had beer passed to MPC customers. (TR 1522) 1¢
sot for A.D.B. 76~7, the unit #2 costs would have been accounted for o
exactly che same menner &8 the Unit 1 costs, amd the encire $15,251,098
could bave beec passed thru the fuel adjustment cleuse to Cu'f's
custoser’s. No capitalization would have beeo necessary. Another
sltercacive would be to account for the Unmit #1 coste, b accoréasce
with ALs 76-7, bowever, this would result iv pet ipcrease {0 Culf's rate
base of some $63,196 asccording to Mr. Scarbrough. Sioce the Crit #)
coste have already been disposed of i Mississippi, «thie lac:er
treatweczt, absect s&uy adjustment by the Mississipp! Commission, :ould
result ip either Gulf's or MPC's Stockholders eatiog the §775,9321 of

Uoi: #I costs thet would be transferred to MPC.
Due to the different cime periods &nd juriedictionmal regulatiocs
icvolved with this traosaction, we are satisfied that Gulf toot the

appropriate action. Staff cherefore, recommende thst oo adjustmec: be

50
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appropriste ectios.

sade ‘or this i1ssus.

Staff cherefore,

91
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recommends that Do edjuscment be
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2 ACCOUNTIL  TOR TAX 3ENEFITS CN TRANS TICNS wWITE AN 000017

ASSOCIATED COMPANY

staff examined the Company's accounting for (1) =-e exchange .-
September, 1980 by Gulf and Mississippi Pover Ccrpany (¥PI) of a tCuh
.ndivided interest in coal cars used at Plant Daniel and <) :wne
surcnase 10 Jecermper, .980 of a 0% i1nterest :n :z-e _acxks:n County
Cooling Lake by Gulf from MPC. It is the staff's posit.c- that all
accumulated deferred income taxes and accumulated deferred
investment tax credits should have been distributed ratatly to each
Company in relation to the net plant investment on each Company's
books. However, the transactions only resulted 1n transfers of
investment tax credits based on gross property investment.

The staff recommends that the Company submit to the washington
Staff proposed journal entries to adjusc the accounts as :f
pDecember, 31, 1984 to properly account for accumulated deferred

income taxes and accumulated deferred investment tax cred.ts on the

transacrions,

24. Corpanvy's Response:

General Instruction 18 of the Uniform System cf Accounts requires that
“Where there are timing differences between the periods 1ir
which transactions affect taxable income and the periods
in which they enter into the determination of pretax
accounting income, the income tax effects of such trens-
actions are to be recognized in the periods in which the
differences between book accounting income and taxable
income arise and in the periods in which the differences

reverse using the deferred tax method.”

| § {8

33




& 000015

As shown on the attached schedule, Gulf Power Company's book/tas :i-1ng
differences, both before and after the exchange were zerc for =-: lccling
Pond and $29,296 for the Coal Cars. The deferred tax balarces t-own on
the balance sheet of a public utility are egual to the tar r2te 2 7@¢
the book/tax timing differences. Therefore, it would not be cc-rect
to adjust Gulf's deferred tax balances, as recommended by the staff,
because Gulf's book/tax timing differences were not affected by the
exchange. [In addition, the Uniform System of Accounts states, ir
instructions for Accounts 281 and 282, that:

"When the disposition relates to retirement of an 1ter or

items under & group method of depreciation where there 15

no tax effect in the year of retirement, no entries ere

required in this account if it can be determined that the

related balance would be necessary to be retained to

offset future group item tax deficiencies.”
Tris statement covers these transactions between Gulf fcwer orc ¥ocooosione
Prwer in (hat there is no tax effect to the exchanoe ancd the ac:.—.lated
cdeferred income tax balances are necessary to offset future *as zef---grcvec
cf each company.
Investment tax credits (ITC) are derived by applying the prevat’ n.

statutory rate to qualifying tax basis expenditures that are reezy for

service. In order to determine qualifying tax basis expenditures to
clamm investment tax credits, certain book costs, indirect consi-uctron
costs, which were capitalized during the construction pertod bu: :'amed
as current year deductions on various tax returns must be excluced from
the qualifying tax expenditure base. Since ITC is calculeted us rg

qualifying tax basis expenditures and there was nc exchenge cf @ ~1ng




-3- Q00L30

differences between Gulf and Mississippt, the equable retrod tc
“true-up" the investment tax credits associateg with tne (cai l:rs anc
the Jackson County Cooling Lake was to determine each company's [ro
~ata share of aqualifying tax basis expenditure: cenerating the
investment tax credits. For additional discussion of “"true-up” ‘or

investment tax credits see Gulf's response to FERC [tem No. 23.

o
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-5, ACCOUNTING FC DEFERRED INCOME TAKES FOR :renst Facsy:=:ce@U00

Account 281, Accumulatea Deferred Income Taxes - Acceleraced
Amortization Property, has a debit balance of §259,037 as of
December 31, 1984, for deferred income taxes relating to cdefense
facilities. The problem 1s that in priocr years the Company, 1in
error, recorded too much feedback in Account 281 and not enough
feedback in Account 282, Accurulated Deferred Income Taxes - Othecr
Property.

The staff recommends that the Company correct the Account 281
and Account 282 balances as of December 31, 1984. The Company has

agreed to correct the account balances in 1985.

25. Company's Response:
The Company agreed to take the recommended action, and .-

recommendation was recorded.

1 l*:l.
B




26. FAILURE =0 ' .NSFER THE ACCUMULATED DEI CIATION ASSOCIATED

s

T T ANT TRANSFERRED BETWEEN FUNCTIONS —
WITY ELECTRIC PL 0000

P -

In the examination of transfers of electric plant tetween
functions, the staff noted one 1nstance on General Work Crder No.
636 where the Company did not transfer the accumulated deprecirat:on
between functions related to the transferred property which exceedecd
an original cost of $£108,000. This in noncompliance with Lhe
Commission's letter directive dated October 1, 1981, in which the
Corpany agreed to trensfer related accumulated depreciation for
property transfers in excess of §50,000,

Electric Plant Instruction No. 12 requires that when property
18 transferred between functions, any related amounts carried 1n the
accumulated provision for depreciation shall be transferred to the
appropriate funccion.

staff recommends that the Company (1) establish procedures to
engsure that when property is transferred between functions with an
original cost that exceeds $50,000, then the related accumulated
depreciation {s transferred in the future and (2) record an
adjusting journal entry to properly transfer the accumulated

cdepreciation between funccions for Ceneral wWork Order No. 616,

26. Comganx'a Response:

The Company agreed to take the recommended action, and

recommendation was recorded.
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officers of Affilisted Companles or Subsidiaries
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Projected Test Yasr 1990
Prior Yeer 1909
Witaese A. E. Scarbrough

Trpe of dsta

ch provide goeods or services te the spplicent or ite
sffillotes showing, &) title, ®) name, snd c) principsl businese sddrese

Explonstion:
or pubaldleries whi

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEEVICE COMNISSION

Compony: GULF POMER CONPANY
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Savermel Eleciric omd Power Compeny

. )
jlmmnenenmeoonnens 2SR IRRARRARRRRRRRARRARE

€0C Eset Bay Btrest
Ssvenneh Ceecrgla 31461

Ereft
Juses L. Baybure

Jobm ¥. Splvey

Actier H. Glgallllst
Crece B, Armeld

2. Olin Vaale
¥. Elles Creer
Hareld W.
Eirdy B.

Yenior ¥ice Presidemt & Chief Fimsnclel Officer

Yice President
Vies President
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FORECASTING MODELS
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COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY
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Witness
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. Flow Ohart of Forecasiing Process

B. Marrative
11. Customer, Energy, and Pesk Demand Forecasts

I. Overview

67
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IV. Puel Budget

Howell
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VII. Financial Model
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FORECASTING MODELS

Scheduie F-9
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Schedule F 9 FORECAS] |G MODELS Page & of 21
FLORTOA PUBLTC SERVICE COMISSTON  DxPLAMATION: TT a projected test year Ts used, provide + brief description of Type of Dats Shown:
ecach method or model used in the forecasting process. Provide a flow chert which
COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY shows the position of each model in the forecesting process. Provide under separaste Projected Test Yesr Endsd 12/31/90
cover to steff, Cossissioners, Commission Clerk, and, upon request, other parties
DOCXET MO.: B9134%-E1 to this docket o detailed description of the camplete forecasting model used to Witness: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.
ovide the forecasts of the of customers, sales and pesk demands,

his description shall include the method(s) used to calculete and validate the
model(s). A discription of the differences between this forecasting model end
that used In the Commission's sost recent planing hearing shall be included.

ng t Trq

I1. CUSTOMER, BMERGY, AND PEAK DEMAND FURECAST

Methodology Overview

Qulf Power Company views the forecasting effort as a dynmaic process requiring ongoing efforts to yleld results which allow informed plamning
and decision-meking. The total formast is an integration of different techniques and methodologies, each applied to the task for which it Ls best
suited. Mdmmmmdmmuinm-hmltlemtmm's market ing efforts, which are predioated on
the ph!losophy of inowing and understanting the needs, peroeptions and sotivaticns of cur custamers and actively promot ing wise and efflicient uses of

energy which satisfy customer needs. This philasophy entalls focuse market research efforts, cmpled with marketing programs alsed at providing our
customers with the information needed to make soudd energy decisions.

The Forecast ing ard! Marketing Plaming section of the Marketing am) Load Menagement Departsent Is responsible for preparing forecasts of oustom-
ers, energy, peak desand and base rate revenues. Forecests of sonthly custasers, energy sales, agply ad peak demans) are prodrs? for both the

short-ters (05 pears) and long-term (6-25 ysars). Base rate reverue projections are preparmd for the short-term horizon. A Gescriptlon of the
erthods used In the development of these forecasts follows.

Resident 1a] Custoser Forecast

The lmmediste short-term forecast (0-2 years) of custamers 1s baserd primarily on projections prepared by Alvision personnel. The divisions
remain ahreast of local market and economic conditions within thelir service territorles through direct contact vith economic development agencies,
Aevelcpers, bullders, lending institutions and other key antacts. The lmentlate short-term forecasts preparsd by the divisions, which are dewe | oped
through varioms foreasting methods, are analyzed for omsistaxy and the Incorporation of major anstraction projects and business developments is
rewiewad. The end result is a near-term forocast of resldent lal customers by type of deelling.

For the resaining forecast horizon (3-295 ymars), the Reglonal Economic Growth Impact Study (FEGIS), a mathrmat lcally intensive forvoast ing
mdel, is utillzed in the develament of residentlal customer projectios. At the center of this system ls a cotort survival rautine gproach in
vilch populat lon by age group Is ager' from one tlme period to the next. The model's migration/desographic component, given an initlal pogulast ion age
Asirihution, together with formasts of migration, births an) dmaths, profcts pojulation by ege grap into the fulure.

e formcast of resident lal e tmers 1s an outome of the (inal aetion of the migrat lon/demographic element of the awdel. The nher of

restident tal oustomers (Uil egests to aerve §s caliulated by miltiplylng the total mmber of hoseholds located o the elght camtles i which Gult
P i worviow by the peryntage of ustomers L these eighl oot bee. for whitch ull curvent Iy provides servioe.
Schedule- . =
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Schedule F-9 FORECAST ING MODELS Poge 13 of 21
FITHTHA PUSLTC SERVITE GOWTISTGN  EWPLANATTON: 1T & projected tes
: year is used, provide a briel des tion \ of Data Shown:

eech method or model used he forecasting proces rovide 8 flow chart whic we
COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY ohowe "_S ﬂo““_:.ﬂlou o!..__._ model in the forecesting process. Provide under separate Projected Test Year Ended 12/31/90

cover to ste ssioners, Commission Clerk, and, upon request her parties
DOCXET MO.: B91345-E1 to this docket s detailed .Iinlﬂ.ﬁa of the complete forecasting model used to tnes €. 8. Persoma

ﬂ’_e the forecasts he of customers, I.I.d_q sales end pesk demends W, U, Mowell

is description shall include the method(s) used to calculate and validate the
model(s) discription of the differences between this forecasting model end
that used in the Commission's most recent plamning hearing shall be included

i
:
i

Eiﬂig!!g!ﬂgn.uiﬁgllﬁegggﬂE%iinﬂligi
Sosthern electric system. Data provided by the Energy/Fuel forecast includes unit cspacity factors, unit performance, pool interchange, of f-systes
sales, and fuel epenses.

-3 igﬂi“E‘E!ﬂ?-gguigningiir.gﬁﬁgagip Irgaits to

= Egiﬂlgssi—agﬁlﬁﬁuﬁiﬂﬂg loads and sales informstion. In adition, fuel cost data is
providsi by FES, a Puel Optimization and Evalustion System. The development of fuel costs for the Energy Budgst is besed on a computer iterative
process. The dispstch progres determines the tumm by unit based on a set of fuel costs. The burn then becomes irput to FUES and new fuel costs are

provided back to PRIMID. This prooess is repeated until the prograss converge to a realistic solution. An BEnergy Budget prooess flowchart is shown
on page 13 of this schedule.

EEE?HE,EE.EEUEEEESlﬂilliigllggpﬂgaoi
incorporsted into the Operating Budget.

The following is a brief dsscription of the models utilized in the forecast:

Puel Cost Model, Puel imization and Pealustion (FOES)

The purpose of the FOES program is to provide an economical dispstch of all the fossi]l fuels to the plants within the Southern electric system.
The progrem receives as irput the hest requiressnts in FTU's for each unit at a plant, the desired inwventory level at each plant, and the avallabili-
ties of fuel mgplles st each source or mine. Also, the cost at the source, which 15 provide by a sub-wodel knowvn as the Coal Contract Fammlatiom
System, and the cost of transportation are provided. With this data, the program formilates an' solves (minimizres cost) a transportation system
using linear prog mmaing technigues. The program own dispstch a multitude of fuel sources o any given plant .

The Coal Contract Fscalation System is a state—of -the art system vhich models the sscalation of a mal amtract's cost over time, Fach
escalatable componert of & contract s modeled as an index-tracking coepenent; that is, a cosponent whome cost varies ower time In proport lon to the
value of an Index or composite of Indioes.

Supporting Schedules: T s T T T TWecep Schedulen: —— R e
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Projected Test Tear Ended 12/31/90
M. M. Howell

Witness: D. P. Gilbert

Yype of Data Shown:

sales and pesk demands.

culete and validate the

K

model(s). A discription of the differences between this forecesting model end
that used in the Commis-lon's most recent plamning hesring shell be included.

on of the complete forecasting model used to
of customers, ener

i

ri

n the forecasting process. Provide @ flow chert vwhich

ﬂ&f

e proloctod test yeer is used, provide a brief description of
This description shall include the method(s) used to ¢

each method or model used

FORECASTING WODELS

shows the position of eech model in the forecasting process. Provide under seperate
cover to steff, Commissioners, Commission Clerk, and, upon request, other parties

to this docket a ceteailed desc
provide the forecasts of the

COMPANY : GULF POMER COMPANY
DOCXET WO.: BPIB45-EI
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Schecdule F 9 FORECASTING BODELS Page 16 of 21
FLORTHA POELTT SERVICY COMNTESTON  EXPLANATION: I & proJected test yeer it used, provide o brief description nf 1 of Dats Shown:
each method or model used in the forecesting process. Provide o flow chv?‘mirh ey
COPANT: GAF PORFT COMPANY thows the position of each model in the forecasting process. Provide under sepsrate Projected Test Year Enced 12/31/90
cover to staf!, Commissioners, Commission Clerk, snd, upon request, other parties
DOCXET WO.: B891MS5-EI to this dockel a detsiled description of the complete forecesting model used to Witness: D. P. Gilbert
ide the forecasts of the of customers, energy sasles and pesk desands.

is description shell include the method(s) used to calculste and validate the
modei(s). A discription of the differences between this forecesting model snd
that used in the Commission’s most recent plenning hearing shall be included.

V. COONSTRICTION BUDGET

k. Comstruction Expenditures

ulf's construction requirements are determined through a detalled analysis of emisting facilities amd projections of amtomer growth, energy,
demard, s pstterms of energy usage. The comstruction budget is driven of f imguts dtained from the Customer, Prergy, and Demand Budgets and is
comprisad of the following componsnts:

{1} Major Generstion and Production Plant Analysis. Milizing inputs from the budgets mentlioned sbove, the nead for and timing of major generation
addiitions necessary to maintain reliasble service is projected. The resulting Generation Dxpansion Flan is coordinated with associated operating
cmpanies mxrh that projected custoser reguirements arv met, total system construction dollars are effectively utilized and economies of scale

6 a) are walizsd. Other production plant aXlitions are based on deterioration of existing facilities, operating experience, erwirormental regulre-
| g’ eents, and necssmsary expansions.

() Distrilartion Analysis. The results of mnitoring circult loads on the Gulf system and the inputs from the Custamer, Fhergy, and Deman) Budgets
are utilized in studies vhich project the need for and timing of additions to Qulf's distribut lon system.

(3] Trermmission Analysis. Cosbines the results of the sajor generation and distribut fon smalysis and the trguts from the three budgets ment loner]
shove to deteraine future tranmmission facil'ty requiressents.

(4) General Facilities Analyris. Imvolves cmbining perictic reviews of existing facilities, equigment, ancd thelr relatedt costs with the Informe—
tion dxtainad froe the Qustomer, Pergy, amd Demand Budgets In protecting future general faciiity requiresents,

These analyses are reviews! by the mpprpriate srshers of seagement and a constructlon plan for each fimction 1s established. The detalls of
the ormstruction plen are cosmnicated to the af fected departsents and becosw the founrdation for schedling projects and budget ing the related
mpenditures. Each project, Its fustification, and related costs are ssmmarized on Plant Expersifture forms (P.E.'sl. The P.E.'s are reviews and
mproved by the sppropriate managers, dirmctors, amd vice—presiident. The P.F.'s are them sasmsarized by Corporate Plaming ax) presented to the
Axiget Committee for (ts review and gproval. (ve gproved by the Rviort Comittee, the Const net lon Axiget 1s reviewsd amd gproved by the Chief

R fxraitive Of floer prior to submitting it to the Roart of Dirmctors.  After the Poard has approved the Constrect lon Bodget, the informat boan cont alrevd
— in the ardgpet 1s It to the Flnanc-ial Mode].

—  Supporting Schedules: o ¥ecap LFhedilent s
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Schedule F-9

FORECASTING MODELS

Pege T of 20

FIORTDA PUBLIC SERVIEE COMAISSION  EXPUAMATION: TT & projected test year 1s used, provide a briel description of

COMPANY: GnF POJER COMPANY
DOCKET MO.: B891345-€1

esch method or model used in the forecasting process. Provide a flow chart which
shoss the position of esch model in the forecasting process. Provide under separate
cover to steff, Comsissioners, Commission Clerk, snd, upon request, other parties
to this docket » detmiled description of the complete forecasting model wsed to
ovide the forecests of the of customers, ene ssles snd pesk demands.
hig description shall include the method(s) used to calculate and validsle the
model(s). A discription of the differencss betueen this forecasting sodel end
that used in the Commission's most recent planning hesring shall be included

Type of Data Shown:
Projected Test Yesr Ended 12/31/90

Witness: D. P. Gilbert

8. Plant-lnr-Servioe

Each P.L. contaire pertinent informetion such as the project’s functional classification, starting Aate and completion date, espenditures,
ret iresents, and net salvage by year. The P.E. asy contaln one or sore projects with varying completion dates. For each project that ls approved by
Qulf's Board, the responmible departsent must submit to Corporats Planning a "Budget Estimate of Plant Additions and Retirements - Supporting Dsta™.
Th.s form inclides a somthly breskdown of expenditures, clearings to service, retirements, cost of removal and salvage for the tudget year and the
flrst forecast year. Arvual dsta for the final three years of the forecast is spread to sonths using allooators. This Informetion Ls irguat to the
Financial Model which calculates the various plant balances on a monthly basls.

Tpporting Schedules:

Rec - !C“a.f[r\ :
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CORPANY: GUILF POUMER CONPANT

DOCKET MO.: B891345-E1

FUONTSK POSLTT SERVT

mmmmmsmmdmmawmmmmmumu-cm'smmmmm. The OEM

mmmwummefummmmw process, providing the necessary Information to the Budget
muu.wwm.mrnw'smmmm.

Comsittes s distributing the monthly Budget Comparison Reports to management.

Supporting Schedules:
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Schedule F-11

FORECASTING WODELS -

HISTORICAL DATA

Page 1 of 18

FLORIDA PUBLIC TERVICE COMXISSION

CORPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY

DOCXET WO.: 891345-E1

EXPLABATION:

the input varisbles and the cutput varisbles used in estimating end/or validating
the sodel. Also, provide o description of each varisble, specifying the unit of

For each forecesting mode! used to estimate test yesr projections
for customers, demand, and energy, provide the historical and projected values for

Type of Data Shown:
Mistorical Year Ended 1987

68

eull

measurement and the time spen or cross sectional range of the data. Witness: J. 7. Kilgore, Jr.
FORECASTING SMODEL: REGIOMAL ECOMOMIC GROWTH IMPACT STUDY (REGIS)
* GULF POPLAATION BY AGE GROUP

0-14 15-24 2544 &5-84 65
1969 144,682 92,671 112,564 83,803 32,133
1970 146,311 94,544 117,588 85,878 32,918
wn 145,940 100,417 122,612 88,87 34,687
w72 146,032 104,551 128,691 91,470 37,168
1973 Wr, 735 108, 964 130,977 94,400 39,605
197 148, 745 114,814 137,647 99,002 44,425
973 we, 72 13,470 134,956 103, 732 47,324
1976 151,028 113,026 143,943 103,414 44,934
or7 149,172 118,136 145,188 106,333 48,991
1978 149,285 1e, 720 148,541 107,453 49,881
9w wr,2m 120,472 152,747 110,029 49,885
1980 147,824 119,671 154, 156 111,823 53,654
1981 150,876 121,974 162, 143 16, 749 56,758
1982 153,200 123,070 168, 692 120,61 59,424
1983 157,023 126,098 174,031 123,208 62,742
1984 161, 198 125,624 180, 159 126,337 66,282
1985 159,657 129,173 189, 8862 128,468 69,743
1986 163,129 131,228 199,124 133,210 74,309
1987 168,869 133, 665 209,135 138,484 76,175

* represents Guif Power elght county service area

Supporting Schedules:

Becwn Schechal e
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Schedule F-11

FORECASTI®G MODELS -

HISTORICAL DATA

Page 2 of 18

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CONPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY

DOCKET W0.: B891345-E1

EXPLANATIOM:

the madel.

For each forecssting model used tn estimate test year projections
for customers, demard, and energy, provide the histerical and projected velues for
the input varisbles and the cutput variables used in estimating and/or validating
Also, provide o description of each varisble, specifying the unit oi

messuresent and the time span or cross sectional range of the date.

Type of Data Shown:
Historical Year Ended 1987
Projected Year Ended 1990

Witness: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.

Supporting Schedulen:

0-1%

58,260
57,938
57,73
57,047
56,160
55,203
54,341
53,378
52,598
31,955
51,455
51,303
51,33
51,491
51,710
51,605
$1,927
52,012
52,398
52,919
53,514
54,062

U.S. POPULATION BY AGE CROUP (1000'S)

15-2¢

35,234
36,535
37,948
18,449
39,240
0,017
40,812
41,520
62,009
42,642
42,699
42,484
42,118
41,47
40,763
40,114
39,552
39,021
18,252
37,630
38, 745
4,107

254k

48,064
48,473
48,936
50,482
1,749
53,051
54,302
55,852
57,561
59,400
61,379
63,257
65,380
67,611
&9, 713
n,m
73,m
75,849
17,620
9,182
80,572
81,822

4564

81,437
41,909
2,482
42,808
43,233
¢3,522
43,801
64,008
4,150
44,286
4,390
44,507
4,563
44,59
4,672
4,811
44,926
45,047
45,295
45,950
48,416
46,851

Becan Scheckyl e

65+

19,680
20,106
20,561
21,019
21,528
22,081
22,608
23,278
23,8
24,503
5,15
25,704
26,23
26,825
27,425
2r,9m
28,09
29,138
29,83
30,347
30,937
31,504

]
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CosMISSiON

CORPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY

DOCKET W0.: B91345-£1

the model .

EXPLANAT ION:

For each forecasting model used to estimste test year projections
for customers, demand, snd energy, provide the historical snd projected values for
the input veriables and the output variasbles used in estimating and/or validaiing
Also, provide a description of each varisble, specifying the unit of

messurement and the time span or cross sectional range of the data.

Type of Data Shoun:

Witress: 4. 1. Kilgore, Jr.

Nistorical Yesr Ended 1987
Projected Year Ended 1990

[6

1.545
1.487
1.634
2.052
2.357
2.045
1.538
1.160
1.538
1.987
2.020
1.765

U.S. WOUSING STARTS

1980
1981
1982
1983
1954

jidia

1990

1.292
1.084
1.062
1.703
1.750
1.762
1.805
1.820
1.487
1.457
1.453

SOUTHERN ROUSING PRICE INDEX (NORIWAL 1982-B4=100)

30.5%
30.%
3.0
37.3
3.1
48.1
51.1
2.7
s2.7

T

s

1

57
62.
70

Supportir; Schedules:

1980
198
1982
1oa3
1984
19835
1984
1987
1988
1om9
1990

.

828

DM NN O N A D .

103.
107.
10.
114,
na,
123,
13

1968
1949
1w
wn
1w

1974
1973
1976
1w

1979

1968
1969
wn
wn
nwn
1973
1974
"wn
1976
1977
o78
979

3.3
3.4
6.8
5.8
5.5
4.8
5.3
8.3
7.6
6.9
6.0
5.8

U.S. UNENPLOTIENT RATE

1980
1981
182
983
1984
1985
19886

1988
1989
1990

r.S
9.5
9.5
7.4
T
6.9
6.1
5.4
5.6
5.6

U.S. REAL DISPOSABLE INCOME PER CAPITA (1982 DOLLARS)

1,78
7,887
8,129
8,318
8,558
¢.038
8,854
8,940
9,172
9,377
9.
9,824

Recnp Schreules:

9.7
0,785
9,721
9,928
10,414
10,610
10,943
10,999
", 326
11,534
1,543

1
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Schedule F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - MISTORICAL DATA Pege 4 of 18
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYVICE COMRISSION  EXPLARATION: for each forecssting model used to estimate test yesr projections Type of Dats Shown:
for customers, demand, snd energy, provide the historical and projected values for Historical Year Ended 1987
COMPANY: GULF POUER COMPANY the input varisbles and the output varisbles used in estimsting and/or validating Projected Year Ended 1990
the model. Also, provide a description of each varisble, specifying the unit of
DOCKET WO.: O91345-E1 messurement and the time span or cross sectional renge of the date. Vitness: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.
|
U.S. AVERAGE WAGE MORTGAGE RATE (PERCENT)
1968 6,525 1980 14,975 1968 6.97 1980 12.66
o 1969 6,93 1981 16,290 1969 7.80 o8 “%.7
e 1”70 7,359 1982 17,222 197c B8.4% wez 15.1%
wn 7,817 1983 18,203 on T.74 1983 12.57
1orz 8,5% 1984 19,780 wr2 T.60 1984 12.38
173 9,060 1985 20,37 w7 T.% 1985 11.58
w7 9,598 1988 20,062 197 8.92 1986 9.29
s 10,307 1987 21,843 1975 9.00 1987 9.28
1976 11,102 988 23,153 1976 9.00 1988 9.32
1w 1"n,anr 1989 24,519 wmr 9.02 1999 9.77
wn 12,849 1990 26,040 1978 9.5 1990 9.62
wr 13,920 1979 10.78

o1

T

Supporting Schedules:



Schedule F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - WISTORICAL DATA Page 5 of 18
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLAMATIOM: for each forecasting model used to estimate test year projections Type of Data Shown:
for customers, demand, end energy, provide the historical snd projected values for Ristorical Yesr Ended 1987
COMPANY: GULF POMER CONPANY the input varisbles and the output varisbles used in estimating and/or validating Projected Year Ended 1990
the model. Also, provide a description of each variable, specifying the unit of
DOCKET WO.: B891345-E1 messyrement and the time span or cross sectional range of the data. Witness: J. 7. Kilgore, Jr.

FERTILITY TREND FACTOR (BY AGE OF MOTHER)

15-19 20-24 5-29 30-34 35-39 40-44

1970 1.000000 1.000000 1.000000 1.002000 1.000000 1.000000

w7 0.999415 0.961533 0.967185 0.977930 0.873653 0.970163

E 1972 0.968477 0.810102 0.919760 0.781992 0.799120 0.625579

wrs 0.941580 0.710925 0.874101 ¢.7r0183 0.746%80 0.578570

W 0.860286 0.66207% 0.761967 0.700823 0.559212 0.563022

w7 0.790203 0.582121 0.TOMST 0.649749 0.565558 0.543731

1976 0.639919 0.543271 0.67354, 0.587060 0.503267 0.424189

w7 0.672288 0.565808 0.69535% 0.673850 0.498586 2.530952

1978 0.643588 0.547728 0.6893068 0.710019 0.537447 0.432789

1o 0.4684504 0.583620 0.698562 0.784369 0.569590 0.429898

1980 0.679159 0.609198 0.725538 0.7T8177 0.61329 0.533573

1981 0.673324 0.617896 0. 764569 0.824519 0.655359 0.499533

1982 0.660661 0.621124 0.751911 0.852913 0.693357 0.374121

1983 0.651166 0.617071 0.787272 0.902851 0.778017 0.558528

1984 0.632638 0.611185 0.793981 0.971427 0.836588 0.740358

1963 0.589343 0.6229%2 0.852379 1.020752 0.917100 0.497821

1985 0.6/5582 0.640128 0.852817 1.022713 0.874930 0.490211

1967 0.681797 D.657743 0.85%32%4 1.024874 0.832760 0.482601

1988 0.698011 0.675159 0.85349% 1.02643% 0. 790590 0.474991

1979 0, 734226 0.692574 0.8%133 1.02859% 0.7s8420 0.467380

1990 0. 770440 0.709970 0.854572 1.030556 0.706250 0.459770
[—y
Do
o

Supporting Schedules:
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

COMPANY: GULF POUER COMPANY

DOCXET MO.: O91345-€1

EXPLARAT [OM: For each forecasting model used to estimate test yeasr projections
for customers, demend, end energy, provide the historicel and projected values for
the input variables end the output varisbles used in estimating and/or -alidating
the sodel. Also, provide a description of each varisble, specifying the unit of
measurement and the time spen or cross sections| range of the data.

Type of Data Shown:
Ristorical Yeer Ended 1987

Projected Year Ended 1990

vitness:

J. 1. Kilgore, Jr.

t6

GULF EIGHT COUNTY INFANT SURVIVAL RATE

1970 0.980%541 181 0.988562
wn 0.978161 1982 0.988379
972 0.981486 1963 8.989278
wr 0.97 7Y 1984 0.989790
1978 0.983119 1985 0.990498
197 0.982679 1984 0.991842
1976 0.984389 1987 0.992985
wrr 0.985195 1988 0.993084
978 0.987010 1989 0.993184
wre 0.985539 1990 0.993283
1980 0.989138
ACTUAL CULF EIGNT COUMTY AVERAGE WAGE (DOLLARS)

1969 5,716 1979 11,149
1970 6,226 1980 12,184
\L-za! WAl 1w 13,477
o 7,281 1982 14,342
1973 7,546 1983 15,035
1974 8,050 1984 15,452
1973 8,643 1085 15,849
197 9,180 1984 16,372
1977 Q.687 1987 16,618
1978 10, 307

Supporting Schedules:
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Page 7 of 18

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY

DOCKET ®0.: B91345-E1

EXPLARAT [0 :

the model.

For esch forecasting model used to estimate test year projections
for customers, demand, end energy, provide the historical and projected values for
the input varisbles end the output variables used in estimmting and/or “alidating
Also, provide a description of each varisble, specifying the unit of

soasurement end the time span or cross sections! renge of the data.

Type of Dats Shown:
Historicsl Year Ended 1087
Projected Year Ended 1990

witness: J. T, Kilgore, Jr.

S6

3335855853333

1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1083
1089
1990

0-14

0.0016%2
0.002188
0.001TV7
0.001914
0.001560
0.00%634
0.001438
0.001308
0.001246
0.001392
0.001209
0.001182
0.001155
0.001055
0.001041
0.001012
0. 0600963
0.001081
0.00107T0
0.001059
0.001048

Supporting Schedules:

GULF EIGHT COUNTY DEATRS PER PERSON PER AGE GROUP

15-24 25-44 45-64
0.001170 0.002¢45 0.012378
0.001155 0.002194 0.011706
0.001320 0.002252 0.012273
0.001240 0.002382 0.012360
0.001053 0.002045 0.011735
0.00119¢ 8.00217 0.010%12
0.00115% 0.001982 0.010815
0.001060 0.001720 0.010479
0.001081 6.001793 0.010346
0.001124 0.001732 0.00%674
0.001770 0.001681 0.009913
0.00123% 0.001778 0.009848
0.000918 0 001766 0.009153
0.0G1287 0.001615 0.009340
0.000902 0.001469 0.010107
0.000841 0.001552 0.009181
0.001112 0.001847 0.008%83
0.00101¢ 0.0016568 0.008715
0.001009 0.001646 0.008671
0.001004 0.0016564 0.008628
0. 000999 0.00144% 0.008584

65+

0.035076
0.053114
0.054778
0.053200
0.050850
0.045514
0.0500%
0.044865
0.048916
0.050276
0. 50900
0.049814
0.049217
0.048873
0.047278
0.047042
0.045079
0.049279
0.049033
0.048787
0.048543
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COPMISSION EXPLAMATION:

DOCKET %0.: BO91345-£)

For each forecasting model used to estimate test year projections
for customers, demand, and energy, provide the historical and projected values for
COMPANY: GLRF POWER CUMPANY the irput varisbles snd the output varisbles used in estimating snd/or validating
the model. Also, provide & description of each varisble, specifying the unit of
meesurement and the time span or cross sectional renge of the data.

Type of Dats Shoun:
Historice! Yeer Ended 1987

J. T. Kilgore, Jr.

%70
wn
w2
1w
07

96

1976
w7
w7

1980

a2
198

1e8s
1984
1e87

)

Support ng Schedules:

-1

-0.000857
-0.000601

0.002¢42
0.003601
0.003736
0.003855
0.00438%

-0.001508

0.002198

-0.002219

0.001412
0.006027
0.004625
0.007403
0.007750

-0. 0024648

0.006244
0.010790

15-64

0.005375
0.005892
0.005482
0.005954
0.009735

-0.060387

0.002077
0.004075
0.052002
0.00297¢

-0.000263

0.008242
0.005722
0.004097
0.00512¢
0.007926
0.008477
0.009626

GAF EIGNT COUNTY ACTUAL MIGRATICN RATE BY AGE GROUP (X)

65+

-0.007100
-0.002063
-0.000287
0.000134
{ .010548
0.000710
-0.022642
0.004779
-0.008328
-0.011168
0.004187
0.001300
-0.000831
0.001420
0.00112%
0.001772
0.005634
-0.003244



Schecule F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - WISTORICAL DATA Page 9 of 18
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLANAYION: For each forecasting model used to estimste test year projections Type of Data Shown:
{or customers, demend, and energy, provide the historicel and projected values for Ristorical Year Ended 1960
COMPANY: GLAF POMER COMPANY the input varisbles snd the output varisbles used in estimating and/or validating
the model. Also, provide s description of each verisble, specifying the unit of
DOCKET WO.: B91345-El seasurement snd the time spen or cross sectional range of the data. Witness: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.

FORECASTING MODEL: COMMEND

COMMERCIAL FLODR STOCK IN WILLIONS Of SOUARE FEET

OFFICE uriL REST BRETAIL GROCERY CMURCN SCROOL COLLEGE REALTH LODGING WISC AUTOSTORE

1940 5.372 1884 0.720 2.3% 0.800 1,942 2.93%5 O0.716 1.034 0.545 1.939  1.55%

o 11 5.567 1.952 0.746 2.419 0.829 2.0% 3.0k 0.743 1073 0.565 2.011 1.608
-3 1942 S.764 2.022 0.773 2505 0.859 2.0864 3.153 0.76%  1.111  0.585 2.083  1.668
1943 5.9%3 2,091 0.799 2.592 0.888 2.1%9 3.263 0.79% 1.150  0.605  2.15¢ 1.724

1944 6. 164 2.162 0.82¢ 2.680 0.918 2.232 3.3 0.823 1.189 0.626 2.29 .12

1945 6.367 2.253 0.854 2.768 0.949 2,306 3.4B4 0.850 1.228 0.847  2.302 1.841

1946 &6.572 2.505 0.881 2.858 0.979 2.3m 31.59% 0.878 1.267 0.687 2.378 1.900

947 6.TT8  2.377 0909 2.%8  1.010  2.4% 3.708  0.905 1.307 0.688 2.450 1.9%9

1948 6.987 2.451 0.937 3.039 1.041 2.528 3.a 0.933 1.347 0.70% 2.505 2.019

1949 7197 2524 0.985 3.M 1.072  2.6403 3.9% 0.90 1.38¢ 0.730 2.600 2.079

1951 7.685 2.65% 1.038 3.343 1,145  2.77%  4.200 1.02% 1.480 0.779 2.7TTS 2.2V

1952 7982  2.793 1.068  3.454 1,186 2.880  4.352 1.062 1.5 0.808 2.8764 2.299

1953 8.241 2.890 1,105 3.585 1,228 2.98) 4.50% 1.100 1.588 0.836 2.977  2.380

1954 8.5 2.989  1.%2 07 1,270 3.082 4.658  1.137  1.642 0.884 3.078  2.48)

1955 8.802 3.087 1.180  3.829 1,311 3,184 4.812 1.17% 1.696 0.893 3,180  2.542

1956 9.085 3.188 1.218 3.952 1.353 3.288 [ 1.212 1.750 0.921 1.281 2.624

1957 9.348 3.286 1,256 &.075 1.39%  3.388 5,120 1.250 1.804 0.950 5.383 2.70%

1958 9.651 3.38% 1,206 4199 1.438 3.490  5.275 1,287  1.859 0.979  3.485  2.787

1959 9.93%  3.48% 1,332 4,322 1.480 3,592 5,420 1.31% 1.913 1.007  3.587  2.848

L 1960 10,220 3.584 137U 4. kks 1.82% 3.695 5 584 1.343 1.968 1.03 3./80 2.950

-

-

Supporting Schedules: Berap Schecules s
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANT

DOCKET ®D.: O891345-£1

EXPLANAT IOM: For each forecasting model used to estimate test year projections
for customers, demend, and energy, provide the historical snd projected values for
the input varisbles and the cutput varisbles used in estimating and/or validsting
the model. Algo, provide s description of each varisble, specifying the unit of
measurement and the time span or cross sectional range of the data.

Type of Data Shown:
Historicel Yeer Ended 1980

Vitness:

J. T, Kilgore, Jr.

wnr
"
1974
97
1976
w7
1978
e
1980

Supporting Schedules:

DFFICE

10.619
11.018
11415
1.1
12.204
12.593
12.978
13.358
13.731
14.09
14.083
14.088
14.213
14.530
14,538
16508
14 .687
14,769
14,753

utiL REST  RETAIL GROCERY CHMURCN SCMOOL COLLEGE  MEALTH LODGING

3.7 1.42¢ 4.679 1.582 3.836 5.797 1.415 2.043 1.075
3.064 1477 4793 1.641 3.97 6.010 1.467 2.18 1.11%
4.004 1.530 4.966 1.701 N7 6.223 1.51¢9 2.193 1.154
£.143 1.583 5.138 1.780 6.258 6.435 1.57 2.268 1.19¢
4.280 1.638 5.509 1.818 4.399 6.648 1.622 2.343 1.233
.67 1.683 5.478 1.876 4.539 6.850 1.674 2.647 1.27
6.9%2 1.70 5.648 1.934 L.67V r.om2 1.726 2.492 1.312
4.686 im 5.811 1.990 4.818 7.283 .177 2.568 1.3
4.8 1.841 5.97% 2.048 4.9358 7.493 1.829 2.640 1.3%0
4,944 1.89%0 6.132 2.100 5.09 T.702 1.880 2.4 1.428
5.4, 2.222 T.128 2,454 5.182 8.183 1.97 2.2 2.120
5.7% 2.297 7.3133 2.540 5.176 8.552 z.087 2.774 2.574
6.434 2.684 7.845 2.729 5.182 8.737 2.132 2.97M 3.7
6.972 2.5 8.048 2.803 5.205 8.990 2,19 3.570 3.882
8.082 2.692 8.532 2.9m 5.254 9.719 2.372 .9 £.008
8.B48 2.9% .23 3.233 5.272 0.881 2.4M .83 4.118
9.761 3.032 9.545 3.351 5.294  10.2%2 2.497 4.003 4,196
10.213 3.203 10.084 1.532 5.426 10.43%0 2.545% L.182 4. L4
10.524 3.2% 10.337 3.639 5,436 10,941 2.573 LT8 4.588

Becnp Schechslee -

MISC AUTOSTORE

3.830
5.on
.
§.252
4.392
4.532
4.672
6.8n
4.950
5.009
5.329
5.530
5.618
5.82¢
6.623
&.847
7.137
7.354
7.470

3.062
3.1
3.287
3.400
3.512
3.624
1.7
3.847
5.958
4.069
3.9%
3.7
3.9
3.847
3.838
.70
3.770
3.809
3.832




Schedule F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - MISTORICAL DATA Page 11 of 18
FLURIDA FUouic SERVICE CTOMMISSIO™  EXPLAMATION- For each forecasting mode|l used to estimate test year projections Type of Date Shoun:
5 for customers, demend, snd energy, provide the histor cal and rrojrcted values for Historical Yesr Ended 1987
COMPANY: GCULF POMER COMPANY the input varisbles and the output variables used in estimating and/or walidating Projected Year Enged 1990
the model. Also, provide a description of each varisble, specifying the unit of
DOCKET MO.: B91345-E1 measurement and the time spen or cross sections! renge of the data. Witress: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.

OFFICE utiL REST  WETAIL GROCERY CWURCH SCMOOL COLLEGE MEALTR LODGING MISC AUTOSTORE

g 1981 W75 11.208 3.3 15N s 5.429 10.403 2.588 4435 4821 7.7 3.7%
1982 .84 NNV 3.463  10.843 3.823 5.4T  10.87% 2.654 §.651 4,966 7.919 3.768
fea3 16.961 12.0%8 3.618 11,307 3.9 5.508 10.972 2.678 .97 5.187 8.099 3.763
ea 13.0m 2.1 3.0 11.812 4.105 5.529 11.0% i.698 5.046 5.767 8.595 3.770
1985 5.6 13577 4.053 12.6% &.470 5.664 11.231 2.761 4.226 4.166 10.649 J.a2
1984 18476 14,474 4,381  14.280 5.168 5.773 11439 2.792 4. 387 6.427 11.019 3.923
ey 19.041 14,097 4. TI9 14,615 5.330 5.904  11.804 z.88 478 5.997 12.3n 3.934
1988 19.263  15.457 4,858  15.038 5.352 $.983 12,022 2.934 4.932 6.02¢ 13.165 3.958
1989 19.372  16.188 4.958 15.083 5.341 6.069 12.402 3.027 L.97T 6.522 13.608 3.9
1990 19.555 14.798 L9 5. 5.436 &.185 12,08t 3,131 5.0Mm 6863 14480 3.980

&l

~

U

Supporting Schedules: Brcan Schedhiles




Schedule F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - MISTORICAL DATA Page 12 of 18
FLORIDA PUBLIL SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLAMATION: For eech forecasting model used to estimate test year projections Type of Dats Shown:
for customers, desand, and energy, provide the historical snd projected values for Nistorical Year Ended 1907
COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY the input variables and the cutput veriables used in estimating snd/or validating Projected Yesr Ended 1990
the model. Also, provide s description of eech varisble, specifying the unit of
DOCKET #0.: 891345-E1 measurement and the time span or cross sectional range of the data. VUitness: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.
RUEL 1 FUEL 2 FEL 3
ELEC GAS oL
DOLLARS DOLLARS oOLLARS
PER ATV PER METU PER MBTU
e 1980 18.0204 2.6515 5.4000
cs 1981 18.4301 3.7068 5.5000
= e 18.5090 4.5T19 S.3000
1ea3 18.069% 5.1654 5.5000
1984 17.1626 5.9922 5.6000
e 16.2273 5.4072 5.5000
1986 15.70% 5. 10%0 5.3500
1987 14.5622 4. 7800 5.3200
1988 12.3479 4.5700 §.2700
1900 11.9882 &.4600 5.2100
1990 12.1908 &. 4600 5. 2800
[a—
Do
o

Supporting Schedules: Recan Scheddules:
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the model. Also, provide a description of each varisble ifying the unit of
sessurement and the time spen or cross sectional range of the data.

For each Torecasting model used to estimate test year projections
for customers, demand, and energy, provide the historical end projected values for
COMPANT: GULF POMER COMPANY the input varisbles and the output varisbles used in estimating and/or validating

Type of Uata Shown:
Prior Year Ended B/1984

Witness:

J. 1. Kilgore, Jr.

FORECASTING MODEL: RESIDEMTIAL MOMTHLY ALLOCATION OF ANNUAL EMERCY

HISTORICAL

101
E

- -
O~ AP P =t ot D00~ O AP P2 P

OB =g O W Il P -

RO C D RES MON RES COW RES PRICE FEB _aum
26.3654 4,824 319 6.66 0 0
330676 12,233 7 6.65 6 0
33.8%12 10,677 &0 6.6 1 0
27.5433 A 184 6.67 0 0
.51 3.607 825 6.70 0 0

3380 1,660 1.005 6.71 0 0
3. 7660 n 6,533 %] 0 1
44,7080 0 7,69 6.76 0 0
43,8389 0 8,377 6.80 0 0
421598 0 6,478 6.85 0 0
33.3231 sa7 6,367 6.82 0 0
25.2765 3,085 1,556 6.84 0 0
24,9711 4,552 133 6.87 0 0
32,1086 0,502 85 6.90 0 0
36. 6406 12,260 0 6.93 1 0
30.0093 8,230 3 6.9 0 0
28.2164 7.010 & 6.92 0 0
22.5604 2,947 613 6.92 ° )
29.2886 293 3 032 6.92 0 1
40.1827 16 5,606 6.92 0 0
45,2647 0 8,652 6.92 0 0
45,5498 3 7.849 6.9 0 0
30.6517 544 3,809 £.90 0 0

73.5463 1,901 1,388 6.88 0 0
26.3812 S.895 323 4.86 0 0
411104 16407 “ 682 0 0
38.0509 11,693 7 &m 1 0
30.0912 7,793 59 6.7 0 0
XATS .21 313 6.73 0 0
24,3838 1,344 1,848 6.69 0 0
32.2861 420 4,388 6.86 0 !
43.1626 & 7,490 6.62 0 0
2.607% 0 6. 177 6.59 0 0

EXPLARATIO™ OF VARIABLES:

VAR ABLE

RXWN C D

res foll

RES CDH

RES PRICE

FFR THRy OCT

DESCRIPT I OM

MOMTELY RESIDEMTIAL KWW PER QUSTOMER PER AVERAGE BILLING DAY
RESIDENTIAL WEAYING DEGREE WOURS (BASE 69%)

PESIDENTIAL COOLING DEGREE MOURS (BASE D)

TUELVE MOMTM ROLLING AVERAGE OF REAL PRICT (CEMTS PR KWN)
MOMTMLY DUSMYT VARJARBLEC

Spporting Schedules:

Fecap Schedules
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- MISTORICAL DATA

FORECASTING MODELS

Schedule F-11

Prior Yesr Ended 7/1988

Type of Data Shoun:

ng ®odel used to estimaie tesl year projections

, 8nd energy, provide the historical and projected values for

Yor each Torecasti

demand,

sbles snd the output veriables used in estimating and/or validating

for customers

GULF POWER COMPANY

DOCKET MO.: B91345-£(

ifying the unit of

data.

description of each varisble,
spen or cross sectional range of

i

Also, provide a

the input var
the model .

measurement and the time

Kilgore, Jr.

Witness: J.

the

ocT
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HISTORICAL

- 000000 ORNOOO 00000000000~ D000 Co0DO0D 000000000
bt iR -2-R-R-N-R-R-Y-R-F F-J-1--N-N-N-N-F-R-F-R o -N-N-N-F-N-N-N-N-N-F-Re-Y-Y-T-F- YN NN
- - e R - -
=L -R-R-R-0-E-S-N-R-Rd-2-F-R-F-J-N-N-F-F-F-E d-X-F-N-X-F-F-R-R-F-F-T ol -F-F-F-F - N N-N- N
-2-2-2-1-N-N-R-R-R y-T-N--N-F-F-F-N-N-N-Rl-R-T-N-N-R-F-N-N-N-N-Ro RN~ N == = =W T =1

CO000- 00000000000~ CoO00 00000000000 0DCCO0DoO~COCOO

RRARRREARISITRAARANANNNNNREECC285RIBEBRLR TR
..1.(}

56“66‘6‘36‘66‘66‘6665666‘6666565555555555$55

RS L T P R B U LD L L

- s = . . =
-

A 0 A0 OG0 - N

1irre

66352 ’295!\ 1‘116‘

9912123.‘55?.’0121!’&56?.9“ TNMENONDOO NN TG~

B i -

102

12114

Schedules

~

Bec

Supporting Schedules:




-

Schedule F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - HISTORICAL DATA Page 15 of 18
FIORTOR FUBLTTC SERVITE CORNTSSTON — TXPLARAYION: For each forecasting model Used (0 estimate test year projections Type of Dats Shown:
for customers, desand, and energy, provide the historical and projected values for Prior Yesr Ended 6/1989
CORPANY: GULT POMER COMPANY the input varisbles and the output veriables used in esti=ating and/or validating Projected Test Year Ended 1990
the model. Also, provide & description of esch variable, ifying the unit of
DOCKET WO.: 891M45-E1 measurement and the time span or cross sectional range of the data. Witness: J. 1. Kilgore, Jr.
NISTORICAL ROV C D RES HOW RES CDM RES PRICE FEB A _Jn _NIG SEP ocr
1988 8 48.040% 0 7,861 5.09 0 0 (] 1 0 0
1988 9 43.9054 1 7,056 5.00 0 0 0 0 1 0
1988 10 34.4199 (1) 4,327 499 0 0 0 0 0 1
1988 11 24.4%98 2,038 1,035 £.97 0 0 0 0 0 0
1983 12 29.5252 6,523 $12 £.96 0 0 0 0 0 0
1989 1 31.2278 6,648 158 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0
1989 2 30.6162 6,387 221 £.98 1 0 0 0 0 0
1589 3 R.aOw 6,831 337 5.01 1] 0 0 0 0 0
1989 4 26.5578 2,996 762 $5.03 0 0 0 0 0 0
1989 b 709 1,230 2,206 5.05 0 0 0 0 0 0
1989 6 40,0857 202 5,729 5.06 0 1 0 0 0 0
PROJECTED Lo RES IOR RES CON 2ES PRICE _FeB _Jum _a _NG _SEp _ocr
1989 T &T.47%8 0 7,941 5.03 0 ] \ 0 0 0
1989 8 49.4845 ¢ 8,665 5.09 0 0 0 1 0 0
1989 ¥ 43.9276 0 7,327 5.1 0 0 0 0 1 0
1989 10 33.3401 21 4,281 5.08 0 o 0 0 0 1
s 1989 1" = 2,538 1,113 5.03 0 0 0 o o 0
o 1969 12 31,3513 . 989 5.00 0 0 0 0 o 0
1999 1 38 1,897 37 4.97 0 0 (] (] 0 0
W 1990 2 9,643 43 4.9 1 0 0 0 0 0
1990 3 31,9368 7,210 143 &.92 0 0 0 o 0 0
1990 4 25.8170 2,698 715 6£.95 0 0 0 @ [ 0
1990 S 26,1323 526 2,58 4.98 ) 0 ] 0 0 0
1990 6 38.2922 » 5,820 5.01 (] 1 1] 0 [} 0
1990 T 45.9713 0 7,553 5.03 (1] 0 1 ] 0 ]
1990 8 49.3439 0 8,674 $.06 0 0 0 1 o 0
1990 9 A .B164 0 i S.08 0 0 0 ] 1 0
1990 10 33.1120 31 4,207 SN 0 [ 0 0 0 1
1990 11 26.4137 2,837 1,100 .14 ] 0 0 0 0 0
1990 12 31.1730 7,026 241 S.17 0 0 ] 0 0 0

EET

SimporTing Schedules: e - T T e Shedler T T o :
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Schedule F- 11 FORECASTING MODELS - WISTORICAL DATA Page 16 of 18
FUORTOA PURTTT SERVITE COMRISSTON  EXPLANATION: For each forecasting model used to estimate test year projections Type of Data Shown:
for customers, demand, and energy, provide the historical and projected values for Prior Year Ended 8/1984
COMPANY : GULF POMER COMPANY the input var{sbles snd the output variables used in estimating end/or validating
the model. Also, provide a description of each varisble, ifying the unit of
DOCKET WO.: B91345-E1 meajurement and the time span or cross sectional renge of the data. Vitness: J. 7. Kilgore, Jr.

FORECASTING WODEL: COMMERCIAL MONTHMLY ALLOCATION OF ANWUAL ENERCT

HISTORICAL m_C_B COoM RDR COM COM COM PRICE _JAn _Jum _n _ﬂﬁ _wov _DET
1981 12 130.7178 2,420 1,843 6.57 0 0 0 0 0 1
1982 1 1369484 5,690 755 6.54 1 9 0 0 0 0
1982 2 140.9881 iBLs 529 6.53 0 0 0 0 0 0
1962 3 134.1757 2.318 1,130 6.53 0 0 0 0 0 0
1982 4 1434841 1,067 2,621 6.53 0 0 0 0 0 0
1982 S 144.7290 205 & 101 6.53 0 0 0 0 0 0
1982 & 187.5567 0 9.540 6.52 0 1 0 0 0 0
182 T 202.0722 0 13,004 6.53 0 0 1 0 0 0
1982 8 198.3472 ] 12128 6.55 0 0 0 1 0 0
1982 9 190.5811 0 12,274 6.57 0 0 0 0 0 °
1982 10 175.5158 2 9.326 6.57 0 0 0 0 0 0
1982 11 143.8264 764 4,601 6.57 0 0 0 0 1 0
1082 12 135. 1867 1,37 2,481 6.58 0 0 0 0 ° 1
1983 1 138.07m12 3. 795 1,207 6.57 1 0 0 0 0 o
1983 2 %6758 5,337 105 6.57 0 0 0 0 0 o

- 1983 3 133.3056 2,628 &70 6.57 0 0 0 ] 0 °
= 1083 4 132,797 2'101 84 6.56 0 0 0 0 0 o
1983 S 133.7609 501 3,007 6.56 0 0 0 0 0 0
W 1983 6 170.7130 0 8123 6.36 0 1 0 0 0 0
1983 7 191.4850 0 1,154 5.5 0 0 1 0 0 o
1983 8 193.2%07 0 14,657 452 0 0 0 1 0 o
1983 9 202.3670 0 13632 6.50 0 0 0 o 0 0
1983 10 164.4108 15 8550 6.48 0 0 0 0 0 0
1083 1195278 76 4569 6.48 0 0 0 0 1 0
1983 12 128 4412 1,745 1,087 6.4k 0 0 0 0 0 1
1984 1 145.4912 7,092 433 6.41 1 0 0 0 0 0
1984 2 1644724 5/058 75 6.38 0 0 0 o 0 0
1984 3 131.8767 2.812 653 6.34 0 0 0 0 0 0
1984 4 130.0993 925 2,052 6.31 0 0 0 0 0 0
1984 S 148, 1727 1 5.570 6.26 0 0 0 0 0 0
1984 & 180. 7204 3 9,476 6.2 0 1 0 0 0 0
1984 7 193.3112 3 13,209 6.20 0 0 1 0 0 0
1984 8 191.5623 0 12528 67 0 0 0 1 0 0

EXPLARATION OF VARIABLES:

VAR]ABLE DESCRIPTIOM

o € D MONYNLY COPMERCIAL KWM PER CUSTOMGR PER AVERAGE BILLING DAY

com Rod COMMERCIAL WEATING DEGREE MOURS (BASE 54)

Cox Com COMMERC I8, CODLING DEGREE WOURS (BASE 62)

COoM PRICE TWELVE MONTN ROLLING AVERAGE OF REAL PRICE (CENTS PER KWM)

_JAN TWRU DET ROMTHLY DUPBMY VARIABLES

A

Spporting TchediTes: o h o . Terap Schedule=: - - o



Schedule F-11 FORECASTINC MODELS - MISTORICAL DATA Page 17 of 18
FIGRTOR POBLIC SERVICE CORMISSION  EXPLARATION: For each Torecasiing model Used to estimate tes{ year projections Type of Data Shown:
for customers, demand, and energy, provide the historical and projected values for Prior Year Ended 7/19838
COMPANY: GULF POVER COMPAKY the irput varisbles and the output varisbles used in estimating and/or validating
the model. Also, provide @ description of each variable, ifying the unit of
DOCKET wO.: B91345-E1 measurement and the time span or cross sectional range of the data. Vitness: J. T. Kilgore, Jr.
RISTOR ICAL WM _C D COoM DN com CoR COM PRICE _Jan _am _au s ey _bec
| 1984 9 180.3061 0 13,159 6.15 0 0 ] 0 0 0
| 1984 10 169.7164 20 10,075 6.13 0 0 0 0 0 0
| 1984 11 162.2999 201 8,067 6.1 0 0 0 0 1 0
o84 12 132.0558 2,15 2,223 6.1 1] 0 0 0 1] 1
1985 1 134.6851 2,81 2.1 6.1 1 0 0 0 0 0
1985 2 152.8110 6,713 457 6.12 0 0 0 0 0
1985 3 134.1613 1,84 1,670 6.11 0 0 0 0 1] 0
198 & 1390613 213 3,357 6.07 0 1] 0 0 0 0
1985 % 156.8340 52 6,709 6.03 0 o 0 0 ] 0
1985 6 186.3004 0 11,169 6.01 0 1 0 0 0 ]
1985 7 192.9281 0 13, 5.97 0 1] 1 0 0 0
1985 8 198.5™1 0 13,21 5.9 0 0 (] 1 <] ]
1985 § 1928465 0 14,588 5.90 0 0 0 4] 0 0
1985 10 179.1934 15 9,869 5.87 1] 0 0 0 0 0
1985 11 162.5834 158 7,186 5.84 [ 0 0 1] 1 0
1985 12 146.59% 1,174 4,513 5.79 0 0 0 0 0 1
1986 1 145.4353 5,694 904 5.75 1 0 0 0 0 0
b 1988 2 140.3329 3,602 652 5.n 0 0 0 0 ] /]
1986 3 143.88%7 2,107 1,470 5.67 0 0 0 0 0 o
o 1986 & T.2194 859 3,295 5.67 0 0 0 o 0 0
o 1984 S 158.6401 106 5,611 .87 0 0 o ) 0 0
1984 & 189.08% L] 11,203 5.67 0 1 o 4] 1] 0
19858 7 211.9931% 0 15,398 5.66 0 0 1 0 0 [}
1984 8 220.683% 0 15,13% 5.66 0 0 0 1 0 0
1984 ¢ 201.8378 0 12,568 5.66 0 [} 0 0 0 1]
1986 10 192.12% 21 1,888 5.63 0 0 0 [¢] 0 0
1986 11 155. 7605 168 4,996 5.62 0 0 0 0 1 0
1906 12 148.0618 1,163 3,058 5.59 0 0 0 0 0 1
1987 1 14495923 6,518 353 5.58 1 0 (/] 0 0 0
a7 2 149.0328 3,360 54T 5.58 0 0 0 0 0 0
1987 3 1461868 1,458 mr 5.53 0 0 ] 0 0 0
1987 & 164 4568 1,353 2,60 5.5%0 0 0 0 0 0 0
1987 5 165.2567 73 7.1%0 5.46 0 '] [} 1] [\ 0
ear & 198.3204 0 11,692 5.42 0 1 0 1] 0 0
o7 7 212.745% 0 14,203 5.38 0 0 1 [/} 0 ]
1987 B 218.3419 [ 14,625 5.3 0 0 0 1 2 ]
1987 ¢ 211.0211 0 14,225 5.30 0 ] 0 1] 0 0
1987 10 175.4370 L B, E38 5.27 0 1] 0 0 1] o
1987 11 146.4005 617 3,505 5.23 0 0 1] 1] 1 0
1087 12 417574 1,837 1,761 5.19 0 1] 0 0 o ]
1988 1 148.8279 3.91L 1,429 5.15 1 0 (1] 0 /] 0
1988 2 156.9TT 5,155 634 5.06 0 v] o 0 1] ]
1988 3 1496962 2,582 769 .98 0 0 0 0 1] 0
1983 4 146, 0808 M7 3,120 4. B8 0 0 0 0 o 0
1988 5 147.6092 67 6,391 &.79 1] Q 0 0 0 c
it 1988 6 185.0914 1] 10,170 £.72 0 1 0 0 0 0
. 1988 7 2147783 0 13599 4. 63 0 0 1 0 0 0
[ —

|;J§Wtin¢ ScheduTes: I T T Fecap Scheddles: T S a




Schochile F-11 FORECASTING MODELS - WMISTORICAL DATA Page 18 of 18
FUOETON PUBLTC SERVICE [ORNTSTION  EwplERATION: For each forecasting model used to estimate (est year projections Type of Uata Shown:
for customers, demond, and energy, provide the historics! and projected values for Prior Year Ended B/1989
CORPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY the input varisbles and the output variables used in estimating end/or validating Projected Test Year Ended 1990
the model, Also, provide a description of each variable sﬁcif\rim the unit of
DOCKET MO.: BO1345-E1 megsurgment and the time span or cross sectional range of the data Witness: 4. V. Kilgore, Jr.
RISTORICAL cxws € D con R cow Con COW PRICE _4am _hm _AR MG L] _DEC
1968 8 209.527M 0 13,822 4.55 0 0 ] 1 0 0
1938 § 209.67T31 [} 12,788 4,47 0 ] ] 0 4] 0
1983 10 182.9059 26 8,982 4.45 a o 0 ] 0 [}
jous 11 156.8915 2% 4,067 4.43 o o [} 0 1 o
198 12 147.2318 2,151 2,431 4.42 o 0 o 0 0 1
1989 1 1447481 2,261 1,750 4.40 1 0 [} o 0 0
198e 2 1490549 2,087 1,556 §.42 0 0 (] 0 0 i)
1960 3 155.0889 2,604 1,889 4.45 o [1} 0 0 0 0
1989 & 155.99%0 549 3,509 44T 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0
80 5 167.1915 167 6,083 &£.40 0 0 0 [+} 0 0
989 $ 201.8372 [ m,2m £.51 o 1 0 0 0 0
1989 T 210.5%651 ] 13,53 £.53 ] [ 1 ] 0 0
98 8 217.6873 1] 13,419 4.55 o 0 4] 1 0 0
PROJECTED s c o (e W ] oon R Con PRICE Jan _ WU _dA _hG _Eov _bec
woR § 204.2938 (] 13,148 4.57 0 1] ¢ 0 0 o
[SNEY 1989 10 184, 9 9,30 4.53 ] 0 0 1] 0 0
o 1969 11 1534900 47 3,0 4.50 ] 0 0 0 1 0
1989 12 144.0723 2,518 1,489 447 0 [} 0 0 2 1
on 1990 1 1281678 4,574 340 4,48 1 0 ) 0 0 0
1990 2 154.6853 3,820 519 4.4% 0 [} 0 ¢ 0 0
1990 3 150.9223 2,401 1,133 & 41 0 ] (1] 0 0 0
1990 4 154.1226 $2% 3,249 442 0 0 0 0 0 0
1990 S 17,2078 2% 6,638 4,44 ¢ 0 0 [+ ] 0
1990 6 203.5022 ] 11,524 6.45 1] 1 0 0 0 0
1990 T 212.1623 0 13,370 4. 4b o 0 1 1] 0 ]
1990 & 218.5212 0 14,385 44T 0 0 0 1 0 0
1990 9 209.4341 0 13,600 4.48 0 0 0 0 0 0
1990 10 183.8848 0 ?,1%1 .49 0 0 0 1] 0 0
1950 11 153.9104 502 3,92 4.50 0 0 ] o 1 0
1990 12 164.7232 2,183 1,665 4.5 4] o 1] ] 9 1
+
(Y
Do
} —
< Supporting Schedules: o } = ; T T Hecap Schedules: ==
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Schedule F-12 WEATING DEGREE DAYS Page 1 of 1
FLORIDA PUSLIC SERVICE COPMMISSION EXPLAMATIONW: Provide actual, projected (es epplicable) and normsl monthly Type of Data Shown:
heating degree days for the utility's service territory for the test year end Ristoric Test Year Enced
COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY the five previous yesrs. Provide this information both by calendar month and Projected Test Yesr Ended 1990
by billing month. Provide a description of how the actual, projected and normal Prior Year Ended 1989
DOCXET WO.: B891345-E1 heating degree days for the utility's service territory are derived. Witness: J. 1. Kilgore, Jr.

PENSACOLA UEATHER STATION
MEATING DEGREE DAYS (65 DEG. F BASE)

BORMAL
1985 1984 1987 1988 1989 1990 TEST YEAR
CALEMDAR BiLLing CALENDAR BILLING CALENDAR BILLING CALEMDAR BILLING CALEMDAR BILLING CALENDAR BILLIEG
=FE ETESCTCEN EEEEETW STETETEIW =TEE EArTEEW Bazcz=W0 sITESERw
JAMUARY 569 245 470 S04 455 463 516 386 210 261 49 468
FEBRUARY 29 526 22 382 n2 357 385 454 287 264 319 389
MAETH &3 w3 196 34 174 244 192 300 152 263 193 i
APRIL 2 61 [*3 123 % 155 27 1"r 3 04 12 ™
mAY 2 13 0 30 0 19 0 1% 3 v 0 4
amg 0 0 0 0 0 (1] 0 0 0 1 0 [}
b ARY 0 0 1] [} 0 0 o 0 ] 0 o 0
S AUGUST 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 L]
=J
SEPTEMEER 0 0 0 (] 0 0 0 (/] 0 0
OCTOBER & 3 27 5 62 14 34 1" 29 3
WEVRER 49 8 TO &0 158 81 wor &2 2n 5]
DECEMBER 45% 120 3T 192 51 226 7 249 T4 285
(R3] m
ANEUAL 1,4M 1,187 1,402 1,512 1,478 1,559 1,598 1,573 75 900 1,587 1,9
Actual heating degree deys ere besed on hourly tempersture cbservations recorded at the Pensacols, Floride weather station by the Hstionel Ocesnic end Atmospheric
tdministration (MOAL). Dally heating degree day values are calculated by subtrecting the daily mid-renge tempersture (maximm plus einimm divided by two) from the
65 degree base. Celendsr and billing month totsls represent summations of daily values for calendsr months end billing cycles, respectively. Hormal velues used
in the forecast are besed on 30 -yeer climatologicsl normals publ ished by ¥OAA, which represents expected values besed on observations from the date recorded during
the period 1951-1980. Monthly weather dats from the period (980 1988 (for which hourly ob<ervations sre readily availeble) sre compared to the 30-year HOAA normals
for (he purpose of selecting months which compose the Typica. Meterological Year.
[e—,
0%
Pt Supporting Schedules: ) o T - R Recap Schedules: o I N
-

(1) Jenuary through August



Schecdule F-13 COOL 1N DEGREE DAYS Page 1 of 1
FLOAIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLAMATION: Provide actusl, projected (2s applicable) and normal Type of Date Shown:
sonthly cooling degree days for the utility's service territory for the Ristoric Test Yesr Ended
COMPANY: GULF POMER CONPANT test yeear ancd the five previous years. Provide this information both by Projected Test Year Ended 1990
calendar month end by billing month. Provide a description of how the Prior Year Ended 1989
DOTXEY ¥0.: B91345-81 ectusl, projected and normal cooling degree days for the utility's service Witness: J. T, Kilgore, Jr.

territory are derived.

PENSACOLA WEATHER STATION
COOL IMG DEGREE DAYS (70 DEG. F BASE)

NORMAL
1985 1986 1087 1982 1989 1990 TEST YEAR

CALENOAR  BILLING CALEMDAR  BILLING CALENDAR  BILLING CALEWOAR  S1LLING CALEWDAR  BILLING CALEWDAR  BILLING

JANUARY 3 2 0 B 0 1 0 S 1 1 1
FEBRUARY 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 0 0
RARCY 1] 5 0 0 2 0 2 0 9 2 3 0
APRIL Q3 13 17 & 13 9 40 8 2 8 3 8

mAY 173 7 151 54 18 o8 133 (2] 151 54 156 o7

; REE 342 732 358 226 313 248 302 180 288 0 309 37
[® G R 535 321 4hd 402 “1® 355 350 342 733 35 b1 7] 332
MELST 368 333 359 @ 31 405 357 352 m 340 368 i
SEPTENSER 241 367 305 37 264 2 264 313 248 343
ocroser 144 94 108 2m8 10 163 n 189 n n
wOVErRRER 140 120 » 50 6 1 ¢ 15 1 33
pEcomer 5 40 2 26 6 2 1 5 2 1

(4P (35
ARRAL 1,815 1,7 1,78 1,782 1,682 1,669 1,480 1,478 1,198 %81 1,582 1,578

Actuel conling degres days ere based on hourly tempersture cbservetioms recorded st the Pensacols, florids westher station by the Mational Ocesnic and Atmospheric

Administration (WOAA). Daily cooling degree day values sre calculated by subtracting the 70 degree base from the daily mid-renge tempersture (maximm plus minime

divided by two). Celendsr and billing month totals represent susmations of daily values for calendar months end billing cycles, respectively. WNormsl values

ussd in the forecest are besed on 30 yeer climatologicsl normals published by NORA, which represents expected values besed on observatioms from the data recorded during

the period 19511980, Monthly weather data from the period 1980. 1988 (for which hourly cbeervations are readilv svallable) sre compared to the 30 year NOAA normals
(- for the purpose of selecting months which compose the Typical Meteorological Yesr.

{ Supporting Schedules: ) - T Becap Schedules:

(1) Jeruery through August
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Schedule F-14

TEMPERATURE AT TIME OF WONTHLY PEAKS

Page 2 of 3

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

COMPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY

DOCKET WO.: B89IH5-E1

EXPLASAT 10
appl iceble),
yesr ard the
of pesk.
hour temperatures for the utility's service eres are deriv.d.

five previous yeers.

Provide the utility's service aree's sctusl, projected (es
end normal peak hour tesperatures for each month of the test

Provide the dste, day of week and hour
Provide a description of how sctusl, projected and normal peak

Type of Data Shown:
Historic Years Ended 1987, 1988

Witness: J.T7. Kilgore, Jr,

Line Actual (A) or
Wo. Month & Yeer Tempersture Doy of Week Day of Month Wour Projected (P)
s Jan, 1987 2% Tussdey 27 08:00 ST A
26 Feb. 1987 34 Tuesday 10 08:00 cs7 A
27 Wer. 1087 38 Fridey 13 07:00 CSY A
2 Apr. 1987 % Wednesday 1 07:00 cST A
» ugy. 1987 s Thureday 21 17:00 €7 A
30 dun, 1987 .. wadneaday ) 17:00 o7 A
3 Jul. 1987 ] wadnesday 2 17:00 cov A
L+ Mg, 1987 o Wednesday 26 17:00 coY A
n Sep. 1087 (] Undn. sday ° 17:00 o1 A
34 Oct. 1987 & Thsr scry 1 17:00 oo1 A
B wov. 1987 14 Friday 15 07:00 CS$1 A
3% Dec. 1987 30 Thursdey 17 08:00 CsT A
1) dan. 1988 3 Wednesrtay 27 08:00 CS1 A
33 feb. 1988 30 Sundey 7 09:00 Cs7 A
» Rar. 1983 w wWednesday 16 07:00 csY A
40 Ap-. 1988 [ Tuesdey 26 17:00 co1 A
(Y] Rey. 1988 8 Tussday 3 17:00 o7 )
42 an. 1088 " Tuesday 28 17:00 ot A
&3 ul. 1o8 90 | acnesdsy 13 17:00 o1 A
(1Y Aug. 1988 90 Mordey 1 15:00 oY A
43 Sep. 1988 o1 Vednesday 21 17:00 DT A
&b Oct. 1088 s} mordiny 3 16:00 cor A
&7 e, 1088 ol Tuesday 29 07:00 CsT A
8 Dec. 1988 36 Tuesday 13 08:00 cS!? A

Supporting Schedules:

Eccap Schedules:
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Schedule F-14

TEMPERATURE AT TIME OF MONTHLY PEAXS

Page 3 of 3

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERV'CE COMISSIOM

DOCKET WO.: B91345-E1

EXPLANAT IOM: Provide the utility's service srea's sctual, projected (as
applicable), and normal pesk hour temperatures for each month of the test
Provide the date, day of week end hour
of peek. Provide a description of how actual, projected and normal peak
hour temperatures for the utility's service area are derived.

yeer and the five previous years.

Type of Date Shown:
Projected Test Year Ended 1990
Prior Year Ended 1989

Witness: J.7. Kilgore, Jr.

Line Actusl (R) or
e, Bonth & Year Temperature Day of Week Day of Month Rour Projected (P)
&9 dan. 1989 45 Tuesday 17 08:00 csY

50 Feb. 19869 27 Friday 26 08:00 CST A
b1 Rar. 1989 &0 Tueaday 7 19:00 csT A
52 Apr. 1989 80 Thursday 27 17:00 coT A
53 ey, 1989 &a Wodnesdsy 3 16:00 cDY A
54 Jun, 1989 [ Tussdey 13 17:00 co7 A
5 Jul. 1989 w Tuesday " 17:00 CO7 A
L7} fum. 1999 & Thursday 3 17:00 cot A
57 sep. 1989 .14 Fridey 14 17:00 o7 L]
8 Oct. 1989 - Thursday & 16:00 D1 ?
» Hov. 1909 &9 Rorciay 12 19:00 CST v
&5 Dec. 1989 42 Honday n 09:00 CsT [ ]
61 dan, 1990 3 Tussday Fal 08:00 Cs7T ’
[~ Feb. 1990 b >3 Wednosdey 7 09:00 CST P
(3] fer. 1990 41 Thursday 1 09:00 csT L
L Apr. 1990 (] Fridey [ 19:00 o1 P
&5 Mey. 1990 [ Friday o] 16:00 Co7 (3
£ Jun, 1990 1 Tussdey 19 17:00 o7 P
&7 Jul. 1990 LS Tuesdsy 7 17:00 cot ]
68 Aug. 1990 B3 Friday 24 17:00 1 "
“ sep. 1990 er Friday 1% 17:00 D7 ?
™ Oct. 1990 a3 Thur sclay . 16:00 CDT ]
tal Mov. 1990 9 Monday 12 19:00 cS7 P
n Dec. 1990 42 vonday 3 09:00 ST v

Supporting ‘chedules:

Recap Schedyles
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Ploride Public Service Commissior
Dochet Bo. 89134%-E!

GULF POVEIR COMPARY

Behedule F- 16
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Gull Power Compam
Anention Al Barfield
Post Office Box 1161
Pensacola Flonda 32520
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We wanl to help you save moneyl That's
nght _special low ineres! loans are
available now with rates es low as 7.5% on
Good (ents Home Improvements.

Now is the ime 1o make those changes
and improvements you've been wanting o
make — changes o maks your home more

Take & look st this check st of Good (ents
Home improvemenis,
How does your home stack up?

You say you can't
afford to improve

Dl

SR S 4a {an |

—. Windows  Replacement or storm

— Ceiling: R38 Cailing Insulation

— High efficiancy Heating and
Coolng/Meal Pump

— Heat Pump Water Hoater
— Haal Recovery Unit
__ Figor R-19 Insulation

YOU SAVE MONEY TWO WAYSI

1 Lower interest rates lor improving
yout home  2s low as 75% with
NO DOWN PAYMENT
2. Lower energy bilts as a result of a
morg ensrgy efficient home
Taka advantage of thizs spactal oMer, ask lor
the Home Improvement Loan Specialst at
your bank, or call Gull Power Company and
ask lov an energy audit for your home
“Tha progrem svedabie o o cumomery
P Gull Pose wrves ores,
in Ihe Pensacola ares cafl 444.5258
in the Fort Walton ares cefl 244-4770
In the Pensma City seres cell 784-8272

Gulf Express
Home Improvement
Loan Application

O Individual Accosnt [ Joint Account
Agptcnss Mo (s Lam ey
ey Aduese (Ravwer B M ) ]n—.w
(===
Fotvimm Mumg Aos e lu—u—.'
=== [ ————
Vimmg Prane b B Dese o o Dep rgwe
Saviel Tecwsy Ma ] Bt Prane T
[ Iu—uu.t [n—-
Boetmse Buisson hirw | hieg Teen R,
Srns ped Procs Mool e
o 3] II- .
A o T [h—-
Co Sgotrnrt Mame [ i Law bintde)
Fos AdSress (Saws § M | I-nu-.’ -
Coy Sawe To.
e ln—mv
Cov tam Tw Covan Bmereey Poy -
e Py - LRy ——r—-
Sorw Lowwoy Ma Bt Presia e Py
[p— ]-—uqt Ih—-
[y p— O m e O % s
b e ]
[P —————— I =)

Note: Child support, alimony, or separate
mamintenanco ncome noed not be
revealed Il you do not wish il 1o be
considered as a basis ol repayng This
obligation

‘A brmited number of banks are
pariicipating in this program Il your
bank 15 not available, another
parucipating bank may be used
Mailing Instructions: Gull Power
Company, Attn. Cal Wiison,

7 O Box 1151. Pensacola, F1 32520-1151
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Schedule F-17

ASSUNPT LONS

Page 1 of 31

PLOEIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIESION

EXPLANATION: For a projected test yesr, provide n schedule of aspumplions wsed
in developing projected or estimsted datla At o minimum, stete essumptions
used for balsnce shael, Ilncome stetesent and essles forecast

DOCKET BO. ©91345-E1

Trpe of Data Shown:

Historic Test Year Ended
Projected Test Year Ended 1990
Prior Year Ended

Witnezse Ses Below

Inden Lo Assusptions

1990 Budigat
1. Canarsl Aspusptions

A. Owverview

9. Porecest of Customsr, Bnergy, Peek Demend, and Revenue

C. Operstions snd Halntenance Budget

©. Finencisl Assumptions
11 Opsrating Assusptions

4. Incoms Statemsmt

average Anmual feat Ratss for 1990
Outege Retes for 1990

Planned Haintonsnce for 1990

Dot Unit Capacity Rsting for 1990
Other Puel Duwdget Assumptioms fer 1990

111, Cometruetlon Assusptlions

A. Construction Expenditures

B Electric Flent-In-Bervice
IV  DPelence Sieet Assumpt lons

A 1) Month Aversge Aseete
] 13 Month Averape Coapitalization end L.abilities

Bupport ing Bchedules ¥ 11

¥itness Page
Gilbert ?
Ellgers 3
Parsens 4
Lee

Howe11

Jordan

Scarbrough

Gilbert

Scarbrough '
Glibert A
Ellgore

Parsons

Howe ! L

Scarbrough

Lee 12
Loe 13
Lee 18
Lew 1s
Parvone 1
Jordsn

Howsll

Len

Ellgere

Parsons 19
Lee

Howe ]|

Jordan

Cennor

Scerbrough

Bedillan Fa )
MrHillan Fa
MeMillan 1

Wecap Schedules B 2/, C 11, C 14, C 19, € 21, D 10a, © 10b
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Schedule F-17

Page I of 11

FLOZEIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

CORPANY . OULF POWER CONPANY

DOCEET WO @91)43-KI

EXPLABATION: For s projected tast nlr ﬂ-'u!_'l:!!__n h;tﬂh;;.l_lf“:‘.f_ -omtﬂl';\;'u-w
in developing projected or estimate” deta Al & minimum, stote sssumptions
income statement and sales forecast

used for balsnce sheet,

Type of Deta Shown:
Historic Test Year Ended
Projected Test Year 1990
Prior Year Ended

Witness: A& E Scerbrough

Interest Bates on Bew
Firest Mortgage
First Quarter
Second Quatrier
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

Interest Bstes on Bew
Cellaterslised Pollution
Control Bend Iszcues
Filrst Quarter
Socond Quartecr
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

Interest Bates on Commerciasl
Pever

First Quarter

Second Quarter

Third Querter

Fourth Quartor

Dividend Rates on Bew
Preferred Stock Issues
(Perpetual )
First Quarter
Second Quarter
Third Quarter
Fourth Quarter

Support ing Bchedules F 1|

D
Witness Assumpt lon
Scarbrough
9.50%
9.25%
.
9 215%
Scarbrough
1.25%
! 0O%
! oO%
! oo
Scarbrouygh
0.2%%
8 00%
8 o0i
" 2%
Szarbrough

5%
jA% S
2%

1 GENERAL ASSUWMPTIONS
1990 FINARCIAL ASSUNPTIONS

Interest rate semumptions are provided by Southern Compeny Services, Inc. based
upon the Trendlong 1089 utllity bond forecast produced by Dets Rescurces, Inc in
October, 1989, 150 basis points have bean esddsd to the 30 year Tressury Bond
rate to arrive st Guli's A’ bond reting,

Interest rate sssumptionz are provided by Sewthern Company Services, Inc. based upon
the forscast described above Guif's PCP rate equals the First Mortgage Bond rate less
12% basis points

Intareal rete scsumptions sre provided by Soulhern Company Services, Inc based upon
Dats Besources Inc forecest described sbove

intersst rate sssumplions ere provided by Southern Compeny Services, Inc based upon
the forecast described sbove Culf's A" preferred stock dividend rate equals Lhe
10 year T Bond rate plus 100 bawle pointe

Berap Srhedules W27, 0 L, 0 1&, CoQR_ 0 21, b 1Na. D O10OB
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Schedule F- 17

COMP

ASSUWPTIORS Page B8 of 11

(Thousands of Dollesrx)

FLOETOA PUBLIC EERVICE COMWISSION = EAPLAMATION For s projected test year, provide a schedule of Trpe of Data Shown ==
assumpl lons used in developing projected or estimated dats Historic Test Year Ended
ANY: CULF POWER CONPANY Al & minimms, state assumpl jons used (or balance sheet income Projected Test Yesr Ended 990
statement and sales lorecast Prior Year Ended

DOCXET BO. B913453-E1

Item

12

Witness A F Scarbrough

Amoarnt
Intereost Rates on Temporery
Cash Investmants
FPirst Quarter 8 2%%
Second Quarter .o
Third Quarter » 00
Fourth Quarter 8 5%
Dividends to Southern Cospeny 8°7 300
Capital Comtributlons $10,000
from Southern Compeny
Ratirement of Firat Morigege (83, .89%0)
Bond
Retirement of Pollution %] 50)
Control Bond
Botirement of Sinking Pund (81,250)
Preferred Stock
Preforred Stock lssue ] [
Pollution Contreol Bond 4 -]

iesue, Totsl Authorirzed Amount

Support ing Schedules F ol

Witness

Scearbrough

Scarbrough

Scarbrough

Scarbrough
Bcarbrough
Ecerbrough
Scarbrough

Bearbrough

1 GENERAL ASSUNPTIONS

1990 FINABCIAL ASSUNPT|ONS

Interest rete ssoumptions are provided by Southern Company Services, Inc and are Lsken

directly from the Data Resource's Inc f(orecast previously described

Based on projections of Southern Compeny's cesh dividends to its shereholders end lts
nat opersting expenses Southern's totel cash requirement ls then apportioned to the
opersting companies such that dividends peid to Southern are proportionate to
Southern's common equity investiment In the opersting cospeny

Based on Southerm Compeny’s ability "o market mew lsoues of (tu common atock, the
opersting company’'s sbility to earnm an adeguate returm snd to bring sbout
signiflicent lmprovements in the operaling cospany's common equity retlo

S 0OL Bond due July 1, 19%0

% 97% Serles Bond due In equsl installsents Bovember | esch yesr 1973-2001%

11 381 Preflerred Stochk dus in equel inetellments, Februsry 1 esch year (984 7007
10 40% Proferred Stock dus in equsl instaliments, Decesher 1 esch ysar 1980 1999

Based on Guif's projectesd needs of cash to {insnce on going operatllons There ars
no Preferred Stock lagpuse forecasted (n 1990

There are no Pollution Control Bond lssues forecastisd |n 1990

Hecap Sehedules B 270 11, 0 1a 0 e Y. P 1te, b0k



Schedule F-17 ASSUNPTIOSS Page 9 of )1
(Thousend of Dollars)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEEVICE COMMISSION EXPLANATION: FYor s projected test year, provide a schedule of assuspl lons used Type of Datas Shown |
in developlng projected or estimated dals Al 8 minimum, state ansumpt lone Mistorie Test Yesar Ended
COMPANY: CULF POWER CONPANY used for balance shest, income statement and sales forscast Projected Tesl Year Ended 19%0
Prior Year Ended
DOCKET B0, 891343-E1 Witness See Below

1" OFERATINC ASSUNPTIOSS
A 1989 [NCOME STATEMENT

{tem Amount Witness Aspusptl lons

1. Opersting Bevenue $302 892 Eilgore Pase cale rovenues (billed and unbilled) are input to the Finsncial Model The model
Relillan calculates monthly fuel revenues (billed and unbilled) based on forecasted monthly
Parsons recoverable fuel expense, interchangs costs end WSl sales. Conservatlion revesues
Mowell (bllled snd unbill=d) sre calculsted based on forwcasted monthly recovecable expenses

and W sales Ssles for Bessle are Interfeced [rom the Interchenge Pudget described

in WFR F- 1) With the exception of Municipal Frenchise Fees, Other Opareting Revenues
ara input based on an enslysis of tha sccounte. Mmicipel Frenchlise Fees are calculated
by the model using an input factor based on historical data.

7  Pusl Cxpense 182,482 Parsons The projected smount is derived from the Fusl Budget ss described in WFE F-11.
(without Puel Handling) This expense Is emtered into the Financlsl BEodel by direct Interfece with the FOES
wodel
1 Purchased Power $ 7,082 Howe ]| The projected emount |s derived from the Interchange Pudget as described in FFR F-11
[ Thiz expense ls entered into the Financial Model by direct Interface with the EDS
) PRONOD mode |
s 4 Operstions Expense 8 8y, 77 Cilibert The projected amouni |s derived (roa the O & W Budget a8 described in section I C. eof
(including Puel Mendling) this scheduls Thess exp s ere tzed end Input into the Financiasl Wodel
k! Baintenance Expense 8 a), e Clibert The projscted ssount ia derived (rom ths O & W Pudget ss dascribed in wection 1 C of
this schadule These expenses are susmarired and Input Into the Flnanclel Rodel
. Pasbody Eguity Return 8 (v,010) Parsons The projecled amounts are ralculated by Finenclal Plenning end loput into the Model
These pmounts represent the return reisted to the equity portion of ths Pesbcdy Coal
prepayment
! Deprecistion Expense § a2, 0% McHlllan The projerted amount lw calculsted by the Fimnancial Model utllizing the Plant in
Ssrvice inpuls me described in seciion TI1 B of this WrR Thie amoun! |u the electrlc
deprociation only, it excludes depreciation atpoc lated with transportal jon, and
merchandize activilien
L] Amortigetic Expense 8 s.vro MeMyllen The projected ammmt |8 input into the Financisi Kode] based on projected Plant
palances se deerribed in section [11 B of this WFR 1Y im @lectric only
s
o
v
—

Supporting Schedules F 11 eeny SeRedulsn W 20p 6 11 0Okl i © 750 T8 b 1on



Schedule F-17 ASSIMPT10OMS Page 10 of 11
(Thoussnds of Doellars)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION “ EAPLANATION: For 6 projected \est year, provide a schedule of sssump!ions used Type of Data Showm
in developing projected or estimsted data At &8 minimm, 6 state sssumptions Historic Test Year Ended
COMPASY : GULF POWER CORPANY uged for balance sheet, income stalement snd salee lorecas! Projected Test Year Ended 19%0
Prier Year Ended
DOCKET BO 891345-K1 Mitnass " J wchillan
Item Amount Yitnees Assumpl | on
8. Msortimatiom Experse (cont )} (8 2,341 Mclillen The projected amount le the asortization of the Investment Tax Credits which are
Investmsnt Tax Credi. smortized over the life of related smsets, per IRS regulations
$. Tawes Other then Income 34,108 Kenillan All taxes other thean incoms Lawes are forecasted by spplylng sctual, ststustory, or

everage rates to applicsble lax base These texes Include Public Service Cosmission
saseysarnl (ees, tral snd petssus| property tomes, groes mrl{ta tem, (ronchiee (eos,
state snd (ederal unemployment tax, FICA, stste wmotor vohicle licenses, federal higheay
use tax, snd miece) lsneous taxes. The totsl ssounl js then reduced for taxes
capitalized, tawes sppliceble Lo motor vehicles, snd tewes spplicsble to msecrchandlse

sctivities.
10 Federel end State Income £21,348 Mciillen Currently spplicable federal end state incoms tax regulations sre followsd The lowsst
Taxne possible tax paymsnis sre mads currently Assumpt jons Include

- Federal tax rete - 4%
- Pull normalizatlion of book and tan timing snd basis éiffarences

L - Tex Reform Act of 1988 rules are [ollowed

(%) - State tax rate - % %%

cn - State of Florida tax regulstions utllized

11 AFUDC - Dobt and Equity 1 L] BcMillen AFUDC Raten

Piret Quarter 813
Second Quarter 8 136%
Third Qusrter 8 108%
Fourth Quarter B oM

AFUDC rstes are calculated based om s quarterly i17-conth sversge cspital etructure
sdjusted for unil powsr sales snd sre Ilnput Inlo s compounding, formuls Lo arrive at
the moathly AFUDC rates The monthly retes are spplled Lo the projected aversge
monthly eligibie CMWIP balsnce Eligible CWIP equals projectied monthly average OWIFP
less construction releted accountes paysdl), Ineligible projects, snd CWIP ellowed 1n

rate base
12 Eamings on Tesporary Cash L 504 Meclillen T™he projected smount |s ralrulated by epplying the applicable Interest rate to tae
Investments projected mverage monthiy balance of temporary cash investsents
13 Othar Im ome ] L3 Remillan The projected amount includes the projected incoms for merchandising, Southern Sod,
and Yislon MNesign as well as the esrminges on the funded portion of properly lnsurence
reserve

Support ing Schedules F 11 Frcap Sehedules R 2T C 11, € la, ¢ 18, 0 21 ™ 10a b 10K



Schedules P 17

ASSUMPT1OMS

Page 11 of M1

{ Thousands of Dollars)

FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICE COMMISSioN

EXPLARATION

COMPANY . GULF POWER CONPANT used for
DOCKET BO (LIS TLEN 34
Item Amount
14. Other Imncome Deductions $ 1,11
1% Incoms Taxes on Other Income ] 132
1¢. Intersst om Long-Term Debt B22.212
1 Interest om Pollution 14,292
Comtrol Debt
18 Interest on Short-ters Debt ] L b
(=)
2
= p
~ 19 Asortization of Debt Discowumt, 8 10
Premium snd Expense
70 Other Interssit Fxpense §1.708
n Preferred Dividends
12 Bat Income After Dividende 834, BeY
on Preferred Stock —vesess
——
1“ ;
Vo
-

Bupporting Schedules F 1}

For e prnjttt_u—l test 1;i|;. provid_v s schadule of lluuiﬂimu ueed
In developing projecled or estimated data

balsnce sheet . income statement end pales forecast

Witness
Cllibert
meMillan

Mchlillan

Melillon

BeRillan

BeMll len

'I'y--po of Data Shown

Histeric Test Yesr Ended
Projecied Teg! Year Ended 19%0
Prior Year Ended

Witness Ses Below

At o minimm, ntate assumptions

Asoumpt ions

The projected amount includes donstions, smployee merchandise dlecounts end civie
msmberships

Currently spplicsble federsl and state incoms tax regulations are followed The lowest
possible tax payments are made currently Eee item 10 of this section for sssusptlions

The projected somthly amount e calculated by spplying each bond principle by the coupon
intersst rate and dividing by 12 The calculation is sdjusted for any new lssues end
scheduled retirements

The projected momthly smount ls celculsted by spplying esch bond principle by ths coupon
interest rsts snd dividing by 12 The calculation ls sdjusted for eny new lesues and
schoduled retiiements

The projected mmount is ceiculsted by applying the (orecasted shart-term intereet rates,
an described in section 1 D of this schedule, o the face smount of short Lerm dabt
projected to be outstanding

The projected smount |s ralculsted based on the smbedded ssortizatior amounte 8o
edjustments are msde for new debt lwsues The intersst rate on new dedt lewues ie
projected to Include the effoct of debt related rosts over the 1ife of the Ssdt losued

The projected smount is celculsted based on epplying the FPSC approved rate of 7 65% to
ths projscted average monthly balence of Customer Deposite

The projscied sonthly smount Ls csleulated by Muitiplying sech preferred principle by
ite Interest reate and dividing by 12 The calrulstion is sdjusted for eny new |ssues
and schoduled retirements

frcap St hedules P20, € B 0 Ao A8, 0 ol Di0a Iy 0k




Schedule F-1! ASSUWPT 1 ONS Page 12 of 31
FLORIDA PUBLIC BERVICR COMMISSIONS EEPLANATION: For s projected test yoar, provide a schedule of assumptions used Type of Data Shown.
in developing projected or estimated data. At » minimm, state sssusplions Historlc Test Year Ended
CONPANY: GULF POWER CONPANY used for balance sheel, income statement and sales forecast Projected Test Year Ended 1990
Prior Yesr Ended
DOCEET BO. 09134%-EI Witnesa: C R. Lee

11 OPERATING ASSUNPTIONS
] AVERACE ANNUAL WET UNIT WEAT RATES FOR 1990

(A) (B)Aversge Bat Heat Rate
Line Bo. Umit (BTU/0aM)

1 CRIST 1 14,850

2 CRISTY 2 14,740

3 CRIST ) 13,.%20

4 CRIST & 10,940

5 CRIST § 10,810

L CRISY & 10,440

7 CRIST 7 10,550

L-‘ ® scwoLz L 11,370

:; sowoLz 2 11,70

10 SMITH 1 10,1%0

11 SMITR 2 10,2%0

12 EMITH A 13,910

13 CaNIZL 1 10,470

14 baNTEL 2 10,800

13 SCHERER 3 9.8]10
ot
i

o

Supporiing Schedule F-11 = = R Becap Schedules B 2/, C 11, € i4, € 19, C 21, D 1Da, D IDb
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Schedule F-17

ASSUWPTIONS

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
COMPANY: CULF POWER COWPANY

DOCXET BO  B91J45-KI

EXPLANATION: For s projected test year, provide a schedule of
assuspl ions used in developing projected or eslimaled data

At 8 minimmm, state asecumptlons used for Balance sheel, income
ctatement snd sales forecast.

Page 13 of 31
Trype cof Dates Showm
Historic Test Year Ended
Projected Tes! Year Ended 1990
Prior Yesr Ended

Witness: € R Lee

10

1

13

14

1%

11. OPERATIEC ASSUNPTIONS
C. OUTAGCE BRATES FOR 1990

a) m)
Equivalent Weakend
Forced Maintenance
Outege Outage
Dnit Rate 1 Rate (1)
caist 1 e T i
cnisT 2 8.0 -0-
cRisT 3 8.0 ~0-
CRIST 4 6.3 -0
CRIST 3 6.3 -0-
CRIST & 12.8 -0-
cmisT ? 10.0 -0-
acwWoLL 1 1.3 -0-
SCNOLT 2 1.3 -0-
SITH 1 5.0 -0-
sNITM 2 1.1 -0-
BNITH A 8.} -0-
DANTEL 1 40 0-
DANIEL 2 4.0 -0-
BCHERER ) 2.0 -0-

(1) Bot included ss an assumptlion for the tudget

Bupporting

Recap Bchedulen B 77, = 11, € 18, C

(c)
Total
Unavel lable
Outage
Bate (1)

. D 10a, D 10b

mal
-

19, €



Bechadule F-17 ASSUNPTIOHS Page 14 of 1
1 SERVI 1ssion EXPLANATION For a projected test year, provide s schedule of Type of Data Shown: o
assumpt lons used in developing projected or estimated data Historic Test Yesr Ended
At 8 Binlsum, state assusptions used for balance sheet, income Projected Teat Year Ended 1990
CONPANY: GULF POWER CONPANY statesent and sales forecsst Prior Year Ended

Witness € B Lee
DOCKET SO. 8913a5-RI

11. OPERATING ASSUNFTIONS
D. PLANNED MAINTEEANCE FOR 19%0

(a) (1] ({4 (o)
Cut age
Etart End Durst ion Totsl
Line Bo. Bnit Date Date (Days) Days
1 CRIST 1 03/19/90 0%/27/%90 L] °
2 caisT 2 03/19/9%0 03/27/%0 L] ?
3 CRIST 3 05/1%/79%0 03/27/%0 L] 9
N CRIST 4 04/01/90 0as13/%0 9
5 10720790 10/28/90 " 18
. CRIST 5 08/21/%0 04/29/%0 )
et ! 127137%0 12723790 s 10
Qo
- ] CRIST ¢ 03/03/%0 03/70/90 e 18
s 11711790 11725790 9 (1]
10 CRIST 7 02/03/%0 02/25/%0 n
1 12/01/7%0 12/9/%0 ° 32
12 sCHOLZ 1 03/19/%0 05/21/90 9
13 11/1179% 11/2%/%0 ? e
14 sCHOLL 2 03/10/90 05706 /90 18
13 12/08/% 12/14/%0 9 o
& mITH | 0a/14s9%0 05/04 /%0 bS
1 11/01/%0 11711/%0 9 12

Qyal

Supporting Schedules F 11 . S “Herap Schedules R 27 C 11, € is € |9, C J1, D 10a, D 10b o
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Schedule F-17 ASSUNPT I ONS Fage 1% of 11
FLORI i 1 EXFLANATION: For a projecied test year, provide a schedule of " Type of Data Shown:
ssounplions used ir developing projeriled or sslimated datas Historic Test Year Ended
At » minimus, state assumptions used {or balence sheet, Income Projected Test Yesr Ended 1990
CONPANY: GULF POWER CONPANN statement and sales (orecast. Prior Yesr Ended

Hitness: C R Lee
DOCKET BD. B891345-E1

11. OPERATINC ASSUMPTIONS
D. PLANWED MAINTEBANCE FOR 1990

(A} ") ({3 m
Outage
Btart End Du-stion Total
Line Wo. Unit Dats Date (Days) Days
18 MITH 2 01/03/%0 03718790 i
19 12/08/%0 12723/%0 1s 32
E ] SHIT™ & - - - -
n DANTEL ) 02703/% 03/1L/%0 L} 3
2 SCMERER ) o4r0r /%0 O&4722/7% 1e e

0pT

g

b ol

-
-
-

Support ing Schedules Rerap Schedules B 2/, C I1, ¢ 18, C 18, C 71, D 10a, D 10b



------------—------]

Schodule F-1? ASSumMPTIONS Page 1% of 11

(Thousands of Gollars)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISTION EXIPLANATION: For s projected test year, provide s schedule of ' - -

Type of Dats Shown
sspumplions used in developing projected or estimated datas Historic Test Year Endad
At & minimm, stele sevumptions used for balance cheet, incoms

Projected Test Year Ended 1990
COEPANY: GULF POMER COMPANY statement and ssles forecast Prior Yesr Ended
Vitness: C. R. Lee
DOCKET B0 291345-81

11 OPERATINC ASSUNFTIOES
B, WET UNIT CAPACITY RATIRGE FOR 1990 (M)

Bet Bel
Pumes Winter
CRIST 1 23,000 23,000
CRIST 2 22,000 72,000
CRIST i1 39,800 19,400
CRIST L] 88,500 88, %00
carsy s 86,900 84,200
cmrsy . 327,400 127,400
cmist ? 518,800 518,800
DASIEL 1 257.5%0 1%7,5%0
DANTEL 2 57.1%0 57,150
scwoL: 1 47,200 47,200
— SCROLY 7 47,800 ar,600
SHITH 1 185,900 183,900
i SHITH 2 191,600 191,400
| I A 31,300 3a 800
scurEER 3 212,178 n2arn
TOTAL 2.%1s 87% 2,320,375

S s

A |

Buprorting Bchedules P 11 o : wrap Schedules B 27, C 11, € 14, ¢ 19, ¢ 21, D 10a, © 108
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(Thousands of Dollars)

Schedule F-17

of

schedule

provide s

year,

For e projected test

EXPLABATION:

FLORINA PUBLIC SERVICE COMRISSION

Ended
ed Test Year Ended 19%0
ear Ended

et , income

estimsted datm.
she

sssumpl ions used for balence

gtatement and wales forecast

assumptions used in developing prujected or
sinimm, state

At =

CONPANY: GULF POWER COMPANY

See Bolow

uuuuu

DOCEET 0. B91M3-E1

11. OPERATIEG ASSUNPTIOES
F. OTHER FURL BUDSET ASSUMPTIONS FOR 1990

1. Time Period Covered

01701790 - 12/31/%0

System Plonning.
o8 a8 provided by SCS.

¢. Unlt retirement dates ss provided By the epecsting companies.

s. OCenerstion Rxpsnsion Plen as provided by
b. Preliminsry end commercial oparation det

Jorden

Plan

1. System Cenerstliom Expansion

les as estimated by SC3.

(1) Schedule "E~ - imcluded In officiel budget.

(2) Unit Power - included in offlecial budget.

leted

a. Offieis]l estimstes provided by the operating companles.

5. Bales to

Eilgere
Rowell

3. Load end MM Bnergy
Estimastes

schedules as provided to SCS by Lhe opersting
companies ms stated In sectlion 11.D. of this scheduls.

Oofficisl maintensnce

Fehadules

& Malntemence

provided by coperating compenlies.

Monthly NN prelisisary ensrgy requirements es

Mowe 1 |

$. Prelisinery Osnerstion for
Bow Unite

[
¥+
to

Mest ratees provided by SCS.

6. Weat Estes

opersting rompenies
tha opersting compenies

nning Inventory Velues ss provided by the
red plant lnventory values ss provided by

5. Beg
b. Des
c. Coa

Pacwone

Coal

quality ss provided by the opersting companies.

etate

velues wors adjusted

Thase

values and mppropriste

et

company involved The sctual biliing cost
per 5CS Contract Administrstlon records

8-17a)

(1) F.0.B. mine or losded cost as recommended by SC3 Puel Sorvices snd

. (Ses BEFR
for mon rost-based contracts snd committed spot

fer typical Btu varisnce from contra

o0 tawes wore added
{2) Coal trsmsportation coe

and recosmended accrusis

spproved by the operating

t end epot as recommendsd by SCS

end spprowed by the opersting company lnvolved

* on contrmc

Fusl Services

1254

B2/, C 11, C .4, C19,C 2\, D 10a, D 10b

Recap Schedules B

F 1l

Supporting Scheduies:
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Schedule F-17 ASSUWPT 0SS Page 18 of 31
(Thousands of Dollars)
FLORIDA PUBLIC SENVICE COMMISEION EXFLANATION  For 8 projecied test yesr, provide a schedule of o T Type of Data Shown:
sesumpt ions used in developing projected or estimated data Historic Test Year Ended
At & minimm, state sspumplione used for balance sheet, incom= FProjected Test Yes: Ended 1989
COMPANY © GULF POMER COMPAEY statement and caler for--ast Prior Year Ended

Witness E. B Parsons
DOCKET WO. B9134%-EI

Ttem Witnese Assumpl ion

P Coel (contimued) Parsons e Price esscalation rates.
(1) The escalation rates for contract, uncommitted spot, unknown contract
coal, and coal trensportation end the timing thereol are reflected as
sgread to by ths System Fuels Committes

8. oil Persons s Begimnning inventory vaslues ss provided by the opersting
companies |
b. Desired plent inventory levels. |
(1) Desired levels are to be 5% of cepacity for all Gulf plents with
the follewing exceptloms:
a. Crist M oll at 3O

et b. Smith #2 ol (CT) et SOL.
c. Danlel #2 oll at 90%.
s c. Boller lighter oil burn.
Qo {11 Qusntity projected to bes burned as recommended by SC3 end approved by the opersiling company
involved.
4. Ol quality--Btu/gallon end % sulfur content ss recomsended by 5C3
end eppreved by the operating company inmvolved
e. Beginning prices. (See WFR B-17m)
(1) Delivered prices in cents/MMAtu 83 recomsendsd by BCS snd spproved
by the opersting compsay involwed
f. Price sscalastion rates--The escalation retes for oll ond the timing
thereof are se agreed to by the System Fusls Cosmittes.
9 Batural GCee Parsons a. Bstursl gos svallsbility--It le essumed thet ell natural gas required
cen bs cbtained for the budget/forecast peried
b. Boller lighter gas burm--Quality projected to be burmed as recomsendsd
by S5CE and approved by the opersting compeny
¢ Boller gae burn--For all dusl fired boller umits, only natursl ges ls
te ba shown burned In the budgel/forecast
4 Baturel gse quality--Blu/mc! as recommended by SCS and approved by
the cpersting company lnvolwed
L Beginning prices
(1) Delivered prices as rocommended by SCS end spproved
by the opersting company involved
f Price escalation rates The escaletion rates for ges end the Liming
thererof are as egreed to b Lhe System Fusls Commitles
et
i
[0S

Supporting Schedules F 11 Recap Schedules B 7/, € 11, © {8, ¢ 19, ¢ 71, D i0s, D 10



Schedule F-17 ASSUNPTlONS

Page 19 of 11
{Thousande of Dollars)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION EXPLANATION: For a projected Lest year, provide » scheduls nof Type of ODsta hown
spsumpt {ons used in developing projected or eslimated date Historic Tesl Year Ended
CO™PANY: GULF POMER CONPANY At &2 minimum, state assumpt lons used for balance sheel, |ncome Frojected Test Year Ended 1990
statement and sales {orecast Prior Year Ended

Witneas: See Below
DOCXET ®WO. B91345-K1

1I1. CONSTRUCTION BUDGEY
A. 1990 CONSTRUCTION EXPERDITURES

Ttem Amount Witness Assumpt ion

Peciliticos Requiremsnts

1. Major Cemaretiom § 3Ire Parsons Conalste prisarly of expenditures st Plent Secherer Unit ) for (inel
sdditions ond improvemente

1. Production Plent Projected 822,79 Lee Proposed sdditions snd retirements of productlion plent are based on
such fectors se service Life, fallure rates, performsace, ocpearsling
euperience, environmentsl regulations, technologlcal improvesents,
obsolescance, additiona]l requiresents, etc.

3. Treosmieslon snd 8 9,90 Mowel 1 Tr lssion exp fon plans reflect the nesd to serve new customers,
Distributicn Substation to strengthen the transalssion sysiem to mect sdditions]l demend, and to replsce
Expanslion dumaged, worn-out, or obsolete focilitien. Bew business projects

include major new customers, or ssjor sdditionsl loads at existing
customer locations

PRI

. Pistribution Line 821,49 Jordan Distribution expensiun plens reflect the need to serve our growing
Rxpansa ion customer requiresents. Bew business projects include the purchase
snd installetions of wetthour end wetthour Gemend metere, overhesd and
underground transformecs and high pressure sodlum lighting farilities as
» result of customer growth Aleo included Lo the construction of additions,
extensions, and improvements for the comnection of new residential. commercisl. end

industrisl customsrs Riscellaneocus pdditions end leprovements Include the cutouts,
arrettere, snd reclosers

Buppo Fi.T';.if_Ml"u ules P 11 Wecap Schedules B 20, €O, ¢ 14, 18, 21, D 10a, O 10b
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(Thousands of Dollars)

Schodule F-17

-----

£t year, provide a
shest ,

projected Lo

For =
sssumptions used In deveioping projected or estimated datas
At & minimm, state assusptions used for balence

statement and ssles forecast.

EXPLAJATION:

FLORIDA PUBLIC SKRVICE COMNISSION
CONPANY: CULF POMER CONPANY

DOCEET B0D. B891343-KI1

IT1]. CONSTRUCTION BUDCET
1990 ELECTRIC PLANT IN SERVICE

Witness

Assuspt lons

t &2 epproved

Plant - In-Bervice smounts, in-service ysar, end plent claseiflcstion were provided

by the responsible departmenmts.

Belillen The amounts sre based on the October 1, 1989 Construction Budge

1. Gross Additiens te Plent:

by Gulif's menagement.

823,245

Preduction

8 e, 08

827,203

Transalesion

Pistritutlion

Canersl FPlaat

§s,510

403

Plaat Weld for

Puture Use

1989 Construction Budgel as spproved by
end funcilion wers previded by the responsible

te, dates

* Fo—

The smount ways based on the October 1,

Guil'e

w—

-

i
[ | -
| ~
- -
V. -
|- L]
l‘ -
| -

2. BRetiremsats

146

departments.

s, dates snd funcilions wers provided by the responalble

Bmonsn

te.

The smount was besed om October 1, 1989 Constructlon Budget es spproved by cull's

departmen

Heltillen
|ENAgEMen’ .

$ 1,630

3. Bet Balvage

stion and Input Into the Financlial Wodel.

ol August 11, 1969. The cempesits rate by funcilon wae

The amount was derived utlilizing FPSC epproved retes by FEBC sccount end relsted
Seveloped using a waighled aversge comput

Investment by FERC sccount

Nelillen

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

4 : . gg!? Is
paiglitliyie,
T I B RE
ii?ﬁ!iiﬁﬁ!l!éa,—:s
i
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Ing Schedules




901 0 "¥OL @ “1Z D el 4 “wl 3 11 D '(r @  S[Npayds dv.iey o l1-4 sajnpayds Bujiloddng

)
w.)
N
]
-
-
]
“1epoal FeuedRg
[EjouURulg o) &q PeENI[EI ] JUN0IIe RTYL  woiiun) iq ymeid ejqeideidep Jo edumieq WSTISTII0Ey pue W13
Apqivom eBeuean syl 0] 8419 eysodaca eacqs o) Bujdidde iq peidefoad sEn Junowe eql w1 THN EL1'SES ~aadeg Jo) we|sjaciy g
w“wo'e -adg - weypymaedeusay
LY WRid [eaeung - oD [ejwsg
Wi (66 JuBA “19e1d Adeypjuny
WS PHE-161 JER4 " 1weld Lawy|inny

i (P Y03 )
sejey uwoljwIjjlemy pus
sojIwjaeadeg ejieedsny 'y

suo| danssy sEaU IR Junowy 3]

IF-Svilsd "OR LEND0Q
USTIINOM 1 @ CEseul N

pepul Jwa) Jojigd ‘iSEdalo)] sajes pus JuAEe}EBE AEVEHO ) UEMDd WD ANVENOD
0461 POpuUm Iwe) IS8l pejlafaay BmWOOIUY ‘ALY BOUB[EY J0) PIEN U0 dENEEE @191 ‘Enajuis @ 3y
pepuji Jesi sal IjJOUSYH ‘wIwp pejwwmiIse o pejlafosd Sujdolsasp uj pesn suojidunase
‘uwmoyy Biwg jo eddy jo e[npayis = eplacsd ‘ised ize) pajdefoad ® Jo4 HOTLVAVIXR B-na_EEE
(sae]10q jo spuesnoyl)
1€ 10 2z e%e4 SRO1LNSSY (1-4 oInpayag




—-——--------_--_-_-W

Schedule F-1T ASBURRPT [ ONS Page 23 of 31
(Thousande of Dollsrsl
FLORIDA PUBLIC EERVICE COMNISSION EEPLANATION For a projected test year, provide s schedule of Trpe of Date Ehown
susumpl lona used In developing projected or estimsted data Mistoric Tesl Year Ended
At o minimm, stale sssumptions used for balance sheet, |ncoms Projected Teet Year Ended
COMPANY  OULr POMER CONPANY statement and salee forwcast frior Year Ended 1990

Witness R J ®cWillan
DOCEET B0 891343-H1

1Y  BALANCE SNEET ASSUMPTIONS
1)-MONTH AVERACE

ASSETS
fe= e horzanes o s
Ytility Plant
1 Blectriz Plant In $1.4%1,70) BeMillen The projected balances were darived by sdding to the balence st
Bervice Auguet Y1, 1989 the projected sdditions and daducting the projected

retlrements for 1990 as described In sectlon I11 B of Lhis schedule

2 Eloctric Pleat for 4,02% WeMillen The projected balances were dorlved by edding to the balance st
Future Use Augusl 11, 1990 the projected sdditions for 1990 ss described in
. eection 11T B of this scheduls
oy 3 Construction Work ] 13,7130 NcMillan The projected balsnces were calculated by sdding te the balance st
an in Progress Auguet )1, 1989, the October 1, 1989 budgeted comstructlon expenditures
and deducting the projected closings to Plent-In-Service and Plant Held
for Puture Use, as described In section TI1 B of thie schedule
L Plent Acquisitiom 1 8,04) Nedillian The projected balences were calculsted by reducing sach month's balance by the
Ad justment amoumt of mmorticstion relsted to the Plant lirquisitlion Adjustment
Amortlzetion e 821,27¢ per month
3 Accusuleted Provi- 8 ABT &0 MeWillen The projected balences were calculsted by edding to the balsnce at
slon for Deprecle- e Auguat )1, 1989 the projectied provision for depreclstion and net ssivage
tion end Mmortlirs- values and dsduciing the projected reticements for 1990 The provision
tien for depreclation was calculeled using the methodology described ir
section 111 B8 of this schedule Fetiremantes snd Bet Sslvage ware based
on the October |, 1989 Construction Budget
t “ostal Urillty Plant 1 92.7%
1 Othar Bpeclsl Punds t 1,109 Mol lan The projected balsncre (s the funded portion of the property (nsurence rrsecve
The funding of the reserve occurs esch January snd ls ralcuisted by epplying the
effective after tax rate of 6/ 1'% to the projected yesr ond bhalmnce of the property
InEsurance reserve scrount oech Decembsr
—
e ] Bon utllity Property ] FARCLL] MeMillan The projected halance was based on the sctusl balence at Augunt 11, 1989 with

sdjustments made for additions throughout the year

!uworlln.'_Sciwaul.pl BT ' Recap Grhedules LU SR A 5 TR i & SR R L R G o SRR A YT O S



Szhedule F-17 ASSIRPTIONS Page 24 of 1)
{Thousasnds of Dollars)
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLANATION: For s projected test year, provide s schedule Type of Data Shown o
of sssumpt lons used In dev-loping projected or estimated datae. Historir Test Year Ended
At = minimm, state sssumptions used for balance sheet, incoms Projected Test Year Ended 1990
CONFANY: GULF POMER CONPANY statrsent ond sales forecast. Prior Tear Ended

Witnese R 1 MAchillen
DOCKET BO 5%1345-11

Item Amount Hitness Assumpt lons
L] Other Property and . M Belllian The projected balance was based on the sciual balsnce st August 31, 1989
Investmsnts-Other edjusted for & kmown §3,000 reduction in October 1989 Bo changes were

projected for 1990

10. Total Other Property
end Investmants

Current Assels

1. ceeh 2] 41) Mclillan The projected balence lo smintained by the Finenclei Model 88 » -enge of amoumts
which spproximstes opersting cseh requirewsats, taking intec sccount Lhe input
smounts which are zera.

b 12. Special Daposite $ 1] Beillen The projectsd balsnce =up based on the sctual bulence st Bugust 1. 1989
e ¥o changee were projected for 1990
o
1). dorking Punds 8 Mclillen The projected balance was Serived based on & )1 month historicsl average change
in the balance of $),000 per yesr. FProjected unusual ltoms were sdded to the
August 11, 1989 actusl balance to arrive sl the December )1, 1990 balsnce
The §), 200 per year change was then used In projections (rom that polnt
14 Teaporary Cash 8 ¢,399 Bclillen The projected balance =as calculsted by the Financial Model based on the
Investmente projected sources end uses of funde
13 Customar Accounts [ BLN T34 Rchillan The projected balsnce was calculated By the Finsncial Rodel by tsking
Bacaiveble Territorial Revenues (met of Unbilled) plus Other Operating Bavenuss and
dividing by the mmber of daye In the msonth o get Aversge Dally BEsvenuss
Thie filgure le then multiplied by & Monthly Averege Days Factor (besed on historlical
de.0) to srrlve ot Customer Accounts Recelvable
1 Aceruved Unbliled $10.a7) Melillan The projected balence was derived based on the Auguel 11, 1989 actu-| balence
Bevenue sdjusted for monthly net incresse or decresass In unbllled revenue
Pt
<h
A

Supporting Schedules F 11 Recap Schedules B 27, € 11, € 1a, ¢ 19, ¢ 21, D i0a, D 104



Schedule F-17 ASSUNPTIONS Page 2% of Y1
(Thousands of Dollare)

FLOWIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIOS EXPLANATION  For s projected test year, prrw_\ao » mchedule of _iy'p_czi- Data Shown
sseumptions used in developing projacted or eslimated date Mistorie Test Yesr Ended
CONPANY CULF POWER COMPANY Al & minimum, state sssumptions ueed for balance wheel, income Projected Tesl Year Ended
statesment and seles forecast Frior Year Ended 19%0
DOCKET 8O f%134% EI Witnean ¥ N Parzons
A E Scarbrough
R 1 HcHillen
Ttem Amount Witness Aseumpt ions
17 Other Accounts and £ 33 418 Mcnillan The projected balsnce was derivad based on August 31, 1989 sctual balance
Botes Becelvable incraased by projected changes This eccount includes recaivables (ros

merchandise sctivities, employse loans, property damsge, Gulf States utilities
snd miscel laneous sccounls recsivable.

18, Accumulsted Provisiona $031.392) MeMillan The projected balence was calculsted by spplying & hlstorical two ysar swverage
for Uncollectible Accoumls retlo for uncollectibles to the monthly customer sccounts recaivable balance plus o
projected provision for unrolleclible merchandise sccounts recelveble plus the sctusl
uncollectible smount related to Cuil States Wiililies

e
cn 1® Bocelvebles from $ 7.%%% Belillen The projected balance includes tha Interchange transsctions when Gulf is » met seller
:'_'_ Associated Companies to the Southern Company pool, snd en eatimste of other miscellanecus recelvsbles from
S asgocisted companies
0 Riscellsnsous Current ] 158 BeRil lan The projectsd balsnce was cmlculated by applring o ratio bssed on s hlstorlcel 2 year
Lssete sverage balsnce to monthiy earnings on temporsry cash investments and sddimg interest
earmed by the Funded Property Insurance Reserve The balence ls projected interest
end dividends rocelvable
21 FPuel Stock § 51,1%7 Parsons The projected balance (s a function of the Fusal Budget as described in WFR F lis
12 in-Tramsit Coal | R AD Parsons The projected balance wes derived by taking e histerical retio of In-tremsit coal Lo
Scearbrough generstion for sach plant This percentage is then multiplied by the projected monthly
gonerstion fer sech plent The everage of these In transit roal tons ls calculsted for
sarh projected year and then muitiplied by the walghted yearly aversge F O B aline
price of cosl for esch plant In sddition, the unemortized balence of the Scherer coal
rensgotiation la included in this smount
s | Plent Hsterisle £ 1), 8 MeMillan The projecled beslance was derived based on higtcrical and projectesd belsnces
end Bupplles developed by tha General Bervices Depariment snd the Fower Supply Departiment
24 Rerchandlse § 1.284 KeRillan The projected balance was derived based on eslimaled Incresces rdecreases) to inventory
developed by Lhe Merrhandlaing depariment which were added to the August 1) 1989
erlus| balence
—
Te
el
-
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Schedule F-17 ASSUMWPT lOWS Page 26 of 11
(Thousends of Dollars)
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLABATION:  For @ projected Last yeer, provide a schedule of Type of Data Shown
aspsumplions used in developing projected or estimated dats Historic Test Year Ended
Al & minimm, state sssumpt ions used for balance sheel, Income Projected Test Year Ended 1590
CONPANY CULF POMEE CONPANY ttatement and sales [orecast Frior Year Ended

Witness See Below
DOCEET BO. BH91)4%-K1

Ttem Amount Witness Assuspt lons
5. Prepaymsnts ] 2,115 Belillan The projected balance wes based on estisated insurance premlums and relsted
smortization, EFR] resear:h fees, pensions, snd other miscellsnecus prepaymesntis.
26 . Aecerued Veacatloms ] 1,988 Seerbrough T™he projected balance was based on en snalysis by the payroll depariment Laking
mmmmm o into sccount number of employees, years of service snd houriy rates
27. Totsl Current Assets £ 145,048

Deaferred Dabits

et A Yoy
=t
bl 28. Unswortized Debt L ] 3,004 Reftillean The projected balance wes derived based on tha sctual balence at
August 31, 1989 reduced Ly monthly net esortization based on the
eabodded oxpenses
2% Accumulsted Deferrved | 16,811 Scarbrough The projected balence was derived baved on the sctual balence st August 31, 1989
income Taxes esdjusted for the projected provisions and pay backs relsted to the property
insurance, injuries and damages, warranty reserves, sarly retirement, end wedical
payments reserve
30 Unasortissd Less 8 6,413 Scarbrough The projected balence was derived based on the actual balsnce st Rugust 31, 1989
o Rescquired Debt reduced by monthly smortizstion
31 Other Deferred ] .3 MeHillan The projected balance was “esed on the actusl balance at Auguet )1, 1989 adjustsd
Deblite e for the projectad changes This sccount includes preliminary survey lnvestigation
charges, unalloceted clearing sccounis, Caryville subsurfece study end ussble
equipment, and miecellansous other deferrod deblit {teme
32 Totel Deferred Deblts 8 12+ ,aM1
3) Totsl Assets $1.208 )%

Supporting Schedules |1 Kerap Sehedules B /0 C 11, ¢ 14, © 49, € 721, U l0a, © 10N



\

Mistoric Test Yesr Ended
Projected Test Yesar Ended 1990

Pricr Tear Ended
Witness: R. J WcHillen

Page 27 of M1
Type of Deta Shown:

schedules of

1)-MOETH AVERACE

CAPITALIZATION AND LIABILITIES

IV. BALARCE SHEET ASSUWPTIONS

plions used for balance sheet,

ASSUNPTIONS
(Theusanéds of Dollars)
For a projectad Lest yest, provide a
incomes ststement emd sales [orecast.

stata

sssumpt ions used in developing projected or estimated dals

At s minil

SIPLABATION:

FLOMIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COBNMISSION

COMPANTY: OULF POMER OONPANY
DOCEET 0. $9134%-11

- - T O G G O O & G O O o " 0D @ = -G -
Schodule F-17

|

tnese Asmumpt lons

wi

Amount

d o the gust 31, 1989 sctusl balence.

Bo changes were projected for 1990

The projected Balsace was b

Melillien

$ 30,060

basod on Lhe actuel balemce et August 31, 1989
contribution [rom Scuthern Compeny & dascribed

sdjustad for the projected capitsl

The prejected balence was derived

220,910

2. Other Paléd-In Capital

changes

The projected balence was based om the August 31, 1989 ectusl balence.

s

i

£ g

Y

L%

e 21

g &

g £

Y
i
i

3. Premius on Preferred
Steck

152

increased

by the projected met income before preferred lass comson end preforred stock dividemds

The projected balsmce wao Serived based o= the August )1, 1989 actual balemce
fecliared.

Me®il len

fi08 . 138

4. Bstsined Rarmings

23
s1p 12 6
.-'in :.-.“k' X
i'g }%% ji1
.‘!E ;;E ‘.’:E
R
ik 'il it 8
gl i i A
Yyt i!' '-E %
LA e z
‘.;l g i, iié
MR L »_
ALY 1t :
it izt i:% s
it li; 3% é
ji3 ir iye .
11, 312 3%i g
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pyEs 2d A9i .
[
i i i
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|
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i

3. Preferred Slock
L} First Becigage Donds
Pellution Cemtrsl Listllity
Bupporiing B¢
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Bcheduin F 1T ASSUNFT 1 0W3 Fage JA of 11
(Thoussnds of Dollars)

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION EXPLABAT 108 For a projected test ysar, provide a schedule of B Trpe of Data Shown =

sssumpt jons used In developing projected or estimat~d dats Hietoric Test Year Ended

At & minimms. state assumptions used for balance sheet, Frojected Tost Year Ended 1990
COMPANY GULF POMER COMPARY incoms gltatement and ssles forecast Prior Year ¥nded

Mitness See Below

DOCEET W0 LASR LT 4
item Amount Witness Asgump! i ons
0. Long Term Botee § 42,089 Bcarbrough Thie sccount conalete of the long term debt relatsd to the Deniel Coal renegolistion

{Fuelco) The projected balance wan derived based on the artusl balance at
August 31, 1989 sdjueted {or projected monthly smortization

9. iUnssortized Dabt Die- $ (2,%98) Mchillan The projected balance was decrived bssed on Auguet 31, 1989 sctual hslence reduced
coumt snd Pre;mivm = === 00zo—o--e--- by the monthiy net amortizetion ef discountis snd premiuves
10 Totsl Capltsilzation §92s 108

Current Liskllitiesse

st
ol gt e, Hclillen The projected balance was calculated by the Finenclal Hodel based on the projected
(] sources and uses of funde
12 Ceoastruction Eslated L a0 McHillen Tha projected balance was derived by spplying s historical 7 year sverage rastio to
Accomtes Payable monthly construction expenditures (less Plent Scherer expenditures) Thie eccount
includes accounts paysble - constructiom and contract retentions
13 Other Accoumte B 18,5962 McHlllan The projected balance was derived using historical eccounts payeble ratios for fuel ond
Faysble other operatlion and muintenance expense spplled to projected sxpenses (or those
sccounts Alwo included In this account is the monthly unsudited sccounts paysble
involces dealing with plant esccounts
14 Paysbles to Asvocinted § 1,amr BeEillen The projected balance was derived by spplying historical sccounte payable ratlios to
Companies fusl end cther operation sand msintensnce exyenses sesoristed with co cwned plants plua
monthly interchange trensections when Oulf is % net purchaser from the Southern Company
poal
1% Customer Deposits 18,0178 Hchillen The projected balance was derived based on llnear regression calculstions, taking into
aceount projected residential and commercial customer growth rates
U
-

S.ui*purl.i.ng Schedules F Berap Schedules R 2 C 1Yy, ¢ ta, © 1% (2, D 10 D 1OB




Schedule F-17 ASSUMPTIONS Page 19 of 31
(Thousands of Doliars)
FLORTOA PUBLIC EERVICE COMNISSION EXPLANATION For s projected test yesr. provide a schedule of ~ Type of Data Shown
sepumpt lons used in developing projected or eslimated data Histerie Test Year Fnded
AL & miniemsm, state assgumpt lons used for balance rheet, inc >me Projected Tesl Yesr Ended 1990
CONPANY: CULF POWER COMPANRY statement and sales (orecast Prior Year Ended

Witness See Below
DOCKET B0 B91345-K]

Ttam Asmonan L Witness Assumpt lons

18 Income Tawss Accrusd $ (9&9) mclil lan The projected balence was derived based on the August )1, 1989 sctual balance plus
projected monthly sccruals from the Incoms statement reduced by the estimated tax
paymente

17. Other Tawss Accrued $ 0.110 Melillen The projected balance was derived based on the August 31, 1989 sctusl delesnce plus

projected sonthly sccrvals reduced by projected payments based om the applicable
payment dates. This sccount Includes Publlie Service Coamission sspessment (ees,
real snd personsl property tawes, gross receipts tawes, franchise fees, federsl and
stete unemploymentl taxes, and miscellsnoous stale mnd local texes

18 interast Accrued $11.882 E-Hillen The projected balence was cslculsted based on the Intersst rastes snd payment dates
of esbesdded dedt lessues st August )1, 1989 This sccount also
inc ludss amounts relsted to the irterest on customer deposils

1% Miscel lanocus $ 4,778 Bclillen The projected balence wes calculated besed on the dividend rates end psyment dates of
i Accounts Payable embedded proforred stock st August 31, 1989 adjusted for scheduled retlrements of
a1 preferrnd stock ss outlimed In section 1. D There mre no new lsrues of preferted
stock projected im 1690 Project jons Include projected guarterly dividends to
e Southarn Cospany
0. Tax Collections $ 1,457 Belil)an The projected balewce was besed on the historicel releticaship of taxse to their
Paysble epplicable base and on o nine month historicel sverage for psyroll taxes
71 Accrued Vacatlonas 8 1,va8 Scerbrough The projected belance wes btased on en senalysis by the peyroll department taking
into sccount the mmmber ~f smployses, yeers of service end hourly rates
112 Other Current | 181 BNl len The projected balence was based on a 12-month histerical sversge end adjusted for
Liakilities - projected changes
73 Total Curcenmt §:419)
Lisbilities =
[Re—,

-t
L

4
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Page 30 of

ASSUNFTIONS

(Thoussnds of Dolliers)

r-1’

Schadule

Type o

schedule of

provide o

st year,

& projected te

EXPLABATION: For

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSION

Historie

estimated dats.

sssumptions used for balence sheet. income

developing projected or
statement and sales forecast.

ssrumpt lons used in

Projec

s minimus, state

ht

COMPANY: GULF POWER CONMPANY

hhhhh

DOCEET BO. @91345-E1

Witness Assuspt Lons

Ites

Baferred Credite

reduced by the smortization of ITC based on the useful life of the asset giving
rise to the tax credit. There were no qualifying expenditures (provislons)

the projected Balence wes derived using the sctual Balence st Auguet 1, 1989
projected for 1990.

Scarbrough

848,926

2a. Unsmortized Imvest-
ment Tax Credits

changes. This sccount Includes customer sdvence payments
pre-pald pole sttachment rentals., spplisnce warresty reserve,

The projected balence wae derived besed on the actual baisnce st August 31, 1989
snd miscellanscus other deferred rredit ltems.

snd the estimeted momthly
for electric servize,

Relillen

11,004

15. Other Deferced
Credits

39, 930

Property Insursncs
Berarve

the
¢ ,000

sccerusle of 100,000 and reduced by the projecled monthly charges ﬂ‘ll

jected balence wee based on August 31, 1999 sctusl Malance Increased

for 1950

™e
monthly

okl len

8 8,532

the monthly eccruals of §100,000 and reduced by the eotlmeted moathly charges of

The projected belence was based on August 31, 1989 sctual bulonce incressed by
$8),000 for 1990.

Beliillen

# 1,13

Injuries smd Demmges

8 7,808

7%. Total Beserves

2t

I 10a, D 10b

cs, ¢ 21,

M 2%, € 11, € 1A,

fecep Schedules
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	9-23-16 No.-2737
	9-23-16 No.-2738
	9-23-16 No.-2739
	9-23-16 No.-2740
	9-23-16 No.-2741
	9-23-16 No.-2742
	9-23-16 No.-2743
	9-23-16 No.-2744
	9-23-16 No.-2745
	9-23-16 No.-2746
	9-23-16 No.-2747
	9-23-16 No.-2748
	9-23-16 No.-2749
	9-23-16 No.-2750
	9-23-16 No.-2751
	9-23-16 No.-2752
	9-23-16 No.-2753
	9-23-16 No.-2754
	9-23-16 No.-2755
	9-23-16 No.-2756
	9-23-16 No.-2757
	9-23-16 No.-2758
	9-23-16 No.-2759
	9-23-16 No.-2760
	9-23-16 No.-2761
	9-23-16 No.-2762
	9-23-16 No.-2763
	9-23-16 No.-2764
	9-23-16 No.-2765
	9-23-16 No.-2766
	9-23-16 No.-2767
	9-23-16 No.-2768
	9-23-16 No.-2769
	9-23-16 No.-2770
	9-23-16 No.-2771
	9-23-16 No.-2772
	9-23-16 No.-2773
	9-23-16 No.-2774
	9-23-16 No.-2775
	9-23-16 No.-2776
	9-23-16 No.-2777
	9-23-16 No.-2778
	9-23-16 No.-2779
	9-23-16 No.-2780
	9-23-16 No.-2781
	9-23-16 No.-2782
	9-23-16 No.-2783
	9-23-16 No.-2784
	9-23-16 No.-2785
	9-23-16 No.-2786
	9-23-16 No.-2787
	9-23-16 No.-2788
	9-23-16 No.-2789
	9-23-16 No.-2790
	9-23-16 No.-2791
	9-23-16 No.-2792
	9-23-16 No.-2793
	9-23-16 No.-2794
	9-23-16 No.-2795
	9-23-16 No.-2796
	9-23-16 No.-2797
	9-23-16 No.-2798
	9-23-16 No.-2799
	9-23-16 No.-2800
	9-23-16 No.-2801
	9-23-16 No.-2802
	9-23-16 No.-2803
	9-23-16 No.-2804
	9-23-16 No.-2805
	9-23-16 No.-2806
	9-23-16 No.-2807
	9-23-16 No.-2808
	9-23-16 No.-2809
	9-23-16 No.-2810
	9-23-16 No.-2811
	9-23-16 No.-2812
	9-23-16 No.-2813
	9-23-16 No.-2814
	9-23-16 No.-2815
	9-23-16 No.-2816
	9-23-16 No.-2817
	9-23-16 No.-2818
	9-23-16 No.-2819
	9-23-16 No.-2820
	9-23-16 No.-2821
	9-23-16 No.-2822
	9-23-16 No.-2823
	9-23-16 No.-2824
	9-23-16 No.-2825
	9-23-16 No.-2826
	9-23-16 No.-2827
	9-23-16 No.-2828
	9-23-16 No.-2829
	9-23-16 No.-2830
	9-23-16 No.-2831
	9-23-16 No.-2832
	9-23-16 No.-2833
	9-23-16 No.-2834
	9-23-16 No.-2835
	9-23-16 No.-2836
	9-23-16 No.-2837
	9-23-16 No.-2838
	9-23-16 No.-2839
	9-23-16 No.-2840
	9-23-16 No.-2841
	9-23-16 No.-2842
	9-23-16 No.-2843
	9-23-16 No.-2844
	9-23-16 No.-2845
	9-23-16 No.-2846
	9-23-16 No.-2847
	9-23-16 No.-2848
	9-23-16 No.-2849
	9-23-16 No.-2850
	9-23-16 No.-2851
	9-23-16 No.-2852
	9-23-16 No.-2853
	9-23-16 No.-2854
	9-23-16 No.-2855
	9-23-16 No.-2856
	9-23-16 No.-2857
	9-23-16 No.-2858
	9-23-16 No.-2859
	9-23-16 No.-2860
	9-23-16 No.-2861
	9-23-16 No.-2862
	9-23-16 No.-2863
	9-23-16 No.-2864
	9-23-16 No.-2865
	9-23-16 No.-2866
	9-23-16 No.-2867
	9-23-16 No.-2868
	9-23-16 No.-2869
	9-23-16 No.-2870
	9-23-16 No.-2871
	9-23-16 No.-2872
	9-23-16 No.-2873
	9-23-16 No.-2874
	9-23-16 No.-2875
	9-23-16 No.-2876
	9-23-16 No.-2877
	9-23-16 No.-2878
	9-23-16 No.-2879
	9-23-16 No.-2880
	9-23-16 No.-2881
	9-23-16 No.-2882
	9-23-16 No.-2883
	9-23-16 No.-2884
	9-23-16 No.-2885
	9-23-16 No.-2886
	9-23-16 No.-2887
	9-23-16 No.-2888
	9-23-16 No.-2889
	9-23-16 No.-2890
	9-23-16 No.-2891
	9-23-16 No.-2892
	9-23-16 No.-2893
	9-23-16 No.-2894
	9-23-16 No.-2895
	9-23-16 No.-2896
	9-23-16 No.-2897
	9-23-16 No.-2898
	9-23-16 No.-2899
	9-23-16 No.-2900
	9-23-16 No.-2901
	9-23-16 No.-2902
	9-23-16 No.-2903
	9-23-16 No.-2904
	9-23-16 No.-2905
	9-23-16 No.-2906
	9-23-16 No.-2907
	9-23-16 No.-2908
	9-23-16 No.-2909
	9-23-16 No.-2910
	9-23-16 No.-2911
	9-23-16 No.-2912
	9-23-16 No.-2913
	9-23-16 No.-2914
	9-23-16 No.-2915
	9-23-16 No.-2916
	9-23-16 No.-2917
	9-23-16 No.-2918
	9-23-16 No.-2919
	9-23-16 No.-2920
	9-23-16 No.-2921
	9-23-16 No.-2922
	9-23-16 No.-2923
	9-23-16 No.-2924
	9-23-16 No.-2925
	9-23-16 No.-2926
	9-23-16 No.-2927
	9-23-16 No.-2928
	9-23-16 No.-2929
	9-23-16 No.-2930
	9-23-16 No.-2931
	9-23-16 No.-2932
	9-23-16 No.-2933
	9-23-16 No.-2934
	9-23-16 No.-2935
	9-23-16 No.-2936
	9-23-16 No.-2937
	9-23-16 No.-2938
	9-23-16 No.-2939
	9-23-16 No.-2940
	9-23-16 No.-2941
	9-23-16 No.-2942
	9-23-16 No.-2943
	9-23-16 No.-2944
	9-23-16 No.-2945
	9-23-16 No.-2946
	9-23-16 No.-2947
	9-23-16 No.-2948
	9-23-16 No.-2949
	9-23-16 No.-2950
	9-23-16 No.-2951
	9-23-16 No.-2952
	9-23-16 No.-2953
	9-23-16 No.-2954
	9-23-16 No.-2955
	9-23-16 No.-2956
	9-23-16 No.-2957
	9-23-16 No.-2958
	9-23-16 No.-2959
	9-23-16 No.-2960
	9-23-16 No.-2961
	9-23-16 No.-2962
	9-23-16 No.-2963
	9-23-16 No.-2964
	9-23-16 No.-2965
	9-23-16 No.-2966
	9-23-16 No.-2967
	9-23-16 No.-2968
	9-23-16 No.-2969
	9-23-16 No.-2970
	9-23-16 No.-2971
	9-23-16 No.-2972
	9-23-16 No.-2973
	9-23-16 No.-2974
	9-23-16 No.-2975
	9-23-16 No.-2976
	9-23-16 No.-2977
	9-23-16 No.-2978
	9-23-16 No.-2979
	9-23-16 No.-2980
	9-23-16 No.-2981
	9-23-16 No.-2982
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